
Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth 
Leol

Lleoliad:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd

Dyddiad:
Dydd Mercher, 6 Mai 2015 

Amser:
09.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â: 
Sarah Beasley
Clerc y Pwyllgor
0300 200 6565
SeneddCCLLL@Cynulliad.Cymru 

Agenda

Cyfarfod preifat cyn y prif gyfarfod (09.00 - 09.15)

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon  

2 Y Bil Rhentu Cartrefi (Cymru): Sesiwn dystiolaeth 4 - Y Sefydliad Tai 
Siartredig, Cartrefi Cymunedol Cymru, Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol 
Cymru (09.15 - 10.15) (Tudalennau 1 - 41) 
Helen Northmore, Cyfarwyddwr Sefydliad Tai Siartredig Cymru
Stuart Ropke, Cartrefi Cymunedol Cymru
Lyn Hambridge, Pennaeth Tai Cyngor Sir Penfro, Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru

Egwyl (10.15 - 10.30)

3 Y Bil Rhentu Cartrefi (Cymru): Sesiwn dystiolaeth 5 - Cymorth Cymru a 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



Tai Pawb (10.30 - 11.15) (Tudalennau 42 - 56) 
Sam Austin, Cymorth Cymru
Emma Reeves-McAll, Swyddog Cydraddoldeb ac Amrywiaeth, Tai Pawb

Egwyl (11.15 - 11.20)

4 Y Bil Rhentu Cartrefi (Cymru): Sesiwn dystiolaeth 6 - Tribiwnlys Eiddo 
Preswyl Cymru (11.20 - 12.05) (Tudalennau 57 - 63) 
Andrew Morris, Tribiwnlys Eiddo Preswyl Cymru 

5 Papurau i’w nodi  (Tudalennau 64 - 261)

6 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd o 
weddill y cyfarfod (trafodaeth ar y dystiolaeth a ddaeth i law o dan 
eitemau 2, 3 a 4, ac ystyried y dull o graffu ar y Bil Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol (Cymru))  

7 Y Bil Rhentu Cartrefi (Cymru): trafodaeth ar y dystiolaeth a ddaeth i 
law yn sesiynau 4, 5 a 6 (12.05 - 12.20) 

8 Bil Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru): Ystyried dull craffu’r Pwyllgor 
(12.20 - 12.30) (Tudalennau 262 - 263)



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



1

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 1 / Paper 1

The Chartered Institute of Housing (CIH) is the independent voice for housing and the 
home of professional standards. Our goal is simple – to provide housing professionals 
with the advice, support and knowledge they need to be brilliant. CIH is a registered 
charity and not-for-profit organisation. This means that the money we make is put back 
into the organisation and funds the activities we carry out to support the housing sector. 
We have a diverse membership of people who work in both the public and private 
sectors, in 20 countries on five continents across the world. Further information is 
available at: www.cih.org

In Wales, we aim to provide a professional and impartial voice for housing across all 
sectors to emphasise the particular context of housing in Wales and to work with 
organisations to identify housing solutions.

Introduction 

CIH welcomes the opportunity to present evidence to the Communities, Equality and 
Local Government Committee for stage 1 scrutiny of the Renting Homes (Wales) Bill.

CIH is the professional body for people working in housing and communities, with over 
22,000 members across the UK, Ireland, Canada and Asia Pacific.  Our mission is to 
maximise the contribution that our members make to the well being of communities.  
 
We have provided written submissions to previous consultations on issues relating to the 
Bill and this paper draws heavily from these. In relation to the Bill itself, our response is 
informed by feedback from our members, our knowledge of the sector and expertise 
from our policy and practice teams. 

General Comments

CIH Cymru supports the development of Welsh policies, practices and legislation that aim 
to addressing the key housing challenges we face. We promote a one housing system 
approach that:

 places the delivery of affordable housing at the top of national, regional and local 
strategies and secures investment to ensure good and  sustainable quality of all 
homes.

 promotes the concept of housing led regeneration to capture the added value that 
housing brings in terms of economic, social and environmental outcomes.

 recognises the central role of Welsh Government as the housing  ‘system steward’ to 
deliver an integrated housing system  that encompasses all sectors and tenure options. 

Tudalen y pecyn 30

http://www.cih.org/


2

 recognises that meeting the housing needs of our communities is a key aspect of 
tackling inequality and poverty.

 ensures that that there are properly resourced support services in place to prevent 
homelessness and protect the most vulnerable and supports the key role of local 
authorities as strategic housing enablers.

 utilises the existing housing stock including initiatives to bring the wasted resource of 
empty homes back into use.

 uses current and potential financial powers to intervene in housing markets and 
provide more homes and supports the development of innovative funding models.

 supports the development of new models of ownership and control including co-
operative housing. 

 recognises the critical role that housing professionals play in delivering good quality 
housing-related services, including fair access, safe communities and sustainable 
tenancies.

General Principles of the bill

1. CIH Cymru broadly welcomes the content and the aim of the Renting Homes (Wales) 
bill. We support the intention to complete tenancy reform and provide a consistent, 
clear rental framework in Wales, as we supported the previous Law Commission 
proposals and have been advocating a single tenancy for social housing since 1997.

2. We believe that a new statutory framework bringing together the multiple laws and 
legislative requirements on occupancy arrangements in Wales will benefit all 
stakeholders; tenants, landlords and statutory organisations responsible for regulation 
and enforcement, and will support Welsh Government’s one-system approach to the 
national industry. 

3. We endorse the Bill’s aims to work in the interests of both tenants and landlords by 
reflecting the changing legal environment, simplifying and levelling social housing 
tenancies in Wales, and providing a model contract for private sector landlords and 
tenants, to standardise rights and encourage transparency as far as possible across the 
industry.

4. We believe that the proposals for changes to social housing tenancy arrangements will 
strengthen tenant security, increase equity and protect consumer rights. This includes 
the principle of ‘levelling up’ with regards to the bringing together of the two current 
types of social housing tenancies and their inherent properties (including the intention 
to remove Ground 8) to ensure that social housing tenants will have a right to judicial 
review when at risk of losing their home. 

5. We commend the inclusion of supported housing in the Bill, and support the proposals 
to strengthen the housing access rights of young people by allowing 16 and 17 year 
olds to rent. This will be of particular benefit to young people leaving care and for 
those young people for whom remaining in the parental home is not a safe option.

Tudalen y pecyn 31



3

6. We also welcome the introduction of prohibited conduct terms, which will help to 
protect the occupancy rights of victims and hold the perpetrator to account by 
increasing legal remedies available to landlords that help to deliver a victim-centred 
approach to tackling anti-social behaviour and domestic abuse.

7. We applaud the intention to make positive change in the Private Rented Sector (PRS), 
a growing and increasingly important market in Wales through: the introduction of 
standard contracts; the inclusion of repairing obligations in contracts; protection from 
retaliatory eviction; and changes to shared tenancies that should give greater flexibility 
to occupants and consumer rights.

8. We especially commend the collaborative approach taken by Welsh Government and 
the Bill team to involve all stakeholders in the process of developing the content of the 
Bill. This has included CIH Cymru, tenant representatives, landlord representatives and 
other experts who have been consulted on and involved in, the process. We are 
grateful for this further opportunity to influence and participate in the scrutiny of the 
Bill.

Potential barriers to the implementation of these provisions and unintended 
consequences

9. We suggest that appropriate resources should be made available to support the 
necessary public awareness raising campaign to implement the new legislation, for 
the benefit of all tenants, landlords and other stakeholders. 

10. We understand that there has been some concern regarding the proposed removal 
of the current moratorium on PRS landlords seeking possession during the first six 
months of a tenancy. This will have an impact on tenant security and an impact on 
local authorities who wish to discharge their statutory duty for homeless 
households into the PRS. CIH Cymru believes that in order to manage anxiety 
regarding this proposal, there needs to be a commitment to developing tenant and 
landlord relationships as well as a commitment to develop a national tenant voice 
for those living in the PRS in Wales.

Tudalen y pecyn 32



Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 2 / Paper 2

 About Us
The Community Housing Cymru Group (CHC Group) is the representative body for 

housing associations and community mutuals in Wales, which are all not-for profit 

organisations. Our members provide over 153,000 homes and related housing services 

across Wales. In 2011/12, our members directly employed 7,500 people and spent over 

£850m in the Welsh economy.1 Our members work closely with local government, third 

sector organisations and the Welsh Government to provide a range of services in 

communities across Wales.

Our objectives are to:

Be the leading voice of the social housing sector. 

 Promote the social housing sector in Wales.

 Promote the relief of financial hardship through the sector's provision of low cost social 

housing. 

 Provide services, education, training, information, advice and support to members.  

 Encourage and facilitate the provision, construction, improvement and management of 

low cost social housing by housing associations in Wales. 

In 2010, CHC formed a group structure with Care & Repair Cymru and CREW Regeneration 

Wales in order to jointly champion not-for-profit housing, care and regeneration.

Introduction
This paper is a response to the  Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 

request for evidence on the general principles of the Renting Homes (Wales) Bill.    It looks at 

the need for legislation to improve the arrangements for renting a home in Wales and has 

been structured to cover general points and specific issues  raised in the terms of reference.

General Points
Overall we very much welcome the proposals outlined in the rented homes bill and are 

supportive of the suggested legislative change.   Simplifying the legal framework for tenancy 

agreements and providing additional rights and security for tenants is a positive step.   We 

agree that the proposals create a more flexible approach to joint tenancies and provide 

additional help the victims of domestic abuse from a housing perspective. CHC also believes 

1 Measuring the Economic Impact of Welsh Housing Associations, November 2012

Tudalen y pecyn 33

http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=226


Community Housing Cymru Group Members:
Aelodau Grŵp Cartrefi Cymunedol Cymru:

that the Bill will bring improvements for landlords and occupiers and favours Option 3 as 

outlined in  the Explanatory Memorandum. 

Specific Issues
Occupation contracts
The benefits of the occupation contracts are that:

 they replace the many existing tenancy and license types which are complex and 

confusing

 they allow for identical contracts for council and housing association tenants. 

 they are model contracts approved by the Government which will make private renting 

easier, cheaper and more flexible.

However, in supported housing we feel strongly that:

accommodation categorised as shared or very temporary accommodation should retain the 

ability to use excluded licences for the duration of an individual’s occupancy, due to the 

difficulties in managing risk to other occupants and staff.  

 long term supported housing ( mainly for people with learning difficulties or living in 

accommodation designed for older people) should have secure tenancies and not standard 

contracts (with or without the extra management provisions for supported housing).   This is 

important to prevent people in supported living schemes being moved around at the 

convenience of social care commissioners.

To avoid confusion the definition of supported accommodation should also be extended to 

include broadly “where the support has been commissioned by the local authority using 

Supporting People Programme Grant”

Succession Planning
CHC agrees that a fair and consistent approach to succession rights is important and will 

assist  with homelessness prevention.   However, the proposal to allow a carer to receive 

possession if they have given up their home is of much concern as experience suggests that 

there could be false claims which will be difficult to porve. If this is the case, then turnover of 

tenancies will be lower, adding to the pressures on an already limited supply of social 

Tudalen y pecyn 34



Community Housing Cymru Group Members:
Aelodau Grŵp Cartrefi Cymunedol Cymru:

housing.  This also runs contrary to  Welsh Government aims and objectives around 

increasing housing supply and improving services for tenants. 

Abandonment
The proposals on abandonment are very helpful, in particular, the proposals for joint 

tenancies whereby tenants can be removed from a tenancy without a new one having to be 

granted e.g. in the case of a relationship breakdown.   Abandonment frequently leads to the 

landlord having to  seek approval of the court to repossess the property which takes times, is 

costly and adds to supply pressures. 

Six Month Moratorium
We believe that ending the six month moratorium will encourage more private landlords to 

rent to social housing tenants particularly those seen as high risk.     Many landlords let for 

an initial period of six or twelve months and most want to sign tenants for longer than this.  It 

does not make financial or business sense for private landlords to evict in the first six months 

– exceptions to this may include circumstances where there is anti-social behavior (ASB)  or 

rent arrears.    Therefore it is unlikely that many tenants would be evicted before six months 

but removing the moratorium gives more flexibility to landlords dealing with ASB.    To 

counter any malpractice we have argued for a licensing scheme in the PRS which will help 

with rogue landlords.

Prohibitive Conduct (ASB)
RSLs need to be able to take action against individuals who endanger other tenants through 

their conduct, so the proposals on anti-social behaviour are very much welcomed.  .

Unintended Consequences
Barriers and financial implications
While CHC welcomes the simplification of the legal framework, we are concerned that:

 These changes are ill-timed and will create more anxiety for tenants who are already 

grappling with welfare reform changes.  It is unlikely that issues around welfare reform will be 

resolved by 2017 so we would urge Welsh Government to postpone implementation of these 

proposals until  the roll-out of UC is completed.  

Tudalen y pecyn 35



Community Housing Cymru Group Members:
Aelodau Grŵp Cartrefi Cymunedol Cymru:

 The resource burden on landlords implementing the changes will be significant at a time 

when capital and revenue budgets are being cut.    We also anticipate that the costs for 

Housing Associations will be far in excess of the estimated £660,356 included in Table 10 of 

the explanatory memorandum.   While we appreciate that the intention is that implementation 

will happen in “one big bang” and that tenants won’t have to individually sign their new 

agreement - it simply comes into effect - the introduction of two contracts to existing 

contracts will require a significant amount of resource from landlords who will need to re-draft 

tenancy agreements and ensure all tenants are clear about their new rights and 

responsibilities.   Landlords will be using face-to-face meeting to do this as part of best 

practice.      

 While CHC will support the provision of good quality information and provide briefings for the 

sector  this will not be a substitute for legal advice.   Therefore we are cautious of Welsh 

Government’s assertion  that legal costs will be significantly less on this basis.

 Removal of mandatory grounds for possession (Ground 8)
CHC acknowledges the reasons why it is proposed that  Ground 8 is removed and we agree:

 Ground 8 was only ever intended be used as a last resort.   Therefore its use to date has 

been limited.   

  The mandatory nature of Ground 8 means courts are not able to take into consideration 

factors that may have contributed to any rent arrears. Non-payment of housing benefit 

due to an error or lengthy processing times is something Housing Associations will be 

aware of and would not use Ground 8 in these circumstances.

 There have developments in human rights and equality law and these should be 

considered when landlords are considering using Ground 8. Where District Judges are 

unwilling generally to accept the mandatory nature of Ground 8 this is an issue with the 

District Judge not the mandatory ground.   

There is a body of evidence which illustrates that welfare reforms are leading to rises in 

arrears despite the 8 week trigger..  Of particular concern are tenants affected by the 

bedroom tax, who are unwilling to move and are likely to very quickly accrue high levels of 

Tudalen y pecyn 36



Community Housing Cymru Group Members:
Aelodau Grŵp Cartrefi Cymunedol Cymru:

arrears. Increases  in rent arrears and continued increases in court costs pose a real 

challenge for RSLs with large numbers of tenants on benefits.  Excessive court costs 

combined with serious cases of arrears is a real concern and a business risk.       While 

Ground 8 has only ever been used as a last resort, more RSLs have said that they will look 

to use Ground 8 and lenders have been clear that if rent arrears continue to rise then they 

may increase borrowing costs to reflect higher levels of risk. Increased borrowing costs and 

higher levels of arrears will be unsustainable for some RSLs long-term, which puts all tenants 

at risk of facing homelessness.   The proposal to remove Ground 8 is therefore of much 

concern to CHC and we strongly propose Ground 8 should be retained as an option for 

serious cases of arrears.     

Ground 8 also serves as an important reminder for tenants about the importance of paying 

rent.    

CHC strongly disagrees that :
  

 abolishing Ground 8 is the only viable option for establishing a single secure contract. 

Local Authorities are not subject to the same lending constraints as RSLs therefore it is 

reasonable to argue for its retention for RSLs.   

Conclusions
In summary, CHC welcomes the spirit and intention of the legislation, however, we have 

strong concerns about some of the proposals which we feel run counter to Welsh 

Government aims and objectives around increasing housing supply and improving services 

for tenants. 

Tudalen y pecyn 37



Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 3 / Paper 3

Introduction
1. The Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) represents the 22 local 

authorities in Wales. The three national park authorities and three fire and 
rescue authorities are associate members.  It seeks to provide representation 
for local authorities within an emerging policy framework that satisfies the key 
priorities of our members and delivers a broad range of services that add 
value to Welsh Local Government and the communities they serve.

General principles of the Renting Homes (Wales) Bill and the need for 
legislation 

2. The WLGA broadly welcomes the Welsh Government’s Renting Homes 
(Wales) Bill, and has welcomed the opportunity to contribute to the 
development of the proposals which underpin the Bill along with other 
stakeholders.

3. The social and private rented sectors are playing an increasingly important 
role in the housing market. Rented homes play a particularly important part in 
addressing housing in Wales and we are very pleased that Welsh Government 
has decided to review and simplify the legal framework for rented 
accommodation, and the WLGA supports the need for legislation in this area. 

4. An important aspect of improving the quality of the private rented sector, and 
making it a tenure of choice in Wales,  is the clarification of the rights and 
responsibilities of landlords and tenants. We feel that the provisions set out in 
the Bill will largely achieve this.

5.  In particular, the WLGA welcomes and supports:-
 

 The simplification of the legal framework which will benefit landlords 
and tenants;

 The development of model contracts which will bring together and 
clarify the rights and responsibilities of tenants and landlords;

 The requirement for written contracts clearly setting out Key Matters, 
Fundamental Terms, Supplementary Terms and, where agreed, any 
appropriate Additional Terms;

 The opportunity the legislation provides to address some of the 
complexities and unintended consequences of the current legislative 
framework; and 

 The removal of "Ground 8" giving mandatory possession in cases 
where tenants of Registered Social Landlords have 2 months rent 
arrears.

6. We fully support the proposal to introduce a single secure contract for all 
social housing tenants. This will reduce complexity and the scope for 
misunderstanding, and will improve equity between tenants of the two social 
housing sectors. This is consistent with other Welsh Government policies (e.g. 

Tudalen y pecyn 38



rent policy) to better align the two sectors. In basing the secure contract on 
the current local authority secure tenancy, this ensures that the rights of 
social housing tenants are “levelled up” and not down, and the rights of 
existing local authority tenants are protected.

7. It is entirely appropriate that this equalising of the arrangements between 
landlords and tenants in the two social housing sectors, including the 
standardising of possession and eviction arrangements in cases of serious 
rent arrears

8. The WLGA welcomes the establishment, for the first time, of a legal 
framework for supported housing, and takes the view that the provisions 
within the Bill in this area strike an appropriate balance between ensuring 
sufficient flexibility, given the particular challenges of the many models of, 
and settings for, supported housing and the need to ensure adequate security 
of tenure for some of the most vulnerable tenants. The arrangements in 
relation to temporary exclusions from supported accommodation and mobility 
are also welcomed.

9. However, the WLGA has significant concerns that the provisions in Part 9 
Chapter 5 effectively remove the current moratorium on private sector 
landlords seeking possession using the “no-fault” grounds during the first 6 
months of a tenancy, and this will diminish opportunities for local authorities 
to use the power to discharge their duties to homeless households by 
securing accommodation for them in the private rented sector, given the 
requirement in the Housing (Wales) Act 2014 for the local authority to be 
satisfied that “the accommodation is likely to be available for occupation by 
the applicant for a period of at least 6 months.” 

10.Removal of the moratorium effectively reduces the rights of tenants in the 
private rented sector in Wales and undermines efforts to improve the quality 
of the private rented sector, and to promote it as a tenure of choice.

11.The main reason for households becoming homeless is loss of accommodation 
from the private rented sector. This approach will do nothing to reduce or 
prevent homelessness, and will have resource implications for local authorities 
and partner agencies as the time taken to achieve positive outcomes for 
households will be longer, and some households will be required to spend 
more time in temporary accommodation.

12.We welcome the provisions to simplify and reduce the time taken to deal with 
the abandonment of a property by the tenant. However, given that there are 
many legitimate reasons for a tenant to be absent for a period of time – e.g. 
admission to hospital or visiting/caring for relatives, etc. – it is appropriate to 
place a clear duty on the landlord to make such enquiries as are necessary to 
be satisfied that the contract-holder has, in reality, abandoned the property 
and is not absent for some legitimate reason.

Tudalen y pecyn 39



13.The WLGA supports the provisions which will enable 16 and 17 year olds to 
become contract-holders. There are many instances where it is necessary for 
a young person to live independently, and we welcome a legal framework 
which removes any barrier to a young person establishing a home in the 
rented sector.

Potential barriers to the implementation of these provisions and whether 
the Bill takes account of them;

14.We have not identified any barriers to implementation which have not been 
taken into account within the Bill.

Any unintended consequences arising from the Bill?

15.As described above, it is the view of the WLGA that the removal of the 6 
month moratorium effectively reduces the rights of tenants in the private 
rented sector in Wales and undermines efforts made through the Housing 
(Wales) Act  2014, and elsewhere within the Renting Homes Bill, to improve 
the quality of the private rented sector, and to promote it as a tenure of 
choice. This runs counter to the approach adopted within the  Bill to "levelling 
up" the rights of tenants in the social rented sector.

16.Removing the moratorium does not support efforts to reduce and prevent 
homelessness, and is likely to hamper the efforts of local authorities and their 
partners to do so in seeking to fulfil their duties and responsibilities in relation 
to Part 2 of the Housing (Wales) Act 2014.

17.The Housing (Wales) Act 2014 requires local authorities to be satisfied, when 
using private sector accommodation to discharge their duties to a household 
that is either homeless or is threatened with homelessness, that  “the 
accommodation is likely to be available for occupation by the applicant for a 
period of at least 6 months.” 

18.By reducing the supply of private rented sector accommodation where the 
local authority can be satisfied that this is likely to be the case, efforts to 
prevent homelessness from occurring, or ending a household's homelessness, 
are likely to take longer, and be more difficult, than would otherwise be the 
case. Such a scenario will inevitably have resource implications for local 
authorities resulting from greater staff input to achieve successful outcomes, 
and households spending longer periods in temporary accommodation.

19.The main reason for homelessness is loss of accommodation from the private 
rented sector. By reducing tenants' security in this tenure, we expect that 
removal of the moratorium could lead to an increase in homelessness.

20.Ending the moratorium runs the risk of sending a clear message that private 
sector tenants have less security in Wales than is the case in England. This 

Tudalen y pecyn 40



could have the unintended consequence of attracting investment from less 
desirable private landlords into Wales.

21.Similarly, the clear message to tenants, and prospective tenants, given by 
removing the moratorium is that that there is reduced security in the private 
rented sector. This is likely to lead to a lack of confidence that other rights 
will be adequately enforced within the private rented sector, and will work 
against legislative and non-legislative efforts to make this a popular tenure of 
choice in the future.

Financial implications of the Bill 

22.In addition to the costs for Community Landlords set out in the Regulatory 
Impact Assessment, there will also be further costs for all local authorities 
(whether landlords or not) in meeting the training requirements for staff 
involved  with housing advice, housing options and housing enforcement, in 
order to ensure that the changes to the legal framework are fully understood 
and that anyone approaching a local authority for advice or support in relation 
to their housing circumstances receives the most appropriate help or advice. 
Additional costs associated with longer periods in temporary accommodation, 
as described above, for homeless households are also not identified within the 
Regulatory Impact Assessment.

Jim McKirdle
Housing Policy Officer
Welsh Local Government Association
Email: jim.mckirdle@wlga.gov.uk
Tel: 02920468631 

Tudalen y pecyn 41

mailto:jim.mckirdle@wlga.gov.uk


Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 4 / Paper 4

Introduction

Cymorth Cymru is the umbrella body for organisations working with marginalised and excluded 
people in Wales. 

Our vision is that all people in Wales have the right to live safely and independently, managing their 
own lives in their own homes

Our mission is to connect, strengthen and influence service providers, policy makers and partners to:

• Prevent homelessness 
• Improve the quality of life and choices for the people our members support.

Our objectives are to:

1. Use evidence-based research to effectively influence policy formulation and implementation 
2. Strengthen the capacity of member organizations to increase their impact by connecting them 

with wider issues and debates within the UK, Europe and elsewhere, convening events that 
contextualise and share learning 

3. Provide high quality and tailored membership and consultancy services, identifying risks for the 
membership 

4. Challenge public attitudes by campaigning with others on key issues that affect the people our 
members support. 

Our main policy areas are

• Homelessness, housing related support
• Social value care provision
• Emerging themes from our two core areas
• Joining up across related policy areas

Our 120+ members support people who are marginalised, isolated or experiencing housing crisis, 
including: 

• people who are homeless, or at risk of homelessness 
• families fleeing domestic abuse 
• people dealing with mental or physical health problems, or learning disabilities 
• people with alcohol or substance misuse problems 
• refugees and people seeking asylum 
• care leavers and other vulnerable young people, and 
• older people in need of support
• offenders and those at risk of offending. 

This list is not exhaustive, and individuals may often face a range of challenges that make it difficult 
for them to find or maintain a stable home and take control of their lives. 

Tudalen y pecyn 42

Eitem 3



2

Cymorth Cymru's members help people address these issues, supporting them to find and maintain 
safe accommodation, fulfil their personal potential and feel confident making choices about their 
future.  Our members work across policy areas to assist marginalised and excluded people and to 
promote a shared understanding of the key role that housing plays in promoting well-being.

Consultation response

Cymorth Cymru warmly welcomes the Renting Homes Bill. The steps toward providing clarity for all 
tenants across Wales are a positive move. All too often the complexity of tenancy law leads to legal 
interventions to rectify situations. The complexity of law can also be disempowering for all people in 
Wales – particularly those with more chaotic lives, who might find it harder to navigate the systems 
and processes. Having a Bill that introduces a simpler approach and clarity is a very positive step.

We do have some concerns more broadly about the security of tenancies for those in the private 
rented sector (PRS), and we know that these have been picked up by Shelter Cymru as well as by 
Cymorth. This is of particular concern for us as, in light of the recent Housing (Wales) Act, local 
authorities will be able to discharge their homelessness duty through using the PRS. On the one 
hand this Bill will, in simplifying the system, benefit the people we represent by helping them and 
their landlords understand their rights and responsibilities. However, we strongly question whether 
ending the 6-month moratorium, for instance, will encourage more landlords to accommodate 
people with chaotic lives.  In our view it risks increasing instability for those who need a more secure 
environment to flourish.

We have limited our response to key areas, particularly those that intersect with the interests of the 
individuals our members work with – such as domestic violence and antisocial behaviour. We have 
also focused particularly on the area of supported housing, as this is where the majority of our 
members have expressed views and comments.

There are areas throughout where we hope that the guidance that is issued later in the process will 
clarify several questions of concern. We have, where possible, noted these clearly.

This Bill provides an opportunity for Wales to take a lead in the UK, ending a complex, inefficient 
system whilst retaining the flexibility so that organisations can continue to provide services that 
encourage individuals with the most chaotic lives to retain their independence. For that reason, 
Cymorth Cymru has had to be alert to potential unintended consequences posed by this Bill. We 
commend the work done by the stakeholder groups and welcome the opportunity to contribute 
further to the Bill by working with the Committee at this stage.

We look forward to giving evidence to the Committee on the 6th May.

Welcomed areas

In particular, we are in clear agreement with the Bill, with respect to:

 The new secure tenancy based on the current secure tenancy used by local authorities, etc;
 The new standard contract based on the current assured shorthold tenancy;
 The benchmark tenancy to be used by all landlords, as this will provide clear consistency;

Tudalen y pecyn 43



3

 We re-iterate our point in the consultation on the White Paper that there should be an easy 
read version of these tenancies – and that we are ready and willing to assist with this if 
needed;

 We absolutely support the introduction of the Prohibited Conduct term in all contracts, with 
a few specific additional comments to be explored further in the response;

 We absolutely support the proposals made relating to joint tenancies, again with a few 
specific comments to be explored further below;

 We agree with the proposals to allow 16 and 17 year olds to rent in the same way as 
everyone else, but would suggest additional safeguards either in the Bill itself, or in guidance 
afterwards;

 We establish in greater detail our response to supported housing below.

Antisocial behaviour and domestic violence

We can see how the Bill could be used to ensure swift responses to antisocial behaviour and to 
ensure that those experiencing domestic violence are protected (and we see that this is to be 
developed further in guidance). We also acknowledge that the signal sent out through the Gender-
based Violence, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) Bill will have a positive impact on 
individuals who witness or experience domestic violence.

However, we suggest that the Bill should take the opportunity to make this more explicit. Whilst of 
course it can be assumed that domestic abuse is part of Prohibited Conduct, and that the 
protections in the joint tenancy section ensure that people at risk of domestic abuse are now more 
protected than before, we consider that landlords in particular would benefit from this being an 
explicit part of the Bill.

We recommend that an explicit reference to domestic abuse be added to both prohibited conduct 
sections (Part 3, Chapter 7 and Part 5, Chapter 5). Whilst we understand that domestic abuse 
could be categorised under “nuisance” and “annoyance”, there should be an additional point for 
“abuse”, to increase clarity for landlords and tenants in this area.

Additionally, we would like to see it made clearer in the Joint Tenancy section (Part 3, Chapter 5) 
that there are protections in place for those at risk of domestic abuse. If this is not appropriate, it 
should be made clearer in the guidance to be published later.

With regards to antisocial behaviour, we believe that the particular needs and demands of 
individuals with chaotic lives require specific mention in the guidance when published – as well as 
much wider awareness training for landlords. For example, tenants with mental health problems 
might present behaviour that is antisocial, but they might be exhibiting a need for support rather 
than anti-social behaviour. We hope that a system can be put into place with training and awareness 
that encourages landlords to seek other options where an additional need is involved. We would be 
ready and willing to look at developing this further as an organisation.

Points to be explored specifically in any guidance published after

There are points noted earlier which we would like to see developed further in guidance, as we 
understand they are not appropriate for the legislation itself. These include:

Tudalen y pecyn 44



4

 Guidance on Prohibited Conduct and approaches to resolving anti-social behaviour without 
possession. We would advocate as noted above for clear best-practice steps in the guidance 
as to how landlords can work best to bring in additional support by contacting relevant 
services. This will be even more relevant given the ability of local authorities to discharge 
their homelessness duty into the PRS.

 Specific guidance on 16 / 17 year olds renting is needed, so that they are made aware of the 
risks of joint tenancies. We would be very concerned that without adequate awareness-
raising for this group, there could be an increase in homelessness due to unpaid rent, for 
example. Clear guidance, an easy-to-access guide to contracts, and other steps, should help 
to reduce this, as well as simple explanations of what is expected of tenants.

 Specific guidance on joint tenancies, particularly with regards to an individual being liable to 
the entire rent if another leaves, will be needed. In addition (as noted above) we believe the 
guidance should draw specific reference to domestic abuse and processes / best practice in 
this area.

Supported housing / accommodation

We welcome provision of a legal basis under which supported housing can operate in terms of 
tenancies. As with our response to the White Paper, we recognise that both the Law Commission 
and the Welsh Government have worked hard to ensure that the complex nature of supported 
housing is reflected in the Bill. We particularly recognise the increase from the 4-month limit to 6 
months, with a potential for increasing the duration through request to the local authority. This will 
make a considerable difference to the provision of support in Wales (we have provided evidence for 
this, in terms of case studies, in Appendix 1).

There are some specific points we would want to mention with regards to this section. 

Excluded licences and temporary exclusions

Our conversations as part of the stakeholder group with this Bill have made it clear that we would 
want to see the very short term, shared accommodation, being able to use an excluded licence for 
the duration of a person’s stay. Our concern here was that if this type of accommodation were to 
use a tenancy it is likely they may be forced to turn away individuals with a more chaotic lifestyle for 
fear that they could not protect residents due to being unable to quickly remove a person who could 
be endangering others.

Whilst we would still maintain our preference for the licence approach, we do acknowledge that the 
proposals (Part 8) as they are have heard the concerns of providers in this matter, and go some way 
towards addressing the issue.

This is an area where we had to ask our members, and ourselves, some very difficult questions. 
Cymorth Cymru is not often in a position where we are advocating any reduction in the rights of 
individuals. In this particular instance, however, we have had to take a very clear view. Given the 
nature of this form of accommodation, and the often chaotic lives led by individuals who reside 
there, the ability to temporarily exclude residents is vital for the continued safety and progress of 
other residents.

Tudalen y pecyn 45



5

In order to consider our position here, we should consider the individuals who use these services. 
Often they might only just be starting their journey towards independence. They may be recovering 
from alcohol or drug addictions (or still battling them); they may be rebuilding after a mental health 
condition or taking the first steps back into society after being in prison. They may all be vulnerable 
in some way, and sometimes a shock or stress could send them spiralling back into a worse situation. 
For that reason it is absolutely essential for the health, well-being and eventual independence of 
other residents that if one resident is putting others at risk, they can be removed at least 
temporarily.

Please note: we can provide examples of where this could be an issue from our members, on 
request.

Definition of supported accommodation

We would suggest a small addition to the definition of supported accommodation. At times, the 
local authority might ‘commission in’ support services for an individual, and we would not want that 
element of support to be left out. Therefore, in Part 8, 143, 2(c), we would suggest that the text 
change to read: “the landlord or charity (or a person acting on behalf of the landlord or charity, or 
where the support has been commissioned by the local authority using Supporting People 
Programme Grant)”.

Definition of “support services”

Finally, we would query the definition of support services, found in Part 8, 143, 4(c), which suggests 
that support services include “supporting someone who finds it difficult to live independently 
because of age, illness, disability or any other reason.” We find this particularly problematic, as many 
in this group should be encouraged to live independently regardless of their support, in secure 
contracts. Examples of this include individuals with learning disabilities, who may require support, 
but who should not be given the same sort of contract held by those in short-term, shared 
accommodation. Either this definition should be amended, or a separate point inserted elsewhere 
into the Bill, which makes it clear that those in longer-term supported housing should have secure 
tenancies and not standard contracts (with or without the extra management provisions for 
supported housing).

Conclusion

Cymorth Cymru welcomes this Bill and believes it represents a significant opportunity to simplify and 
clarify an area that has until now been overly complex and difficult to grasp, as long as the particular 
needs and requirements of support providers are met so that they are able to continue supporting 
the most marginalised and excluded individuals in Wales. We also await the eventual Guidance 
around the Bill eagerly, and we hope it will address more of the details around how specific areas of 
the Bill would work in practice.

This is a singular opportunity to get this right for Wales, and we have been grateful for the 
opportunity to respond, and to be involved.

Appendix 1

These case studies serve to provide evidence as to why it is important that there is an option to 
extend the duration of a standard supported contract. We are pleased that this point has been 
recognised.

Tudalen y pecyn 46



6

Case Study: Service User A 

7 month stay in ‘very short term supported accommodation’

Service User A had a disability which limited the housing options available to her. Her disability 
included sight problems with an assistance dog.

Service User A felt safe in refuge and understood her entire surroundings. She was supported 
through every element of the building initially, shown where each door/ item/ service was and how 
to navigate around the facility. It took her a few support sessions to take this in and had regular 
support from the other residents as the communal setting of a refuge lends itself to this type of 
support.

She was offered temporary accommodation but this was not suited to her disability and was 
intended as a short term measure before suitable accommodation was found.

The provider agreed with the local authority that her need was such that to make her live in a 
temporary accommodation unit for an undefined time, only to move to a more suitable long term 
property would be unsuitable and would unfairly impact upon her due to her support needs. They 
felt that it was a matter of upholding good practice on equality and diversity issues that she was not 
forced to move more times than was necessary as she would be more disadvantaged than most by 
this.

Service User A stayed with the provider until a suitable property was found and, having had acute 
awareness of her needs, they were able to support her into her new home and local services very 
effectively. Had she had left their service and gone into temporary accommodation, there would not 
have been the same level of support provided to ensure she understood her surroundings when 
moving into more permanent accommodation.

The service user exited the service feeling confident and well supported.

Case Study: Service User B

6 month stay in ‘very short term supported accommodation’ 

Service User B is a young mother with young child, with a history of domestic abuse. Initially she 
presented as lower needs than most and was moved from a 24hr staffed unit to a self-contained 
unit.

Service User B began being evasive with her support worker which culminated in the provider 
discovering she had abandoned her child one day in the unit. They immediately informed Children’s 
Services who accommodated the child. Service User B presented as non-concerned that this was an 
issue, resulting in Children’s Services reluctance to return the child.

Service User B had resumed relationship with the perpetrator temporarily and had left the 
accommodation. After offers of support and agreement of Children’s Services it was agreed that 
Service User B could return to the 24hr staffed unit. After continued engagement with the provider 
and Social Services, the child was allowed back into her care, on the understanding that she would 
remain within the 24hr unit and be monitored by them.

Tudalen y pecyn 47



7

This continued for several months. Because of the seriousness of the child protection issue, the child 
would have not been able to remain in her care without the provider’s 24hr staffed unit.

Working with Service User B, the risks to the child reduced and the provider was able to satisfy 
Children’s Services that she was no longer a risk to her child. She was then able to access 
accommodation, which they had delayed due to the circumstances. She was re-housed 
approximately 6 months from entry into the service, and was able to keep her child.

Case study: Service User C

Service User C came to the UK in 2002 on spousal Visa.  She was living at the family home with her 
mother-in-law, father-in-law, her husband, his brother and his wife.
During the first year of her coming to the UK the relationship between her and husband was 
fine, but after two years their relationship started to deteriorate due to the husband’s family 
not accepting her.   Service User C’s Visa was never renewed and she was therefore living in 
the country illegally for 10 years, unknowingly.  She also had no English language skills.

Service User C was subjected to physical, verbal, financial and emotional abuse.  She was 
forced to live in the house as a maid and was made to do all the house chores for everyone 
including her brother in law and their children.   Her movements were restricted; she was not 
allowed to go out of the house unaccompanied and was not left alone for any appointments 
or meetings so she had no opportunity to express her situation or anxieties to any 
professionals.  

Service User C was not registered with a GP or Dental Surgery.  On one occasion when she 
required dental treatment she pulled the tooth out herself to get rid of the pain.   Contact 
with her immediate family in the UK and at home was minimal and controlled. She was not 
allowed to make contact with her family, when they contacted her she was not left alone at 
any time during the conversation.  She lived in these conditions for 12 years.

Her husband’s family made her life unbearable for her to live and they started to put 
pressure on her constantly to leave the house, knowing very well she had nowhere to go.  
The pressure became so much that she took courage to call her uncle in Birmingham to ask 
him for help when the family were out one day.  She had no awareness of how to access help 
or how to get out of her situation.

Service User C’s uncle made contact with the support provider to ask for help as he was 
unable to accommodate or support her.    

They assessed the situation and offered her support by admitting her into the refuge.   She 
was supported initially with food and essentials as she had no recourse to public funds. It was 
established that she would qualify for the DDV Concession Grant through the Home Office 
and was assisted to apply.   She was successful in receiving this grant on the 31st July, 2012 
which enabled her to access public funds for 3 months.   

During this time she was assisted to access an immigration solicitor who helped to apply for 
Indefinite Leave to Remain (ILR).   The decision granting Service User C ILR was received from 
the UKBA after three more months.

Tudalen y pecyn 48



8

It took approximately 2 months for her to be able to access other services fully after she was 
granted ILR in the UK.  Service User C had to remain in the refuge for further 3 months whilst 
her benefits and housing were being processed.    During her time in the refuge she accessed 
ESOL and numeracy classes and also engaged in other community activities.  

Service User C re-built her confidence and self-esteem and was enabled to live independently 
out in the community.  However, she was unable to access social housing and found it 
difficult to find accommodation in the private sector due to her limited income for deposit 
and bond. 

Tudalen y pecyn 49



Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 5 / Paper 5

Who we are

Tai Pawb (housing for all) is a registered charity and a company limited by 
guarantee. The organisation’s mission is, “To promote equality and social justice in 
housing in Wales”. It operates a membership system which is open to local 
authorities, registered social landlords, third (voluntary) sector organisations, other 
housing interests and individuals. 

What we do

Tai Pawb works closely with the Welsh Assembly Government and other key 
partners on national housing strategies and key working groups, to ensure that 
equality is an inherent consideration in national strategic development and 
implementation.  The organisation also provides practical advice and assistance to 
its members on a range of equality and diversity issues in housing and related 
services. 

Tai Pawb’s vision is to be:

The primary driver in the promotion of equality and diversity in housing, leading to 
the reduction of prejudice and disadvantage, as well as changing lives for the better.

A valued partner who supports housing providers and services to recognise, respect 
and respond appropriately to the diversity of housing needs and characteristics of 
people living in Wales, including those who are vulnerable and marginalised. 

For further information visit: www.taipawb.org

Charity registration no. 1110078
Company No. 5282554

Introduction

Tai Pawb welcomes the opportunity to respond to this consultation and the invitation 
to provide oral evidence to the Local Government and Equality Committee’s enquiry.  

Due to natural development and diversification of the sector and wider societal 
changes the issue of tenancy and tenancy law has become a very complex area.  
Therefore, like many of our colleagues across the housing and third sectors, we 
welcome of the creation of a new rental system for rented homes in Wales.  We 
hope that this new approach will ensure that it is easier for both tenants and 
landlords to understand and execute their rights and responsibilities in relation to 

Tudalen y pecyn 50

http://www.taipawb.org/


Pa
ge
2

renting their homes.  This is particularly important as the current, overly complex 
system, could be significantly disadvantaging people from a variety of backgrounds. 
For example, people from non-White British backgrounds who compared to White 
British people are more likely to use the PRS1.  These groups can face considerable 
language and cultural barriers in accessing accommodation, while people from other 
protected groups such as disability, age, sexual orientation, gender reassignment, 
and religion or belief can face other types of barriers when accessing accomodation.  
We hope that by simplifying the rental system the current unintentional discrimination 
could be removed for this these groups as well as others.

Occupation Contracts and Landlords

The adoption of two forms of contracts and the subsequent ability to provide model 
contracts will make it clearer for tenants and landlords.  However we have some 
concerns that the Supported Secure Contract is not seen as a third form of 
occupational contract.  Those people who are likely to be provided with this type of 
contract are often some of the most marginalised within our society.  Part of the 
rehabilitation process for this group of people is to move them on from this level of 
intensive supported accommodation into a position where they are able to maintain 
their own tenancy (potentially with less support).  The suggested approach in relation 
to occupation contract classification, albeit unintentionally, further underlines the 
distinction between this group of people and anybody else and could further 
marginalise them. 

ASB and Prohibited Conduct

While we welcome the work which has been undertaken to ensure a wide variety of 
undesirable behaviours fall within the remit of the definition used currently in the Bill 
we still have a number of concerns.  As we mentioned in our official response to 
‘Renting Homes – A better way for Wales’ the term we feel it is key that abuse such 
as economic, psychological, emotional and other coercive behaviours are also 
covered by the terms ‘ASB and Prohibited Conduct’.   

The proposed wording: “conduct capable of causing nuisance or annoyance2” is very vague.  
There is potential that the test applied to decide if conduct falls within this category 
could be open to abuse and unintentional bias for example in relation to domestic 
abuse where somebody subjecting a victim to psychological abuse the notion of 
‘nuisance or annoyance’ seems to fall far short of the reality.  In complete 
contradiction to this the notion of ‘nuisance or annoyance’ could mean that repeat 
low-level annoyances such as parking space issues could result in being defined as 
ASB.  

The wording for the definition for ASB and prohibited conduct is of particular 
importance when we consider that tenants of a community landlord (RSL) could 
have their tenancy demoted to periodic standard contract as a result of breech of 
tenancy, in other cases they may be evicted.  While we recognise the importance of, 
and support the ability for, landlords to use this tool we are concerned about the 
potential for bias and unfair treatment for some people from certain groups.  In order 
1 Census 2011, DC4201EW - Tenure by ethnic group by age - Household Reference Persons, Wales stats only

2 Renting Homes Bill, Section 3 Chapter 7

Tudalen y pecyn 51



Pa
ge
3

to protect people we would recommend that an amendment is made to reflect ‘harm 
caused to another person’ because of said nuisance or annoyance.  This approach 
would remove any potential for powers to be used irresponsibly by landlords for 
relatively minor nuisances or annoyances.  We would also recommend that you 
looknto reflect  the wording for domestic abuse in other legislation to ensure that the 
letter of the law reflects the spirit it intends (and which we fully support).  We would 
also encourage you to consider issues concerning burden of proof – strong statutory 
guidance is needed in this area.

Deposits 

We welcome the direction of travel with relation to deposits for joint contract holders.  
However colleagues in the PRS have raised concerns relating to the ability for the 
existing infrastructure to handle these potential changes.  We would highly 
recommend that this is investigated further to ensure that the current deposits 
schemes will not fall foul of the new legislation due to the technical restrictions of the 
systems they are using.  We feel this should be addressed through consultation to 
ensure the implementation timeframe takes account of any changes which might be 
needed.

In relation to the deposits paid where there are joint tenancy holders consideration 
should be given to instances where a joint contractor removes their proportion of the 
deposit upon ending their contract, in particular instances where there is proven 
domestic abuse.   There needs to be clearer legislation regarding the position of the 
tenant and security of tenure relating to this.

Variation to rent – periodic standard contract

While we welcome that the face the Bill has restricted rent increases to one per 
annum we have significant concerns that the Bill, as it stands, appears to erode the 
current rights of tenants in Wales in other areas in connection to rent.  It is our 
understanding that the new Bill proposes that rent increases for periodic standard 
contractor-holders can be issued from two months after the contract was signed.  It 
also appears that this, initial rent increase, could be for any amount and the only 
option the tenant has is to accept this or to give notice and leave their home.  This 
significantly worsens the current rights of tenants in two ways:

1. Currently tenants cannot have their rents increased within the first year of 
their tenancy

2. Tenants have the right to apply to the Rent Assessment Committee which has 
the effect of delaying any rent increase until the matter has been decided.

As we have indicated previously the PRS has a significant number of people who are 
from non-White British backgrounds within it, the Bill also provides for younger 
people to be contract holders, and the Housing (Wales) Act 2014 has enabled the 
PRS to be used more often for more vulnerable people.  We are particularly 
concerned that unscrupulous landlords may entice vulnerable people into contracts 
with low rents only to raise rents significantly after the first two months.   Tai Pawb is 
concerned with the potential for vulnerable tenants to be extorted under the new 
provision.  Under the conditions of the Bill, as it now stands, landlords could attempt 
to recoup money spent on repairs or choose increase rents once a property has 
been adapted (with no financial contribution from the landlord) for a disabled person 

Tudalen y pecyn 52



Pa
ge
4

knowing they are unlikely to be able to secure other suitable accommodation.  The 
current Bill would not prevent this and with no recourse to the Rent Assessment 
Committee there appears to be no protection for tenants from such unscrupulous 
behaviour. 

Supported Standard Contracts

Please also see the section above on ‘Occupation Contracts and Landlords’.

We are, broadly, in support of the inclusion of the Supported Standard Contract.  We 
recognise, in many respects, this serves to codify existing practices within the sector 
to which this applies.  However,  we have two main areas of concern in relation to 
the Supported Standard Contract.

1. We recognise and understand the importance for some types of provision to 
be able to issue temporary exclusion notices.  While we support this ability, in 
principle, we would like to see the Bill strengthened to protect those people 
who may be excluded.  As we interpret the Housing (Wales) Act 2014 section 
55 these people would be classified as homeless.  Given the nature and 
vulnerability of these people we would like to see the Bill amended to place a 
duty of care on the support providers to help assist these people find 
alternative accommodation for the period of exclusion.

2. Reading the definitions within the Bill for Supported Accommodation which 
states support can be “supporting someone who finds it difficult to live 
independently because of age, illness, disability or any other reason.” We 
have concerns that supported living could potentially fall within this.  
Supported living currently, tends, to refer to a small group of people living 
together in a property each with their own tenancy but there is support 
provided.  Our concern is this group of people they could have their current 
tenancy rights eroded.  We strongly feel in these instances these people 
should have their tenancies converted to a secure or standard contract in line 
with provision the standard provision.  We are also concerned that new 
people who would benefit from this type of accommodation are not 
automatically given a Supported Standard Contract where they should be 
provided a secure or standard contract when they enter.

Abandonment

We feel the proposed approach to abandonment could place vulnerable tenants at 
significant risk.  Within the proposal the landlord is required to make enquiries to 
ensure the properly has been abandoned and also to issue a notice to the tenant.  If 
the landlord is satisfied, after 4 weeks, the property has been abandoned they can 
take actions needed to secure and dispose of the property as they wish.  The 
implications of this proposal is that tenants are expected to inform their landlord of 
any extended periods of absence from the property for some people, such as those 
who may be admitted to hospital, this is not practical or reasonable.   Even with the 
ability for the court to overturn a decision and instruct a landlord to provide suitable 
alternative accommodation for many people, either due to their needs for accessible 
/ adapted housing or due to the limited housing a landlord may have, there is a 
significant risk that alternative suitable accommodation will not be available.

Tudalen y pecyn 53



Pa
ge
5

In specific regard to the notice issued by the landlord, there is no obligation in the 
legislation for this to be in a format requested by the tenant or to be issued to a 
support worker.  It would also be beneficial for the contract issued to specifically 
state the need to inform the landlord of any expected absences (over a certain 
length) and an obligation for the landlord to provide indication of receiving this to 
avoid the potential for unscrupulous behaviour on both parts. If such provisions were 
included within statutory guidance then this would help.  Overall clearer guidance on 
the burden of proof might also be useful for the appeals procedure; however our 
fundamental concern is that the 4 week period may not be long enough and the 
judicial oversight through the appeals process may come too late.

Variation of Contract – Periodic Standard Contract

The Bill proposes at section 126 that a landlord may vary a contract on agreement 
with the contract-holder.  If contract-holders does not agree to this variation they 
must provide notice of termination to their landlord, if they fail to do so within the 
notice period applicable to contract variation (2 months) the landlord may seek 
possession.

We feel the process proposed within in the Bill is an improvement on the current 
situation where variations of contract are only possible through issuing an eviction 
notice then a new tenancy.  The new process allows for the potential negotiation of 
terms between the tenant and landlord.  However we recognise that some people 
would not be able to enter into such negotiations without support and this may put 
additional pressure on services such as Shelter Cymru and the Citizen’s Advice 
Bureau.  We also recognise that some unscrupulous landlords might use intimidation 
to ensure tenants agree variation of terms by threatening eviction if they do not, or 
may choose to frequently vary terms amounting to harassment of the tenant (as 
landlords may vary terms other than rent as frequently as they choose to)..

Improving Home Safety

We welcome the inclusion of a landlord’s obligation to repair within the contracts, 
along with protection from retaliatory eviction.  However we have a number of 
concerns with regard to the current proposals within the Bill:

1. Equality Considerations – currently if a landlord cannot gain access to a 
property in certain circumstances it is possible for a landlord to issue eviction 
notices.  We are concerned that there is no protection for vulnerable tenants 
or those from diverse backgrounds.  As the Bill stands currently there is no 
obligation for the landlord to ensure that the attempts to enter the property are 
reasonable and take account of the needs of the tenant, for example to have 
a carer, support worker, or chaperone present.  While this could be addressed 
either in the Bill or in statutory guidance we feel this must be addressed 
before implication.

2. With the current variation to contract provisions (as discussed earlier) there is 
no protection to ensure that rent rises are not to cover the cost of repairs nor 
they are so high as to be, in effect, simply retaliatory eviction by another 
mean.

Security of Tenure – Periodic Standard Contract

Tudalen y pecyn 54



Pa
ge
6

It is currently posited that the standard default position for the PRS in Wales will be 
the issuing of a Periodic Standard Contract.  This contract option has also removed 
the six-month moratorium. We feel it is likely that the most vulnerable tenants will be 
issued this contract as default with only those perceived to be ‘less risky’ tenants 
offered the more secure fixed term standard contract.  Our concern is as more 
vulnerable tenants, including younger tenants, those from diverse cultural and 
national backgrounds, and disabled people, need to use the PRS due to low 
availability within the social rented sector this could create a two tier PRS.  We are 
concerned that the periodic standard contract is seen as a, potential, way of 
encouraging private landlords to rent to people they might not previously have 
considered.   In effect this could be seen to suggest to landlords that ‘if it doesn’t 
work out’ it is easy to remove these people from the property in a relatively short 
timeframe.  We feel strongly this sends the wrong message to the PRS and places 
vulnerable people from diverse backgrounds in particular jeopardy of a revolving 
door of short term tenancies resulting in them being unable to put down roots, and 
having significant impact on community cohesion.

This approach seems to be a contradiction to the spirit of the rest of the legislation 
which is strongly based on a consumer approach.  The current proposals in relation 
to Periodic Standard Contracts means that tenants can be kept on these indefinitely 
meaning they are never more than two months notice away from homelessness 
(including within the first 6 months of their tenancy) this makes it very easy for a 
landlord to, in effect, use a ‘no-fault’ eviction route instead of a fully transparent 
discretionary ground which could have judicial oversight.

Security of Tenure – removal of ‘Ground 8’

As noted in our consultation response ‘Renting Homes – A better way for Wales’ this 
power is not widely used currently, despite the increase in rent arrears due to 
changes in welfare benefits.

The removal of ‘ground 8’ in relation to the Secure Contract and community 
landlords (RSLs) is welcomed by Tai Pawb as it levels the playing field between 
Local Authority Housing and Registered Social Landlords where inequity has existed 
in relation to rent arrears. We feel that the approach outlined in the Bill strikes the 
correct balance as we recognise that there may be times where eviction is the only 
course of action, in the face of serious rent arrears, and this can still be achieved 
through the discretionary powers of judicial oversight.  We strongly support the 
notion that decisions to remove somebody’s home should never be taken lightly or 
arbitrarily. Therefore the use of judicial oversight to take into consideration the 
individual circumstances we feel is the correct approach.  We feel this protects 
vulnerable people who may accrue significant rent arrears through no fault of their 
own.  In particular removal of ground 8 could be seen as proactively meeting the 
general duty within the Equality Act 2010 for example; in relation to those with 
significant mental health problems, those with language difficulties, disabled people 
who may not have accessible ways to pay their rent, younger people who may be 
entering their first tenancy, older people, and trans* people who may not have been 
corresponded with in the correct name.

Equality Considerations

Tudalen y pecyn 55



Pa
ge
7

We are significantly concerned that throughout the Bill there is no mention of the 
Equality Act 2010 or the requirements therein.  We are particularly concerned there 
is no reference to this neither in relation to Anti-Social Behaviour and Prohibited 
Conduct nor within the notion of ‘reasonable refusals’ by the landlord.  Specifically 
we are concerned that there is no mention of the protection afforded to Lesbian, Bi-
sexual and Gay people when requesting joint tenancies.

Dispute Resolution

Like many of our colleagues, within the housing and third sector, Tai Pawb feels that 
recourse to the county court is not the most beneficial way to enter into dispute 
resolution.  The costs are high and often the detailed knowledge of housing within 
the system is lacking.  We feel that alternative dispute resolution provision should be 
explored to include mediation and the use of a specialised tribunal.  In our opinion 
this could potentially save money, free up court time, ensure that judgements are fair 
and backed by expert knowledge, and could make access to housing justice open to 
many more people.

Appropriate powers in the Bill for Welsh Ministers to make subordinate 
legislation

It appears that there are appropriate powers for Welsh Ministers to make 
subordinate legislation.  However we would like to, respectfully, remind the 
committee the importance of ensuring that all subordinate legislation is fully equality 
impact assessed and within this process there has been due consideration and 
active engagement with the people of Wales.

Tudalen y pecyn 56



Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 6 / Paper 6

1. REMOVAL OF RENT PROTECTION: S.13/22 HOUSING ACT 1988

The Act proposes Occupation Contracts which in the Community Sector will 

generally be Secure Contracts and in the Private Sector will be Standard 

Contracts.  Whilst the Act provides for a mechanism prescribed by Welsh 

Ministers to protect existing Assured and Assured Shorthold Tenants there is 

no such protection for Occupiers under new contracts.

Existing Local Authority Tenants were excluded from protection in any event 

under Schedule 1 of the HA 1988.  This Act will put all Housing Association 

Occupiers on the same footing. This will encompass some 16% of the Housing 

stock (2013).

It has been argued that the Rents in the Community Sector are in any event 

subsidised and therefore artificially below Market Rents under the HA 1988 in 

any event.

Is that a good reason for removing the protection of the Act in both the 

Community and Private Rented Sector?  The Right to apply to RPT is in itself a 

brake on Rent increases.  If one of the intentions of the Act is to provide secure 

accommodation for tenants in both the Community and Private Rented Sectors 

to remove the protection of Section 13 means that tenants may be forced by 

Tudalen y pecyn 57

Eitem 4



large increases in Rent demanded to move on after relatively short periods 

because they cannot afford proposed rent increases.  The instability which this 

creates in people’s lives could be partially checked by retaining the ability of 

tenants to apply to a RPT to assess a Market Rent in the Private Sector. This 

change would potentially affect 14% of all property in Wales (2013) in this 

Sector over time.

Applications under Section 22 are very rare (in the first 6 months of an Assured 

Shorthold Tenancy).  In 2013/14 there were 12 under Section 13.  In 2014/15 

there were 17.

Often however, as will be seen from the number of cases dismissed or 

withdrawn (5 in 2013/14 and 8 in 2014/15) cases are brought based on a 

misconception as to the Tribunal’s powers particularly in the Community 

(Housing Association) Sector.  Tenants do not understand that Housing 

Association rents are less than Market Rents and that we can only set a Market 

Rent. Removing the right to Appeal in that sector may not therefore make a 

material difference

However where a Tenant can often be protected is where they are Assured 

and Assured Shorthold Tenants in the Private Sector and it is assumed this 

protection would continue under the mechanism prescribed for existing 

Tenants.  There will however be no protection for either Secure or Standard 

Tudalen y pecyn 58



contract holders in the future. I question whether this a judicious move in the 

currant climate where there is huge pressure on housing and restrictions on 

borrowing.

2. VARIATION OF RENT: SECTION 104 AND SECTION 123

The procedure outlined in the Act does not prescribe a minimum period before 

a notice varying the rent can be served on the first occasion. S104(3) says the 

Notice may prescribe “any date”.  One can envisage a situation where an 

unscrupulous landlord sets a low rent to get the Tenants “hooked” and then 

when the Tenant has gone to all the expense of moving in, serves a Notice 

increasing the rent.  At that point there is no protection and the Tenants only 

recourse may be to move out.  I would suggest the minimum should be six 

months at least.

3. VARIATION OF “OTHER CONSIDERATION”

“Other consideration” presumably encompasses what one would now refer to 

as a “variable service charge”.  Again the first Notice can be served specifying 

any date with no minimum period required.

More widely Tenants currently paying a variable service charge have the 

protection of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1985.  Presumably it is not intended 

that the effect of this legislation is to remove that protection.

Tudalen y pecyn 59



4. RENT ACT SUCCESSION/S186 AND Sch 10 LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND 

HOUSING ACT 1988

On a second succession under the Rent Act 1977 and under the LGHA on the 

expiry of a long lease the current law prescribes that the Tenant becomes an 

Assured Tenant under a Market Rent. The RPT has the power to determine 

that Rent and under Sch 10 the Terms and conditions of the Tenancy. Neither a 

Rent Act Tenancy or a long tenancy will become an occupation contract. Some 

provision needs to be made to cover these albeit rare situations.

5. RIGHTS OF APPEAL

The Act gives “Tenants” generally a wide range of rights to make an application 

to a Court to enforce their rights. It is questionable whether in certain 

circumstances it would be more appropriate that the Tribunal were given 

jurisdiction.  Some examples might include:-

 Review of a Notice by a Community Landlord that a contract is NOT a 

secure contract.

 Failure to supply/incorrect written statements.

 Succession Disputes

 Applications for Consent

Tudalen y pecyn 60



 Determination of whether a property is fit for human habitation given 

the particular reference to the Housing Health and Safety Rating System 

in Section 94(2).

6. HOUSING WALES ACT

What is the inter play between this legislation and the licensing regime 

provided for by Part 1 of the Housing (Wales) Act?

Would a failure to supply a written statement within the required period be 

deemed to be a contravention which would fall into paragraph 3(c) of Section 

20 re: the fit and proper person test?

Would a failure to supply a written statement be sufficient for a licensing 

authority to revoke a license under S.25(i)?

Would a licensing Authority make compliance with the new Bill an automatic 

condition of all Licenses?

Given that the Tribunal has jurisdiction to deal with Appeals in relation to 

Licensing and given that the Tenant is entitled to deduct any compensation 

awarded for breach of this requirement from the Rent would it make more 

sense for the Tribunal to deal with such breaches rather than a Court?

As no criminal offence is created (a failure to comply merely attracts 

compensation) how would a licensing authority be made aware of such a 

Tudalen y pecyn 61



breach?  Where a case is successfully pursued by a Tenant in a Court/Tribunal 

should there be a duty on the Court/Tribunal to notify the Licensing Authority?

APPEALS

It should be noted that in so far as the RPT were to be given jurisdiction to deal 

with cases under the Act, Appeal would be to the Upper Tribunal Lands 

Chamber.

GENERALLY

The Act perceives that Landlord and Tenant enter into a negotiation regarding 

the form of the Contract.  In my experience this is highly unlikely.  In 

circumstances where pressure on the rental market is high and stock turns 

over very quickly it is highly probable that a Tenant will take what he is given.

The protection of the Act in prescribing certain conditions which cannot be 

altered offers some protection as does the condition that others cannot be 

altered to the detriment of the tenant but it is unrealistic to suppose that in 

most circumstances there will be any “negotiation” at all.

From a personal point of view having seen a draft of the proposed contract I 

think it highly unlikely that it will be read by an average tenant before it is 

signed.  The report published on the Welsh Government Website contains a 

huge amount of information. Whilst the principle that all Occupiers should be 

Tudalen y pecyn 62



provided with a written contract is in principle a good idea a 26-30 page 

document which presumably will need to be provided bilingually is 

unmanageable. I appreciate that not all contracts will have to contain all that is 

in the proposed draft standard document.

Tudalen y pecyn 63



6 Mai 2015 – Papurau i’w nodi 

Rhif 
papur:

Mater Oddi wrth Cam gweithredu

Papurau cyhoeddus i’w nodi 
7 Bil yr 

Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol 
(Cymru)

Cadeirydd y 
Pwyllgor Deisebau 

Galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i brynu Garth 
Celyn

8 Bil yr 
Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol 
(Cymru)

Y Dirprwy 
Weinidog 
Diwylliant, 
Chwaraeon a 
Thwristiaeth

Gohebiaeth i’r Cadeirydd ynglyn â 
ddogfennau cefnogol i’r Bil 

8
Atodiad 1

Bil yr 
Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol 
(Cymru)

Y Dirprwy 
Weinidog 
Diwylliant, 
Chwaraeon a 
Thwristiaeth

Datganiadau o Fwriad y Polisi

8
Atodiad 2

Bil yr 
Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol 
(Cymru)

Y Dirprwy 
Weinidog 
Diwylliant, 
Chwaraeon a 
Thwristiaeth

Atodlenni Keeling: gwelliannau i’w wneud 
i’r Ddeddf Cynllunio (Adeiladau Rhestredig 
ac Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) 1990

8
Atodiad 3

Bil yr 
Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol 
(Cymru)

Y Dirprwy 
Weinidog 
Diwylliant, 
Chwaraeon a 
Thwristiaeth

Atodlenni Keeling: gwelliannau i’w wneud 
i’r Ddeddf Henebion a Mannau 
Archaeolegol 1979

8
Atodiad 4

Bil yr 
Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol 
(Cymru)

Y Dirprwy 
Weinidog 
Diwylliant, 
Chwaraeon a 
Thwristiaeth

Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
yng Nghymru – Canllawiau Statudol

Tudalen y pecyn 64

Eitem 5



Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-13-15 Papur 7 / Paper 7

Tudalen y pecyn 65



Tudalen y pecyn 66



Tudalen y pecyn 67



Tudalen y pecyn 68



1

Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru)

Datganiadau o Fwriad y Polisi

Mai 2015

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-13-15 Papur 8 Atodiad 1 / Paper 8 Annexe 1 

T
udalen y pecyn 69



2

1. Cyflwyniad

1.1 Mae’r datganiadau hyn o fwriad y polisi yn nodi ein polisi cyfredol o ran is-ddeddfwriaeth mewn perthynas â Bil yr 
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru). Caiff ymgynghoriad ei gynnal ar bob maes polisi ac felly mae'n bosibl y byddant yn 
newid. Mae'r datganiadau hyn wedi'u paratoi i gynorthwyo'r pwyllgor sy'n gyfrifol am graffu ar Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
(Cymru).

1.2 Mae Llywodraeth Cymru o'r farn fod y pwerau is-ddeddfwriaeth hyn yn hanfodol er mwyn rhagnodi materion o fanylder 
gweithdrefnol a sicrhau hyblygrwydd ar gyfer materion y gellir bod angen eu diwygio er mwyn sicrhau gweithrediad effeithiol.

1.3 Mae'r weithdrefn a gynigir ar gyfer pob pŵer is-ddeddfwriaeth wedi'i nodi'n fanwl ym mhennod 5 o'r Memorandwm 
Esboniadol. Mae'r canllawiau a gyhoeddwyd gan y Cwnsler Cyffredinol ym mis Ionawr 2012 wedi cael eu dilyn i sicrhau 
ffordd gyson o weithio o ran gweithdrefnau'r Cynulliad.

1.4 Mae drafft o'r canllawiau statudol ar gofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol a fydd yn cael eu cyhoeddi o dan adran 35 o Fil yr 
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) hefyd wedi ei baratoi i gynorthwyo â gwaith craffu'r Pwyllgor. Mae’r drafft hwn wedi cael ei 
rannu'n anffurfiol gyda phartneriaid allweddol megis Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru, ymddiriedolaethau archaeolegol 
Cymru a Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru. Caiff ymgynghoriad ffurfiol ar y canllawiau ei gynnal tua diwedd 2015 / 
dechrau 2016, unwaith y bydd darpariaethau'r Bil yn derfynol.

T
udalen y pecyn 70



3

2. Adolygu penderfyniadau rhestru neu gofrestru penodol a wneir gan Weinidogion Cymru, ac 
ymgynghori arnynt

Pwerau

2.1. Mae Rhan 2, adran 3 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn cyflwyno adrannau 1AA(6), 1AD(2) ac 1AE(6) newydd yn 
Neddf Henebion Hynafol ac Ardaloedd Archaeolegol 1979 (‘Deddf 1979’). Mae Atodlen 1 i'r Bil yn cyflwyno paragraffau 1(1) 
a 5 yn atodlen A2 newydd Deddf 1979.

2.2. Mae Rhan 3, adran 24 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn cyflwyno adrannau 2A(5), 2D(6) a 28B(2) newydd yn 
Neddf Cynllunio (Adeiladau Rhestredig ac Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) 1990 (‘Deddf 1990’). Mae Atodlen 2 o'r Bil yn cyflwyno 
paragraffau 1(1) a 5 yn atodlen 1B newydd Deddf 1990.

Disgrifiad

2.3. Mae Rhan 2, adran 3 ac Atodlen 1 o Ddeddf yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn rhoi dyletswydd ar Weinidogion Cymru i 
ymgynghori â phersonau priodol, gan gynnwys y perchennog a'r meddiannydd, pan fyddant yn cynnig ychwanegu, diddymu neu 
ddiwygio'n sylweddol gofnod yn y gofrestr henebion. Mae Adran 1AA(6) yn galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru, drwy reoliadau, i 
ychwanegu at y categorïau o bobl briodol a bennir yn y Bil.

2.4. Mae'r Bil hefyd yn rhoi'r hawl i berchennog neu feddiannydd yr hawl, mewn amgylchiadau penodol, i ofyn i Weinidogion Cymru 
adolygu penderfyniad i gofrestru heneb neu wneud diwygiad sylweddol i gofnod yn y gofrestr henebion. Caiff Gweinidogion 
Cymru benodi person i gynnal adolygiad o'r fath. Caiff y rheoliadau gynnwys darpariaethau ynghylch:

• y sail y caiff cais am adolygiad ei wneud arni;
• yr wybodaeth y mae'n rhaid ei darparu i Weinidogion Cymru, neu y caiff Gweinidogion Cymru ofyn amdani, mewn 

cysylltiad â chais;
• ar ba ffurf ac ym mha fodd y mae'n rhaid gwneud cais;
• y cyfnod y mae'n rhaid gwneud cais ynddo;
• y weithdrefn y mae'n rhaid ei dilyn mewn perthynas ag adolygiad;
• cynnal ymchwiliadau a gwrandawiadau lleol cyhoeddus;
• costau y gellid bod angen eu talu mewn cysylltiad ag adolygiad; a

T
udalen y pecyn 71



4

• y categorïau o adolygiadau y mae penderfyniad arnynt i gael ei wneud gan berson penodedig ar ran Gweinidogion 
Cymru.

2.5. Mae Rhan 3, adran 24 ac Atodlen 2 o'r Bil yn cyflwyno mesurau tebyg ar gyfer adeiladau rhestredig. Rhaid i Weinidogion 
Cymru ymgynghori â'r perchennog a phobl briodol eraill wrth gynnig i ychwanegu neu ddiddymu cofnod ar y rhestr o 
adeiladau o ddiddordeb pensaernïol neu hanesyddol arbennig.  Mae adran 2A(5) yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru, drwy 
reoliadau, ychwanegu at y categorïau o bobl briodol a bennir yn y Bil.

2.6. Mae'r darpariaethau yn rhoi'r hawl i berchnogion a meddianwyr, mewn amgylchiadau penodol, i wneud cais i Weinidogion 
Cymru adolygu penderfyniad i restru adeilad. Caiff Gweinidogion Cymru benodi person i gynnal adolygiad o'r fath. Caiff y 
rheoliadau gynnwys darpariaethau ynghylch:

• y sail y caiff cais am adolygiad ei wneud arni;
• ar ba ffurf ac ym mha fodd y mae'n rhaid gwneud cais;
• yr wybodaeth sydd i gael ei rhoi i Weinidogion Cymru, neu y gall Gweinidogion Cymru ofyn amdani, mewn cysylltiad â 

chais; 
• y cyfnod y mae'n rhaid gwneud cais ynddo; a
• y categorïau o adolygiadau y mae penderfyniad i gael ei wneud arnynt gan berson penodedig ar ran Gweinidogion 

Cymru.

Bwriad y Polisi

2.7. Cyflwyno hyblygrwydd i'r categorïau o bobol y bydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn ymgynghori â hwy cyn dynodi ased, er mwyn i'r 
bobl hynny sydd â diddordeb yn yr adeilad neu'r heneb gael cyfle i gyfrannu at y broses ymgynghori ffurfiol.

2.8. Creu mecanwaith ar gyfer adolygu sy'n hyblyg ac sy’n ateb anghenion y cyhoedd a Gweinidogion Cymru. Bydd pennu'r 
trefniadau gweinyddol mewn rheoliadau yn darparu mecanwaith deddfwriaethol effeithiol ac effeithlon i Weinidogion Cymru 
ddiwygio'r gweithdrefnau ar sail profiad.

2.9. Yn amodol ar ymgynghoriad â rhanddeiliaid, nodir isod y bwriadau polisi cyfredol o ran y manylion sydd i gael eu rhagnodi 
mewn is-ddeddfwriaeth a chyfarwyddebau.

T
udalen y pecyn 72



5

Henebion Cofrestredig
Estyn y categorïau o bobl y mae'n rhaid ymgynghori â hwy cyn dynodi.
Rhan 2, adran 3(1), sy'n mewnosod adran 1AA(6) i Ddeddf 1979
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
1AA(6) Caiff Gweinidogion Cymru, 
drwy reoliadau, ychwanegu at y rhestr 
o bersonau priodol yn 1AA(3) a 
gwneud diwygiadau canlyniadol i'r 
Ddeddf os yw'n briodol.

Mae'r pŵer hwn i wneud rheoliadau yn galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru i bennu categorïau
eraill o bobl y gallai fod diddordeb ganddynt yn yr heneb i ymgynghori â hwy yn ffurfiol cyn 
cofrestru. Os caiff categori ychwanegol o berson ei bennu, efallai y bydd angen 
diwygiadau canlyniadol i adrannau eraill o'r Bil, megis yr adrannau hynny sy'n delio â 
hysbysu ac adolygu.

Adolygu penderfyniadau penodol i gofrestru heneb
Rhan 2, adran 3(1), sy'n mewnosod adran 1AE(6)(a)–(g) newydd i Ddeddf 1979
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
1AE(6)(a) Y sail y caiff cais am 
adolygiad ei wneud arni 

Caiff y sail ar gyfer adolygiad ei chyfyngu i faterion sy'n ymwneud â'r meini prawf ar gyfer 
cofrestru. 

Dylai fod yn bosibl ceisio adolygiad ar y sail bod:

• gwall ffeithiol wedi'i wneud wrth bennu'r safle fel un o bwysigrwydd cenedlaethol;
• lleoliad neu faint yr ardal wedi cael ei ddangos yn anghywir ar y map sy'n cyd-fynd â'r 

cofnod cofrestru; neu
• tystiolaeth sylweddol newydd nad oedd wedi cael ei hystyried yn flaenorol mewn 

perthynas â phwysigrwydd cenedlaethol yr heneb, er enghraifft, gwybodaeth newydd 
ar ddyddiad yr heneb sy'n gwneud gwahaniaeth sylweddol i'w bwysigrwydd 
cenedlaethol. 

Nid y bwriad yw rhoi hawl i gael adolygiad ar y sail y bydd cofrestru yn cyfyngu ar y 
defnydd o'r tir neu’n arwain at ganlyniadau niweidiol i'r perchennog neu'r meddiannydd.

1AE(6)(b) Yr wybodaeth  y mae'n 
rhaid ei darparu i Weinidogion Cymru, 
neu y gall Gweinidogion Cymru ofyn 
amdani, mewn cysylltiad â chais. 

Bydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn darparu ffurflen i berchennog/meddiannydd ei chwblhau i 
wneud cais am adolygiad o benderfyniad i ddynodi  Bydd y ffurflen yn gofyn am 
wybodaeth megis ar ba sail y gwneir yr adolygiad, yr hysbysiad am y penderfyniad a 
pham fod y sawl sy’n gwneud y cais yn anghytuno â phenderfyniad Gweinidogion Cymru.

T
udalen y pecyn 73



6

1AE(6)(c) Y ffurf a'r modd y mae'n 
rhaid gwneud cais

Bydd y ceisydd yn gallu gwneud cais am adolygiad ar-lein neu'n ysgrifenedig gan 
ddefnyddio'r ffurflen a ddarperir gan Weinidogion Cymru. 

1AE(6)(d) Y cyfnod y mae'n rhaid 
gwneud cais ynddo.

Y bwriad yw y bydd rhaid gwneud cais am adolygiad o fewn 12 wythnos i benderfyniad 
Gweinidogion Cymru i gofrestru'r heneb. Bydd gan y person penodedig y disgresiwn i 
dderbyn cais hwyr, ond dim ond am resymau eithriadol iawn.

1AE(6)(e) Y weithdrefn sydd i'w dilyn 
mewn cysylltiad ag adolygiad

Mae'r Bil yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i adolygiadau gael eu cyflawni ar ffurf sylwadau 
ysgrifenedig, gwrandawiadau neu ymchwiliadau. Y person penodedig fydd yn cael 
penderfynu ar y weithdrefn ar gyfer penderfynu ar yr apêl. Rhagwelir y caiff rheolau tebyg 
i'r rheolau a ddefnyddir i lywodraethu apeliadau ceisiadau cynllunio eu defnyddio. 
Disgwylir, onid oes amgylchiadau arbennig, y byddai'r person penodedig yn ymweld â'r 
safle.

1AE(6)(f) Cynnal ymchwiliadau a 
gwrandawiadau lleol cyhoeddus

Mae ymchwiliadau a gwrandawiadau lleol cyhoeddus yn debygol o ddilyn y gweithdrefnau 
sy'n llywodraethu gwrandawiadau ac ymchwiliadau caniatâd cynllunio. Rhagwelir y caiff y 
rhan fwyaf o adolygiadau eu cynnal ar sail sylwadau ysgrifenedig ac y bydd ymchwiliadau 
cyhoeddus yn anarferol.

1AE(6)(g) Costau y gellid bod gofyn 
eu talu mewn cysylltiad ag adolygiad

Ni chodir tâl am wneud cais am adolygiad, ond bydd rhaid i geisydd dalu eu costau eu 
hunain. Fodd bynnag, gall parti wneud cais am ddyraniad o gostau ar y sail bod 
ymddygiad afresymol gan y parti arall wedi achosi costau diangen i'r person sy'n gwneud 
y cais am gostau. Gall amgylchiad o'r fath ddigwydd, er enghraifft, pan gaiff gwrandawiad 
ei ganslo yn hwyr gan fod apêl wedi ei dynnu yn ôl.

Atodlen 1, sy'n mewnosod Atodlen A2, paragraff 1(1) a pharagraff 5 i Ddeddf 1979
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
1(1) Y categorïau o adolygiadau y 
mae’n rhaid i benderfyniad gael eu 
gwneud arnynt gan berson penodedig 

Bwriad Gweinidogion Cymru yw penodi'r Arolygiaeth Gynllunio i gynnal adolygiadau o’u 
penderfyniadau i gofrestru henebion. 
Bydd pŵer i wneud rheoliadau'n nodi'r categorïau o adolygiadau y mae'n rhaid i 
benderfyniadau gael eu gwneud arnynt gan berson penodedig yn caniatáu hyblygrwydd 
yn y dyfodol i bennu'r person mwyaf priodol i gynnal yr adolygiadau.

5 Cyfarwyddydau bod unrhyw beth 
sydd i gael ei wneud gan berson 
penodedig mewn cysylltiad ag 
adolygiad (heblaw am wneud 
penderfyniad) i gael ei wneud gan 

Bydd hyn yn galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru i gyfarwyddo bod materion megis hysbysu am 
adolygiad, rhannu sylwadau / tystiolaeth a hysbysu am benderfyniad i gael eu gwneud 
gan Weinidogion Cymru. Bydd hyn yn caniatáu i swyddogion gweinyddol sy'n cefnogi'r 
person penodedig gyflawni rolau o'r fath, yn enwedig os, yn y dyfodol, y caiff yr adolygiad 
ei wneud gan rywun heblaw am yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio. Mae'r Bil yn ei gwneud yn 

T
udalen y pecyn 74



7

Weinidogion Cymru ofynnol i'r person penodedig wneud y penderfyniad ar yr adolygiad, fel nad yw 
annibyniaeth y broses o wneud penderfyniad yn cael ei beryglu.

Digollediad am golled neu ddifrod a achosir gan warchodaeth interim
Rhan 2, adran 3(1), sy’n mewnosod adran 1AD(2) newydd i Ddeddf 1979
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
1AD(2) Caiff Gweinidogion Cymru 
ragnodi sut y dylid gwneud hawliad am 
ddigollediad am unrhyw golled neu 
ddifrod y gellir ei briodoli’n
uniongyrchol i effaith gwarchodaeth 
interim, a’r cyfnod ar gyfer gwneud 
hawliad o’r fath

Mewn amgylchiadau penodol, rhaid i Weinidogion dalu digollediad am unrhyw golled neu 
ddifrod y gellir ei briodoli’n uniongyrchol i effaith gwarchodaeth interim. Mae’r ddarpariaeth 
yn galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru i ragnodi ym mha fodd y mae’n rhaid gwneud hawliad am 
ddigollediad, a’r cyfnod y mae’n rhaid ei wneud ynddo. Cynigir y bydd yn rhaid gwneud 
unrhyw hawliad o’r fath yn ysgrifenedig o fewn chwe mis gan gynnwys tystiolaeth o’r 
golled / difrod.

Adeiladau rhestredig
Estyn y categorïau o bobl y mae’n rhaid ymgynghori â hwy cyn dynodi.
Rhan 3, adran 24(1), sy'n mewnosod adran 2A(5) newydd i Ddeddf 1990
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
2A(5) Caiff Gweinidogion Cymru, drwy 
reoliadau, ychwanegu at y rhestr o 
bersonau priodol yn 2A(3) a gwneud 
diwygiadau canlyniadol i'r Ddeddf os 
yw'n briodol.

Mae'r pŵer i wneud rheoliadau yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru bennu categorïau eraill o 
bobl a allai fod â diddordeb mewn adeilad ac y dylid ymgynghori'n ffurfiol â nhw cyn 
rhestru. Os pennir categori ychwanegol o berson, yna efallai y bydd gofyn gwneud 
diwygiadau canlyniadol i adrannau eraill o'r Bil, megis y rhannau hynny sy'n delio â 
hysbysu ac adolygu.  

Adolygu penderfyniadau penodol i restru adeilad 
Rhan 3, adran 24(1), sy'n mewnosod adran 2D(6)(a)–(d) i Ddeddf 1990
Manylion Bwriad y polisi
2D(6)(a) Y sail y caiff cais am 
adolygiad ei wneud arni

Bwriad y polisi yw bod yn rhaid i'r adolygiad ymwneud â diddordeb pensaernïol neu 
hanesyddol adeilad a:

• bod y penderfyniad wedi'i wneud yn anghywir - er enghraifft, rhestrwyd yr adeilad 
anghywir o ganlyniad i gamgymeriad ffeithiol;

T
udalen y pecyn 75



8

• bod rhywbeth afreolaidd am y broses a bod hyn wedi effeithio ar y canlyniad — er 
enghraifft, ni ystyriwyd ystyriaethau perthnasol, neu ystyriwyd ystyriaethau 
amherthnasol; neu

• bod tystiolaeth sylweddol newydd nas ystyriwyd yn flaenorol mewn perthynas â 
diddordeb pensaernïol neu hanesyddol arbennig yr adeilad - er enghraifft, gwybodaeth 
newydd yn ymwneud â dyddiad yr adeilad sydd yn gwneud gwahaniaeth sylweddol i'w 
ddiddordeb pensaernïol neu hanesyddol.

Ni ragwelir y dylid ystyried ffactorau eraill, megis y gost o gynnal a chadw adeiladau 
rhestredig neu ystyriaethau cynllunio.

2D(6)(b) Y ffurf a'r modd y mae'n rhaid 
gwneud cais

Bydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn darparu ffurflen i berchennog/meddiannydd ei chwblhau i 
wneud cais am adolygiad o benderfyniad i ddynodi  Bydd y ceisydd yn gallu gwneud cais 
am adolygiad ar-lein neu'n ysgrifenedig.

2D(6)(c) Yr wybodaeth sydd i gael ei 
darparu i Weinidogion Cymru, neu y 
gall Weinidogion Cymru ei gwneud yn 
ofynnol mewn cysylltiad â chais. 

Bydd y ffurflen yn gofyn am wybodaeth megis ar ba sail y gwneir yr adolygiad, yr 
hysbysiad am y penderfyniad a pham fod y ceisydd yn anghytuno â phenderfyniad 
Gweinidogion Cymru.

2D(6)(d) Y cyfnod y mae'n rhaid 
gwneud cais ynddo.

Y bwriad yw y bydd yn rhaid gwneud cais am adolygiad o fewn 12 wythnos i benderfyniad 
Gweinidogion Cymru i restru adeilad. Bydd gan y person penodedig y disgresiwn i 
dderbyn cais hwyr, ond dim ond am resymau eithriadol iawn.

D.S. Rhagwelir y caiff yr un gweithdrefnau adolygu eu sefydlu ar gyfer penderfyniadau ar henebion cofrestredig ac adeiladau 
rhestredig. Mae Deddf 1990 a Deddf Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref 1990 eisoes yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru wneud darpariaethau 
ar gynnal ymchwiliadau lleol a chyhoeddus a'r costau e gellid bod gofyn eu talu. Felly nid oes angen darpariaethau ar wahân o ran 
y materion hynny yng nghyd-destun adolygiadau o benderfyniadau rhestru Gweinidogion Cymru.
Atodlen 2, sy'n mewnosod Atodlen 1B, paragraff 1(1) a pharagraff 5 i Ddeddf 1990
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
1(1) Y categorïau o adolygiadau y 
mae penderfyniad i gael eu gwneud 
arnynt gan berson penodedig yn 
hytrach na Gweinidogion Cymru

Bwriad Gweinidogion Cymru yw penodi'r Arolygiaeth Gynllunio i gynnal adolygiadau o’u 
penderfyniadau i restru adeiladau. 
Bydd pŵer i wneud rheoliadau i nodi'r categorïau o adolygiadau y mae'n rhaid i 
benderfyniadau gael eu gwneud arnynt gan berson penodedig yn caniatáu hyblygrwydd 
yn y dyfodol i bennu'r person mwyaf priodol i gynnal yr adolygiadau.

T
udalen y pecyn 76



9

5 Cyfarwyddydau bod unrhyw beth 
sydd i gael ei wneud gan berson 
penodedig mewn cysylltiad ag 
adolygiad (heblaw am wneud 
penderfyniad) i gael ei wneud gan 
Weinidogion Cymru

Bydd hyn yn galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru i gyfarwyddo bod materion megis hysbysu am 
adolygiad, rhannu sylwadau/tystiolaeth a hysbysu am benderfyniad i gael eu gwneud gan 
Weinidogion Cymru. Bydd hyn yn caniatáu i swyddogion gweinyddol sy'n cefnogi'r person 
penodedig gyflawni rolau o'r fath, yn enwedig os, yn y dyfodol, y caiff yr adolygiad ei 
wneud gan rywun heblaw am yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio. Mae'r Bil yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol 
i'r person penodedig wneud y penderfyniad ar yr adolygiad, fel nad yw annibyniaeth y 
broses o wneud penderfyniad yn cael ei pheryglu.

Digollediad am golled neu ddifrod a achosir gan warchodaeth interim
Rhan 3, adran 24(3), sy’n mewnosod adran 28B(2) newydd i Ddeddf 1990
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
28B(2) Caiff Gweinidogion Cymru 
ragnodi sut y dylid gwneud hawliad am 
ddigollediad am unrhyw golled neu 
ddifrod y gellir ei briodoli’n 
uniongyrchol i effaith gwarchodaeth 
interim, a’r cyfnod ar gyfer gwneud 
hawliad o’r fath

Mewn amgylchiadau penodol, rhaid i Weinidogion dalu digollediad am unrhyw golled neu 
ddifrod y gellir ei briodoli’n uniongyrchol i effaith gwarchodaeth interim. Mae’r ddarpariaeth 
yn galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru i ragnodi ym mha fodd y mae’n rhaid gwneud hawliad am 
ddigollediad, a’r cyfnod y mae’n rhaid ei wneud ynddo. Cynigir y bydd yn rhaid gwneud 
unrhyw hawliad o’r fath yn ysgrifenedig o fewn chwe mis gan gynnwys tystiolaeth o’r 
golled / difrod.

T
udalen y pecyn 77



10

3. Cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig — symleiddio'r broses

Pŵer

3.1 Mae Rhan 2, adran 5(1)–(2) o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn cyflwyno adran 5B a pharagraff 1(3) newydd i ran 
1 o Atodlen 1 yn Neddf 1979.

Disgrifiad

3.2 Mae Rhan 2, adran 5(1)–(2)  o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru wneud rheoliadau i 
nodi ym mha ffordd y cânt roi cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig a sut y gall berchennog / meddiannydd wneud cais am 
gydsyniad heblaw am drwy ddefnyddio'r ffurflen ragnodedig.

Bwriad y Polisi

3.3 Creu proses gydsynio sy'n hyblyg ac yn gymesur er mwyn diwallu anghenion y cyhoedd a Gweinidogion Cymru.

3.4 Yn amodol ar ymgynghoriad â rhanddeiliaid, caiff bwriadau'r polisi cyfredol o ran y manylion sydd i gael eu rhagnodi mewn 
is-ddeddfwriaeth eu crynhoi isod.

T
udalen y pecyn 78



11

Cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig — symleiddio'r broses
Rhan 2, adran 5(1), sy'n mewnosod adran 5B newydd i Ddeddf 1979
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
Ffurf a chynnwys 
cydsyniad heneb 
gofrestredig 

Mae Deddf 1979 yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i gydsyniad heneb gofrestredig gael ei roi'n ysgrifenedig os 
yw gwaith i gael ei awdurdodi. Mae'r adran newydd yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru roi cydsyniad 
heneb gofrestredig mewn unrhyw ffordd arall y maent yn ei rhagnodi. Bwriad y polisi hwn yw caniatáu 
i gydsyniad gael ei roi'n electronig a sicrhau bod y system yn addas at y dyfodol ac y bydd yn symud 
gyda'r oes.

Rhan 2, adran 5(2), sy'n mewnosod paragraff 1(3) newydd yn Rhan 1 o Atodlen 1 o Ddeddf 1979
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
Gellir gwneud cais ar ffurf 
arall heblaw am y ffurf y 
darperir ar ei chyfer ym 
mharagraff 1(1) o Atodlen 1

Mae Atodlen 1, Rhan 1 o Ddeddf 1979 yn darparu ar gyfer rheoliadau ar y ffurf a'r modd y ceir 
gwneud ceisiadau ar gyfer cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig. Byddai'r paragraff newydd yn rhoi 
hyblygrwydd i Weinidogion Cymru ganiatáu gwneud ceisiadau penodol am gydsyniad heneb 
gofrestredig ar ffurf heblaw am y ffurf a ddarperir ar ei chyfer ym mharagraff 1(1). Byddai hyn yn 
caniatáu cyflwyno proses cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig fwy syml a fyddai'n cael gwared â chais 
ysgrifenedig a'r cam cydsyniad interim, sy'n rhoi'r cyfle i'r ceisydd wneud sylwadau pellach neu ofyn 
am wrandawiad. Pan fo'r ceisydd a Gweinidogion Cymru yn cytuno i ddefnyddio'r broses hon, gallai 
llythyr cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig gael ei roi i awdurdodi, yn syml, gwaith ar heneb fel y disgrifir. 
Dim ond ar gyfer gwaith ansylweddol y byddai'r weithdrefn hon yn cael ei defnyddio.

T
udalen y pecyn 79



12

4. Digolledu am wrthod cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig.

Pwerau

4.1 Mae Rhan 2, adran 10(2) o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn cyflwyno adran 7(4A) newydd yn Neddf 1979.

Disgrifiad

4.2 Mae Adran 7 o Ddeddf 1979 yn darparu ar gyfer talu digollediad mewn amgylchiadau cyfyngedig iawn pan wrthodir 
cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig, neu pan gaiff ei roi, ond yn ddarostyngedig i amodau beichus.  Gall berchennog neu unrhyw 
un sydd â buddiant mewn heneb sy'n mynd i gostau ac yn gwneud colled neu'n dioddef difrod gan fod cydsyniad heneb 
gofrestredig wedi cael ei wrthod (neu, yn achos c) isod, gan fod y cydsyniad wedi'i roi, ond yn ddarostyngedig i amodau sy'n 
ei gwneud yn amhosibl defnyddio'r heneb) fod â hawl i ddigollediad os:

a) yw'r gwaith arfaethedig yn rhesymol angenrheidiol i weithredu caniatâd cynllunio a roddwyd cyn i'r heneb gael ei 
chofrestru;

b) os nad yw'r gwaith arfaethedig yn ddatblygiad neu os yw'n ddatblygiad a ganiateir o dan ddarpariaethau Gorchymyn 
Datblygiad Cyffredinol; neu

c) yw'r gwaith arfaethedig yn angenrheidiol i'r heneb barhau i gael ei defnyddio at y diben cyfreithlon yr oedd yn cael ei 
defnyddio ar ei gyfer o’r blaen yn union cyn dyddiad y cais am gydsyniad.

4.3 Mae Adran 7(4) yn nodi nad yw digollediad yn daladwy (o dan b) uchod) pan fo gwrthod y cydsyniad yn ymwneud â gwaith a 
fyddai'n dinistrio, yn gyfan gwbl neu'n rhannol, heneb, ac eithrio at ddibenion amaethyddiaeth neu goedwigaeth.

Bwriad y Polisi

4.4 Mae'r pŵer i wneud rheoliadau yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru edrych ymhellach ar y darpariaethau digolledu yn y Ddeddf 
a phenderfynu a yw'r polisi cyfredol o driniaeth wahanol at ddibenion amaeth a choedwigaeth o gymharu â dibenion eraill yn 
deilwng, yn enwedig o ystyried deddfwriaeth gyfredol ym maes diogelu'r amgylchedd a chynlluniau amaeth-amgylcheddol.

T
udalen y pecyn 80



13

5. Cytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth

Pwerau

5.1 Mae Rhan 2, adran 11(1) o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn cyflwyno adran 9ZB(3) newydd yn Neddf 1979.

5.2 Mae Rhan 3, adran 28(1) o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn cyflwyno adran 26M(3) yn Neddf 1990.

Disgrifiad

5.3 Caiff perchnogion henebion cofrestredig a/neu adeiladau rhestredig ymrwymo i gytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth gyda 
Gweinidogion Cymru neu awdurdodau cynllunio lleol. Bydd cytundeb o'r fath yn rhoi cydsyniad i raglen o waith penodol yn 
ystod cyfnod penodol, fel nad oes angen cydsyniadau ar wahân ar gyfer pob set o waith.

5.4 Mae rhan 2, adran 11(1) o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn mewnosod adrannau 9ZA a 9ZB newydd yn Neddf 
1979 sy'n darparu ar gyfer cytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth ar gyfer henebion cofrestredig ac yn darparu i Weinidogion 
Cymru allu rhoi cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig i waith fel rhan o gytundeb. Mae adran 9ZB(3) yn darparu pwerau i 
Weinidogion Cymru wneud darpariaeth drwy reoliadau ar gyfer:

• unrhyw ymgynghoriad y mae'n rhaid ei gynnal cyn i gytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth gael ei wneud neu ei amrywio;
• y cyhoeddusrwydd y mae'n rhaid ei roi i gytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth cyn iddo gael ei wneud neu ei amrywio;
• y telerau y mae'n rhaid eu cynnwys mewn cytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth;
• galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru i derfynu, drwy orchymyn, gytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth neu unrhyw rai o'i 

ddarpariaethau;
• y ddarpariaeth y gellir ei chynnwys mewn gorchymyn o'r fath; a
• datgymhwyso, neu gymhwyso neu atgynhyrchu gyda diwygiadau, neu heb ddiwygiadau, unrhyw ddarpariaeth yn y Bil at 

ddibenion cytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth.

5.5 Mae Rhan 3, adran 28(1) o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn mewnosod adrannau 26L and 26M newydd yn Neddf 
1990 sy'n rhoi mesurau cyfwerth ar waith ar gyfer adeiladau rhestredig, gan gynnwys pŵer i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol neu 

T
udalen y pecyn 81



14

Weinidogion Cymru roi cydsyniad adeilad rhestredig ar gyfer gwaith sy'n rhan o'r cytundeb. Mae Adran 26M(3) yn darparu 
pwerau i Weinidogion wneud darpariaeth, drwy reoliadau, ar gyfer:

• unrhyw ymgynghoriad y mae'n rhaid ei gynnal cyn i gytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth gael ei wneud neu ei amrywio;
• y cyhoeddusrwydd y mae'n rhaid ei roi i gytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth cyn iddo gael ei wneud neu ei amrywio;
• y telerau y mae'n rhaid eu cynnwys mewn cytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth;
• galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru i derfynu, drwy orchymyn, gytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth neu unrhyw rai o'i 

ddarpariaethau;
• galluogi unrhyw awdurdod cynllunio lleol sy'n rhan o gytundeb i'w derfynu;
• y ddarpariaeth y gellir ei chynnwys mewn gorchymyn terfynu o'r fath;
• datgymhwyso, neu gymhwyso neu atgynhyrchu gyda diwygiadau, neu heb ddiwygiadau, ddarpariaethau penodol yn 

Neddf 1990 mewn perthynas â'r broses cydsyniad adeilad rhestredig at ddibenion cytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth; 
ac

• unrhyw ddiwygiadau canlyniadol i adrannau penodedig o Ddeddf 1990 y gellir bod eu hangen.

Bwriad y Polisi

5.6 Gwella'r ffordd y caiff asedau Cymru sydd wedi eu dynodi'n statudol yn asedau hanesyddol eu rheoli'n gynaliadwy drwy greu 
pwerau i awdurdodau cydsynio, perchnogion, a phartïon eraill sydd â buddiant ymrwymo i gynlluniau rheoli gwirfoddol hir 
dymor a all roi'r holl gydsyniadau statudol angenrheidiol ar gyfer rhaglen gytunedig o waith. Bydd pennu manylion trefniadau 
gweinyddol mewn rheoliadau yn caniatáu hyblygrwydd ac yn caniatáu i'r gweithdrefnau gael eu diwygio yn weddol gyflym ar 
sail profiad.

5.7 Yn amodol ar ymgynghori â rhanddeiliaid, caiff y bwriad cyfredol o ran y polisi ar gyfer y manylion sydd i gael eu cofnodi 
mewn is-ddeddfwriaeth eu crynhoi isod.

T
udalen y pecyn 82



15

Cytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth ar gyfer henebion cofrestredig
Rhan 2, adran 11(1), sy'n mewnosod adran 9ZB(3) newydd i Ddeddf 1979
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
9ZB(3)(a) Unrhyw ymgynghoriad y 
mae'n rhaid ei gynnal cyn i gytundeb 
partneriaeth dreftadaeth gael ei wneud
neu ei amrywio

Gellir disgwyl i gytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth roi sawl cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig 
o fewn un cytundeb, a hynny ar gyfer cyfnod gweddol hir o amser. Y bwriad, felly, yw y 
bydd y rheoliadau yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i Weinidogion Cymru ymgynghori â'r awdurdod 
cynllunio lleol perthnasol, yr ymddiriedolaeth archaeolegol briodol, a chyrff eraill ag
arbenigedd perthnasol cyn cytuno ar gytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth. Bydd y broses 
ymgynghori a chyhoeddusrwydd yn para am isafswm o 28 diwrnod.

9ZB(3)(b) Y cyhoeddusrwydd y mae'n 
rhaid ei roi i gytundeb partneriaeth 
dreftadaeth cyn neu ar ôl iddo gael ei 
wneud neu ei amrywio;

Y bwriad yw ei gwneud yn ofynnol i Weinidogion Cymru gyhoeddi gwybodaeth ar-lein ar 
bartneriaeth dreftadaeth arfaethedig er mwyn gwneud unrhyw berchennog neu 
feddiannydd nad yw'n rhan ohono yn ymwybodol ohono.

9ZB(3)(c) Y telerau y mae'n rhaid eu 
cynnwys mewn cytundeb partneriaeth 
dreftadaeth

Nodir nodweddion gorfodol cytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth yn adran 9ZB(1), gan 
gynnwys bod yn rhaid iddo fod yn ysgrifenedig a darparu ar gyfer adolygu, terfynu ac 
amrywio. Bydd y rheoliadau yn ategu hyn drwy bennu unrhyw delerau eraill y mae'n rhaid 
eu cynnwys mewn cytundeb. Gall telerau o'r fath gynnwys datganiad am bwysigrwydd yr 
asedau hanesyddol, asesiad o effeithiau'r gwaith ar y pwysigrwydd hwnnw, y cyfiawnhad 
am y gwaith, a chyfnod y cytundeb.

9ZB(3)(d) Galluogi Gweinidogion 
Cymru i derfynu, drwy orchymyn, 
gytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth neu 
unrhyw ddarpariaeth mewn cytundeb 
o'r fath.

Y bwriad yw y bydd gan Weinidogion Cymru'r pŵer i ddirwyn cytundeb partneriaeth 
dreftadaeth i ben pan fetha popeth arall a phan ystyrir hyn yn angenrheidiol i ddiogelu 
pwysigrwydd cenedlaethol heneb gofrestredig a phan ei bod yn amhosib negodi diwygiad 
i'r cytundeb.  Gall sefyllfa o'r fath godi os bydd newid o ran amgylchiadau yn gwneud 
diwygiadau sylweddol yn angenrheidiol i'r gwaith sydd wedi ei gymeradwyo mewn 
cytundeb, ond nad yw'r partïon yn gallu cytuno ar yr amrywiadau sydd eu hangen.

9ZB(3)(e) Y ddarpariaeth y gellir ei 
chynnwys mewn gorchymyn a wneir o 
dan reoliadau o dan baragraff (d), gan 
gynnwys darpariaeth i alluogi 
gorchmynion o'r fath i gynnwys 
darpariaeth atodol, ganlyniadol, 
ddarfodol, drosiannol neu arbed.

Os yw cytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth i gael ei ddirwyn i ben drwy orchymyn 
Gweinidogion Cymru, efallai y bydd angen gwneud rhai trefniadau trosiannol yn y 
gorchymyn. Er enghraifft, efallai y bydd angen trefniadau o'r fath i ganiatáu i unrhyw 
gydsyniad heneb gofrestredig a roddir o dan y cytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth barhau 
mewn grym os yw gwaith eisoes wedi dechrau. Bydd y pŵer hwn i wneud rheoliadau yn 
caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru bennu beth y gellir ei gynnwys yn y gorchymyn terfynu.

T
udalen y pecyn 83



16

9ZB(3)(f) Datgymhwyso, neu 
gymhwyso, neu atgynhyrchu gyda 
diwygiadau, neu heb ddiwygiadau, 
unrhyw ddarpariaeth yn y Ddeddf hon 
at ddibenion cytundebau partneriaeth 
dreftadaeth.

Bydd y rheoliadau'n nodi’r adrannau yn Neddf 1979 a fydd yn gymwys neu'n anghymwys i 
gytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth. Felly, caiff y rheoliadau wneud y darpariaethau yn y 
Ddeddf sy'n delio â rheoli gwaith sy'n effeithio ar henebion cofrestredig a gwaith 
anawdurdodedig yn gymwys, ond caiff wneud y darpariaethau yn y Ddeddf sy'n nodi 
cyfnod cydsyniad heneb gofrestredig yn anghymwys.

Cytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth ar gyfer adeiladau rhestredig 
Rhan 3, adran 28(1), sy'n mewnosod adran 26M(3) i Ddeddf 1990
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
26M(3)(a) Unrhyw ymgynghoriad y 
mae'n rhaid ei gynnal cyn i gytundeb 
partneriaeth dreftadaeth gael ei wneud
neu ei amrywio

Gellir disgwyl i gytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth roi sawl cydsyniad adeilad rhestredig 
o fewn un cytundeb, a hynny ar gyfer cyfnod gweddol hir o amser. Y bwriad, felly, yw y 
bydd y rheoliadau yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ymgynghori â 
chyrff amwynder penodedig, megis Y Gymdeithas Sioraidd, y Gymdeithas Fictoraidd neu 
Gymdeithas yr Ugeinfed Ganrif, yn ogystal â Gweinidogion Cymru, os nad ydynt yn rhan 
o'r cytundeb. Mae'r trefniadau hyn yn debyg i'r rheiny sydd eisoes ar waith ar gyfer 
ceisiadau am gydsyniad adeilad rhestredig. Bydd y broses ymgynghori a 
chyhoeddusrwydd yn para am isafswm o 28 diwrnod.

26M(3)(b) Y cyhoeddusrwydd y mae'n 
rhaid ei roi i gytundeb partneriaeth 
dreftadaeth cyn neu ar ôl iddo gael ei 
wneud neu ei amrywio;

Y bwriad yw ei gwneud yn ofynnol i'r awdurdod cynllunio lleol gyhoeddi ar-lein yr
wybodaeth ynghylch cytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth arfaethedig a gwneud unrhyw 
berchennog neu feddiannydd nad yw'n rhan o'r cytundeb yn ymwybodol ohono.

26M(3)(c) Y telerau y mae'n rhaid eu 
cynnwys mewn cytundeb partneriaeth 
dreftadaeth

Caiff nodweddion gorfodol cytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth eu nodi yn adran 26M(1), 
gan gynnwys bod yn rhaid iddo fod yn ysgrifenedig a darparu ar gyfer adolygu, terfynu ac 
amrywio'r cytundeb. Bydd y rheoliadau'n ategu'r rhain drwy bennu unrhyw delerau eraill y 
mae'n rhaid eu cynnwys yn y cytundeb. Gall telerau o'r fath gynnwys datganiad am 
bwysigrwydd yr asedau hanesyddol, asesiad o effeithiau'r gwaith ar y pwysigrwydd 
hwnnw, y cyfiawnhad am y gwaith, a chyfnod y cytundeb. 

26M(3)(d) ac (e)  Galluogi 
Gweinidogion Cymru neu awdurdod 
cynllunio lleol i derfynu, drwy 

Y bwriad yw y bydd gan Weinidogion Cymru ac awdurdod cynllunio lleol sy'n rhan o 
gytundeb y pŵer i’w ddirwyn i ben pan fetha popeth arall a phan ystyrir hyn yn 
angenrheidiol i ddiogelu diddordeb arbennig adeilad rhestredig a phan ei bod yn amhosib 

T
udalen y pecyn 84



17

orchymyn, gytundeb partneriaeth 
dreftadaeth neu unrhyw ddarpariaeth 
mewn cytundeb o'r fath

negodi diwygiad i'r cytundeb.  Gall sefyllfa o'r fath godi os bydd newid o ran amgylchiadau 
yn gwneud diwygiadau sylweddol yn angenrheidiol i'r gwaith sydd wedi ei gymeradwyo 
mewn cytundeb, ond nad yw'r partïon yn gallu cytuno ar yr amrywiadau sydd eu hangen.

26M(3)(f) Y ddarpariaeth y caiff ei 
chynnwys mewn gorchymyn a wneir o 
dan reoliadau o dan baragraff (d), gan 
gynnwys darpariaeth i alluogi 
gorchmynion o'r fath i gynnwys 
darpariaeth atodol, ganlyniadol, 
ddarfodol, drosiannol neu arbed.

Os yw cytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth i gael ei derfynu drwy orchymyn gan 
Weinidogion Cymru, awdurdod cynllunio lleol neu berson penodedig arall, efallai y bydd 
angen gwneud rhai trefniadau trosiannol yn y gorchymyn. Er enghraifft, efallai y bydd 
angen trefniadau o'r fath i ganiatáu i gydsyniad adeilad rhestredig a roddwyd o dan y 
cytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth barhau mewn grym os yw gwaith eisoes wedi dechrau. 
Bydd y pŵer hwn i wneud rheoliadau yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru bennu beth y gellir 
ei gynnwys yn y gorchymyn terfynu.

26M(3)(g) Datgymhwyso, neu 
gymhwyso, neu atgynhyrchu gyda 
diwygiadau, neu heb ddiwygiadau, 
unrhyw ddarpariaeth yn adrannau 10 i 
13, 15 i 26, 28 a 38 i 46 at ddibenion 
cytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth.

Bydd y rheoliadau yn nodi adrannau o Ddeddf 1990 a fydd yn gymwys neu'n anghymwys i 
gytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth; mae'r adrannau hyn yn ymwneud â phrosesau 
ymgeisio, hysbysu, cydsynio ac apelio, a gorfodi o ran adeilad rhestredig. Er enghraifft, 
gallai'r rheoliadau gymhwyso darpariaethau yn y Ddeddf i alluogi rhoi amodau o fewn 
penderfyniadau cydsyniad adeilad rhestredig neu ddarpariaethau sy'n caniatáu i geisiadau 
am gydsyniad adeilad rhestredig gael eu hatgyfeirio at Weinidogion Cymru. Gan fod 
cytundebau partneriaeth dreftadaeth yn wirfoddol, ni chaiff hawliau ymgeiswyr eu 
tanseilio.

26M(3)(h) Darparu ar gyfer unrhyw rai 
o'r canlynol, fel y maent yn gymwys at 
ddibenion darpariaethau y soniwyd 
amdanynt ym mharagraff (f), i fod yn 
gymwys gydag unrhyw ddiwygiadau 
sy'n ganlyniadol i ddarpariaeth a 
wnaed o dan y paragraff hwnnw:

i. adrannau 30 i 37;
ii. adrannau 62 a 63;
iii. Rhannau 3 a 4;
iv. Atodlen 3.

Byddai'r ddarpariaeth yn caniatáu i'r rheoliadau ddiwygio darpariaethau Deddf 1990 sydd 
â'r potensial i gael eu heffeithio arnynt o ganlyniad i amnewid y broses cydsyniad adeilad 
rhestredig am gytundeb partneriaeth dreftadaeth. Gallai hyn gynnwys darpariaethau'n 
ymwneud â digolledu, hysbysiadau prynu adeilad rhestredig, a'r categorïau o apeliadau 
sydd i gael eu penderfynu arnynt gan berson a benodir gan Weinidogion Cymru.

T
udalen y pecyn 85



18

6. Hysbysiadau stop dros dro

Pŵer

6.1 Mae Rhan 2, adran 13(1) o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn cyflwyno adran 9ZL(1) yn Neddf 1979.

6.2 Mae Rhan 3, adran 29(1) o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn cyflwyno adran 44B(11) a 44D(1) newydd yn Neddf 
1990.

Disgrifiad

6.3 Mae rhan 2, adran 13(1) yn mewnosod adrannau 9ZI–9ZL newydd i Ddeddf 1979 i lywodraethu pwerau newydd i 
Weinidogion Cymru gyflwyno hysbysiadau stop dros dro i’w gwneud yn ofynnol i waith penodedig ar henebion cofrestredig
gael ei stopio ar unwaith am gyfnod o 28 diwrnod. Mae’r adran 9ZL newydd yn nodi’r hawl i ddigollediad mewn cysylltiad â 
unrhyw golled neu ddifrod y gellir ei briodoli i gyflwyno’r hysbysiad stop dros dro ac mae 9ZL(1) yn caniatáu i Weinidogion 
Cymru ragnodi ym mha fodd y mae’n rhaid gwneud hawliad am ddigollediad, a’r cyfnod y mae’n rhaid ei wneud ynddo. 

6.4 Mae rhan 3, adran 29(1) yn mewnosod mesurau tebyg (sef adrannau 44B–44D) er mwyn i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol 
gyflwyno hysbysiadau stop dros dro yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i waith penodol ar adeiladau rhestredig ddod i ben ar unwaith. 
Mae'r adran 44B(11) newydd yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru wneud rheoliadau'n rhagnodi gwaith na fydd hysbysiadau 
stop dros dro yn gymwys iddynt. Mae adran 44D(1) yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru ragnodi ym mha fodd y mae’n rhaid 
gwneud hawliad am ddigollediad, a’r cyfnod y mae’n rhaid ei wneud ynddo, mewn cysylltiad ag unrhyw golled neu ddifrod y 
gellir ei briodoli i gyflwyno’r hysbysiad stop dros dro.

Bwriad y Polisi

6.5 Bydd hysbysiadau stop dros dro yn rhoi mesurau effeithiol i Weinidogion Cymru ac awdurdodau cynllunio lleol i roi stop ar 
unwaith i waith anawdurdodedig sy’n niweidio asedau hanesyddol dynodedig. 

T
udalen y pecyn 86



19

Hysbysiadau stop dros dro — henebion cofrestredig 
Rhan 2, adran 13(1), sy’n mewnosod adran 9ZL(1) newydd i Ddeddf 1979
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
9ZL(1) Caiff Gweinidogion 
Cymru ragnodi sut y dylid 
gwneud hawliad am 
ddigollediad am unrhyw 
golled neu ddifrod y gellir ei 
briodoli’n uniongyrchol i 
effaith gwarchodaeth 
interim, a’r cyfnod ar gyfer 
gwneud hawliad o’r fath

Mewn amgylchiadau penodol, rhaid i Weinidogion dalu digollediad am unrhyw golled neu ddifrod y 
gellir ei briodoli’n uniongyrchol i effaith gwarchodaeth interim. Mae’r ddarpariaeth yn galluogi 
Gweinidogion Cymru i ragnodi ym mha fodd y mae’n rhaid gwneud hawliad am ddigollediad, a’r 
cyfnod y mae’n rhaid ei wneud ynddo. Cynigir y bydd yn rhaid gwneud unrhyw hawliad o’r fath yn 
ysgrifenedig o fewn chwe mis gan gynnwys tystiolaeth o’r golled / difrod.

Hysbysiadau stop dros dro — adeiladau rhestredig
Rhan 3, adran 29(1), sy’n mewnosod adrannau 44B(11) a 44D(1) newydd i Ddeddf 1990
Manylion Bwriad y Polisi
44B(11) Caiff Gweinidogion 
Cymru ragnodi gwaith nad 
yw hysbysiadau stop dros 
dro yn gymwys iddo.

Bydd y pŵer newydd yn galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru i hepgor gwaith penodol o effeithiau 
hysbysiadau stop dros dro ar gyfer adeiladau rhestredig. Y disgwyl yw mai anaml y caiff hysbysiadau 
stop dros dro eu defnyddio yn erbyn gwaith anawdurdodedig ac ni ragwelir y bydd angen eithrio 
categorïau o waith. Fodd bynnag, os bydd profiad o ddefnyddio’r hysbysiadau yn dangos bod angen 
eithriadau neu esemptiadau o’r fath, bydd y pŵer i wneud rheoliadau yn rhoi ffordd o sicrhau bod 
hysbysiadau stop dros dro yn gweithio mewn ffordd briodol. 

44D(1) Caiff Gweinidogion 
Cymru ragnodi sut y dylid 
gwneud hawliad am 
ddigollediad am unrhyw 
golled neu ddifrod y gellir ei 
briodoli’n uniongyrchol i 
effaith gwarchodaeth 
interim, a’r cyfnod ar gyfer 
gwneud hawliad o’r fath

Mewn amgylchiadau penodol, rhaid i Weinidogion dalu digollediad am unrhyw golled neu ddifrod y 
gellir ei briodoli’n uniongyrchol i effaith gwarchodaeth interim. Mae’r ddarpariaeth yn galluogi 
Gweinidogion Cymru i ragnodi ym mha fodd y mae’n rhaid gwneud hawliad am ddigollediad, a’r 
cyfnod y mae’n rhaid ei wneud ynddo. Cynigir y bydd yn rhaid gwneud unrhyw hawliad o’r fath yn 
ysgrifenedig o fewn chwe mis gan gynnwys tystiolaeth o’r golled / difrod.

T
udalen y pecyn 87



20

7. Cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol

Pwerau

7.1 Mae rhan 4, adran 33(9) o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn rhoi pwerau i wneud rheoliadau.

7.2 Mae rhan 4, adran 36 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn rhoi pwerau i gyhoeddi canllawiau. 

Disgrifiad

7.3 Mae rhan 4, adrannau 33 i 36 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn nodi'r gofyniad am sefydlu cofnodion amgylchedd 
hanesyddol yng Nghymru. Mae adran 33 yn rhoi dyletswydd ar bob awdurdod cynllunio lleol i greu, cadw a diweddaru 
cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol ar gyfer ei ardal. Mae adran 33(2) yn nodi'r wybodaeth y mae'n rhaid ei chynnwys mewn 
cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys:

• manylion yr asedau hanesyddol hynny sy'n warchodedig neu’n gofrestredig o dan Ddeddf 1979 neu Ddeddf 1990; 
• manylion pob safle gwrthdaro sydd o ddiddordeb hanesyddol ym marn yr awdurdod;
• manylion pob tirwedd hanesyddol yn ardal yr awdurdod; 
• manylion pob safle treftadaeth y byd yn ardal yr awdurdod; 
• manylion pob ardal, safle neu le arall yn ardal yr awdurdod sydd o ddiddordeb archaeolegol neu bensaernïol ym marn yr 

awdurdod;
• gwybodaeth am y ffordd y mae datblygiad hanesyddol, archaeolegol neu bensaernïol ardal, neu ran o ardal, awdurdod 

wedi cyfrannu at gymeriad presennol yr ardal, neu ran o ardal, ac am sut y gellir cadw'r cymeriad hwnnw, a
• manylion ymchwiliadau perthnasol sydd wedi eu gwneud yn ardal yr awdurdod a manylion canlyniadau'r ymchwiliadau 

hynny.

7.4 Mae adran 33(9) yn galluogi Gweinidogion Cymru i ddiwygio, drwy reoliadau, y categorïau o wybodaeth y mae'n rhaid ei 
chynnwys mewn cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol. Mae'r Bil yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i Weinidogion Cymru ymgynghori ag 
awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ac unrhyw berson arall y maent yn ei ystyried yn briodol cyn gwneud y rheoliadau.

7.5 Mae Adran 36 yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru gyflwyno canllawiau ar greu a chadw cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol, 
cyhoeddi'r cofnodion hynny a chodi tâl mewn cysylltiad â'u cyhoeddi, a gwneud trefniadau ar gyfer cyflawni swyddogaethau 

T
udalen y pecyn 88



21

mewn perthynas â chofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol. Cyn cyflwyno'r canllawiau, rhaid i Weinidogion Cymru ymgynghori 
â'r awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ac unrhyw berson arall y maent yn ei ystyried yn briodol.

Bwriad y Polisi

7.6 Mae'r pŵer i wneud rheoliadau yn darparu hyblygrwydd i Weinidogion Cymru ddiwygio'r diffiniad o gofnod amgylchedd 
hanesyddol yn y dyfodol os ystyrir hynny'n angenrheidiol. Mae'r categorïau o wybodaeth sydd wedi'u cynnwys yn y Bil yn 
seiliedig ar gynnwys cyfredol y cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol. Yn y dyfodol, efallai yr ystyrir bod categorïau eraill o 
wybodaeth am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol yn angenrheidiol fel sail i gyngor a chamau gweithredu archaeolegol a 
threftadaethol eraill. Er enghraifft, efallai yr ystyrir ei bod yn briodol ei gwneud yn ofynnol cynnwys safleoedd sy'n 
arwyddocaol yn ddiwylliannol neu dreftadaeth anniriaethol, neu ddiwygio'r gofyniad i gynnwys 'pob safle arall... mewn ardal 
awdurdod' a rhoi rhestr fwy diffiniedig yn lle hynny. Caiff effeithiolrwydd y categorïau yn y Bil eu hadolygu gan Gomisiwn 
Henebion Cymru fel rhan o'r gwaith o fonitro meincnodau a safonau ar ran Gweinidogion Cymru.

7.7 Mae'r cais i ddiwygio'r categorïau o wybodaeth a gynhwysir mewn cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol yn debygol o ddod o'r 
sector amgylchedd hanesyddol. Bydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn cysylltu'n agos â Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru, 
awdurdodau cynllunio lleol a chyrff eraill â diddordeb, megis ymddiriedolaethau archaeolegol Cymru, wrth lunio unrhyw 
ofyniad newydd. Yn ychwanegol, fel y mae'r Bil yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol, bydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn ymgynghori'n ffurfiol 
ag awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ac eraill cyn gwneud y rheoliadau.

7.8 Daw drafft o'r canllawiau sydd i gael eu cyhoeddi o dan adran 36 o'r Bil gyda'r datganiad o fwriad y polisi hwn. Mae'r drafft
wedi ei rannu â Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru, Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru ac ymddiriedolaethau 
archaeolegol Cymru, a chynhelir ymgynghoriad arno ar ôl i ddarpariaethau'r Bil gael eu cadarnhau'n derfynol. 

T
udalen y pecyn 89



22

8. Panel Cynghori ar gyfer Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru

Pŵer

8.1 Mae rhan 4, adran 38(7)(h) o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn rhoi pwerau i wneud rheoliadau.

Disgrifiad

8.2 Mae rhan 4, adran 37 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i Weinidogion Cymru sefydlu'r 
Panel Cynghori ar Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru. Mae Adran 38 yn gwneud darpariaeth ynghylch cyfansoddiad ac 
aelodaeth y panel. Mae Isadran (7) yn nodi categorïau o bobl nad ydynt yn gymwys i fod yn aelod o'r panel. Mae hyn yn 
cynnwys aelodau:

• Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru,
• Tŷ'r Cyffredin neu Dŷ'r Arglwyddi,
• Senedd Ewrop,  
• Cyngor Sir neu Gyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol, neu 
• Awdurdod Parc Cenedlaethol. 

8.3 Yn ogystal, bydd isadran 7(h) yn caniatáu i Weinidogion Cymru wneud rheoliadau i anghymwyso staff o gyrff eraill rhag bod 
yn aelodau o'r panel.

Bwriad y Polisi

8.4 Bydd angen i'r panel arddangos annibyniaeth, uniondeb a didueddrwydd. Bydd y panel yn rhoi cyngor i Weinidogion Cymru 
ar ystod o faterion polisi, strategaeth a chyllido. Gallai llawer o'r penderfyniadau a gymerir gan Weinidogion Cymru ar y 
materion hyn effeithio'n uniongyrchol ar ystod o sefydliadau boed hynny o ran y polisïau y bydd yn rhaid iddynt eu 
gweithredu neu'r cyllid a allai gael ei ddyfarnu iddynt (neu beidio). Mae'r categorïau o bobl sy'n cael eu hystyried ar gyfer eu 
gwneud yn anghymwys fel a ganlyn:

• staff a gyflogir gan Lywodraeth Cymru,
• staff a gyflogir gan Gomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru, a
• staff a gyflogir gan y pedwar ymddiriedolaeth archaeolegol yng Nghymru.

T
udalen y pecyn 90



23

8.5 Ni fydd yn bosib cael gwared ar wrthdaro buddiannau yn gyfan gwbl, gan mai cyfyngedig yw nifer y bobl sydd â'r 
arbenigedd, y sgiliau a'r wybodaeth angenrheidiol. Caiff protocolau gweithredu eu defnyddio i ddelio ag unrhyw wrthdaro 
buddiannau posibl y tu hwnt i'r rhai a bennir yn y ddeddfwriaeth a'r rheoliadau.

T
udalen y pecyn 91



1

Deddf Cynllunio (Adeiladau Rhestredig ac Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) 1990 

DIWYGIADAU A WNEIR GAN FIL YR AMGYLCHEDD HANESYDDOL (CYMRU)

Pwrpas

Nod y ddogfen hon yw dangos sut y bydd Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) (os bydd 
yn cael ei basio fel y mae’n cael ei gyflwyno ar 1 Mai 2015) yn newid darpariaethau Deddf 
Cynllunio (Adeiladau Rhestredig ac Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) 1990, fel yr oeddent yn 
berthnasol i Gymru ar 7 Ionawr 2015.

Mae yna linell drwy’r testun a fydd yn cael ei ddileu gan Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
(Cymru), ee mae’r testun sy’n cael ei ddileu yn edrych fel hyn, ac mae’r testun sy’n cael ei 
ychwanegu gan Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) wedi ei danlinellu, ee mae’r testun 
sy’n cael ei ychwanegu yn edrych fel hyn. Mae cyfeiriadau at ddarpariaethau diwygio 
perthnasol y Bil i’w gweld yn y golofn ar y dde ar bob tudalen. 

Mae’r Bil Cynllunio (Cymru) yn cynnig nifer o ddiwygiadau i ddarpariaethau’r Ddeddf hon, 
ac yn unol â’r arfer a nodir uchod, maent yn cael eu nodi mewn gwyrdd fel hyn.

Mae nifer o ddarpariaethau cysylltiedig y Ddeddf, er nad ydynt yn cael eu diwygio, yn cael 
eu cynnwys er mwyn gwella dealltwriaeth o’r diwygiadau arfaethedig. Mae’r testun sydd 
mewn cromfachau sgwâr [fel hyn] yn dangos bod gwahaniaeth rhwng y gyfraith fel y mae’n 
berthnasol i Gymru ac fel y mae’n berthnasol i Loegr. Bydd rhagor o wybodaeth am hynny 
i’w gweld yn y troednodyn.  

Rhybudd

Cafodd y testun hwn ei baratoi gan swyddogion Cadw. Er bod pob ymdrech wedi ei 
gwneud i sicrhau ei fod yn gywir, ni ddylid dibynnu arno fel testun diffiniol o’r 
Ddeddf nac o’r Bil. 

Unig nod y testun hwn yw helpu pobl i ddeall effaith Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
(Cymru). Ni fwriedir iddo gael ei ddefnyddio at unrhyw ddibenion eraill. 

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 8 Atodiad 2 / Paper 8 Annexe 2 

Tudalen y pecyn 92



2

Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990

Listed Buildings

Chapter I

Listing of Special Buildings

1 Listing of buildings of special architectural or historic 
interest

(1) For the purposes of this Act and with a view to the guidance of 
local planning authorities in the performance of their functions 
under this Act and the principal Act in relation to buildings of 
special architectural or historic interest, the Secretary of State 
shall compile lists of such buildings, or approve, with or without 
modifications, such lists compiled by the Historic Buildings and 
Monuments Commission for England (in this Act referred to as 
"the Commission") or by other persons or bodies of persons, and 
may amend any list so compiled or approved.

(2) The Secretary of State shall not approve any list compiled by the 
Commission if the list contains any building situated outside 
England.

(3) In considering whether to include a building in a list compiled or 
approved under this section, the Secretary of State may take into 
account not only the building itself but also--

(a) any respect in which its exterior contributes to the 
architectural or historic interest of any group of buildings of 
which it forms part; and

(b) the desirability of preserving, on the ground of its 
architectural or historic interest, any feature of the building 
consisting of a man-made object or structure fixed to the 
building or forming part of the land and comprised within the 
curtilage of the building.

(4) Before compiling, approving (with or without modifications) or 
amending any list under this section in relation to buildings which 
are situated in England the Secretary of State shall consult--

(a) in relation to buildings which are situated in England, with 
the Commission; and

(b) with such other persons or bodies of persons as appear to 
him appropriate as having special knowledge of, or interest 
in, buildings of architectural or historic interest.

(4A) Section 2A makes provision about consultation on amendments 
of any list under this section to include or exclude a building which 
is situated in Wales.

(5) In this Act "listed building" means a building which is for the time 

Yr adran o Fil 
yr Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol 
(Cymru) sy'n 
diwygio.

A 26(1)(a)(i)

A 26(1)(a)(ii)

A 26(1)(b)

Tudalen y pecyn 93



3

being included in a list compiled or approved by the Secretary of 
State under this section; and for the purposes of this Act--

(a) any object or structure fixed to the building;

(b) any object or structure within the curtilage of the building 
which, although not fixed to the building, forms part of the 
land and has done so since before 1st July 1948,

shall, subject to subsection (5A)(a), be treated as part of the 
building.

(5A) In a list compiled or approved under this section, an entry for a 
building situated in England may provide--

(a) that an object or structure mentioned in subsection (5)(a) or 
(b) is not to be treated as part of the building for the 
purposes of this Act;

(b) that any part or feature of the building is not of special 
architectural or historic interest. 

(6) Schedule 1 shall have effect for the purpose of making provision 
as to the treatment as listed buildings of certain buildings formerly 
subject to building preservation orders.

2 Publication of lists

(1) As soon as possible after any list has been compiled or approved 
under section 1 or any amendments of such a list have been 
made, a copy of so much of the list as relates to any district, 
Welsh county, county borough, or London borough or, as the 
case may be, of so much of the amendments as so relates, 
certified by or on behalf of the Secretary of State to be a true 
copy, shall be deposited--

(a) in the case of a London borough, with the council of borough 
and with the chief officer of the Commission; . . .

(b) in the case of a district--

(i) with the district council;

(ii) with the county planning authority whose area or any 
part of whose area includes the district, or any part of 
it; and

(iii) where the district council are not the district planning 
authority, with that authority and

(c) in the case of a Welsh county or county borough--

(i) with the county council or (as the case may be) the 
county borough council; and

(ii) with the local planning authority, if different from that 
council.

Tudalen y pecyn 94



4

(2) Any copy deposited under subsection (1) shall be a local land 
charge, and the council with whom a copy is deposited shall be 
treated for the purposes of the Local Land Charges Act 1975 as 
the originating authority as respects the charge constituted by the 
deposit.

(3) As soon as possible after the inclusion of any building situated in 
England in a list under section 1 (whether it is included when the 
list is compiled, approved or amended) or as soon as possible 
after any such list has been amended by the exclusion of any 
building any such building from it--

(a) the Secretary of State shall inform the council of the district, 
Welsh county, county borough, or London borough in whose 
area the building is situated of the inclusion or exclusion; 
and

(b) the council shall serve a notice in the prescribed form on 
every owner and occupier of the building, stating that the 
building has been included in or excluded from the list.

(3A) As soon as possible after amending a list under section 1 to 
include or exclude a building which is situated in Wales, the 
Welsh Ministers—

(a) must inform the local planning authority in whose area the 
building is situated of its inclusion or exclusion; and 

(b) in the case of an amendment to exclude a building, must 
serve a notice on every owner and occupier of the building, 
stating that the building has been excluded from the list.

(3B) Section 2D makes provision about the further steps that the 
Welsh Ministers must take after amending a list under section 1 to 
include a building which is situated in Wales.

(4) The Secretary of State shall keep available for public inspection 
free of charge at reasonable hours and at a convenient place, 
copies of all lists and amendments of lists, compiled, approved or 
made by him under section 1.

(5) Every authority with whom copies of any list or amendments are 
deposited under this section shall similarly keep available copies 
of so much of any such list or amendment as relates to buildings 
within their area.

(6) For the purposes of subsection (5) the Commission shall be taken 
to be an authority whose area is Greater London.

2A Duty to consult on certain changes to lists

(1) This section applies where the Welsh Ministers are proposing 
to—

A 26(2)(a)(i)

A 26(2)(a)(ii)

A 26(2)(b)

Tudalen y pecyn 95
A 26(3)
A 24(1)



5

(a) include a building in a list compiled or approved under 
section 1; or

(b) exclude a building from such a list.

(2) The Welsh Ministers must—

(a) serve a notice of the proposed inclusion or exclusion on the 
appropriate persons; and

(b) invite those persons to submit written representations about 
the proposal.

(3) The appropriate persons are—

(a) the owner and occupier of the building;

(b) the local planning authority in whose area the building is 
situated; and

(c) such other persons or bodies of persons as appear to the 
Welsh Ministers appropriate as having special knowledge of, 
or interest in, buildings of architectural or historic interest.

(4) A notice under subsection (2) must—

(a) specify the proposed inclusion or exclusion;

(b) specify the period within which representations about the 
proposal may be made, which must be at least 28 days 
beginning with the date on which the notice is served; and

(c) in the case of a proposed inclusion—

(i) include a statement of the effect of section 2B; and

(ii) specify the date on which interim protection takes 
effect under subsection (2) of that section.

(5) The Welsh Ministers may by regulations amend subsection (3) by 
adding a description of person to the list of appropriate persons in 
that subsection; and where the Welsh Ministers do so, they may 
also make such amendments to this Act as they consider 
appropriate in consequence of the amendment to subsection (3).

2B Interim protection pending certain listing decisions

(1) This section applies where the Welsh Ministers consult under 
section 2A on a proposal to include a building in a list compiled or 
approved under section 1.

(2) The provisions of this Act (other than sections 47 to 51 and 59) 
and the principal Act have effect in relation to the building, from 
the beginning of the day specified in the notice for the purposes of 
section 2A(4)(c)(ii), as if the building were a listed building

(3) The protection conferred upon a building by virtue of subsection 

Tudalen y pecyn 96
A 24(1)



6

(2) is referred to in this Act as “interim protection”.

(4) Interim protection conferred by virtue of subsection (2) ceases to 
have effect—

(a) where the Welsh Ministers include the building in a list 
compiled or approved under section 1, from the beginning of 
the day specified in the notice for the purposes of section 
2D(2)(b); and

(b) where the Welsh Ministers decide not to include the building 
in such a list, from the beginning of the day specified in a 
notice issued to—

(i) the owner and occupier of the building; and

(ii) the local planning authority in whose area the building 
is situated.

(5) The Welsh Ministers—

(a) must publish by electronic means a list containing particulars 
of each building in relation to which interim protection has 
effect; and

(b) must, on request, provide a copy of the notice served under 
section 2A(2) in respect of such a building.

2C Provisions applicable on lapse of interim protection

Schedule 1A has effect as respects the lapse of interim 
protection.

2D Review of certain listing decisions

(1) This section applies where the Welsh Ministers include a building 
in a list compiled or approved under section 1.

(2) As soon as possible after amending the list to include the 
building, the Welsh Ministers must serve on the owner and 
occupier of the building a notice which—

(a) states that the Welsh Ministers have included the building in 
the list;

(b) specifies the date on which the Welsh Ministers did so (and 
on which interim protection under section 2B(2) ceased to 
have effect); and

(c) states that the owner or occupier may make an application 
to the Welsh Ministers requesting them to review their 
decision to do so.

(3) Where an owner or occupier of the building makes such an 
application, the Welsh Ministers must—

Tudalen y pecyn 97
A 24(1)



7

(a) carry out the review requested;

(b) make a decision on the review; and

(c) make such amendment to the list as they consider 
appropriate to give effect to that decision.

(4) Except as provided in sections 62 and 63, the validity of a 
decision of the Welsh Ministers on the review is not to be 
questioned in any legal proceedings.

(5) The Welsh Ministers must carry out a review under this section in 
such one or more of the following ways as appears to them to be 
appropriate—

(a) by means of a local inquiry;

(b) by means of a hearing;

(c) on the basis of written representations.

(6) The Welsh Ministers may by regulations make further provision in 
connection with reviews under this section, including provision 
about—

(a) the grounds on which an application for a review may be 
made;

(b) the form and manner in which an application must be made;

(c) the information that is to be provided to, or may be required 
by, the Welsh Ministers in connection with an application; 
and

(d) the period within which an application must be made.

(7) Schedule 1B applies to reviews under this section.

3 Temporary listing in England: building preservation notices

(1) If it appears to a local planning authority in Wales, or to a local 
planning authority in England who are not a county planning 
authority, If it appears to a local planning authority in England who 
are not a county planning authority that a building in their area 
which is not a listed building--

(a) is of special architectural or historic interest; and

(b) is in danger of demolition or of alteration in such a way as to 
affect its character as a building of such interest,

they may serve on the owner and occupier of the building a notice 
(in this Act referred to as a "building preservation notice").

(2) A building preservation notice served by a local planning authority 
under this section shall--

(a) state that the building appears to them to be of special 

A

A

A

Tudalen y pecyn 98
 25(2)

 25(1)

 26(4)(a)

A 24(1)



8

architectural or historic interest and that they have requested 
the Secretary of State to consider including it in a list 
compiled or approved under section 1; and

(b) explain the effect of subsections (3) to (5) and Schedule 2.

(3) A building preservation notice under this section --

(a) shall come into force as soon as it has been served on both 
the owner and occupier of the building to which it relates; 
and

(b) subject to subsection (4), shall remain in force for six months 
from the date when it is served or, as the case may be, last 
served.

(4) A building preservation notice under this section shall cease to be 
in force if the Secretary of State--

(a) includes the building in a list compiled or approved under 
section 1, or

(b) notifies the local planning authority in writing that he does 
not intend to do so.

(5) While a building preservation notice under this section is in force 
with respect to a building, the provisions of this Act (other than 
section 59) and the principal Act shall have effect in relation to the 
building as if it were a listed building.

(6) If, following the service of a building preservation notice under this 
section, the Secretary of State notifies the local planning authority 
that he does not propose to include the building in a list compiled 
or approved under section 1, the authority shall immediately give 
notice of that decision to the owner and occupier of the building.

(7) Following such a notification by the Secretary of State no further 
building preservation notice in respect of the building shall be 
served by the local planning authority within the period of 12 
months beginning with the date of the notification.

(8) The Commission shall, as respects any London borough, have 
concurrently with the council of that borough the functions of a 
local planning authority under this section; and references to the 
local planning authority shall be construed accordingly.

3A Temporary listing in Wales: building preservation notices

(1) If it appears to a local planning authority in Wales that a building 
in their area which is not a listed building (and which is not treated 
as such by virtue of section 2B(2))—

(a) is of special architectural or historic interest; and

(b) is in danger of demolition or of alteration in such a way as to 
affect its character as a building of such interest,

A 26(4)(b)

A 26(4)(c)

A 26(4)(d)

A 26(4)(e)

Tudalen y pecyn 99
A 25(3)



9

they may serve a notice on the owner and occupier of the building
(in this Act referred to as a “building preservation notice”).

(2) A building preservation notice under this section must—

(a) state that the building appears to them to be of special 
architectural or historic interest and that they have requested 
the Welsh Ministers to consider including it in a list compiled 
or approved under section 1; and

(b) explain the effect of subsections (3) to (5) and Schedule 2.

(3) A building preservation notice under this section—

(a) comes into force as soon as it has been served on both the 
owner and occupier of the building to which it relates; and

(b) subject to subsection (4), remains in force for six months 
from the date when it is served or, as the case may be, last 
served.

(4) A building preservation notice under this section ceases to be in 
force—

(a) if interim protection under section 2B(2) takes effect in 
relation to the building; or

(b) if the Welsh Ministers notify the local planning authority in 
writing that they do not intend to consult under section 2A on 
a proposal to include the building in a list compiled or 
approved under section 1.

(5) While a building preservation notice under this section is in force 
with respect to a building, the provisions of this Act (other than 
sections 47 to 51 and 59) and the principal Act have effect in 
relation to the building as if it were a listed building.

(6) If, following the service of a building preservation notice under this 
section, interim protection under section 2B(2) takes effect in 
relation to the building, anything done by virtue of subsection (5) 
is to be treated as having been done by virtue of section 2B(2).

(7) If, following the service of a building preservation notice under this 
section, the Welsh Ministers notify the local planning authority 
that they do not intend to consult under section 2A on a proposal 
to include the building in a list compiled or maintained under 
section 1, the authority must immediately give notice of that 
decision to the owner and occupier of the building.

(8) Where such a notification is given by the Welsh Ministers, no 
further building preservation notice in respect of the building may 
be served by the local planning authority within the period of 12 
months beginning with the date of the notification.

Tudalen y pecyn 100
A 25(3)



10

4 Temporary listing in urgent cases

(1) If it appears to the local planning authority to be urgent that a 
building preservation notice should come into force, they may, 
instead of serving the notice on the owner and occupier of the 
building, affix the notice conspicuously to some object on the 
building.

(2) The affixing of a notice under subsection (1) shall be treated for 
all the purposes of section 3, 3A, this section, sections 5 and 10 
to 26 and Schedule 2 as service of the notice.

(3) A notice which is so affixed must explain that by virtue of being so 
affixed it is treated as being served for those purposes.

(4) The Commission shall, as respects any London borough, have 
concurrently with the council of that borough the functions of a 
local planning authority under this section; and references to the 
local planning authority shall be construed accordingly.

5 Provisions applicable on lapse of building preservation 
notice

(1) Schedule 2 to this Act shall have effect as respects the lapse of 
building preservation notices.

(2) See section 3A(6) for provision as respects the lapse of building 
preservation notices in consequence of interim protection taking 
effect.

6 Issue of certificate that building not intended to be listed: 
England

(A1) The Secretary of State may, on the application of any person, 
issue a certificate stating that the Secretary of State does not 
intend to list a building situated in England.

(1) Where--

(a) application has been made for planning permission for any 
development involving the alteration, extension or demolition 
of a building situated in Wales; or

(b) any such planning permission has been granted;

the Secretary of State may, on the application of any person, 
issue a certificate stating that he does not intend to list the 
building.

(2) The issue of a certificate under subsection (A1) or (1) in respect 
of a building shall--

(a) preclude the Secretary of State for a period of 5 years from 
the date of issue from exercising in relation to that building 

A 26(5)

A 26(6)(a)

A 26(6)(b)

A 27(2)

A

Tudalen y pecyn 101
 27(1)(b)

A 27(1)(a)



11

any of the powers conferred on him by section 1; and

(b) preclude the local planning authority for that period from 
serving a building preservation notice in relation to it.

(3) Notice of an application under subsection (A1) or (1) shall be 
given to the local planning authority within whose area the 
building is situated at the same time as the application is 
submitted to the Secretary of State.

(4) In this section "local planning authority", in relation to a building in 
Greater London, includes the Commission.

6A Issue of certificate that building not intended to be listed: 
Wales

(1) The Welsh Ministers may, on the application of any person, issue 
a certificate stating that the Welsh Ministers do not intend to list a 
building situated in Wales.

(2) The issue of a certificate under subsection (1) in respect of a 
building —

(a) precludes the Welsh Ministers for a period of 5 years from
the date of issue from exercising in relation to that building 
any of the powers conferred on them by section 1 or 2A; and

(b) precludes the local planning authority for that period from 
serving a building preservation notice in relation to it.

(3) Notice of an application under subsection (1) must be given to the 
local planning authority within whose area the building is situated 
at the same time as the application is submitted to the Welsh 
Ministers.

Chapter II

Authorisation of Works Affecting Listed Buildings

Control of works in respect of listed buildings

7 Restriction on works affecting listed buildings

(1) Subject to the following provisions of this Act, no person shall 
execute or cause to be executed any works for the demolition of a 
listed building or for its alteration or extension in any manner 
which would affect its character as a building of special 
architectural or historic interest, unless the works are authorised 
under section 8.

(2) Subsection (1) is subject to section 33(1) of the Planning Act 
2008 (exclusion of requirement for other consents for 
development for which development consent required).

A 27(1)(c)

Tudalen y pecyn 102
A 27(3)



12

8 Authorisation of works: listed building consent

(1) Works for the alteration or extension of a listed building are 
authorised if--

(a) written consent for their execution has been granted by the 
local planning authority or the Secretary of State; and

(b) they are executed in accordance with the terms of the 
consent and of any conditions attached to it.

(2) Works for the demolition of a listed building are authorised if--

(a) such consent has been granted for their execution;

(b) notice of the proposal to execute the works has been given 
to the Royal Commission [the Commission]1;

(c) after such notice has been given either--

(i) for a period of at least one month following the grant of 
such consent, and before the commencement of the 
works, reasonable access to the building has been 
made available to members or officers of the Royal 
Commission [the Commission] for the purpose of 
recording it; or

(ii) the Secretary of the Royal Commission [the 

Commission], or another officer of theirs with authority 
to act on their behalf for the purposes of this section, 
has stated in writing that they have completed their 
recording of the building or that they do not wish to 
record it; and

(d) the works are executed in accordance with the terms of the 
consent and of any conditions attached to it.

(3) Where--

(a) works for the demolition of a listed building or for its 
alteration or extension are executed without such consent; 
and

(b) written consent is granted by the local planning authority or 
the Secretary of State for the retention of the works,

the works are authorised from the grant of that consent.

(4) In this section "the Royal Commission" means--

(a) in relation to England, the Royal Commission on the 
Historical Monuments of England; and

(b) in relation to Wales, the Royal Commission on Ancient and 
Historical Monuments in Wales.

1
Mae diwygiadau i A 8(2) mewn perthynas â Lloegr wedi eu gwneud gan y Gorchymyn Awdurdodi Gwaith 

(Adeiladau Rhestredig) (Lloegr) 2001 (OS 2001/24).

Tudalen y pecyn 103



13

(5) The Secretary of State may by order provide that subsection (2)
shall have effect with the substitution for the references to the 
Royal Commission of references to such other body as may be so 
specified.

(6) Such an order--

(a) shall apply in the case of works executed or to be executed 
on or after such date as may be specified in the order; and

(b) may apply in relation to either England or Wales, or both.

(7) Consent under subsection (1), (2) or (3) is referred to in this Act 
as "listed building consent".

9 Offences

(1) If a person contravenes section 7 he shall be guilty of an offence.

(2) Without prejudice to subsection (1), if a person executing or 
causing to be executed any works in relation to a listed building 
under a listed building consent fails to comply with any condition 
attached to the consent, he shall be guilty of an offence.

(3) In proceedings for an offence under this section it shall be a 
defence to prove the following matters--

(a) that works to the building were urgently necessary in the 
interests of safety or health or for the preservation of the 
building;

(b) that it was not practicable to secure safety or health or, as 
the case may be, the preservation of the building by works 
of repair or works for affording temporary support or shelter;

(c) that the works carried out were limited to the minimum 
measures immediately necessary; and

(d) that notice in writing justifying in detail the carrying out of the 
works was given to the local planning authority as soon as 
reasonably practicable.

(3A) In proceedings for an offence under this section in relation to a 
building on which interim protection is conferred (which is, as a 
result of section 2B(2), treated as a listed building)—

(a) it is a defence for the person to show that the person did not 
know, and could not reasonably have been expected to
know, that interim protection had been conferred on the 
building; and

(b) where the defence is raised by a person on whom a notice 
should have been served under section 2A(2), it is for the 
prosecution to prove that the notice was served on that 
person.

Tudalen y pecyn 104
A 24(2)



14

(4) A person who is guilty of an offence under this section shall be 
liable--

(a) on summary conviction, to imprisonment for a term not 
exceeding six months or a fine not exceeding £20,000, or 
both; or

(b) on conviction on indictment, to imprisonment for a term not 
exceeding two years or a fine, or both. 

(5) In determining the amount of any fine to be imposed on a person 
convicted . . . of an offence under this section, the court shall in 
particular have regard to any financial benefit which has accrued 
or appears likely to accrue to him in consequence of the offence.

Appeals

20 Right to appeal against decision or failure to take decision

(1) Where a local planning authority--

(a) refuse an application for listed building consent or grant it 
subject to conditions;

(b) refuse an application for the variation or discharge of 
conditions subject to which such consent has been granted 
or grant it and add new conditions; or

(c) refuse an application for approval required by a condition 
imposed on the granting of listed building consent with 
respect to details of works or grant it subject to conditions,

the applicant, if aggrieved by the decision, may appeal to the 
Secretary of State.

(2) A person who has made such an application may also appeal to 
the Secretary of State if the local planning authority have neither 
[done none of the following]2--

(a) given notice to the applicant of their decision on the 
application; nor

[(aa) given notice to the applicant that they have exercised their 
power under section 81A or 81B to decline to determine the 
application.]

(b) in the case of such an application as is mentioned in 
paragraph (a) or (b) of subsection (1), given notice to the 
applicant that the application has been referred to the 
Secretary of State in accordance with directions given under 
section 12,

within the relevant period from the date of the receipt of the 

2 Gwnaed diwygiadau i A 20(2) mewn perthynas â Lloegr gan Ddeddf Cynllunio a Phrynu Gorfodol 2004, A 
43(4)(a).

Tudalen y pecyn 105



15

application, or within such extended period as may at any time be 
agreed upon in writing between the applicant and the authority.

(3) In this section "the relevant period" means--

(a) in the case of such an application as is mentioned in 
paragraph (a) or (b) of subsection (1), such period as may 
be prescribed; and

(b) in the case of such an application for approval as is 
mentioned in paragraph (c) of subsection (1), the period of 
eight weeks from the date of the receipt of the application.

(4) For the purposes of the application in relation to England3 of 
sections 22(1) and 63(7)(b) in relation to an appeal under 
subsection (2) it shall be assumed that the authority decided to 
refuse the application in question.

(5) For the purposes of the application in relation to Wales of 
sections 22(1), 63(7)(b) and 88E(7)(b) in relation to an appeal
under subsection (2) it shall be assumed that the authority 
decided to refuse the application in question.4

20A Appeal made: functions of local planning authorities5

21 Appeals: supplementary provisions

(1) An appeal under section 20 must be made by notice served in the 
prescribed manner within such period as may be prescribed.

(2) The period which may be prescribed under subsection (1) must 
not be less than--

(a) in the case of an appeal under subsection (1) of section 20, 
28 days from the receipt by the applicant of notification of 
the decision; or

(b) in the case of an appeal under subsection (2) of that section, 
28 days from the end of the relevant period (within the 
meaning of that section) or, as the case may be, the 
extended period there mentioned.

(3) The notice of appeal may include as the ground or one of the 
grounds of the appeal a claim that the building is not of special 
architectural or historic interest and ought to be removed from any 
list compiled or approved by the Secretary of State under section 
1.

(4) In the case of a building with respect to which interim protection A 26(7)

3 Mewnosodwyd y geiriau “in relation to England” gan Orchymyn Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref (Pennu’r 
Weithdrefn) 2014
4 Mewnosodwyd is-adran (5) gan Orchymyn Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref (Pennu’r Weithdrefn) 2014.
5 Daw’r adran hon i rym yng Nghymru ym mis Mehefin 2015 (OS 2015/340).

Tudalen y pecyn 106



16

has effect or a listed building preservation notice is in force, the 
notice may include a claim that the building should not be 
included in such a list.

(4A) Once notice of an appeal under section 20 to the Welsh Ministers 
has been served, the application to which it relates may not be 
varied, except in such circumstances as may be prescribed.

(4B) Regulations which make provision under subsection (4A) must 
provide for an application which is varied to be subject to such 
further consultation as the Welsh Ministers consider appropriate.6

(5) Regulations under this Act may provide that an appeal in respect 
of an application for listed building consent or for the variation or
discharge of conditions subject to which such consent has been 
granted shall not be entertained unless it is accompanied by a 
certificate in the prescribed form and corresponding to one of 
those described in subsection (1) of section 11.

(6) Any such regulations may also include provisions corresponding 
to those which may be included in the regulations which may be 
made by virtue of section 11.

(7) If any person--

(a) issues a certificate which purports to comply with the 
requirements of regulations made by virtue of subsection (5) 
or (6) and contains a statement which he knows to be false 
or misleading in a material particular; or

(b) recklessly issues a certificate which purports to comply with 
those requirements and contains a statement which is false 
or misleading in a material particular,

he shall be guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction 
to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale.

(8) Regulations under this Act may provide for an appeal under 
section 20 to be accompanied by such other information as may 
be prescribed.

(9) The power to make regulations under subsection (8) is 
exercisable by--

(a) the Secretary of State, in relation to England;

(b) the Welsh Ministers, in relation to Wales.

(10) Section 93(3) does not apply in relation to regulations under 
subsection (8) made by the Welsh Ministers.

(11) Regulations under subsection (8) made by the Welsh Ministers 
are subject to annulment in pursuance of a resolution of the 
National Assembly for Wales.]

A 26(7)

6 I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), A 43(3).

Tudalen y pecyn 107
A 39(8)



17

[Buildings in England: heritage partnership agreements

26A Heritage partnership agreements 

(1) A relevant local planning authority may make an agreement under 
this section (a "heritage partnership agreement") with any owner 
of a listed building, or a part of such a building, situated in 
England.

(2) Any of the following may also be a party to a heritage partnership 
agreement in addition to an owner and the relevant local planning 
authority--

(a) any other relevant local planning authority;

(b) the Secretary of State;

(c) the Commission;

(d) any person who has an interest in the listed building;

(e) any occupier of the listed building;

(f) any person involved in the management of the listed 
building;

(g) any other person who appears to the relevant local planning 
authority appropriate as having special knowledge of, or 
interest in, the listed building, or in buildings of architectural 
or historic interest more generally.

(3) A heritage partnership agreement may contain provision--

(a) granting listed building consent under section 8(1) in respect 
of specified works for the alteration or extension of the listed 
building to which the agreement relates, and

(b) specifying any conditions to which the consent is subject.

(4) The conditions to which listed building consent may be subject
under subsection (3)(b) in respect of specified works are those 
that could be attached to listed building consent in respect of the 
works if consent were to be granted under section 16.

(5) If a heritage partnership agreement contains provision under 
subsection (3), nothing in sections 10 to 26 and 28 applies in 
relation to listed building consent for the specified works, subject 
to any regulations under section 26B(2)(f).

(6) A heritage partnership agreement may also--

(a) specify or describe works that would or would not, in the 
view of the parties to the agreement, affect the character of 
the listed building as a building of special architectural or 
historic interest;

(b) make provision about the maintenance and preservation of 
the listed building;

Tudalen y pecyn 108



18

(c) make provision about the carrying out of specified work, or 
the doing of any specified thing, in relation to the listed 
building;

(d) provide for public access to the listed building and the 
provision to the public of associated facilities, information or 
services;

(e) restrict access to, or use of, the listed building;

(f) prohibit the doing of any specified thing in relation to the 
listed building;

(g) provide for a relevant public authority to make payments of 
specified amounts and on specified terms--

(i) for, or towards, the costs of any works provided for 
under the agreement; or

(ii) in consideration of any restriction, prohibition or 
obligation accepted by any other party to the 
agreement.

(7) For the purposes of subsection (6)(g), each of the following, if a 
party to the agreement, is a relevant public authority--

(a) the Secretary of State;

(b) the Commission;

(c) a relevant local planning authority.

(8) In this section "specified" means specified or described in the 
heritage partnership agreement.

(9) In this section and section 26B--

"owner", in relation to a listed building or a part of such a building, 
means a person who is for the time being--

(a) the estate owner in respect of the fee simple in the building 
or part; or

(b) entitled to a tenancy of the building or part granted or 
extended for a term of years certain of which not less than 
seven years remain unexpired;

"relevant local planning authority", in relation to a listed building, 
means a local planning authority in whose area the building or 
any part of the building is situated. 

26B Heritage partnership agreements: supplemental 

(1) A heritage partnership agreement--

(a) must be in writing;

(b) must make provision for the parties to review its terms at 

Tudalen y pecyn 109



19

intervals specified in the agreement;

(c) must make provision for its termination and variation;

(d) may relate to more than one listed building or part, provided 
that in each case a relevant local planning authority and an 
owner are parties to the agreement; and

(e) may contain incidental and consequential provisions.

(2) The Secretary of State may by regulations make provision--

(a) about any consultation that must take place before heritage 
partnership agreements are made or varied;

(b) about the publicity that must be given to heritage partnership 
agreements before or after they are made or varied;

(c) specifying terms that must be included in heritage 
partnership agreements;

(d) enabling the Secretary of State or any other person 
specified in the regulations to terminate by order a heritage 
partnership agreement or any provision of such an 
agreement;

(e) about the provision that may be included in an order made 
under regulations under paragraph (d), including provision 
enabling such orders to contain supplementary, incidental, 
transitory, transitional or saving provision;

(f) applying or reproducing, with or without modifications, any 
provision of sections 10 to 26 and 28 for the purposes of 
heritage partnership agreements;

(g) providing for any of the following, as they apply for the 
purposes of provisions mentioned in paragraph (f), to apply 
with any modifications consequential on provision made 
under that paragraph--

(i) sections 30 to 37;

(ii) sections 62 and 63;

(iii) Parts 3 and 4;

(iv) Schedule 3.

(3) Regulations made under subsection (2)(a) may, in particular, 
include provision as to--

(a) the circumstances in which consultation must take place;

(b) the types of listed building in respect of which consultation 
must take place;

(c) who must carry out the consultation;

(d) who must be consulted (including provision enabling the 
Commission to direct who is to be consulted in particular 

Tudalen y pecyn 110



20

cases); and

(e) how the consultation must be carried out.

(4) Listed building consent granted by a heritage partnership 
agreement (except so far as the agreement or regulations under 
subsection (2) otherwise provide) enures for the benefit of the 
building and of all persons for the time being interested in it.

(5) Subject to subsection (4), a heritage partnership agreement 
cannot impose any obligation or liability, or confer any right, on a 
person who is not party to the agreement.

(6) Section 84 of the Law of Property Act 1925 (power to discharge 
or modify restrictive covenant) does not apply to a heritage 
partnership agreement.]7

Buildings in Wales: heritage partnership agreements

26L Heritage partnership agreements

(1) A relevant local planning authority may make an agreement under 
this section with any owner of a listed building, or part of such a 
building, situated in Wales.

(2) Any of the following may also be a party to an agreement made 
by a relevant local planning authority under this section (in 
addition to the owner and the authority)—

(a) any other relevant local planning authority;

(b) the Welsh Ministers;

(c) any occupier of the listed building;

(d) any person who has an interest in the listed building;

(e) any person involved in the management of the listed 
building;

(f) any other person who appears to the relevant planning 
authority appropriate as having special knowledge of, or 
interest in, the listed building, or in buildings of architectural 
or historic interest more generally.

(3) The Welsh Ministers may make an agreement under this section 
with any owner of a listed building, or part of such a building, 
situated in Wales.

(4) Any of the following may also be a party to an agreement made 
by the Welsh Ministers under this section (in addition to the owner 
and the Welsh Ministers)—

7 Mae adrannau 26A i 26K wedi eu mewnosod gan Ddeddf Menter a Diwygio Rheoleiddio 2013
Mae adrannau 26C i 26K yn trin gorchmynion cydsyniad adeilad rhestredig a thystysgrifau cyfre
maent yn gymwys ond yn Lloegr.

Tudalen y pecyn 111
, A 60–61. 
ithlondeb ac 

A 28(1)



21

(a) any relevant local planning authority;

(b) any occupier of the listed building;

(c) any person who has an interest in the listed building;

(d) any person involved in the management of the listed building;

(e) any other person who appears to the Welsh Ministers 
appropriate as having special knowledge of, or interest in, 
the listed building, or in buildings of architectural or historic 
interest more generally.

(5) An agreement under this section is referred to in this section and 
in section 26M as a “heritage partnership agreement”.

(6) A heritage partnership agreement may contain provision—

(a) granting listed building consent under section 8(1) in respect 
of specified works for the alteration or extension of the listed 
building to which the agreement relates; and

(b) specifying any conditions to which the consent is subject.

(7) The conditions to which listed building consent may be subject 
under subsection (6)(b) in respect of specified works are those 
that could be attached to listed building consent in respect of the 
works if consent were to be granted under section 16.

(8) A heritage partnership agreement may also—

(a) specify or describe works that would or would not, in the 
view of the parties to the agreement, affect the character of 
the listed building as a building of special architectural or 
historic interest;

(b) make provision about the maintenance and preservation of 
the listed building;

(c) make provision about the carrying out of specified works, or 
the doing of any specified thing, in relation to the listed 
building;

(d) provide for public access to the listed building and the 
provision to the public of associated facilities, information or 
services;

(e) restrict access to, or use of, the listed building;

(f) prohibit the doing of any specified thing in relation to the 
listed building;

(g) provide for a relevant local planning authority or the Welsh 
Ministers to make payments of specified amounts and on 
specified terms—

(i) for, or towards, the costs of any works provided for 
under the agreement; or

Tudalen y pecyn 112
A 28(1)



22

(ii) in consideration of any restriction, prohibition or 
obligation accepted by any other party to the 
agreement.

(9) In this section “specified” means specified or described in the 
heritage partnership agreement.

(10) In this section and in section 26M—

“owner”, in relation to a listed building or part of such a building, 
means a person who is for the time being—

(a) the estate owner in respect of the fee simple in the building 
or part; or

(b) entitled to a tenancy of the building or part granted or 
extended for a term of years certain of which not less than 7 
years remain unexpired;

“relevant local planning authority”, in relation to a listed building, 
means a local planning authority in whose area the building or 
any part of the building is situated.

26M Heritage partnership agreements: supplemental

(1) A heritage partnership agreement—

(a) must be in writing;

(b) must make provision for the parties to review its terms at 
intervals specified in the agreement;

(c) must make provision for its termination and variation; and

(d) may contain incidental and consequential provision.

(2) A heritage partnership agreement may relate to more than one 
listed building or part of such a building, provided that the 
following are parties to the agreement in each case—

(a) a relevant local planning authority or the Welsh Ministers; 
and

(b) an owner of the building or part.

(3) The Welsh Ministers may by regulations make provision—

(a) about any consultation that must take place before a 
heritage partnership agreement is made or varied;

(b) about the publicity that must be given to a heritage 
partnership agreement before or after it is made or varied;

(c) specifying terms that must be included in a heritage 
partnership agreement;

(d) enabling the Welsh Ministers to terminate by order a 
heritage partnership agreement or any provision of such an 

Tudalen y pecyn 113
A 28(1)



23

agreement;

(e) enabling any local planning authority who is a party to a 
heritage partnership agreement to terminate the agreement, 
or any provision of the agreement, by order;

(f) about the provision that may be included in an order made 
under regulations under paragraph (d) or (e), including 
provision enabling such orders to contain supplementary, 
incidental, transitory, transitional or saving provision;

(g) disapplying, or applying or reproducing with or without 
modifications, any provision of sections 10 to 13, 15 to 26, 
28, and 38 to 46 for the purposes of heritage partnership 
agreements;

(g) providing for any of the following, as they apply for the 
purposes of provisions mentioned in paragraph (g), to apply 
with any modifications consequential on provision made 
under that paragraph—

(i) sections 30 to 37;

(ii) sections 62 and 63;

(iii) Parts 3 and 4;

(iv) Schedule 3.

(4) A heritage partnership agreement cannot impose any obligation 
or liability, or confer any right, on a person who is not a party to 
the agreement (and, accordingly, listed building consent granted 
by such an agreement enures only for the benefit of the parties to 
the agreement).

Chapter III

Rights of Owners etc

Compensation

28 Compensation where listed building consent revoked or 
modified

(1) This section shall have effect where listed building consent is 
revoked or modified by an order under section 23 (other than an 
order which takes effect by virtue of section 25).

(2) If on a claim made to the local planning authority within the 
prescribed time and in the prescribed manner, it is shown that a 
person interested in the building--

(a) has incurred expenditure in carrying out works which are 
rendered abortive by the revocation or modification; or

(b) has otherwise sustained loss or damage which is directly 
attributable to the revocation or modification, 

Tudalen y pecyn 114
A 28(1)



24

the authority shall pay that person compensation in respect of that 
expenditure, loss or damage.

(3) Subject to subsection (4), no compensation shall be paid under 
this section in respect of--

(a) any works carried out before the grant of the listed building 
consent which is revoked or modified; or

(b) any other loss or damage (not being loss or damage 
consisting of depreciation of the value of an interest in land) 
arising out of anything done or omitted to be done before the 
grant of that consent.

(4) For the purposes of this section, expenditure incurred in the 
preparation of plans for the purposes of any works, or upon other 
similar matters preparatory to any works, shall be taken to be 
included in the expenditure incurred in carrying out those works.

[28A Compensation where consent formerly granted by order is 
granted conditionally or refused]8

28B Compensation for loss or damage caused by interim 
protection

(1) This section applies where interim protection in respect of a 
building ceases to have effect as a result of the issue of a notice 
by the Welsh Ministers under section 2B(4)(b).

(2) Any person who, at the time when the interim protection took 
effect, had an interest in the building is, on making a claim to the 
Welsh Ministers within the prescribed time and in the prescribed 
manner, entitled to be paid compensation by the Welsh Ministers 
in respect of any loss or damage directly attributable to the effect 
of the protection.

(3) The loss or damage in respect of which compensation is payable 
under subsection (2) includes a sum payable in respect of any 
breach of contract caused by the necessity of discontinuing or 
countermanding any works to the building on account of the 
interim protection having effect.

(4) Subsection (5) applies where—

(a) a building preservation notice was in force in respect of the 
building before interim protection took effect; and

(b) the notice ceased to be in force by virtue of section 3A(4)(a).

(5) In such a case—

8
Mewnosodwyd gan Ddeddf Menter a Diwygio Rheoleiddio 2013, A60 ac maent yn gymwys dim

Loegr.

Tudalen y pecyn 115
A 24(3)
 ond i 

A 25(4)



25

(a) the reference in subsection (2) to the time when the interim 
protection took effect is to be treated as a reference to the 
time when the building preservation notice came into force;

(b) the reference in that subsection to loss or damage directly 
attributable to the effect of the interim protection is to be 
treated as including a reference to loss or damage directly 
attributable to the effect of the building preservation notice 
being in force; and

(c) the reference in subsection (3) to the necessity of 
discontinuing or countermanding works on account of the 
interim protection having effect is to be treated as including 
a reference to the necessity of discontinuing or 
countermanding works on account of the building 
preservation notice being in force.

29 Compensation for loss or damage caused by service of 
building preservation notice

(1) This section applies where a building preservation notice in 
respect of a building situated in England ceases to have effect 
without the building having been included in a list compiled or 
approved by the Secretary of State under section 1.

(1A) This section also applies where a building preservation notice in 
respect of a building situated in Wales ceases to have effect by
virtue of section 3A(3)(b) or (4)(b).

(2) Any person who at the time when the notice was served had an 
interest in the building shall, on making a claim to the authority 
within the prescribed time and in the prescribed manner, be 
entitled to be paid compensation by the local planning authority in 
respect of any loss or damage directly attributable to the effect of 
the notice.

(3) The loss or damage in respect of which compensation is payable 
under subsection (2) shall include a sum payable in respect of 
any breach of contract caused by the necessity of discontinuing 
or countermanding any works to the building on account of the 
building preservation notice being in force with respect to it.

30 Local planning authorities for compensation purposes

(1) Subject to subsection (2)--

(a) . . .

(b) claims under section 28 shall be made to and paid by the 
local planning authority who made the order in question or, 
where it was made by the Secretary of State under section 
26, the local planning authority who are treated as having 

A

A

Tudalen y pecyn 116
 25(5)(a)

 25(5)(b)

A 25(4)



26

made it under that section;

(c) claims under section 29 shall be made to and paid by the 
local planning authority who served the building preservation 
notice,

and references in those sections to a local planning authority shall 
be construed accordingly.

(2) The Secretary of State may after consultation with all the 
authorities concerned direct that where a local planning authority 
is liable to pay compensation under section . . . 28 or 29 in any 
particular case or class of case they shall be entitled to be 
reimbursed the whole of the compensation or such proportion of it 
as he may direct from one or more authorities specified in the 
direction.

(3) This section does not apply in Greater London.

31 General provisions as to compensation for depreciation 
under this Part

(1) For the purpose of assessing any compensation to which this 
section applies, the rules set out in section 5 of the Land 
Compensation Act 1961 shall, so far as applicable and subject to 
any necessary modifications, have effect as they have effect for 
the purpose of assessing compensation for the compulsory 
acquisition of an interest in land.

(2) This section applies to any compensation which is payable under 
sections 28, 28B and 29, 29 and 44D in respect of depreciation of 
the value of an interest in land.

(3) Where an interest in land is subject to a mortgage--

(a) any compensation to which this section applies, which is 
payable in respect of depreciation of the value of that 
interest, shall be assessed as if the interest were not subject 
to the mortgage;

(b) a claim for any such compensation may be made by any 
mortgagee of the interest, but without prejudice to the 
making of a claim by the person entitled to the interest;

(c) no compensation to which this section applies shall be 
payable in respect of the interest of the mortgagee (as 
distinct from the interest which is subject to the mortgage); 
and

(d) any compensation to which this section applies which is 
payable in respect of the interest which is subject to the 
mortgage shall be paid to the mortgagee, or, if there is more 
than one mortgagee, to the first mortgagee, and shall in 
either case be applied by him as if it were proceeds of sale.

A 26(8) ac
A 29(2)

Tudalen y pecyn 117



27

(4) Except in so far as may be otherwise provided by any regulations 
made under this Act, any question of disputed compensation 
under sections 28 and 29 shall be referred to and determined by 
the Upper Tribunal.

(5) In relation to the determination of any such question, the 
provisions of section 4 of the Land Compensation Act 1961 shall 
apply subject to any necessary modifications and to the 
provisions of any regulations made under this section.

Chapter IV

Enforcement

38 Power to issue listed building enforcement notice

(1) Where it appears to the local planning authority--

(a) that any works have been or are being executed to a listed 
building in their area; and

(b) that the works are such as to involve a contravention of 
section 9(1) or (2),

they may, if they consider it expedient to do so having regard to 
the effect of the works on the character of the building as one of 
special architectural or historic interest, issue a notice under this 
section (in this Act referred to as a "listed building enforcement 
notice").

(2) A listed building enforcement notice shall specify the alleged 
contravention and require such steps as may be specified in the 
notice to be taken . . . --

(a) for restoring the building to its former state; or

(b) if the authority consider that such restoration would not be 
reasonably practicable or would be undesirable, for 
executing such further works specified in the notice as they 
consider necessary to alleviate the effect of the works which 
were carried out without listed building consent; or

(c) for bringing the building to the state in which it would have 
been if the terms and conditions of any listed building 
consent which has been granted for the works had been 
complied with.

(3) A listed building enforcement notice--

(a) shall specify the date on which it is to take effect and, 
subject to sections 39(3) and 65(3A), shall take effect on 
that date, and

(b) shall specify the period within which any steps are required 

Tudalen y pecyn 118



28

to be taken and may specify different periods for different 
steps,

and, where different periods apply to different steps, references in 
this Part to the period for compliance with a listed building 
enforcement notice, in relation to any step, are to the period 
within which the step is required to be taken. 

(4) A copy of a listed building enforcement notice shall be served, not 
later than 28 days after the date of its issue and not later than 28 
days before the date specified in it as the date on which it is to 
take effect --

(a) on the owner and on the occupier of the building to which it 
relates; and

(b) on any other person having an interest in that building which 
in the opinion of the authority is materially affected by the 
notice.

(5) The local planning authority may--

(a) withdraw a listed building enforcement notice (without 
prejudice to their power to issue another); or

(b) waive or relax any requirement of such a notice and, in 
particular, may extend the period specified in accordance 
with section 38(3),

and the powers conferred by this subsection may be exercised 
whether or not the notice has taken effect.

(6) The local planning authority shall, immediately after exercising the 
powers conferred by subsection (5), give notice of the exercise to 
every person who has been served with a copy of the listed 
building enforcement notice or would, if the notice were re-issued, 
be served with a copy of it.

(7) Where a listed building enforcement notice imposes any such 
requirement as is mentioned in subsection (2)(b), listed building 
consent shall be deemed to be granted for any works of 
demolition, alteration or extension of the building executed as a 
result of compliance with the notice.

39 Appeal against listed building enforcement notice

(1) A person having an interest in the building to which a listed 
building enforcement notice relates or a relevant occupier may 
appeal to the Secretary of State against the notice on any of the 
following grounds--

(a) that the building is not of special architectural or historic 
interest;

(b) that the matters alleged to constitute a contravention of 

Tudalen y pecyn 119



29

section 9(1) or (2) have not occurred;

(c) that those matters (if they occurred) do not constitute such a 
contravention ;

(d) that works to the building were urgently necessary in the 
interests of safety or health or for the preservation of the 
building, that it was not practicable to secure safety or health 
or, as the case may be, the preservation of the building by 
works of repair or works for affording temporary support or 
shelter, and that the works carried out were limited to the 
minimum measures immediately necessary;

(e) that listed building consent ought to be granted for the 
works, or that any relevant condition of such consent which 
has been granted ought to be discharged, or different 
conditions substituted;

(f) that copies of the notice were not served as required by 
section 38(4);

(g) except in relation to such a requirement as is mentioned in 
section 38(2)(b) or (c), that the requirements of the notice 
exceed what is necessary for restoring the building to its 
condition before the works were carried out;

(h) that the period specified in the notice as the period within 
which any step required by the notice is to be taken falls 
short of what should reasonably be allowed;

(i) that the steps required by the notice for the purpose of 
restoring the character of the building to its former state 
would not serve that purpose;

(j) that steps required to be taken by virtue of section 38(2)(b) 
exceed what is necessary to alleviate the effect of the works 
executed to the building;

(k) that steps required to be taken by virtue of section 38(2)(c) 
exceed what is necessary to bring the building to the state in 
which it would have been if the terms and conditions of the 
listed building consent had been complied with.

(2) An appeal under this section shall be made . . .--

(a) by giving written notice of the appeal to the Secretary of 
State before the date specified in the listed building 
enforcement notice as the date on which it is to take effect; 
or

(b) by sending such notice to him in a properly addressed and
pre-paid letter posted to him at such time that, in the 
ordinary course of post, it would be delivered to him before 
that date ; or

(c) by sending such notice to him using electronic 

Tudalen y pecyn 120



30

communications at such time that, in the ordinary course of 
transmission, it would be delivered to him before that date . 

(3) Where such an appeal is brought the listed building enforcement 
notice shall subject to any order under section 65(3A) be of no 
effect pending the final determination or the withdrawal of the 
appeal.

(4) A person who gives notice of appeal under this section shall 
submit to the Secretary of State, either when giving the notice or 
within such time as may be prescribed, a statement in writing--

(a) specifying the grounds on which he is appealing against the 
listed building enforcement notice; and

(b) giving such further information as may be prescribed.

(5) If, where more than one ground is specified in the statement, the 
appellant does not give information required under subsection 
(4)(b) in relation to each of those grounds within the prescribed 
time, the Secretary of State may determine the appeal without 
considering any ground as to which the appellant has failed to 
give such information within that time.

(6) Where any person has appealed to the Secretary of State under 
this section against a notice, no person shall be entitled, in any 
other proceedings instituted after the making of the appeal, to 
claim that the notice was not duly served on the person who 
appealed.

(7) In this section "relevant occupier" means a person who--

(a) on the date on which the listed building enforcement notice 
is issued occupies the building to which the notice relates by 
virtue of a licence . . . ; and

(b) continues so to occupy the building when the appeal is 
brought.

40 Appeals: supplementary provisions

(1) The Secretary of State may by regulations prescribe the 
procedure which is to be followed on appeals under section 39, 
and in particular, but without prejudice to the generality of this 
subsection may--

(a) require the local planning authority to submit, within such 
time as may be prescribed, a statement indicating the 
submissions which they propose to put forward on the 
appeal;

(b) specify the matters to be included in such a statement;

(c) require the authority or the appellant to give such notice of 
such an appeal as may be prescribed, being notice which in 

Tudalen y pecyn 121



31

the opinion of the Secretary of State is likely to bring the 
appeal to the attention of persons in the locality in which the 
building in question is situated;

(d) require the authority to send to the Secretary of State, within 
such period from the date of the bringing of the appeal as 
may be prescribed, a copy of the enforcement notice and a 
list of the persons served with copies of it.

(2) Subject to section 41(4), the Secretary of State shall, if either the 
appellant or the local planning authority so wish, give each of 
them an opportunity of appearing before and being heard by a 
person appointed by the Secretary of State for the purpose.

[(2A) Subsection (2) does not apply to an appeal against a listed 
building enforcement notice issued by a local planning authority in 
England.]9

(2B) Subsection (2) does not apply to an appeal against a listed 
building enforcement notice issued by a local planning authority in
Wales.10

(3) Schedule 3 applies to appeals under section 39.

41 Determination of appeals under s 39

(1) On an appeal under section 39 the Secretary of State may--

(a) correct any defect, error or misdescription in the listed 
building enforcement notice; or

(b) vary the terms of the listed building enforcement notice,

if he is satisfied that the correction or variation will not cause 
injustice to the appellant or the local planning authority.

(2) Where the Secretary of State determines to allow the appeal, he 
may quash the notice.

(2A) The Secretary of State shall give any directions necessary to give 
effect to his determination on the appeal. 

(3) The Secretary of State--

(a) may dismiss such an appeal if the appellant fails to comply 
with section 39(4) within the prescribed time; and

(b) may allow such an appeal and quash the listed building 
enforcement notice if the local planning authority fail to 
comply within the prescribed period with any requirement 
imposed by regulations made by virtue of section 40(1)(a), 
(b) or (d).

9
Mewnosodwyd gan Ddeddf Cynllunio 2008, Atodlen 10, paragraff 19 ac heb ei chychwyn eto.

10 Mewnosodwyd gan Orchymyn Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref (Pennu’r Weithdrefn) (Cymru) 2014.

Tudalen y pecyn 122



32

(4) If [section 40(2) would otherwise apply and]11 the Secretary of 
State proposes to dismiss an appeal under paragraph (a) of 
subsection (3) [of this section] or to allow an appeal and quash 
the listed building enforcement notice under paragraph (b) of that 
subsection he need not comply with section 40(2).

(5) Where it would otherwise be a ground for determining an appeal 
in favour of the appellant that a person required to be served with 
a copy of the listed building enforcement notice was not served, 
the Secretary of State may disregard that fact if neither the 
appellant nor that person has been substantially prejudiced by the 
failure to serve him.

(6) On the determination of an appeal the Secretary of State may--

(a) grant listed building consent for the works to which the listed 
building enforcement notice relates or for part only of those 
works;

(b) discharge any condition or limitation subject to which listed 
building consent was granted and substitute any other 
condition, whether more or less onerous;

(c) if he thinks fit, exercise his power under section 1 to amend 
any list compiled or approved under that section by 
removing from it the building to which the appeal relates.

(7) Any listed building consent granted by the Secretary of State 
under subsection (6) shall be treated as granted on an application 
for the same consent under section 10 and the Secretary of 
State's decision in relation to the grant shall be final.

(8) Subsection (5) of section 250 of the Local Government Act 1972 
(which authorises a Minister holding an inquiry under that section 
to make orders with respect to the costs of the parties) shall apply 
in relation to any proceedings in England12 before the Secretary 
of State on an appeal under section 39 as if those proceedings 
were an inquiry held by the Secretary of State under section 250. 

42 Execution of works required by listed building enforcement 
notice

(1) If any of the steps specified in the listed building enforcement 
notice have not been taken within the period for compliance with 
the notice, the authority may--

(a) enter the land and take those steps, and

(b) recover from the person who is then the owner of the land 

11 Mae’r testunau mewn bachau petryal yn A 41(4) wedi eu cyflwyno yng Nghymru gan Orchymyn Cynllunio 
Gwlad a Thref (Pennu’r Weithdrefn) (Cymru) 2014. Mae’r un newidiadau wedi eu gwneud yn lloegr gan 
Ddeddf Cynllunio 2008, Atodlen 10, paragraff 20, nad yw wedi ei chychwyn eto.
12 I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), Atodlen 5, paragraff 20.

Tudalen y pecyn 123



33

any expenses reasonably incurred by them in doing so.

(2) Where a listed building enforcement notice has been served in 
respect of a building--

(a) any expenses incurred by the owner or occupier of the 
building for the purpose of complying with it, and

(b) any sums paid by the owner of the building under subsection 
(1) in respect of expenses incurred by the local planning 
authority in taking steps required by it,

shall be deemed to be incurred or paid for the use and at the 
request of the person who carried out the works to which the 
notice relates.

(3) Regulations under this Act may provide that all or any of the 
following sections of the Public Health Act 1936, namely--

(a) section 276 (power of local authorities to sell materials 
removed in executing works under that Act subject to 
accounting for the proceeds of sale);

(b) section 289 (power to require the occupier of any premises 
to permit works to be executed by the owner of the 
premises);

(c) section 294 (limit on liability of persons holding premises as 
agents or trustees in respect of the expenses recoverable 
under that Act),

shall apply, subject to such adaptations and modifications as may 
be specified in the regulations, in relation to any steps required to 
be taken by a listed building enforcement notice.

(4) Regulations under subsection (3) applying all or any of section 
289 of that Act may include adaptations and modifications for the 
purpose of giving the owner of land to which such a notice relates 
the right, as against all other persons interested in the land, to 
comply with the requirements of the notice.

(5) Regulations under subsection (3) may also provide for the 
charging on the land on which the building stands of any 
expenses recoverable by a local planning authority under 
subsection (1).

(6) Any person who wilfully obstructs a person acting in the exercise 
of powers under subsection (1) shall be guilty of an offence and 
liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on 
the standard scale. 

(7) . . .

Tudalen y pecyn 124



34

43 Offence where listed building enforcement notice not 
complied with 

(1) Where, at any time after the end of the period for compliance with 
the notice, any step required by a listed building enforcement 
notice to be taken has not been taken, the person who is then 
owner of the land is in breach of the notice.

(2) If at any time the owner of the land is in breach of a listed building 
enforcement notice he shall be guilty of an offence.

(3) An offence under this section may be charged by reference to any 
day or longer period of time and a person may be convicted of a 
second or subsequent offence under this section by reference to 
any period of time following the preceding conviction for such an 
offence.

(4) In proceedings against any person for an offence under this 
section, it shall be a defence for him to show--

(a) that he did everything he could be expected to do to secure 
that all the steps required by the notice were taken; or

(b) that he was not served with a copy of the listed building 
enforcement notice and was not aware of its existence.

(5) A person guilty of an offence under this section shall be liable--

(a) on summary conviction, to a fine not exceeding £20,000; 
and

(b) on conviction on indictment, to a fine.

(6) In determining the amount of any fine to be imposed on a person 
convicted of an offence under this section, the court shall in 
particular have regard to any financial benefit which has accrued 
or appears likely to accrue to him in consequence of the offence. 

44 Effect of listed building consent on listed building 
enforcement notice

(1) If, after the issue of a listed building enforcement notice, consent 
is granted under section 8(3)--

(a) for the retention of any work to which the notice relates; or

(b) permitting the retention of works without compliance with 
some condition subject to which a previous listed building 
consent was granted,

the notice shall cease to have effect in so far as it requires steps 
to be taken involving the works not being retained or, as the case 
may be, for complying with that condition.

(2) The fact that such a notice has wholly or partly ceased to have 
effect under subsection (1) shall not affect the liability of any 

Tudalen y pecyn 125



35

person for an offence in respect of a previous failure to comply 
with that notice.

44A Injunctions 

(1) Where a local planning authority consider it necessary or 
expedient for any actual or apprehended contravention of section 
9(1) or (2) to be restrained by injunction, they may apply to the 
court for an injunction, whether or not they have exercised or are 
proposing to exercise any of their other powers under this Part.

(2) On an application under subsection (1) the court may grant such 
an injunction as the court thinks appropriate for the purpose of 
restraining the contravention.

(3) Rules of court may, in particular, provide for such an injunction to 
be issued against a person whose identity is unknown.

(4) The references in subsection (1) to a local planning authority 
include, as respects England, the Commission.

(5) In this section "the court" means the High Court or the county 
court.

44B Temporary stop notices

(1) This section applies where it appears to a local planning authority 
in Wales that—

(a) works have been or are being executed to a listed building in 
their area; and

(b) the works are such as to involve a contravention of section 
9(1) or (2).

(2) The authority may issue a temporary stop notice if, having regard 
to the effect of the works on the character of the building as one 
of special architectural or historic interest, they consider it is 
expedient that the works are stopped immediately (or that part of 
them is).

(3) A temporary stop notice must be in writing and must—

(a) specify the works in question;

(b) prohibit execution of the works (or so much of them as is 
specified in the notice);

(c) set out the authority’s reasons for issuing the notice; and

(d) include a statement of the effect of section 44C.

(4) A temporary stop notice may be served on a person who appears 
to the authority—

(a) to be executing the works or causing them to be executed; 

Tudalen y pecyn 126
A 29(1)



36

or

(b) to have an interest in the building.

(5) The authority must display a copy of the notice on the building.

(6) A temporary stop notice takes effect when the copy of it is first 
displayed in accordance with subsection (5).

(7) A temporary notice ceases to have effect—

(a) at the end of the period of 28 days beginning with the day on 
which the copy of it is first displayed in accordance with 
subsection (5); or

(b) if the notice specifies a shorter period beginning with that 
day, at the end of that period.

(8) But if the authority withdraws the notice before the time when it 
would otherwise cease to have effect under subsection (7), the 
notice ceases to have effect on its withdrawal.

(9) A local planning authority may not issue a subsequent temporary 
stop notice in relation to the same works unless the authority 
have, since issuing the previous notice, taken other enforcement 
action in relation to the contravention referred to in subsection 
(1)(b).

(10) The reference in subsection (9) to taking other enforcement 
action includes a reference to obtaining an injunction under 
section 44A. 

(11) A temporary stop notice does not prohibit the execution of works 
of such description, or the execution of works in such 
circumstances, as the Welsh Ministers may by regulations 
prescribe.

44C Temporary stop notices: offence

(1) A person is guilty of an offence if the person contravenes, or 
causes or permits a contravention of, a temporary stop notice—

(a) which has been served on the person; or

(b) a copy of which has been displayed in accordance with 
section 44B(5).

(2) An offence under this section may be charged by reference to a 
day or to some longer period; accordingly, a person may, in 
relation to the same temporary stop notice, be convicted of more 
than one offence under this section by reference to different 
periods.

(3) In proceedings against a person for an offence under this section, 
it is a defence for the person to show that the person did not 
know, and could not reasonably have been expected to know, of 

Tudalen y pecyn 127
A 29(1)



37

the existence of the temporary stop notice.

(4) In proceedings against a person for an offence under this section, 
it is also a defence for the person to show—

(a) that works to the building were urgently necessary in the 
interests of safety or health or for the preservation of the 
building;

(b) that it was not practicable to secure safety or health or, as 
the case may be, the preservation of the building by works 
of repair or works for affording temporary support or shelter;

(c) that the works carried out were limited to the minimum 
measures immediately necessary; and

(d) that notice in writing justifying in detail the carrying out of the 
works was given to the local planning authority as soon as 
reasonably practicable.

(5) A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on 
summary conviction, or on conviction on indictment, to a fine.

(6) In determining the amount of a fine to be imposed on a person 
convicted under this section, the court must in particular have 
regard to any financial benefit which has accrued or appears 
likely to accrue to the person in consequence of the offence.

44D Temporary stop notices: compensation 

(1) A person who, on the day when a temporary stop notice is first 
displayed in accordance with section 44B(5), has an interest in 
the building is, on making a claim to the local planning authority 
within the prescribed time and in the prescribed manner, entitled 
to be paid compensation by the authority in respect of any loss or 
damage directly attributable to the effect of the notice.

(2) But subsection (1) applies only if—

(a) the works specified in the notice are not such as to involve a 
contravention of section 9(1) or (2); or

(b) the authority withdraws the notice other than following the 
grant of listed building consent, after the day mentioned in 
subsection (1), which authorises the works.

(3) The loss or damage in respect of which compensation is payable 
under this section includes a sum payable in respect of a breach 
of contract caused by the taking of action necessary to comply 
with the notice.

(4) No compensation is payable under this section in the case of loss 
or damage suffered by a claimant if—

(a) the claimant was required to provide information under a 
relevant provision, and

Tudalen y pecyn 128
A 29(1)



38

(b) the loss or damage could have been avoided if the claimant 
had provided the information or had otherwise co-operated 
with the planning authority when responding to the notice.

(5) In subsection (4)(a), each of the following is a relevant 
provision—

(a) section 16 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976 (c. 57);

(b) section 330 of the principal Act.

45 Commission to have concurrent enforcement functions in 
London

The Commission shall, as respects any London borough, have 
concurrently with the council of that borough the functions of a 
local planning authority under sections 38 to 43; and references 
to the local planning authority in those provisions shall be 
construed accordingly.

46 Enforcement by the Secretary of State

(1) If it appears to the Secretary of State to be expedient that a listed 
building enforcement notice should be issued in respect of any 
land, he may issue such a notice.

(2) Before the Secretary of State serves a notice under subsection 
(1) he shall consult--

(a) the local planning authority; and

(b) if the land is situated in England, the Commission.

(3) A listed building enforcement notice issued by the Secretary of 
State shall have the same effect as a notice issued by the local 
planning authority.

(4) In relation to a listed building enforcement notice issued by the 
Secretary of State, section 42 shall apply as if for any reference in 
that section to the local planning authority there were substituted 
a reference to the Secretary of State.

(5) References in this section to the local planning authority shall in 
the case of an authority for an area in England outside Greater 
London be construed as references to the district planning 
authority.

Tudalen y pecyn 129
A 29(1)



39

Chapter V

Prevention of Deterioration and Damage

Compulsory acquisition of listed building in need of repair

Urgent preservation

54 Urgent works to preserve unoccupied listed buildings

(1) A local authority may execute any works which appear to them to 
be urgently necessary for the preservation of a listed building in 
their area.

(2) If it appears to the Secretary of State that any works are urgently 
necessary for the preservation of a listed building--

(a) if the building is in England, he shall authorise the 
Commission to execute any works specified in the 
authorisation which appear to him to be urgently necessary 
for its preservation; or

(b) if the building is in Wales, he may himself execute any works 
which appear to him to be urgently necessary for its 
preservation.

(3) The works which may be executed under this section may consist 
of or include works for affording temporary support or shelter for 
the building.

(4) If, in the case of a building in England, the building is occupied 
works may be carried out only to those parts which are not in use.

(4A) If, in the case of a building in Wales, the whole or part of the 
building is in residential use, works may be carried out only where 
they would not interfere unreasonably with that use.

(5) The owner of the building must be given not less than seven days 
notice in writing of the intention to carry out the works and, in the 
case of works authorised under subsection (2)(a), the 
Commission shall give that notice.

(5A) Where the works are to be executed to a building in Wales the 
whole or part of which is in residential use, the occupier of the 
building must also be given not less than seven days’ notice in 
writing of the intention to carry out the works.

(6) A notice under subsection (5) or (5A) shall describe the works 
proposed to be carried out.

(7) As respects buildings in Greater London, the functions of a local 
authority under this section are exercisable concurrently by the 
Commission and the relevant London borough council.

A 30(5)

A 30(1)

A 30(2)

A 30(3)

A 30(4)

Tudalen y pecyn 130



40

55 Recovery of expenses of works under s 54

(1) This section has effect for enabling the expenses of works 
executed under section 54 to be recovered by the authority who 
carried out the works, that is to say the local authority, the 
Commission or the Secretary of State or, in the case of works 
carried out by the Commission on behalf of the Secretary of 
State, the Secretary of State.

(2) That authority may give notice to the owner of the building 
requiring him to pay the expenses of the works.

(3) Where the works consist of or include works for affording 
temporary support or shelter for the building--

(a) the expenses which may be recovered include any 
continuing expenses involved in making available the 
apparatus or materials used; and

b) notices under subsection (2) in respect of any such 
continuing expenses may be given from time to time.

(4) The owner may within 28 days of the service of the notice 
represent to the Secretary of State--

(a) that some or all of the works were unnecessary for the 
preservation of the building; or

(b) in the case of works for affording temporary support or 
shelter, that the temporary arrangements have continued for 
an unreasonable length of time; or

(c) that the amount specified in the notice is unreasonable; or

(d) that the recovery of that amount would cause him hardship,

and the Secretary of State shall determine to what extent the 
representations are justified.

(5) The Secretary of State shall give notice of his determination, the 
reasons for it and the amount recoverable--

(a) to the owner of the building; and

(b) if the authority who gave notice under subsection (2) is a 
local authority or the Commission, to them.

(5A) Where the Welsh Ministers make a determination under 
subsection (4), the owner of the building or (if it is given notice 
under subsection (5)) the local authority may, within 28 days of 
the service of the notice under subsection (5), appeal to the 
county court against the decision.

(5B) In the case of a building in Wales, as from the time when the 
notice under subsection (2) becomes operative, the expenses 
which an authority may recover under this section carry interest at 
such rate as the authority may fix until recovery of all sums due 

Tudalen y pecyn 131
A 30(6)



41

under this section; and the expenses and any interest are 
recoverable by the authority as a debt.

(5C) As from that time, the expenses and any interest are, until 
recovery, a charge on the land on which the building stands.

(5D) The charge takes effect at that time as a legal charge which is a 
local land charge.

(5E) For the purpose of enforcing the charge, the authority have the 
same powers and remedies under the Law of Property Act 1925
and otherwise as if they were a mortgagee by deed having 
powers of sale and lease, of accepting surrenders of leases and 
of appointing a receiver.

(5F) The power of appointing a receiver is exercisable at any time after 
the end of the period of one month beginning with the date on 
which the charge takes effect.

(5G) For the purposes of subsections (5B) to (5F), the notice becomes 
operative—

(a) where no representations are made under subsection (4) 
within the period referred to in that subsection, at the end of 
that period;

(b) where representations are made as mentioned in paragraph 
(a) but no appeal against the determination under 
subsection (4) is made under subsection (5A) within the 
period referred to in that subsection, at the end of that 
period;

(c) where an appeal is made as mentioned in paragraph (b) and 
the decision on the appeal confirms the determination under 
subsection (4) (with or without variation), at the time of the 
decision; 

(d) where an appeal is made as mentioned in paragraph (b) but 
is withdrawn, at the time of the withdrawal.

Validity of instruments, decisions and proceedings

62 Validity of certain orders and decisions

(1) Except as provided by section 63, the validity of--

(a) any order under section 23 or 26 (whether before or after it 
has been confirmed); or

(b) any such decision by the Secretary of State as is mentioned 
in subsection (2),

shall not be questioned in any legal proceedings whatsoever.

(2) Those decisions are--

(za) any decision on a review under section 2D; A

Tudalen y pecyn 132
 26(9)

A 30(6)



42

(a) any decision on an application referred to the Secretary of 
State under section 12 or on an appeal under section 20;

(aa) any decision to approve or reject a local listed building 
consent order or part of such an order;

(ab) any decision on an appeal under section 26K; 

(b) any decision to confirm or not to confirm a listed building 
purchase notice including--

(i) any decision not to confirm such a notice in respect of 
part of the land to which it relates, and

(ii) any decision to grant any consent, or give any 
direction, in lieu of confirming such a notice, either 
wholly or in part;

(c) any decision to grant listed building consent under 
paragraph (a) of section 41(6) or to discharge a condition or 
limitation under paragraph (b) of that section;

(d) any decision on an application for listed building consent 
under section 82B .

(3) Nothing in this section shall affect the exercise of any jurisdiction 
of any court in respect of any refusal or failure on the part of the 
Secretary of State to take any such decision as is mentioned in 
subsection (2).

63 Proceedings for questioning validity of other orders, 
decisions and directions

(1) If any person is aggrieved by any such order or decision as is 
mentioned in section 62(1) and wishes to question its validity on 
the grounds--

(a) that it is not within the powers of this Act, or

(b) that any of the relevant requirements have not been 
complied with in relation to it, 

he may make an application to the High Court under this section.

(2) Without prejudice to subsection (1), if the authority directly 
concerned with any such order or decision wish to question its 
validity on any of those grounds, the authority may make an 
application to the High Court under this section.

(3) An application under this section must be made within six weeks 
from the date on which the order is confirmed (or, in the case of 
an order under section 23 which takes effect under section 25 
without confirmation, the date on which it takes effect) or, as the 
case may be, the date on which the action is taken.

(4) On any application under this section the High Court--

Tudalen y pecyn 133



43

(a) may by interim order suspend the operation of the order or 
decision, the validity of which is questioned by the 
application, until the final determination of the proceedings; 
and

(b) if satisfied--

(i) that the order or decision is not within the powers of 
this Act, or

(ii) that the interests of the applicant have been 
substantially prejudiced by a failure to comply with any 
of the relevant requirements in relation to it, 

may quash that order or decision.

(5) References in this section to the confirmation of an order include 
the confirmation of an order subject to modifications.

(6) In this section "the relevant requirements", in relation to any order 
or decision, means any requirements of this Act or of the 
Tribunals and Inquiries Act 1992 or of any order, regulations or 
rules made under either of those Acts which are applicable to that 
order or decision.

(7) For the purposes of subsection (2) the authority directly 
concerned with an order or decision is--

(a) in relation to any such decision as is mentioned in section 
62(2)(b)--

(i) the council on whom the listed building purchase notice 
was served, and

(ii) in a case where the Secretary of State has modified 
the notice wholly or in part by substituting another local 
authority or statutory undertakers for that council, also 
that authority or those statutory undertakers; and

(b) otherwise, the authority who--

(i) made the order or decision to which the proceedings in 
question relate, or

(ii) referred the matter to the Secretary of State, or

(iii) if the order was made by him, are the authority named 
in it.

64 Validity of listed building enforcement notices

The validity of a listed building enforcement notice shall not, 
except by way of an appeal under section 39, be questioned in 
any proceedings whatsoever on any of the grounds on which 
such an appeal may be brought.

Tudalen y pecyn 134



44

65 Appeals to High Court relating to listed building enforcement 
notices

(1) Where the Secretary of State gives a decision in proceedings on 
an appeal under section 39 against a listed building enforcement 
notice, the appellant or the local planning authority or any other 
person having an interest in the land to which the notice relates 
may, according as rules of court may provide, either appeal to the 
High Court against the decision on a point of law or require the 
Secretary of State to state and sign a case for the opinion of the 
High Court.

(2) At any stage of the proceedings on any such appeal, the 
Secretary of State may state any question of law arising in the 
course of the proceedings in the form of a special case for the 
decision of the High Court.

(3) A decision of the High Court on a case stated by virtue of 
subsection (2) shall be deemed to be a judgment of the court 
within the meaning of section 16 of the Senior Courts Act 1981 
(jurisdiction of the Court of Appeal to hear and determine appeals 
from any judgment of the High Court).

(3A) In proceedings brought by virtue of this section, the High Court or, 
as the case may be, the Court of Appeal may, on such terms, if 
any, as the Court thinks fit (which may include terms requiring the 
local planning authority to give an undertaking as to damages or 
any other matter), order that the listed building enforcement 
notice shall have effect, or have effect to such extent as may be 
specified in the order, pending the final determination of those 
proceedings and any re-hearing and determination by the 
Secretary of State. 

(4) In relation to any proceedings in the High Court or the Court of 
Appeal brought by virtue of this section the power to make rules 
of court shall include power to make rules--

(a) prescribing the powers of the High Court or the Court of 
Appeal with respect to the remitting of the matter with the 
opinion or direction of the court for re-hearing and 
determination by the Secretary of State; and

(b) providing for the Secretary of State, either generally or in 
such circumstances as may be prescribed by the rules, to be 
treated as a party to any such proceedings and to be entitled 
to appear and to be heard accordingly.

(5) No proceedings in the High Court shall be brought by virtue of this 
section except with the leave of that Court and no appeal to the 
Court of Appeal shall be so brought except with the leave of the 
Court of Appeal or of the High Court. 

Tudalen y pecyn 135



45

(6) In this section "decision" includes a direction or order, and 
references to the giving of a decision shall be construed 
accordingly.

(7) In the case of a listed building enforcement notice issued by the 
Commission subsection (1) shall apply as if the reference to the 
local planning authority were a reference to the Commission.

76 Urgent works to preserve unoccupied buildings in 
conservation areas

(1) If it appears to the Secretary of State that the preservation of a 
building in a conservation area is important for maintaining the 
character or appearance of that area, he may direct that section 
54 shall apply to it as it applies to listed buildings.

(2) The Secretary of State shall consult the Commission before 
giving a direction under subsection (1) in respect of a building in 
England.

Part III

General

Authorities exercising functions under Act

81 Authorities exercising functions under Act

In this Act "local planning authority" shall be construed in 
accordance with Part I of the principal Act and Schedule 4 to this 
Act (which makes further provision as to the exercise of functions 
under this Act).

[Power to decline to determine application

81A Power to decline to determine subsequent application 

(1) A local planning authority may decline to determine an application 
for a relevant consent if--

(a) one or more of the conditions in subsections (2) to (4) is 
satisfied, and

(b) the authority think there has been no significant change in 
any material considerations since the relevant event.

(2) The condition is that in the period of two years ending with the 
date on which the application mentioned in subsection (1) is 
received the Secretary of State has refused a similar application 
referred to him under section 12.

(3) The condition is that in that period the Secretary of State has 
dismissed an appeal--

A 30(5)

Tudalen y pecyn 136



46

(a) against the refusal of a similar application, or

(b) under section 20(2) in respect of a similar application.

(4) The condition is that--

(a) in that period the local planning authority have refused more 
than one similar application, and

(b) there has been no appeal to the Secretary of State against 
any such refusal or, if there has been such an appeal, it has 
been withdrawn .

(5) Relevant consent is--

(a) listed building consent, or

(b) conservation area consent.

(6) The relevant event is--

(a) for the purposes of subsections (2) and (4) the refusal of the 
similar application;

(b) for the purposes of subsection (3) the dismissal of the 
appeal.

(7) An application for relevant consent is similar to another 
application if (and only if) the local planning authority think that 
the building and works to which the applications relate are the 
same or substantially the same.

(8) For the purposes of an application for conservation area consent 
a reference to a provision of this Act is a reference to that 
provision as excepted or modified by regulations under section 
74.]13

[81B Power to decline to determine overlapping application 

(1) A local planning authority may decline to determine an application 
for a relevant consent which is --

(a) made on the same day as a similar application, or

(b) made at a time when any of the conditions in subsections (2) 
to (4) applies in relation to a similar application.

(2) The condition is that a similar application is under consideration 
by the local planning authority and the determination period for 
that application has not expired.

(3) The condition is that a similar application is under consideration 
by the Secretary of State in pursuance of section 12 or on an 
appeal under section 20 and the Secretary of State has not 

13 Mewnosodwyd gan Ddeddf Cynllunio a Phrynu Gorfodol 2004, A 43(3). Fe’i cychwynnwyd yn Lloegr yn 
unig gan OS 2005/2081.

Tudalen y pecyn 137



47

issued his decision.

(4) The condition is that a similar application--

(a) has been granted by the local planning authority,

(b) has been refused by them, or

(c) has not been determined by them within the determination 
period,

and the time within which an appeal could be made to the 
Secretary of State under section 20 has not expired.

(4A) If a local planning authority exercise their power under subsection 
(1)(a) to decline to determine an application made on the same 
day as a similar application, they may not also exercise that 
power to decline to determine the similar application. 

(5) Relevant consent is--

(a) listed building consent, or

(b) conservation area consent.

(6) An application for relevant consent is similar to another 
application if (and only if) the local planning authority think that 
the building and works to which the applications relate are the 
same or substantially the same.

(7) The determination period is--

(a) the period prescribed for the determination of the 
application, or

(b) such longer period as the applicant and the authority have 
agreed for the determination of the application.

(8) For the purposes of an application for conservation area consent 
a reference to a provision of this Act is a reference to that 
provision as excepted or modified by regulations under section 
74.]14

Special cases

82 Application of Act to land and works of local planning 
authorities

(1) In relation to land of a local planning authority, section 1(1), (2) 
and (4) and sections 2, and 39(6) shall have effect subject to such 
exceptions and modifications as may be prescribed.

(2) The provisions mentioned in subsection (3) shall have effect for 
the purpose of applications by local planning authorities relating 
to the execution of works for the demolition, alteration or 

14 Mewnosodwyd gan Ddeddf Cynllunio a Phrynu Gorfodol 2004 A43(3). Fe’i cychwynnwyd yn Lloegr yn 
unig gan OS 2009/384.

Tudalen y pecyn 138



48

extension of listed buildings, subject to such exceptions and 
modifications as may be prescribed.

(3) Those provisions are sections 1(3), (5) and (6), 3 to 5, 7 to 26, 28, 
29 , 32 to 50 (except section 39(6) ), 60(1) to (4) (as it applies as 
respects the provisions mentioned in this subsection), 62 to 65, 
67(2)(b), (6) and (7), 73(1), Schedules 1 and 2, paragraph 2 of 
Schedule 4 (as it applies to Schedule 1) and paragraph 4(1) of 
Schedule 4 (as it applies as respects the provisions mentioned in 
this subsection).

(4) Regulations under this section may in particular provide--

(a) for the making of applications for listed building consent to 
the Secretary of State; and

(b) for the issue or service by him of notices under section 2(3) 
and the provisions mentioned in subsection (3).

82A Application to the Crown 

(1) This Act (except the provisions specified in subsection (2)) binds 
the Crown.

(2) These are the provisions--

(a) section 9;

(b) section 11(6);

(c) section 21(7);

(ca) section 26J; 

(d) section 42(1), (5) and (6);

(e) section 43;

(f) section 44A;

(fa) section 44C;

(g) section 54;

(h) section 55;

(i) section 59;

(j) section 88A.

(3) But subsection (2)(a) does not have effect to prohibit the doing of 
anything by or on behalf of the Crown which falls within the 
circumstances described in section 9(3)(a) to (d) and the doing of 
that thing does not contravene section 7. 

82B Urgent works relating to Crown land: application 

(1) This section applies to any works proposed to be executed in 

A 29(3)

Tudalen y pecyn 139



49

connection with any building which is on Crown land if the 
appropriate authority certifies--

(a) that the works are of national importance, and

(b) that it is necessary that the works are carried out as a matter 
of urgency.

(2) The appropriate authority may, instead of making an application 
for consent to the local planning authority in accordance with this 
Act, make an application for consent to the Secretary of State 
under this section.

(3) If the appropriate authority proposes to make the application to 
the Secretary of State it must publish in one or more newspapers 
circulating in the locality of the building a notice--

(a) describing the proposed works, and

(b) stating that the authority proposes to make the application to 
the Secretary of State.

(4) For the purposes of an application under this section the 
appropriate authority must provide to the Secretary of State a 
statement of the authority's grounds for making the application.

(5) If the appropriate authority makes an application under this 
section subsections (6) to (9) below apply.

(6) The Secretary of State may require the authority to provide him 
with such further information as he thinks necessary to enable 
him to determine the application.

(7) As soon as practicable after he is provided with any document or 
other matter in pursuance of subsection (4) or (6) the Secretary of 
State must make a copy of the document or other matter 
available for inspection by the public in the locality of the 
proposed development.

(8) The Secretary of State must in accordance with such 
requirements as may be prescribed publish notice of the 
application and of the fact that such documents and other 
material are available for inspection.

(9) The Secretary of State must consult--

(a) the local planning authority for the area to which the 
proposed development relates, and

(b) such other persons as may be prescribed,

about the application.

(10) Subsection (7) does not apply to the extent that the document or 
other matter is subject to a direction under paragraph 6(6) of 
Schedule 3 (matters related to national security).

(11) Subsections (4) and (5) of section 12 apply to an application 

Tudalen y pecyn 140



50

under this section as they apply to an application in respect of 
which a direction under section 12 has effect. 

82C Expressions relating to the Crown 

(1) In this Act, expressions relating to the Crown must be construed 
in accordance with this section.

(2) Crown land is land in which there is a Crown interest or a Duchy 
interest.

(3) A Crown interest is any of the following--

(a) an interest belonging to Her Majesty in right of the Crown or 
in right of Her private estates;

(b) an interest belonging to a government department or held in 
trust for Her Majesty for the purposes of a government 
department;

(c) such other interest as the Secretary of State specifies by 
order.

(4) A Duchy interest is--

(a) an interest belonging to Her Majesty in right of the Duchy of 
Lancaster, or

(b) an interest belonging to the Duchy of Cornwall.

(5) A private interest is an interest which is neither a Crown interest 
nor a Duchy interest.

(6) The appropriate authority in relation to any land is--

(a) in the case of land belonging to Her Majesty in right of the 
Crown and forming part of the Crown Estate, the Crown 
Estate Commissioners;

(b) in relation to any other land belonging to Her Majesty in right 
of the Crown, the government department having the 
management of the land;

(c) in relation to land belonging to Her Majesty in right of Her 
private estates, a person appointed by Her Majesty in writing 
under the Royal Sign Manual or, if no such appointment is 
made, the Secretary of State;

(d) in relation to land belonging to Her Majesty in right of the 
Duchy of Lancaster, the Chancellor of the Duchy;

(e) in relation to land belonging to the Duchy of Cornwall, such 
person as the Duke of Cornwall, or the possessor for the 
time being of the Duchy, appoints;

(f) in the case of land belonging to a government department or 
held in trust for Her Majesty for the purposes of a 

Tudalen y pecyn 141



51

government department, the department;

(g) in relation to Westminster Hall and the Chapel of St Mary 
Undercroft, the Lord Great Chamberlain and the Speakers of 
the House of Lords and the House of Commons acting 
jointly;

(h) in relation to Her Majesty's Robing Room in the Palace of 
Westminster, the adjoining staircase and ante-room and the 
Royal Gallery, the Lord Great Chamberlain.

(7) If any question arises as to what authority is the appropriate 
authority in relation to any land it must be referred to the 
Treasury, whose decision is final.

(8) For the purposes of an application for listed building consent 
made by or on behalf of the Crown in respect of land which does 
not belong to the Crown or in respect of which it has no interest a 
reference to the appropriate authority must be construed as a 
reference to the person who makes the application.

(9) For the purposes of subsection (8) the Crown includes--

(a) the Duchy of Lancaster;

(b) the Duchy of Cornwall;

(c) a person who is an appropriate authority by virtue of 
subsection (6)(g) and (h).

(10) The reference to Her Majesty's private estates must be construed 
in accordance with section 1 of the Crown Private Estates Act 
1862.

(11) An order made for the purposes of paragraph (c) of subsection (3) 
must be made by statutory instrument.

(12) But no such order may be made unless a draft of it has been laid 
before and approved by resolution of each House of Parliament. 

82D Enforcement in relation to the Crown 

(1) No act or omission done or suffered by or on behalf of the Crown 
constitutes an offence under this Act.

(2) A local planning authority must not take any step for the purposes 
of enforcement in relation to Crown land unless it has the consent 
of the appropriate authority.

(3) The appropriate authority may give consent under subsection (2) 
subject to such conditions as it thinks appropriate.

(4) A step taken for the purposes of enforcement is anything done in 
connection with the enforcement of anything required to be done 
or prohibited by or under this Act.

(5) A step taken for the purposes of enforcement includes--

Tudalen y pecyn 142



52

(a) entering land;

(b) bringing proceedings;

(c) the making of an application.

(6) A step taken for the purposes of enforcement does not include--

(a) service of a notice;

(b) the making of an order (other than by a court). 

82E References to an interest in land 

(1) Subsection (2) applies to the extent that an interest in land is a 
Crown interest or a Duchy interest.

(2) Anything which requires or is permitted to be done by or in 
relation to the owner of the interest in land must be done by or in 
relation to the appropriate authority.

(3) An interest in land includes an interest only as occupier of the 
land. 

82F Applications for listed building or conservation area consent 
by Crown 

(1) This section applies to an application for listed building consent or 
conservation area consent made by or on behalf of the Crown.

(2) The Secretary of State may by regulations modify or exclude any 
statutory provision relating to the making and determination of 
such applications.

(3) A statutory provision is a provision contained in or having effect 
under any enactment. 

Miscellaneous provisions

88 Rights of entry

(1) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Secretary of State 
may at any reasonable time enter any land for the purpose of 
surveying any building on it or any other land in connection with a 
proposal to include the building in, or exclude it from, a list 
compiled or approved under section 1.

(2) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Secretary of State, a 
local planning authority or, where the authorisation relates to a 
building situated in Greater London, the Commission may at any 
reasonable time enter any land for any of the following purposes--

(a) surveying it or any other land in connection with any 
proposal by the authority or the Secretary of State to make, 

Tudalen y pecyn 143



53

issue or serve any order or notice under any of the 
provisions of sections 1 to 26, 38, 40, 46, 54, 55, 60, 68, 75 
or 76 or under any order or regulations made under any of 
them, or any notice under section 48;

(b) ascertaining whether any such order or notice has been 
complied with in relation to the land or any other land ;

(c) ascertaining whether an offence has been, or is being, 
committed with respect to any building on the land or any 
other land , under section 9, 11 , 26J or 43;

(d) ascertaining whether any building on the land or any other 
land is being maintained in a proper state of repair.

(3) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Secretary of State, a 
local authority or, where the authorisation relates to a building 
situated in Greater London, the Commission may at any 
reasonable time enter any land for any of the following purposes--

(a) ascertaining whether an offence has been or is being 
committed under section 59 in relation to the land or any 
other land ;

(b) ascertaining whether any of the functions conferred by 
section 54 should or may be exercised in connection with 
the land or any other land ; or

(c) exercising any of those functions in connection with the land 
or any other land.

(3A) Any person duly authorised in writing by a local planning authority 
in Wales may at any reasonable time enter any land for any of the 
following purposes—

(a) securing the display or removal of a temporary stop notice 
(see section 44B);

(b) ascertaining whether a temporary stop notice is being 
complied with;

(c) considering any claim for compensation under section 44D.

(4) Any person who is an officer of the Valuation Office or is duly 
authorised in writing by a local planning authority may at any 
reasonable time enter any land for the purpose of surveying it, or 
estimating its value, in connection with a claim for compensation 
payable by the authority under section . . . 28, 28B or 29, 29 or 
44D in respect of any land.

(5) Any person who is an officer of the Valuation Office or is duly 
authorised in writing by a local authority having power to acquire 
land under sections 47 to 52 may at any reasonable time enter 
any land for the purpose of surveying it, or estimating its value, in 
connection with any proposal to acquire that land or any other 
land or in connection with any claim for compensation in respect 

A
A

Tudalen y pecyn 144
 26(10) ac
 29(5)

A 29(4)



54

of any such acquisition.

(6) Subject to section 88B(8) , any power conferred by this section to 
survey land shall be construed as including power to search and 
bore for the purpose of ascertaining the nature of the subsoil . . . .

(7) . . .

88A Warrants to enter land 

(1) If it is shown to the satisfaction of a justice of the peace on sworn 
information in writing--

(a) that there are reasonable grounds for entering any land for 
any of the purposes mentioned in section 88; and

(b) that--

(i) admission to the land has been refused, or a refusal is 
reasonably apprehended; or

(ii) the case is one of urgency,

the justice may issue a warrant authorising any person duly 
authorised in writing by the appropriate authority to enter the land.

(2) In subsection (1) "the appropriate authority" means the person 
who may authorise entry on the land under section 88 for the 
purpose in question.

(3) For the purposes of subsection (1)(b)(i) admission to land shall be 
regarded as having been refused if no reply is received to a 
request for admission within a reasonable period.

(4) A warrant authorises entry on one occasion only and that entry 
must be--

(a) within one month from the date of the issue of the warrant; 
and

(b) at a reasonable hour, unless the case is one of urgency. 

88B Rights of entry: supplementary provisions 

(1) A person authorised under section 88 to enter any land shall not 
demand admission as of right to any land which is occupied 
unless twenty-four hours notice of the intended entry has been 
given to the occupier.

(2) A person authorised to enter land in pursuance of a right of entry 
conferred under or by virtue of section 88 or 88A (referred to in 
this section as "a right of entry")--

(a) shall, if so required, produce evidence of his authority and 
state the purpose of his entry before so entering;

Tudalen y pecyn 145



55

(b) may take with him such other persons as may be necessary; 
and

(c) on leaving the land shall, if the owner or occupier is not then 
present, leave it as effectively secured against trespassers 
as he found it.

(3) Any person who wilfully obstructs a person acting in the exercise 
of a right of entry shall be guilty of an offence and liable on 
summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the 
standard scale.

(4) If any person who enters any land, in exercise of a right of entry, 
discloses to any person any information obtained by him while on 
the land as to any manufacturing process or trade secret, he shall 
be guilty of an offence.

(5) Subsection (4) does not apply if the disclosure is made by a 
person in the course of performing his duty in connection with the 
purpose for which he was authorised to enter the land.

(6) A person who is guilty of an offence under subsection (4) shall be 
liable--

(a) on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding the statutory 
maximum, or

(b) on conviction on indictment to imprisonment for a term not 
exceeding two years or a fine or both.

(7) If any damage is caused to land or chattels in the exercise of--

(a) a right of entry; or

(b) a power conferred by virtue of section 88(6) in connection 
with such a right,

compensation may be recovered by any person suffering the 
damage from the authority who gave the written authority for the 
entry or, as the case may be, the Secretary of State; and section 
118 of the principal Act shall apply in relation to compensation 
under this subsection as it applies in relation to compensation 
under Part IV of that Act.

(8) No person shall carry out any works in exercise of a power 
conferred under section 88 unless notice of his intention to do so 
was included in the notice required by subsection (1).

(9) The authority of the appropriate Minister shall be required for the 
carrying out of works in exercise of a power conferred under 
section 88 if--

(a) the land in question is held by statutory undertakers; and

(b) they object to the proposed works on the ground that the 
execution of the works would be seriously detrimental to the 
carrying on of their undertaking.

Tudalen y pecyn 146



56

(10) Section 265(1) and (3) of the principal Act (meaning of 
"appropriate Minister") applies for the purposes of subsection (9) 
as it applies for the purposes of section 325(9) of the principal 
Act. 

88C Rights of entry: Crown land 

(1) Section 88 applies to Crown land subject to the following 
modifications.

(2) A person must not enter Crown land unless he has the relevant 
permission.

(3) Relevant permission is the permission of--

(a) a person appearing to the person seeking entry to the land 
to be entitled to give it, or

(b) the appropriate authority.

(4) In subsection (6) the words "Subject to section 88B(8)" must be 
ignored.

(5) Section 88B does not apply to anything done by virtue of this 
section.

(6) "Appropriate authority" must be construed in accordance with 
section 82C(6). 

[88D Determination of procedure for certain proceedings 

(1) The Secretary of State must make a determination as to the 
procedure by which proceedings to which this section applies are 
to be considered.

(2) A determination under subsection (1) must provide for the 
proceedings to be considered in whichever of the following ways 
appears to the Secretary of State to be most appropriate--

(a) at a local inquiry;

(b) at a hearing;

(c) on the basis of representations in writing.

(3) The Secretary of State must make a determination under 
subsection (1) in respect of proceedings to which this section 
applies before the end of the prescribed period.

(4) A determination under subsection (1) may be varied by a 
subsequent determination under that subsection at any time 
before the proceedings are determined.

(5) The Secretary of State must notify the appellant or applicant (as 
the case may be) and the local planning authority of any 

Tudalen y pecyn 147



57

determination made under subsection (1).

(6) The Secretary of State must publish the criteria that are to be 
applied in making determinations under subsection (1).

(7) This section applies to--

(a) an application referred to the Secretary of State under 
section 12 instead of being dealt with by a local planning 
authority in England;

(b) an appeal under section 20 against a decision of a local 
planning authority in England; and

(c) an appeal under section 39 against a listed building 
enforcement notice issued by a local planning authority in 
England.

(8) The Secretary of State may by order amend subsection (7) to--

(a) add proceedings under this Act to, or remove proceedings 
under this Act from the list of proceedings to which this 
section applies, or

(b) otherwise modify the descriptions of proceedings under this 
Act to which this section applies.

(9) An order under subsection (8) may--

(a) contain incidental, supplementary, consequential, 
transitional and transitory provision and savings;

(b) amend, repeal or revoke any provision made by or under 
this Act or by or under any other Act.]15

88E Determination of procedure for certain proceedings: Wales

(1) The Welsh Ministers must make a determination as to the 
procedure by which proceedings to which this section applies are 
to be considered.

(2) A determination under subsection (1) must provide for the 
proceedings to be considered in such one or more of the following 
ways as appear to the Welsh Ministers to be appropriate—

(a) at a local inquiry;

(b) at a hearing;

(c) on the basis of representations in writing.

(3) The Welsh Ministers must make a determination under 
subsection (1) in respect of proceedings to which this section 
applies before the end of the prescribed period.

(4) A determination under subsection (1) may be varied by a 

15 Dim ond mewn perthynas â cheisiadau ac apelau yn Lloegr y mae Adran 88D yn gymwys.

Tudalen y pecyn 148



58

subsequent determination under that subsection at any time 
before the proceedings are determined.

(5) The Welsh Ministers must notify the appellant or applicant (as the 
case may be) and the local planning authority of any 
determination made under subsection (1).

(6) The Welsh Ministers must publish the criteria which are to be 
applied in making determinations under subsection (1).

(7) This section applies to--

(a) an application referred to the Welsh Ministers under section 
12;

(b) an appeal to the Welsh Ministers under section 20;

(c) an appeal to the Welsh Ministers under section 39.

(8) The Welsh Ministers may by order amend subsection (7) to—

(a) add proceedings under this Act to, or remove proceedings 
under this Act from, the list of proceedings to which this 
section applies; or

(b) otherwise modify the descriptions of proceedings under this 
Act to which this section applies.

(9) An order under subsection (8) may—

(a) contain incidental, supplementary, consequential, 
transitional and transitory provision and savings;

(b) amend, repeal or revoke any provision made by or under 
this Act or by or under any other Act. 

(10) No order may be made under subsection (8) unless a draft of the 
instrument containing the order has been laid before and 
approved by resolution of the National Assembly for Wales.

89 Application of certain general provisions of principal Act

(1) Subject to subsections (1A) and (2), the following provisions of 
the principal Act shall apply for the purposes of this Act as they 
apply for the purposes of that Act, namely--

sections 319ZA to 319ZD (Wales: discharge of functions of local 
planning authority relating to applications),16

section 320 (local inquiries),

[section 322 (orders as to costs of parties where no inquiry held:
England17)]

section 322A (order as to costs: supplementary) 

16
I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), A 37(3).

17 I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), Atodlen 5, paragraff 21.

Tudalen y pecyn 149



59

section 322C (costs: Wales),18

323 (procedure on certain appeals and applications: England19),

section 323A (procedure for certain proceedings: Wales),20

section 327A (compliance with requirements relating to 
applications), 

section 329 (service of notices),

section 329A(1) and (2) (service of notices on the Crown) 

section 330 (power to require information as to interests in land),

section 330A(1) to (4) (information as to interests in Crown land) 

section 331 (offences by corporations).

[(1ZA) In the application of sections 322, 322A and 323 of that Act by 
virtue of this section, references to section 319A of that Act shall 
have effect as references to section 88D of this Act21.] 

(1ZB) In the application of sections 322, 322A and 323 of that Act, 
references to section 319A of that Act shall have effect as 
references to section 88E of this Act.22

(1A) In the case of a building situated in England, Subsection (1)(cc) of 
section 329 of that Act shall not apply to--

(a) service of a building preservation notice;

(b) service of a copy of a listed building enforcement notice by a 
planning authority;

(c) giving of notice under section 38 of this Act of the exercise 
of powers conferred by subsection (5) of that section; or

(d) service of a listed building enforcement notice issued by the 
Secretary of State. 

(2) Section 331 of that Act shall not apply to offences under section 
59 of this Act.

(3) In the application of section 330 by virtue of this section, 
references to a local authority include the Commission.

A 31

18
I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), Atodlen 5, paragraff 21.

19
I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), Atodlen 5, paragraff 21.

20
I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), Atodlen 5, paragraff 21..

21
I’w mewnosod gan Ddeddf Cynllunio 2008, A 196, Atodlen 10, paragraff 22, nad yw eto mewn grym.

22
I’w dileu gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), Atodlen 5, paragraff 21.

Tudalen y pecyn 150



60

Part IV

Supplemental

91 Interpretation

(1) In this Act, except in so far as the context otherwise requires--

"address", in relation to electronic communications, means any 
number or address used for the purpose of such communications; 

"building preservation notice" has the meaning given in section 
3(1) and 3A(1);

"the Commission" means the Historic Buildings and Monuments 
Commission for England;

"conservation area" means an area for the time being designated 
under section 69;

"conservation area consent" has the meaning given in section 
74(1);

"electronic communication" has the same meaning as in the 
Electronic Communications Act 2000; 

“interim protection” has the meaning given in section 2B(3);

"listed building" has the meaning given in section 1(5);

"listed building consent" has the meaning given in section 8(7);

"listed building enforcement notice" has the meaning given in 
section 38(1);

"listed building purchase notice" has the meaning given in section 
32(1);

"local planning authority" shall be construed in accordance with 
section 81;

"prescribed", except in relation to matters expressly required or 
authorised by this Act to be prescribed in some other way, means 
prescribed by regulations under this Act;

"the principal Act" means the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990;

"town scheme agreement" has the meaning given in section 79.

(2) Subject to subsections (6) and (7) and except in so far as the 
context otherwise requires, the following expressions have the 
same meaning as in the principal Act--

"the 1962 Act"

"acquiring authority"

"the Broads"

"building"

A 26(11)(a)

A 26(11)b)

Tudalen y pecyn 151



61

"compulsory acquisition"

"development"

"development order"

. . .

"disposal"

"enactment"

"functions"

"government department"

"joint planning board"

"land"

"lease"

"local authority"

"London borough"

"minerals"

"Minister"

. . .

"owner"

"the planning Acts"

"planning permission"

"public gas supplier"

"use"

"Valuation Office",

but this subsection does not affect the meaning of "owner" in 
section 11, 26L or 26M.

(3) In this Act "statutory undertakers" has the same meaning as in 
the principal Act except that--

(a) in sections 33 to 36 it shall be deemed to include references 
to an electronic communications code operator and to a 
former PTO ;

(b) in sections 33 to 36, 51(2)(a) and 90(2) it shall be deemed to 
include a universal service provider in connection with the 
provision of a universal postal service , the Civil Aviation 
Authority, a person who holds a licence under Chapter I of 
Part I of the Transport Act 2000 (to the extent that the 
person is carrying out activities authorised by the licence), a 
public gas supplier, a holder of a licence under section 6 of 
the Electricity Act 1989, the Environment Agency, the 

A 28(2)

Tudalen y pecyn 152



62

Natural Resources Body for Wales and every water or 
sewerage undertaker .

(3A) The undertaking of a universal service provider so far as relating 
to the provision of a universal postal service shall be taken to be 
his statutory undertaking for the purposes of this Act; and 
references in this Act to his undertaking shall be construed 
accordingly.

(3B) In subsections (3) and (3A) "universal service provider" has the 
same meaning as in Part 3 of the Postal Services Act 2011 ; and 
the references to the provision of a universal postal service shall 
be construed in accordance with that Part . 

(4) References in the planning Acts to any of the provisions 
mentioned in section 82 include, except where the context 
otherwise requires, references to those provisions as modified 
under that section.

(5) Words in this Act importing a reference to service of a notice to 
treat shall be construed as including a reference to the 
constructive service of such a notice which, by virtue of any 
enactment, is to be deemed to be served.

(5A) Where--

(a) an electronic communication is used for the purpose of 
serving or giving a notice or other document on or to any 
person for the purposes of this Act, and

(b) the communication is received by that person outside that 
person's business hours,

it shall be taken to have been received on the next working day; 
and in this subsection "working day" means a day which is not a 
Saturday, Sunday, Bank Holiday or other public holiday. 

(6) In sections 33 to 36, 53(1), 54, 55 and 88(3) "local authority", in 
relation to a building or land in the Broads, includes the Broads 
Authority.

(7) For the purposes of subsection (1)(b) of section 57 and 
subsection (2) of that section as it applies for the purposes of that 
subsection the definition of "building" in the principal Act shall 
apply with the omission of the words "but does not include any 
plant or machinery comprised in a building".

93 Regulations and orders

(1) The Secretary of State may make regulations under this Act in 
relation to England and the Welsh Ministers may make 
regulations under this Act in relation to Wales--

(a) for prescribing the form of any notice, order or other 
document authorised or required by any of the provisions of 

A 39(3)

Tudalen y pecyn 153



63

this Act to be served, made or issued by any local authority 
or National Park authority;

(b) for any purpose for which regulations are authorised or 
required to be made under this Act.

(2) Any power conferred by this Act to make regulations shall be 
exercisable by statutory instrument.

(3) Any statutory instrument containing regulations made under this 
Act, other than regulations under section 2A or 26M, shall be 
subject to annulment in pursuance of a resolution of either House 
of Parliament (in the case of regulations made by the Secretary of 
State) or the National Assembly for Wales (in the case of 
regulations made by the Welsh Ministers).

(3A) A statutory instrument containing regulations under section 2A or 
26M may not be made by the Welsh Ministers unless a draft of 
the instrument has been laid before, and approved by a resolution 
of, the National Assembly for Wales.

(4) The power to make orders under sections 8(5), 26C, 60, 75(7), 
88D(8) and 92 shall be exercisable by statutory instrument.

(5) Any statutory instrument which contains an order under section 
60 or 75(7) shall be subject to annulment in pursuance of a 
resolution of either House of Parliament (in the case of an order 
made by the Secretary of State) or the National Assembly for 
Wales (in the case of an order made by the Welsh Ministers).

(5A) No order may be made under section 26C or 88D(8) unless a 
draft of the instrument containing the order has been laid before, 
and approved by resolution of, each House of Parliament. 

(6) Any order under section 60 or 75(7) may contain such 
supplementary and incidental provisions as may appear to the 
Secretary of State or (as the case may be) the Welsh Ministers
appropriate.

(6A) Regulations and orders may make different provision for different 
purposes.

(6B) The powers to make regulations under sections 10(3)(b), 67(1) 
and 73(1) must be taken to be powers mentioned in section 
100(2) of the Local Government Act 2003 (powers exercisable in 
relation to descriptions of certain local authorities which fall into 
particular categories for the purposes of section 99 of that Act). 

(7) Without prejudice to section 14 of the Interpretation Act 1978, any 
power conferred by this Act to make an order shall include power 
to vary or revoke any such order by a subsequent order.

A 39(4)(a)

A 39(4)(b)

A 39(5)

A 39(6)

A 39(7)

Tudalen y pecyn 154



64

SCHEDULE 1A

introduced by section 2C

LAPSE OF INTERIM PROTECTION

1 This Schedule applies where interim protection ceases to have 
effect in relation to a building as a result of the issue of a notice 
under section 2B(5)(b).

2 The fact that the interim protection has ceased to have effect 
does not affect the liability of any person to be prosecuted and 
punished for an offence under section 9, 43 or 44C committed 
with respect to the building while the interim protection had effect.

3 Any proceedings on or arising out of an application for listed 
building consent with respect to the building lapse; and any such 
consent granted while it had effect lapses.

4 (1) Any listed building enforcement notice served by the local 
planning authority with respect to the building ceases to have 
effect. 

(2) Any proceedings on such a notice under sections 38 to 40 lapse.

(3) Notwithstanding sub-paragraph (1), section 42(1) and (2) 
continue to have effect as respects any expenses incurred by the 
local planning authority, owner or occupier as mentioned in that 
section and with respect to any sums paid on account of such 
expenses.

5 Any temporary stop notice served by the local planning authority 
with respect to the building ceases to have effect.

SCHEDULE 1B

introduced by section 2D

DECISIONS ON REVIEWS BY PERSON APPOINTED BY WELSH 
MINISTERS

Decisions on reviews by appointed persons

1 (1) The Welsh Ministers may by regulations prescribe the classes of 
reviews under section 2D on which a decision is to be made by a 
person appointed by the Welsh Ministers for the purpose instead 
of by the Welsh Ministers.

(2) Decisions on reviews of a prescribed class are to be made 
accordingly except in such classes of case as may for the time 
being be prescribed by the Welsh Ministers.

(3) This paragraph does not affect any provision in this Act or any 

A 24(4) ac 
Atodlen 2

Tudalen y pecyn 155



65

instrument made under it that an application for a review is to be 
made to the Welsh Ministers.

(4) A person appointed under this paragraph is referred to in this 
Schedule as “an appointed person”.

Powers and duties of appointed person

2 (1) An appointed person has the same powers and duties in relation 
to a review under section 2D as the Welsh Ministers have—

(a) under subsections (3)(a) and (b) and (5) of that section; and

(b) by virtue of section 322C and 323A of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 (c. 8) (costs and procedural matters: 
Wales), as applied to this Act by section 89 of this Act.

(2) Where an appointed person makes a decision on a review under 
section 2D, the decision is to be treated as that of the Welsh 
Ministers.

(3) Except as provided by sections 62 and 63, the validity of the 
decision is not to be questioned in any legal proceedings.

(4) No application may be made to the High Court under section 63 
on the ground that the decision ought to have been made by the 
Welsh Ministers and not by an appointed person unless the 
person who made the application for the review challenges the 
appointed person’s power to make the decision before the 
decision is made.

(5) Where in any enactment (including this Act) there is a reference 
to the Welsh Ministers in a context relating or capable of 
relating—

(a) to a review under section 2D; or

(b) to anything done or authorised or required to be done by, to 
or before the Welsh Ministers in or in connection with any 
such review, 

then, so far as the context permits and subject to sub-paragraph 
(6), the reference is to be construed, in relation to a review on 
which a decision has been made or is to be made by an 
appointed person, as a reference to that person.

(6) Sub-paragraph (5) does not permit references to the Welsh 
Ministers in section 2D(2)(c), (3)(c) or (6) to be construed as 
references to an appointed person. 

(7) Sub-paragraph (1) does not affect the generality of sub-paragraph 
(5).

A 24(4) ac 
Atodlen 2

Tudalen y pecyn 156



66

Appointment of another person to make a decision on a review

3 (1) At any time before an appointed person has made a decision on a 
review under section 2D the Welsh Ministers may—

(a) revoke the person’s appointment; and

(b) appoint another person under paragraph 1 to make the 
decision instead.

(2) Where such a new appointment is made, the review, and any 
inquiry or other hearing in connection with the review, must be 
begun afresh.

(3) Nothing in sub-paragraph (2) requires any person to be given an 
opportunity to make fresh representations or to modify or 
withdraw any representations already made.

Local inquiries, hearings and written representations

4 (1) An appointed person may appoint an assessor to provide advice 
on—

(a) any matters arising at a local inquiry or hearing held by the 
appointed person in connection with a review under section 
2D or in consequence of such an inquiry or hearing; or

(b) any matters arising in written representations made to the 
appointed person in connection with such a review or in 
consequence of such representations.

(2) Section 250(2) and (3) of the Local Government Act 1972 (c. 70) 
(local inquiries: evidence) applies to an inquiry held by an 
appointed person.

Directions

5 (1) The Welsh Ministers may direct that anything that would fall to be 
done by an appointed person in connection with a review under 
section 2D, other than the making of a decision on the review 
under subsection (3)(b) of that section, is to be done instead by 
the Welsh Ministers.

2) A direction given under sub-paragraph (1) may be amended or 
withdrawn by a further direction.

Delegation 

6 (1) An appointed person may delegate to another person anything 
that would fall to be done by the appointed person in connection 
with a review under section 2D, other than—

(a) the conduct of a local inquiry or hearing; and

A 24(4) ac 
Atodlen 2

Tudalen y pecyn 157



67

(b) the making of a decision on the review under subsection 
(3)(b) of that section.

(2) A delegation under sub-paragraph (1) is to be to the extent, and 
on the terms, that the appointed person determines and may be 
amended or revoked.

Supplementary provision

7 Where an appointed person is a member of the staff of the Welsh 
Government, the functions of making a decision on a review 
under section 2D and doing anything in connection with it 
conferred on the person by this Schedule are to be treated for the 
purposes of the Public Services (Ombudsman) Wales Act 2005 
(c. 10) as functions of the Welsh Government.

SCHEDULE 2

Lapse of Building Preservation Notices

Section 5

1 This Schedule applies where a building preservation notice 
ceases to be in force by virtue of--

(a) the expiry of the six month period mentioned in subsection 
(3)(b) of section 3; or

(b) the service of a notification by the Secretary of State under 
subsection (4)(b) of that section.

(c) the expiry of the six month period mentioned in subsection 
(3)(b) of section 3A; or

(d) the service of a notification by the Welsh Ministers under 
subsection (4A)(b) of that section.

2 The fact that the notice has ceased to be in force shall not affect 
the liability of any person to be prosecuted and punished for an 
offence under section 9 or 43 , 43 or 44C committed with respect 
to the building while it was in force.

3 Any proceedings on or arising out of an application for listed 
building consent with respect to the building made while the
notice was in force and any such consent granted while it was in 
force shall lapse.

4 (1) Any listed building enforcement notice served by the local 
planning authority while the building preservation notice was in 
force shall cease to have effect.

(2) Any proceedings on it under sections 38 to 40 shall lapse.

A 25(6)(a)

A

A 24(4) ac 
Atodlen 2

Tudalen y pecyn 158
 29(6)(a)

A 25(6)(b)



68

(3) Notwithstanding sub-paragraph (1), section 42(1) and (2) shall 
continue to have effect as respects any expenses incurred by the 
local authority, owner or occupier as mentioned in that section 
and with respect to any sums paid on account of such expenses.

(4) The reference to a local authority in sub-paragraph (3) above 
includes a reference to any National Park authority which is the 
local planning authority for any area. 

5 Any temporary stop notice served by the local planning authority 
with respect to the building while the building preservation notice 
was in force ceases to have effect.

SCHEDULE 3

Determination of Certain Appeals by Person Appointed by Secretary 
of State

Sections 22, 40

Determination of appeals by appointed person

1 (1) The Secretary of State may by regulations prescribe the classes 
of appeals under sections 20 , 26K and 39 which are to be 
determined by a person appointed by the Secretary of State for 
the purpose instead of by the Secretary of State.

(2) Appeals of a prescribed class shall be so determined except in 
such classes of case as may for the time being be prescribed or 
as may be specified in directions given by the Secretary of State.

(3) Regulations made for the purpose of this paragraph may provide 
for the giving of publicity to any directions given by the Secretary 
of State under this paragraph.

(4) This paragraph shall not affect any provision in this Act or any 
instrument made under it that an appeal shall lie to, or a notice of 
appeal shall be served on, the Secretary of State.

(5) A person appointed under this paragraph is referred to in this 
Schedule as "an appointed person".

Powers and duties of appointed person

2 (1) An appointed person shall have the same powers and duties--

(a) in relation to an appeal under section 20, as the Secretary of 
State has under subsection (1) of section 22 and paragraph 
2 of Schedule 1;

(aa) in relation to an appeal under section 26K, as the Secretary 
of State has under section 26K(4) to (6); and

A 29(6)(b)

Tudalen y pecyn 159



69

(b) in relation to an appeal under section 39, as he has under 
section 41(1), (2) (2A) , (5) or (6) and paragraph 2 of 
Schedule 1.

(2) Sections 22(2) and 40(2) shall not apply to an appeal which falls 
to be determined by an appointed person, but before it is 
determined the Secretary of State shall ask the appellant and the 
local planning authority whether they wish to appear before and 
be heard by the appointed person.

(3) If both the parties express a wish not to appear and be heard the 
appeal may be determined without their being heard.

(4) If either of the parties expresses a wish to appear and be heard, 
the appointed person shall give them both an opportunity of doing 
so.

(4A) Sub-paragraph (2) does not apply in the case of an appeal to 
which section 88D applies. 

(5) Where an appeal has been determined by an appointed person, 
his decision shall be treated as that of the Secretary of State.

(6) Except as provided by sections 62 to 65, the validity of that 
decision shall not be questioned in any proceedings whatsoever.

(7) It shall not be a ground of application to the High Court under 
section 63, or of appeal to the High Court under section 65, that 
an appeal ought to have been determined by the Secretary of 
State and not by an appointed person, unless the appellant or the 
local planning authority challenge the appointed person's power 
to determine the appeal before his decision on the appeal is 
given.

(8) Where in any enactment (including this Act) there is a reference 
to the Secretary of State in a context relating or capable of 
relating--

(a) to an appeal under section 20 , 26K or 39, or

(b) to anything done or authorised or required to be done by, to 
or before the Secretary of State on or in connection with any 
such appeal,

then so far as the context permits it shall be construed, in relation 
to an appeal determined or falling to be determined by an 
appointed person, as a reference to him.

(9) Sub-paragraph (8) does not apply to references to the Secretary 
of State in section 88D (powers and duties of the Secretary of 
State in relation to the determination of procedure for certain 
proceedings). 

Tudalen y pecyn 160



70

Determination of appeals by Secretary of State

3 (1) The Secretary of State may, if he thinks fit, direct that an appeal 
which would otherwise fall to be determined by an appointed 
person shall instead be determined by the Secretary of State.

(2) Such a direction shall state the reasons for which it is given and 
shall be served on the appellant, the local planning authority, any 
person who made representations relating to the subject matter of 
the appeal which the authority were required to take into account 
by regulations made under section 11(4) and, if any person has 
been appointed under paragraph 1, on him.

(3) Where in consequence of such a direction an appeal under 
section 20 , 26K or 39 falls to be determined by the Secretary of 
State himself, the provisions of this Act which are relevant to the
appeal shall, subject to the following provisions of this paragraph, 
apply to the appeal as if this Schedule had never applied to it.

(4) The Secretary of State shall give the appellant, the local planning 
authority and any person who has made such representations as 
are referred to in sub-paragraph (2) an opportunity of appearing 
before and being heard by a person appointed by the Secretary of 
State for that purpose if--

(a) the reasons for the direction raise matters with respect to 
which any of those persons have not made representations; 
or

(b) in the case of the appellant and the local planning authority, 
either of them was not asked in pursuance of paragraph 2(2) 
whether they wished to appear before and be heard by the 
appointed person, or expressed no wish in answer to that 
question, or expressed a wish to appear and be heard but 
was not given an opportunity of doing so.

(4A) Sub-paragraph (4) does not apply in the case of an appeal to 
which section 88D applies.

(4B) In the case of an appeal to which section 88D applies, the 
Secretary of State must give the appellant, the local planning 
authority and any person who has made any representations 
mentioned in sub-paragraph (2) an opportunity to make further 
representations if the reasons for the direction raise matters with 
respect to which any of those persons have not made 
representations. 

(5) Except as provided by sub-paragraph (4) or (4B) , the Secretary 
of State need not give any person an opportunity of appearing 
before and being heard by a person appointed for the purpose, or 
of making fresh representations or making or withdrawing any 
representations already made.

(6) In determining the appeal the Secretary of State may take into 

Tudalen y pecyn 161



71

account any report made to him by any person previously 
appointed to determine it.

4 (1) The Secretary of State may by a further direction revoke a 
direction under paragraph 3 at any time before the determination 
of the appeal.

(2) Such a further direction shall state the reasons for which it is 
given and shall be served on the person, if any, previously 
appointed to determine the appeal, the appellant, the local 
planning authority and any person who made representations 
relating to the subject matter of the appeal which the authority 
were required to take into account by regulations made under 
section 11(4).

(3) Where such a further direction has been given the provisions of 
this Schedule relevant to the appeal shall apply, subject to 
sub-paragraph (4), as if no direction under paragraph 3 had been 
given.

(4) Anything done by or on behalf of the Secretary of State in 
connection with the appeal which might have been done by the 
appointed person (including any arrangements made for the 
holding of a hearing or local inquiry) shall unless that person 
directs otherwise, be treated as having been done by him.

Appointment of another person to determine appeal

5 (1) At any time before the appointed person has determined the 
appeal the Secretary of State may--

(a) revoke his appointment; and

(b) appoint another person under paragraph 1 to determine the 
appeal instead.

(2) Where such a new appointment is made the consideration of the 
appeal or any inquiry or other hearing in connection with it shall 
be begun afresh.

(3) Nothing in sub-paragraph (2) shall require--

(a) the question referred to in paragraph 2(2) to be asked again 
with reference to the new appointed person if before his 
appointment it was asked with reference to the previous 
appointed person (any answers being treated as given with 
reference to the new appointed person); or

(b) any person to be given an opportunity of making fresh 
representations or modifying or withdrawing any 
representations already made.

Tudalen y pecyn 162



72

Local inquiries and hearings

6 (1) Whether or not the parties to an appeal have asked for an 
opportunity to appear and be heard, an appointed person--

(a) may hold a local inquiry in connection with the appeal; and

(b) shall do so if the Secretary of State so directs.

(1A) Sub-paragraph (1) does not apply in the case of an appeal to 
which section 88D applies; but an appointed person may hold a 
hearing or local inquiry in connection with such an appeal 
pursuant to a determination under that section. 

(2) Where an appointed person--

(a) holds a hearing by virtue of paragraph 2(4) or this paragraph;
or

(b) holds an inquiry by virtue of this paragraph,

an assessor may be appointed by the Secretary of State to sit 
with the appointed person at the hearing or inquiry to advise him 
on any matters arising, notwithstanding that the appointed person 
is to determine the appeal.

(3) Subject to sub-paragraph (4), the costs of any such hearing or 
inquiry shall be paid by the Secretary of State.

(4) Section 250(2) to (5) of the Local Government Act 1972 (local 
inquiries: evidence and costs) applies to an inquiry held by virtue 
of this paragraph in England23 with the following adaptations--

(a) for the references in subsection (4) (recovery of costs of 
holding the inquiry) to the Minister causing the inquiry to be 
held, there shall be substituted references to the Secretary 
of State; and

(b) for the reference in subsection (5) (orders as to the costs of 
the parties) to the Minister causing the inquiry to be held, 
there shall be substituted a reference to the appointed 
person or the Secretary of State.

(4A) Subsections (2) and (3) of that section apply to an inquiry held 
under this paragraph in Wales.24

(5) Subject to sub-paragraph (6), at any such inquiry inquiry held by 
virtue of this paragraph25 oral evidence shall be heard in public 
and documentary evidence shall be open to public inspection.

(6) If the Secretary of State is satisfied in the case of any such 
inquiry--

(a) that giving evidence of a particular description or, as the 

23
I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), Atodlen 5, paragraff 22.

24
I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), Atodlen 5, paragraff 22.

25
I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), Atodlen 5, paragraff 22.

Tudalen y pecyn 163



73

case may be, making it available for inspection would be 
likely to result in the disclosure of information as to any of 
the matters mentioned in sub-paragraph (7); and

(b) that the public disclosure of that information would be 
contrary to the national interest,

he may direct that evidence of the description indicated in the 
direction shall only be heard or, as the case may be, open to 
inspection at that inquiry by such persons or persons of such 
descriptions as he may specify in that direction.

(7) The matters referred to in sub-paragraph (6)(a) are--

(a) national security; and

(b) the measures taken or to be taken to ensure the security of 
any premises or property.

(8) The appointed person or the Secretary of State has the same 
power to make orders under section 250(5) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (orders with respect to costs of the parties) 
in relation to proceedings in England26 under this Schedule which 
do not give rise to an inquiry as he has in relation to such an 
inquiry.

6A (1) If the Secretary of State is considering giving a direction under 
paragraph 6(6) the Attorney General may appoint a person to 
represent the interests of any person who will be prevented from 
hearing or inspecting any evidence at a local inquiry if the 
direction is given.

(2) If before the Secretary of State gives a direction under paragraph 
6(6) no person is appointed under sub-paragraph (1), the 
Attorney General may at any time appoint a person as mentioned 
in sub-paragraph (1) for the purposes of the inquiry.

(3) The Lord Chancellor may by rules make provision--

(a) as to the procedure to be followed by the Secretary of State 
before he gives a direction under paragraph 6(6) in a case 
where a person has been appointed under sub-paragraph 
(1);

(b) as to the functions of a person appointed under 
sub-paragraph (1) or (2).

(4) If a person is appointed under sub-paragraph (1) or (2) (the 
appointed representative) the Secretary of State may direct any 
person who he thinks is interested in the inquiry in relation to a 
matter mentioned in paragraph 6(7) (the responsible person) to 
pay the fees and expenses of the appointed representative.

(5) If the appointed representative and the responsible person are 

26
I’w mewnosod gan y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru), Atodlen 5, paragraff 22.

Tudalen y pecyn 164



74

unable to agree the amount of the fees and expenses, the 
amount must be determined by the Secretary of State.

(6) The Secretary of State must cause the amount agreed between 
the appointed representative and the responsible person or 
determined by him to be certified.

(7) An amount so certified is recoverable from the responsible person 
as a civil debt.

(8) Rules made under sub-paragraph (3) must be contained in a 
statutory instrument subject to annulment in pursuance of a 
resolution of either House of Parliament.

(9) Sub-paragraph (10) applies if--

(a) a person is appointed under sub-paragraph (1) or (2), 
but

(b) no inquiry is held as mentioned in paragraph 6(1).

(10) Sub-paragraphs (4) to (7) above apply in respect of the fees and 
expenses of the person appointed as if the inquiry had been held.

(11) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (10) the responsible person is 
the person to whom the Secretary of State thinks he would have 
given a direction under sub-paragraph (4) if an inquiry had been 
held.

(12) Sub-paragraphs (9) to (11) do not affect paragraph 6(8). 

Supplementary provisions

7 (1) The Tribunals and Inquiries Act 1992 shall apply to a local inquiry
or other hearing held in pursuance of this Schedule as it applies 
to a statutory inquiry held by the Secretary of State, but as if in 
section 10(1) of that Act (statement of reasons for decisions) the 
reference to any decision taken by the Secretary of State were a 
reference to a decision taken by an appointed person.

(2) Where an appointed person is an officer of the Department for 
Communities and Local Government or the Welsh Office the 
functions of determining an appeal and doing anything in 
connection with it conferred on him by this Schedule shall be 
treated for the purposes of the Parliamentary Commissioner Act 
1967--

(a) if he was appointed by the Secretary of State for the time 
being having general responsibility in planning matters in 
relation to England, as functions of that Department; and

(b) if he was appointed by the Secretary of State for the time 
being having general responsibility in planning matters in 
relation to Wales, as functions of the Welsh Office.

A 32(1)(a)

Tudalen y pecyn 165
A 32(1)(b)



75

(3) Where an appointed person is a member of the staff of the Welsh 
Government, the functions of determining an appeal and doing 
anything in connection with it conferred on the person by this 
Schedule are to be treated for the purposes of the Public Services 
Ombudsman (Wales) Act 2005 (c. 10) as functions of the Welsh 
Government.

Local inquiries: Wales

8 (1) This paragraph applies in relation to a local inquiry held in 
pursuance of this Schedule if the matter in respect of which the 
inquiry is to be held relates to Wales.

(2) The references in paragraph 6A(1) and (2) to the Attorney 
General must be read as references to the Counsel General to 
the Welsh Assembly Government .

(3) The Assembly may by regulations make provision as mentioned 
in paragraph 6A(3) in connection with a local inquiry to which this 
section applies.

(4) If the Assembly acts under sub-paragraph (3) rules made by the 
Lord Chancellor under paragraph 6A(3) do not have effect in 
relation to the inquiry.

(5) . . .

(6) Section 93(3) does not apply to regulations made under this 
paragraph. 

A 32(3)

A 39(9)

Tudalen y pecyn 166



1

Deddf Henebion a Mannau Archaeolegol 1979 

DIWYGIADAU A WNEIR GAN FIL YR AMGYLCHEDD HANESYDDOL (CYMRU)

Pwrpas

Nod y ddogfen hon yw dangos sut y bydd Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) (os y 
bydd yn cael ei basio fel y mae’n cael ei gyflwyno ar 1 Mai 2015) yn newid darpariaethau 
Deddf Henebion a Mannau Archaeolegol 1979, fel yr oeddent yn berthnasol i Gymru ar 7 
Ionawr 2015.

Mae yna linell drwy’r testun a fydd yn cael ei ddileu gan Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
(Cymru), ee mae’r testun sy’n cael ei ddileu yn edrych fel hyn, ac mae’r testun sy’n cael ei 
ychwanegu gan Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) wedi ei danlinellu, ee mae’r testun 
sy’n cael ei ychwanegu yn edrych fel hyn. Mae cyfeiriadau at ddarpariaethau diwygio 
perthnasol y Bil i’w gweld yn y golofn ar y dde ar bob tudalen.

Mae nifer o ddarpariaethau cysylltiedig y Ddeddf, er nad ydynt yn cael eu diwygio, yn cael 
eu cynnwys er mwyn gwella dealltwriaeth o’r diwygiadau arfaethedig. 

Rhybudd

Cafodd y testun hwn ei baratoi gan swyddogion Cadw. Er bod pob ymdrech wedi ei 
gwneud i sicrhau ei fod yn gywir, ni ddylid dibynnu arno fel testun diffiniol o’r 
Ddeddf nac o’r Bil. 

Unig nod y testun hwn yw helpu pobl i ddeall effaith Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
(Cymru). Ni fwriedir iddo gael ei ddefnyddio at unrhyw ddibenion eraill. 

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 8 Atodiad 3 / Paper 8 Annexe 3 

Tudalen y pecyn 167



2

Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979

Part I 

Ancient Monuments

Protection of scheduled monuments

1 Schedule of monuments

(1) The Secretary of State shall compile and maintain for the purposes 
of this Act (in such form as he thinks fit) a schedule of monuments 
(referred to below in this Act as "the Schedule").

(2) The Secretary of State shall on first compiling the Schedule 
include therein--

(a) any monument included in the list last published before the 
commencement of this Act under section 12 of the Ancient 
Monuments Consolidation and Amendment Act 1913; and

(b) any monument in respect of which the Secretary of State has 
before the commencement of this Act served notice on any 
person in accordance with section 6 (1) of the Ancient 
Monuments Act 1931 of his intention to include it in a list to 
be published under section 12.

(3) Subject to subsection (4) below, the Secretary of State may on first 
compiling the Schedule or at any time thereafter include therein 
any monument which appears to him to be of national importance.

The Secretary of State shall consult the Historic Buildings and 
Monuments Commission for England (in this Act referred to as "the 
Commission") before he includes in the Schedule a monument 
situated in England.

(4) The power of the Secretary of State under subsection (3) above to 
include any monument in the Schedule does not apply to any 
structure which is occupied as a dwelling house by any person 
other than a person employed as the caretaker thereof or his 
family.

(5) The Secretary of State may--

(a) exclude any monument from the Schedule; or

(b) amend the entry in the Schedule relating to any monument 
(whether by excluding anything previously included as part of 
the monument or adding anything not previously so included, 
or otherwise).

In the case of a monument situated in England, the Secretary of 

Yr adran o Fil 
yr Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol 
(Cymru) sy'n 
diwygio.

Tudalen y pecyn 168



3

State shall consult with the Commission before he makes an 
exclusion or amendment.

(5A) Section 1AA makes provision about consultation by the Welsh 
Ministers on proposals to include or exclude a monument or to 
make a material amendment in relation to a scheduled monument.

(6) As soon as may be after--

(a) including any monument in the Schedule under subsection 
(3) above;

(b) amending the entry in the Schedule relating to any 
monument; or

(c) excluding any monument from the Schedule;

the Secretary of State shall (subject to sub-section (6A) below) 
inform the owner and (if the owner is not the occupier) the occupier 
of the monument, and any local authority in whose area the 
monument is situated, of the action taken and, in a case falling 
within paragraph (a) or (b) above, shall also send to him or them a 
copy of the entry or (as the case may be) of the amended entry in 
the Schedule relating to that monument.

(6A) Subsection (6) above shall not apply as regards a monument 
situated in England but, as soon as may be after acting as 
mentioned in paragraph (a), (b) or (c) of that subsection as regards 
such a monument, the Secretary of State shall inform the 
Commission of the action taken and, in a case falling within 
paragraph (a) or (b) of that subsection, shall also send to the 
Commission a copy of the entry or (as the case may be) of the 
amended entry in the Schedule relating to that monument.

(6B) As soon as may be after making a material amendment of the kind 
described in section 1AA(5) in relation to a monument identified in 
the Schedule by reference to a map, the Welsh Ministers must—

(a) inform the owner and (if the owner is not the occupier) the 
occupier of the monument, and any local authority in whose 
area the monument is situated, of the action taken; and

(b) send to those persons a copy of the amended map.

(6C) Section 1AE(2) makes further provision about information that the 
Welsh Ministers must provide after making certain amendments in 
relation to the Schedule.

(7) Subject to subsection (7A) below the Secretary of State shall from 
time to time publish a list of all the monuments which are for the 
time being included in the Schedule, whether as a single list or in 
sections containing the monuments situated in particular areas; but 
in the case of a list published in sections, all sections of the list 

A 4(1)

Tudalen y pecyn 169
A 4(2)



4

need not be published simultaneously.

(7A) Subsection (7) above shall not apply as regards monuments 
situated in England, but the Secretary of State shall from time to 
time supply the Commission with a list of all the monuments which 
are so situated and are for the time being included in the 
Schedule, whether as a single list or in sections containing the 
monuments situated in particular areas; but in the case of a list 
supplied in sections, all sections of the list need not be supplied 
simultaneously.

(8) The Secretary of State may from time to time publish amendments 
of any list published under subsection (7) above, and any such list 
(as amended) shall be evidence of the inclusion in the Schedule 
for the time being--

(a) of the monuments listed; and

(b) of any matters purporting to be produced in the list from the 
entries in the Schedule relating to the monuments listed.

(8A) The Secretary of State shall from time to time supply the 
Commission with amendments of any list supplied under 
subsection (7A) above.

(9) An entry in the Schedule recording the inclusion therein of a 
monument situated in England and Wales shall be a local land 
charge.

(10) It shall be competent to record in the Register of Sasines--

(a) a certified copy of the entry or (as the case may be) the 
amended entry in the Schedule relating to any monument in 
Scotland which is heritable; and

(b) where any such monument is excluded from the Schedule 
and a certified copy of the entry in the Schedule relating to it 
has previously been so recorded under paragraph (a) above, 
a certificate issued by or on behalf of the Secretary of State 
stating that it has been so excluded.

(11) In this Act "scheduled monument" means any monument which is 
for the time being included in the Schedule.

1A Commission's functions as to informing and publishing

(1) As soon as may be after the Commission--

(a) have been informed as mentioned in section 1(6A) of this Act, 
and

(b) in a case falling within section 1(6)(a) or (b) of this Act, have 

Tudalen y pecyn 170



5

received a copy of the entry or (as the case may be) of the 
amended entry from the Secretary of State,

the Commission shall inform the owner and (if the owner is not the 
occupier) the occupier of the monument, and any local authority in 
whose area the monument is situated, of the inclusion, 
amendment or exclusion and, in a case falling within section 
1(6)(a) or (b), shall also send to him or them a copy of the entry or 
(as the case may be) of the amended entry in the Schedule 
relating to that monument.

(2) As soon as may be after the Commission receive a list or a section 
in pursuance of section 1(7A) of this Act, they shall publish the list 
or section (as the case may be).

(3) The Commission shall from time to time publish amendments of 
any list published under subsection (2) above, and any such list 
(as amended) shall be evidence of the inclusion in the Schedule 
for the time being--

(a) of the monuments listed; and

(b) of any matters purporting to be reproduced in the list from the 
entries in the Schedule relating to monuments listed.

1AA Duty to consult on certain amendments relating to the 
Schedule

(1) This section applies where the Welsh Ministers are proposing—

(a) to include a monument in the Schedule;

(b) to exclude a monument from the Schedule; or

(c) in the case of a monument which is identified in the Schedule 
by reference to a map maintained by the Welsh Ministers, to 
make a material amendment in relation to the monument.

(2) The Welsh Ministers must—

(a) serve notice of the proposed inclusion, exclusion or 
amendment on the appropriate persons; and

(b) invite those persons to submit written representations about 
the proposal.

(3) The appropriate persons are—

(a) the owner of the monument;

(b) if the owner is not the occupier, the occupier of the monument;

(c) each local authority in whose area the monument is situated; 
and

Tudalen y pecyn 171
A 3(1)



6

(d) any other person who appears to the Welsh Ministers 
appropriate as having special knowledge of, or interest in, the 
monument, or in monuments of special historic or 
archaeological interest more generally.

(4) A notice under subsection (2) must—

(a) specify the proposed inclusion, exclusion or amendment;

(b) specify the period within which representations about the 
proposal may be made, which must be at least 28 days 
beginning with the day on which the notice is served; and

(c) in the case of a proposed inclusion or a proposed 
amendment of the kind described in subsection (5)(a)—

(i) include a statement of the effect of section 1AB; and

(ii) specify the date on which interim protection takes effect 
under subsection (2) of that section.

(5) For the purposes of this section an amendment in relation to a 
monument in the Schedule is “material” if it—

(a) adds to the area shown for the monument on the map 
referred to in subsection (1)(c); or

(b) reduces the area so shown.

(6)  The Welsh Ministers may by regulations amend subsection (3) by 
adding a description of person to the list of appropriate persons in 
that subsection; and where the Welsh Ministers do so, they may 
also make such amendments to this Act as they consider 
appropriate in consequence of the amendment to subsection (3).

1AB Interim protection pending decisions on certain amendments 
relating to the Schedule

(1) This section applies where the Welsh Ministers consult under 
section 1AA on a proposal to—

(a) include a monument in the Schedule; or

(b) make a material amendment of the kind described in section 
1AA(5)(a) in relation to a monument in the Schedule.

(2) The provisions of this Act have effect in relation to the monument, 
from the beginning of the day specified for the purposes of section 
1AA(4)(c)(ii)—

(a) in the case of a proposal to include a monument in the 
Schedule, as if the monument were a scheduled monument; 
and

Tudalen y pecyn 172
A 3(1)



7

(b) in the case of a proposal to make a material amendment in 
relation to a monument in the Schedule, as if the amendment 
were made.

(3) The protection conferred on a monument or area by virtue of 
subsection (2) is referred to in this Act as “interim protection”.

(4) Interim protection conferred by virtue of subsection (2)(a) ceases 
to have effect—

(a) where the Welsh Ministers include the monument in the 
Schedule, from the beginning of the day specified in the 
notice for the purpose of section 1AE(2)(a); or

(b) where the Welsh Ministers decide not to include the 
monument in the Schedule, from the beginning of the day 
specified in a notice issued to—

(i) the owner of the monument;

(ii) if the owner is not the occupier, the occupier of the 
monument; and

(iii) each local authority in whose area the monument is 
situated.

(5) Interim protection conferred by virtue of subsection (2)(b) ceases 
to have effect—

(a) where the Welsh Ministers make the material amendment, 
from the beginning of the day specified in the notice for the 
purpose of section 1AE(2)(a); or

(b) where the Welsh Ministers decide not to make the material 
amendment, from the beginning of the day specified in a 
notice issued to—

(i) the owner of the monument;

(ii) if the owner is not the occupier, the occupier of the 
monument; and

(iii) each local authority in whose area the monument is 
situated.

(6) The Welsh Ministers—

(a) must publish by electronic means a list containing particulars 
of each monument in relation to which interim protection has 
effect, and

(b) must, on request, provide a copy of the notice served under 
section 1AA(2) in respect of such a monument.

Tudalen y pecyn 173
A 3(1)



8

1AC Provisions applicable on lapse of interim protection

Schedule A1 has effect with respect to the lapse of interim 
protection.

1AD Compensation for loss or damage caused by interim 
protection

(1) This section applies where interim protection in respect of a 
monument ceases to have effect as a result of the issue of a notice 
by the Welsh Ministers under section 1AB(4)(b) or (5)(b).

(2) Any person who, at the time when the interim protection took 
effect, had an interest in the monument is, on making a claim to 
the Welsh Ministers within the prescribed time and in the 
prescribed manner, entitled to be paid compensation by the Welsh 
Ministers in respect of any loss or damage directly attributable to 
the effect of the protection. 

(3) The loss or damage in respect of which compensation is payable 
under subsection (2) includes a sum payable in respect of any 
breach of contract caused by the necessity of discontinuing or 
countermanding any works to the monument on account of the 
interim protection having effect.

1AE Review of decisions on certain amendments relating to the 
Schedule

(1) This section applies where the Welsh Ministers—

(a) include a monument in the Schedule; or

(b) make a material amendment of the kind described in section 
1AA(5)(a) in relation to a monument in the Schedule.

(2) When the Welsh Ministers inform the owner and (if the owner is 
not the occupier) the occupier of the monument under section 1(6) 
or (6B) that they have taken that action, they must also serve on 
that person or those persons a notice which—

(a) specifies the date on which the Welsh Ministers did so (and 
on which interim protection under section 1AB(2) ceased to 
have effect); and

(b) states that the person may make an application to the Welsh 
Ministers requesting them to review their decision to do so.

(3) Where the owner or occupier of the monument makes such an 
application, the Welsh Ministers must—

(a) carry out the review requested;

Tudalen y pecyn 174
A 3(1)



9

(b) make a decision on the review; and

(c) make such amendment to the Schedule or the map referred 
to in section 1AA(1)(c) as they consider appropriate to give 
effect to that decision.

(4) Except as provided in section 55, the validity of any decision taken 
by the Welsh Ministers on the review is not to be questioned in any 
legal proceedings.

(5) The Welsh Ministers must carry out a review under this section in 
such one or more of the following ways as appears to them to be 
appropriate—

(a) by means of a public local inquiry;

(b) by means of a hearing;

(c) on the basis of written representations.

(6) The Welsh Ministers may by regulations make further provision in 
connection with reviews under this section, including provision 
about —

(a) the grounds on which an application for a review may be 
made;

(b) the information that must be provided to, or may be required 
by, the Welsh Ministers in connection with an application;

(c) the form and manner in which an application must be made;

(d) the period within which an application must be made;

(e) the procedure that is to be followed in connection with a 
review;

(f) the conduct of public local inquiries and hearings; and

(g) costs that may be required to be paid in connection with a 
review.

(7) Regulations made by virtue of subsection (6)(e), (f) or (g) may 
confer power on the Welsh Ministers—

(i) to determine matters of a description specified in the 
regulations; and

(ii) to give directions in relation to those matters.

(8) Schedule A2 applies to reviews under this section.

2 Control of works affecting scheduled monuments

(1) If any person executes or causes or permits to be executed any 

Tudalen y pecyn 175
A 3(1)



10

works to which this section applies he shall be guilty of an offence 
unless the works are authorised under this Part of this Act or by 
development consent.

(2) This section applies to any of the following works, that is to say--

(a) any works resulting in the demolition or destruction of or any 
damage to a scheduled monument;

(b) any works for the purpose of removing or repairing a 
scheduled monument or any part of it or of making any 
alterations or additions thereto; and

(c) any flooding or tipping operations on land in, on or under 
which there is a scheduled monument.

(3) Without prejudice to any other authority to execute works 
conferred under this Part of this Act, works to which this section 
applies are authorised under this Part of this Act if--

(a) the Secretary of State has granted written consent (referred 
to below in this Act as "scheduled monument consent")

for the execution of the works; and

(b) the works are executed in accordance with the terms of the 
consent and of any conditions attached to the consent.

(3A) If works to which this section applies have been executed in 
relation to a scheduled monument situated in Wales or land in, on 
or under which there is such a scheduled monument without being 
authorised under this Part, and the Welsh Ministers grant consent 
for the retention of the works, the works are authorised under this 
Part from the grant of the consent.

(3B) References in this Act to scheduled monument consent (other 
than in section 4) include a reference to consent under subsection 
(3A).

(4) Scheduled monument consent may be granted either 
unconditionally or subject to conditions (whether with respect to 
the manner in which or the persons by whom the works or any of 
the works are to be executed or otherwise).

(5) Without prejudice to the generality of subsection (4) above, a 
condition attached to a scheduled monument consent may require 
that

(a) a person authorised by the Commission (in a case where the 
monument in question is situated in England), or

(b) the Secretary of State or a person authorised by the 
Secretary of State (in any other case)

be afforded an opportunity, before any works to which the consent 

Tudalen y pecyn 176
A 6(1)



11

relates are begun, to examine the monument and its site and carry 
out such excavations therein as appear to the Secretary of State to 
be desirable for the purpose of archaeological investigation.

(5A) In the case of a monument situated in Wales, the reference in 
subsection (3)(a) to the granting of written consent includes a 
reference to the granting of consent in such other manner as may 
be prescribed by the Welsh Ministers.

(5B) The Welsh Ministers may by regulations make provision as to the 
form and content of consent under this section in relation to a 
monument situated in Wales.

(6) Without prejudice to subsection (1) above, if a person executing or 
causing or permitting to be executed any works to which a 
scheduled monument consent relates fails to comply with any 
condition attached to the consent he shall be guilty of an offence, 
unless he proves that he took all reasonable precautions and 
exercised all due diligence to avoid contravening the condition.

(6A) In any proceedings for an offence under subsection (1) in relation 
to a monument or anything else on which interim protection is 
conferred (which is, as a result of section 1AB(2), treated as a 
scheduled monument or part of such a monument) —

(a) it is a defence for the accused to prove that the accused did 
not know, and could not reasonably have been expected to 
know, that the interim protection had been conferred; and

(b) where the defence is raised by a person on whom a notice 
should have been served under section 1AA(2), it is for the 
prosecution to prove that the notice was served on the 
person.

(7) In any proceedings for an offence under this section in relation to 
works within subsection (2)(a) above it shall be a defence for the 
accused to prove that he took all reasonable precautions and 
exercised all due diligence to avoid or prevent damage to the 
monument.

(8) In any proceedings for an offence under this section in relation to 
works within subsection (2)(a) or (c) above which have been 
executed in relation to a scheduled monument situated in England 
or land in, on or under which there is such a scheduled monument
it shall be a defence for the accused to prove that he did not know 
and had no reason to believe that the monument was within the 
area affected by the works or (as the case may be) that it was a 
scheduled monument.

(8A) In any proceedings for an offence under this section in relation to 
works within subsection (2)(a) or (c) which have been executed in 

A

A

Tudalen y pecyn 177
A 5(1)
 15(2)

 15(3)

A 3(2)



12

relation to a scheduled monument situated in Wales or land in, on 
or under which there is such a scheduled monument, it is a 
defence for the accused to prove that, before executing the works 
or before causing or permitting their execution (as the case may 
be), the accused —

(a) had taken all reasonable steps to find out whether there was 
a scheduled monument in the area affected by the works; 
and 

(b) did not know, and had no reason to believe, that the 
monument was within the area affected by the works or (as 
the case may be) that it was a scheduled monument.

(9) In any proceedings for an offence under this section it shall be a 
defence to prove that the works were urgently necessary in the 
interests of safety or health and that notice in writing of the need 
for the works was given to the Secretary of State as soon as 
reasonably practicable.

(10) A person guilty of an offence under this section shall be liable--

(a) on summary conviction or, in Scotland, on conviction before a 
court of summary jurisdiction, to a fine not exceeding the 
statutory maximum; or

(b) on conviction on indictment to a fine.

(11) Part I of Schedule 1 to this Act shall have effect with respect to 
applications for and the effect of, scheduled monument consent.

3 Grant of scheduled monument consent by order of the 
Secretary of State

(1) The Secretary of State may by order grant scheduled monument 
consent for the execution of works of any class or description 
specified in the order, and any such consent may apply to 
scheduled monuments of any class or description so specified. 
Before granting consent in relation to monuments of a class or 
description which includes monuments situated in England, the 
Secretary of State shall consult with the Commission in relation to 
the monuments so situated.

(2) Any conditions attached by virtue of section 2 of this Act to a 
scheduled monument consent granted by an order under this 
section shall apply in such class or description of cases as may be 
specified in the order.

(3) The Secretary of State may direct that scheduled monument 
consent granted by an order under this section shall not apply to 
any scheduled monument specified in the direction, and may 

Tudalen y pecyn 178
A 15(3)



13

withdraw any direction given under this subsection. Before making 
a direction in relation to a monument situated in England, or 
withdrawing such a direction, the Secretary of State shall consult 
with the Commission.

(4) A direction under subsection (3) above shall not take effect until 
notice of it has been served on the occupier or (if there is no 
occupier) on the owner of the monument in question.

(5) References below in this Act to a scheduled monument consent do 
not include references to a scheduled monument consent granted 
by an order under this section unless the contrary intention is 
expressed.

4 Duration, modification and revocation of scheduled 
monument consent

(1) Subject to subsection (2) below, if no works to which a scheduled 
monument consent relates are executed or started within the 
period of five years beginning with the date on which the consent
was granted, or such longer or shorter period as may be specified 
for the purposes of this subsection in the consent, the consent 
shall cease to have effect at the end of that period (unless 
previously revoked in accordance with the following provisions of 
this section).

(2) Subsection (1) above does not apply to a scheduled monument 
consent which provides that it shall cease to have effect at the end 
of a period specified therein.

(3) If it appears to the Secretary of State to be expedient to do so, he 
may by a direction given under this section modify or revoke a 
scheduled monument consent to any extent he considers 
expedient. Where a direction would (if given) affect a monument 
situated in England, the Secretary of State shall consult with the 
Commission before he gives such a direction.

(4) Without prejudice to the generality of the power conferred by 
subsection (3) above to modify a scheduled monument consent, it 
extends to specifying a period, or altering any period specified, for 
the purposes of subsection (1) above, and to including a provision 
to the effect mentioned in subsection (2) above, or altering any 
period specified for the purposes of any such provision.

(5) Part II of Schedule 1 to this Act shall have effect with respect to 
directions under this section modifying or revoking a scheduled 
monument consent.

Tudalen y pecyn 179



14

5 Execution of works for preservation of a scheduled 
monument by Secretary of State in cases of urgency

(1) If it appears to the Secretary of State that any works are urgently 
necessary for the preservation of a scheduled monument he may 
enter the site of the monument and execute those works, after 
giving the owner and (if the owner is not the occupier) the occupier 
of the monument not less than seven days' notice in writing of his 
intention to do so.

(2) Where the Secretary of State executes works under this section for 
repairing any damage to a scheduled monument--

(a) any compensation order previously made in respect of that 
damage under section 130 of the Powers of Criminal Courts 
(Sentencing) Act 2000 (compensation orders against 
convicted persons) in favour of any other person shall be 
enforceable (so far as not already complied with) as if it had 
been made in favour of the Secretary of State; and

(b) any such order subsequently made in respect of that damage 
shall be made in favour of the Secretary of State.

(3) If it appears to the Secretary of State that any works are urgently 
necessary for the preservation of a scheduled monument situated 
in England, he may (instead of acting as mentioned in subsection 
(1) above) authorise the Commission to enter the site of the 
monument and execute such works as are specified in the 
authorisation.

(4) In that case, the Commission may enter the site and execute the 
works after giving the owner and (if the owner is not the occupier) 
the occupier of the monument not less than seven days' notice in 
writing of their intention to do so.

(5) Where the Secretary of State gives an authorisation under 
subsection (3) above, subsection (2) above shall have effect with 
the substitution of "Commission" for "Secretary of State" (in each 
place) and of "execute" for "executes".

6 Powers of entry for inspection of scheduled monuments, etc

(1) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Secretary of State 
may at any reasonable time enter any land for the purpose of 
inspecting any scheduled monument in, on or under the land with 
a view to ascertaining its condition and

(a) whether any works affecting the monument are being carried 
out in contravention of section 2(1) of this Act; or

Tudalen y pecyn 180



15

(b) whether it has been or is likely to be damaged (by any such 
works or otherwise).

(2) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Secretary of State 
may at any reasonable time enter any land for the purpose of 
inspecting any scheduled monument in, on or under the land in 
connection with--

(a) any application for scheduled monument consent for works 
affecting that monument; or

(b) any proposal by the Secretary of State to modify or revoke a 
scheduled monument consent for any such works.

(3) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Secretary of State 
may at any reasonable time enter any land for the purpose of--

(a) observing the execution on the land of any works to which a 
scheduled monument consent relates; and

(b) inspecting the condition of the land and the scheduled 
monument in question after the completion of any such 
works;

so as to ensure that the works in question are to have been executed 
in accordance with the terms of the consent and of any conditions 
attached to the consent.

(4) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Secretary of State 
may at any reasonable time enter any land on which any works to 
which a scheduled consent relates are being carried out for the 
purpose of--

(a) inspecting the land (including any buildings or other 
structures on the land) with a view to recording any matters of 
archaeological or historical interest; and

(b) observing the execution of those works with a view to 
examining and recording any objects or other material of 
archaeological or historical interest, and recording any 
matters of archaeological or historical interest, discovered 
during the course of those works.

(5) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Secretary of State 
may enter any land in, on or under which a scheduled monument 
is situated, with the consent of the owner and (if the owner is not 
the occupier) of the occupier of the land, for the purpose of 
erecting and maintaining on or near the site of the monument such 
notice boards and marker posts as appear to the Secretary of 
State to be desirable with a view to preserving the monument from 
accidental or deliberate damage. This subsection does not apply to 
land in England.

Tudalen y pecyn 181



16

(6) References in this section to scheduled monument consent include 
references to consent granted by order under section 3 of this Act.

6A Commission's powers of entry in relation to scheduled 
monuments

(1) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Commission may at 
any reasonable time enter any land in England for the purpose of 
inspecting any scheduled monument in, on or under the land with 
a view to ascertaining whether any works affecting the monument 
have been or are being carried out in contravention of section 2(1) 
of this Act and so to enabling the Commission to decide whether to 
institute proceedings in England for an offence under section 2(1).

(2) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Commission may at 
any reasonable time enter any land in England for the purpose of--

(a) observing the execution on the land of any works to which a 
scheduled monument consent relates; and

(b) inspecting the condition of the land and the scheduled 
monument in question after the completion of any such 
works,

with a view to ascertaining whether the works in question are or 
have been executed in accordance with the terms of the consent 
and of any conditions attached to the consent, and so to enabling 
the Commission to decide whether to institute proceedings in 
England for an offence under section 2(1) or (6) of this Act.

(3) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Commission may at 
any reasonable time enter any land in England for the purpose of 
inspecting any scheduled monument in, on or under the land in 
connection with any consultation made in respect of the monument 
under section 4(3) of this Act or paragraph 3(3)(c) of Schedule 1 to 
this Act.

(4) Any person duly authorised in writing by the Commission may 
enter any land which is in England and in, on or under which a 
scheduled monument is situated, with the consent of the owner 
and (if the owner is not the occupier) of the occupier of the land, 
for the purpose of erecting and maintaining on or near the site of 
the monument such notice boards and marker posts as appear to 
the Commission to be desirable with a view to preserving the 
monument from accidental or deliberate damage.

(5) References in this section to scheduled monument consent include 
references to consent granted by order under section 3 of this Act.

Tudalen y pecyn 182



17

7 Compensation for refusal of scheduled monument consent

(1) Subject to the following provisions of this section, where a person 
who has an interest in the whole or any part of a monument incurs 
expenditure or otherwise sustains any loss or damage in 
consequence of the refusal, or the granting subject to conditions, 
of a scheduled monument consent in relation to any works of a 
description mentioned in subsection (2) below, the Secretary of 
State or (where the monument in question is situated in England) 
the Commission shall pay to that person compensation in respect 
of that expenditure, loss or damage.

References in this section and in section 8 of this Act to 
compensation being paid in respect of any works are references to 
compensation being paid in respect of any expenditure incurred or 
other loss or damage sustained in consequence of the refusal, or 
the granting subject to conditions, of a scheduled monument 
consent in relation to those works.

(2) The following are works in respect of which compensation is 
payable under this section--

(a) works which are reasonably necessary for carrying out any 
development for which planning permission had been granted 
(otherwise than by a general development order) before the 
time when the monument in question became a scheduled 
monument and was still effective at the date of the application 
for scheduled monument consent;

(b) works which do not constitute development, or constitute 
development such that planning permission is granted 
therefor by a general development order; and

(c) works which are reasonably necessary for the continuation of 
any use of the monument for any purpose for which it was in 
use immediately before the date of the application for 
scheduled monument consent.

For the purpose of paragraph (c) above, any use in contravention 
of any legal restrictions for the time being applying to the use of 
the monument shall be disregarded.

(3) The compensation payable under this section in respect of any 
works within subsection (2)(a) above shall be limited to 
compensation in respect of any expenditure incurred or other loss 
or damage sustained by virtue of the fact that, in consequence of 
the Secretary of State's decision, any development for which the 
planning permission in question was granted could not be carried 
out without contravening section 2(1) of this Act.

(4) In the case of a monument situated in England, a person shall not A 10(1)

Tudalen y pecyn 183



18

be entitled to compensation under this section by virtue of 
subsection (2)(b) above if the works in question or any of them 
would or might result in the total or partial demolition or destruction 
of the monument, unless those works consist solely of operations 
involved in or incidental to the use of the site of the monument for 
the purposes of agriculture or forestry (including afforestation).

(4A) In the case of a monument situated in Wales, a person is not 
entitled to compensation under this section by virtue of section 
(2)(b) if the works in question or any of them would or might result 
in the total or partial demolition or destruction of the monument, 
unless those works consist solely of operations involved in or 
incidental to the use of the site of the monument for purposes 
specified by the Welsh Ministers by regulations.

(5) In a case where scheduled monument consent is granted subject 
to conditions, a person shall not be entitled to compensation under 
this section by virtue of subsection (2)(c) above unless compliance 
with those conditions would in effect make it impossible to use the 
monument for the purpose there mentioned.

(6) In calculating, for the purposes of this section, the amount of any 
loss or damage consisting of depreciation of the value of an 
interest in land--

(a) it shall be assumed that any subsequent application for 
scheduled monument consent in relation to works of a like 
description would be determined in the same way; but

(b) in the case of a refusal of scheduled monument consent, the 
Secretary of State, on refusing that consent, undertook to 
grant such consent for some other works affecting the 
monument in the event of an application being made in that 
behalf, regard shall be had to that undertaking.

(7) References in this section to a general development order are 
references to a development order made as a general order 
applicable (subject to such exceptions as may be specified therein) 
to all land.

8 Recovery of compensation under section 7 on subsequent 
grant of consent

(1) Subject to the following provisions of this section, this section 
applies--

(a) in a case where compensation under section 7 of this Act was 
paid in consequence of the refusal of a scheduled monument 
consent, if the Secretary of State subsequently grants 
scheduled monument consent for the execution of all or any of 

A 10(2)

Tudalen y pecyn 184



19

the works in respect of which the compensation was paid; and

(b) in a case where compensation under that section was paid in 
consequence of the granting of a scheduled monument consent 
subject to conditions, if the Secretary of State subsequently so 
modifies that consent that those conditions, or any of them, 
cease to apply to the execution of all or any of the works in 
respect of which the compensation was paid or grant a new 
consent in respect of all or any of those works free from those 
conditions, or any of them.

(2) This section does not apply in any case unless--

(a) the compensation paid exceeded £20; and

(b) the requirement mentioned in subsection (2A) below is 
fulfilled.

(2A) The requirement is that--

(a) where the monument in question is situated in England, the 
Commission have caused notice of the payment of 
compensation to be deposited with the council of each district 
or London borough in which the monument is situated or 
(where it is situated in the City of London, the Inner Temple 
or the Middle Temple) with the Common Council of the City of 
London;

(b) where the monument in question is situated in Scotland, the 
Secretary of State has caused such notice to be deposited 
with the local authority of each area in which the monument is 
situated;

(c) where the monument in question is situated in Wales, the 
Secretary of State has caused such notice to be deposited 
with the council of each county or county borough in which 
the monument is situated.

(3) In granting or modifying a scheduled monument consent in a case 
to which this section applies the Secretary of State may do so on 
terms that no works in respect of which the compensation was 
paid are to be executed in pursuance of the consent until the 
recoverable amount has been repaid to the Secretary of State or 
secured to his satisfaction or (as the case may be) has been 
repaid to the Commission or secured to their satisfaction.

Subject to subsection (4) below, in this subsection "the recoverable 
amount" means such amount (being an amount representing the 
whole of the compensation previously paid or such part thereof as 
the Secretary of State thinks fit) as the Secretary of State may 
specify in giving notice of his decision on the application for 
scheduled monument consent or (as the case may be) in the 

Tudalen y pecyn 185



20

direction modifying the consent.

(4) Where a person who has an interest in the whole or any part of a 
monument is aggrieved by the amount specified by the Secretary 
of State as the recoverable amount for the purpose of subsection 
(3) above, he may require the determination of that amount to be 
referred to the Upper Tribunal or (in the case of a monument 
situated in Scotland) to the Lands Tribunal for Scotland; and in any 
such case the recoverable amount for the purposes of that 
subsection shall be such amount (being an amount representing 
the whole or any part of the compensation previously paid) as that 
Tribunal may determine to be just in the circumstances of the 
case.

(5) A notice deposited under subsection (2)(b) above shall specify the 
decision which gave rise to the right to compensation, the 
monument affected by the decision, and the amount of the 
compensation.

(6) A notice so deposited in the case of a monument situated in 
England and Wales shall be a local land charge; and for the 
purposes of the Local Land Charges Act 1975 the council with 
whom any such notice is deposited shall be treated as the 
originating authority as respects the charge thereby constituted.

9 Compensation where works affecting a scheduled monument 
cease to be authorised

(1) Subject to the following provisions of this section, where any works 
affecting a scheduled monument which were previously authorised 
under this Part of this Act cease to be so, then, if any person who 
has an interest in the whole or any part of the monument--

(a) has incurred expenditure in carrying out works which are 
rendered abortive by the fact that any further works have 
ceased to be so authorised; or

(b) has otherwise sustained loss or damage which is directly 
attributable to that fact;

the Secretary of State or (where the monument in question is 
situated in England) the Commission shall pay to that person 
compensation in respect of that expenditure, loss or damage.

(2) Subsection (1) above only applies where the works cease to be 
authorised under this Part of this Act--

(a) by virtue of the fact that a scheduled monument consent 
granted by order under section 3 of this Act ceases to apply 
to any scheduled monument (whether by virtue of variation or 

Tudalen y pecyn 186



21

revocation of the order or by virtue of a direction under 
subsection (3) of that section); or

(b) by virtue of the modification or revocation of a scheduled 
monument consent by a direction given under section 4 of 
this Act; or

(c) in accordance with paragraph 8 of Schedule 1 to this Act, by 
virtue of the service of a notice of proposed modification or 
revocation of a scheduled monument consent under 
paragraph 5 of that Schedule.

(3) A person shall not be entitled to compensation under this section 
in a case falling within subsection (2)(a) above unless, on an 
application for scheduled monument consent for the works in 
question, consent is refused, or is granted subject to conditions 
other than those which previously applied under the order.

(4) For the purposes of this section, any expenditure incurred in the 
preparation of plans for the purposes of any works, or upon other 
similar matters preparatory thereto, shall be taken to be included in 
the expenditure incurred in carrying out those works.

(5) Subject to subsection (4) above, no compensation shall be paid 
under this section in respect of any works carried out before the 
grant of the scheduled monument consent in question, or in 
respect of any other loss or damage (not being loss or damage 
consisting of depreciation of the value of an interest in land) arising 
out of anything done or omitted to be done before the grant of that 
consent.

Agreements concerning scheduled monuments etc: Wales

9ZA Heritage partnership agreement

(1) The Welsh Ministers may enter into an agreement under this 
section (a “heritage partnership agreement”) with the owner of—

(a) a scheduled monument situated in Wales; or

(b) any land adjoining or in the vicinity of such a scheduled 
monument (“associated land”).

(2) Any of the following may also be a party to a heritage partnership 
agreement (in addition to the owner and the Welsh Ministers)—

(a) any occupier of the scheduled monument or its associated 
land;

(b) any person with an interest in the scheduled monument or its 
associated land;

Tudalen y pecyn 187
A 11(1)



22

(c) any person involved in the management of the scheduled 
monument or its associated land;

(d) any local authority in whose area the scheduled monument or 
its associated land is situated;

(e) any local authority which is a guardian of the scheduled 
monument or its associated land by virtue of this Act;

(f) any other person who appears to the Welsh Ministers 
appropriate as having a special knowledge of, or interest in, 
the scheduled monument, or in monuments of special historic 
or archaeological interest more generally.

(3) A heritage partnership agreement may contain provision—

(a) granting scheduled monument consent under section 2(3) for 
specified works for the purpose of removing or repairing the 
scheduled monument to which the agreement relates or any 
part of it, or of making any alterations or additions to the 
monument; and

(b) specifying any conditions to which the consent is subject 
(whether with respect to the manner in which or the persons 
by whom the works or any of the works are to be executed or 
otherwise).

(4) A heritage partnership agreement may also—

(a) specify or describe works that would, or would not, in the 
view of the parties to the agreement, constitute works to 
which section 2 applies;

(b) make provision about the maintenance and preservation of 
the monument or its associated land;

(c) make provision about the carrying out of specified works, or 
the doing of any specified thing, in relation to the scheduled 
monument or its associated land;

(d) provide for public access to the scheduled monument or its 
associated land and the provision of associated facilities, 
information or services to the public;

(e) restrict access to, or use of, the scheduled monument or its 
associated land;

(f) prohibit the doing of any specified thing in relation to the 
scheduled monument or its associated land;

(g) provide for the Welsh Ministers, or any local authority in 
whose area the scheduled monument or its associated land 
is situated, to make payments of specified amounts and on 

Tudalen y pecyn 188
A 11(1)



23

specified terms—

(i) for, or towards, the cost of any works provided for under 
the agreement; or

(ii) in consideration of any restriction, prohibition or 
obligation accepted by any other party to the 
agreement.

(5) In this section “specified” means specified or described in the 
heritage partnership agreement.

(6) In this section and in section 9ZB “owner”, in relation to a 
scheduled monument or its associated land, means a person who 
is for the time being—

(a) the estate owner in respect of the fee simple in the 
monument or its associated land (as the case may be); or

(b) entitled to a tenancy of the monument or its associated land 
(as the case may be) for a term of years certain of which not 
less than 7 years remains unexpired.

(7) Where more than one person is the owner of a scheduled 
monument or its associated land, the references in subsection (1) 
and in section 9ZB(2)(b) to the owner are to any one or more of 
those persons.

9ZB Heritage partnership agreement: supplemental

(1) A heritage partnership agreement—

(a) must be in writing;

(b) must make provision for the parties to review its terms at 
intervals specified in the agreement;

(c) must make provision for its termination and variation; and

(d) may contain incidental and consequential provision.

(2) A heritage partnership agreement may relate to more than one 
scheduled monument, provided that the following are parties to the 
agreement in each case—

(a) the Welsh Ministers; and

(b) the owner of the scheduled monument or the owner of land 
adjoining or in the vicinity of the scheduled monument.

(3) The Welsh Ministers may by regulations make provision—

(a) about any consultation that must take place before a heritage 
partnership agreement is made or varied;

Tudalen y pecyn 189
A 11(1)



24

(b) about the publicity that must be given to a heritage 
partnership agreement before or after it is made or varied;

(c) specifying terms that must be included in a heritage 
partnership agreement;

(d) enabling the Welsh Ministers to terminate by order a heritage 
partnership agreement or any provision of such an 
agreement;

(e) about the provision that may be included in an order made 
under regulations under paragraph (d), including provision 
enabling such orders to contain supplementary, incidental, 
transitory, transitional or saving provision;

(f) disapplying, or applying or reproducing with or without 
modifications, any provision of this Act for the purposes of 
heritage partnership agreements.

(4) A heritage partnership agreement cannot impose any obligation or 
liability, or confer any right, on a person who is not a party to the 
agreement (and, accordingly, scheduled monument consent 
granted by such an agreement enures only for the benefit of the 
parties to the agreement).

Scheduled monument enforcement notices

9ZC Scheduled monument enforcement notice

(1) This section applies where it appears to the Welsh Ministers that 
works affecting a scheduled monument situated in Wales or land 
in, on or under which there is such a scheduled monument have 
been or are being carried out in contravention of section 2(1) or 
(6).

(2) The Welsh Ministers may issue a notice under this section 
(referred to in this Part as a “scheduled monument enforcement 
notice”) if, having regard to the effect of the works on the
monument as one of national importance, they consider that it is 
expedient to do so.

(3) A scheduled monument enforcement notice must be in writing and 
must specify—

(a) the date on which the notice takes effect (see subsection (4));

(b) the alleged contravention;

(c) where the Welsh Ministers require works to cease, the works 
concerned and the period within which the Welsh Ministers 
require them to cease; and

Tudalen y pecyn 190
A 11(1)
A 12(1)



25

(d) where the Welsh Ministers require steps of a kind referred to 
in subsection (5) to be taken, the steps concerned and the 
period within which the Welsh Ministers require them to be 
taken.

(4) A scheduled monument enforcement notice takes effect on the 
date specified in the notice for the purposes of subsection (3)(a); 
and the date so specified must be at least 28 days after the date 
on which the notice is served in accordance with section 9ZD.

(5) The steps mentioned in subsection (3)(d) are—

(a) steps for restoring the monument or land to its former state;

(b) if the Welsh Ministers consider restoration would not be 
practicable or desirable, steps for executing such further 
works as they consider are required to alleviate in a manner 
acceptable to them the effect of the works carried out without 
scheduled monument consent;

(c) if scheduled monument consent for the works has been 
granted, steps for bringing the monument or land to the state 
it would have been in if the conditions of the consent had 
been complied with.

(6) A scheduled monument enforcement notice may specify different 
periods for different works or different steps.

(7) Where works of the kind mentioned in subsection (5)(b) are carried 
out, scheduled monument consent is to be treated as having been 
granted in respect of the works.

9ZD Scheduled monument enforcement notice: supplementary 
provision

(1) A copy of a scheduled monument enforcement notice must be 
served on—

(a) the owner of the monument or land concerned;

(b) if the owner is not the occupier, the occupier;

(c) if the monument or land is let but the lessee is not the 
occupier, the lessee; and

(d) every other person with an interest in the monument or land 
which is, in the opinion of the Welsh Ministers, materially 
affected by the notice.

(2) The Welsh Ministers may at any time withdraw a scheduled 
monument enforcement notice; but that does not affect the power 
to issue another notice under section 9ZC.

Tudalen y pecyn 191
A 12(1)



26

(3) The Welsh Ministers may at any time waive or relax any 
requirement imposed by a scheduled monument enforcement 
notice (including the length of a period specified in the notice for 
the purposes of section 9ZC(3)(c) or (d)).

(4) The Welsh Ministers must, immediately after exercising the power 
under subsection (2) or (3), give notice of the exercise of the 
power to every person who has been served with a copy of the 
notice under subsection (1) (or who would be if the notice were to 
be reissued).

(5) The Welsh Ministers—

(a) must publish by electronic means a list containing particulars 
of each monument in respect of which a scheduled 
monument enforcement notice has effect; and

(b) must, on request, provide a copy of a scheduled monument 
enforcement notice the particulars of which are contained in 
the list.

9ZE Scheduled monument enforcement notice: appeal

(1) A person on whom a scheduled monument enforcement notice is 
served, or any other person with an interest in the monument or 
land concerned, may appeal to a magistrates’ court against the 
notice.

(2) An appeal under this section must be brought before the date 
specified in the notice for the purposes of section 9ZC(3)(a). 

(3) An appeal under this section may be brought on any of the 
following grounds—

(a) that the matters alleged to constitute the contravention 
specified for the purposes of section 9ZC(3)(b) have not 
occurred;

(b) that those matters, in so far as they have occurred, do not 
constitute a contravention of section 2(1) or (6);

(c) that works to the monument or land were urgently necessary 
in the interests of safety or health and that—

(i) it was not practicable to secure safety or health by 
works of repair or works for affording temporary support 
or shelter;

(ii) the works carried out were limited to the minimum 
measures immediately necessary; and

(iii) written notice justifying in detail the need for the works 

Tudalen y pecyn 192
A 12(1)



27

was given to the Welsh Ministers as soon as reasonably 
practicable;

(d) that a copy of the notice was not served as required by 
section 9ZD;

(e) that a period specified for the purposes of section 9ZC(3)(c) 
or (d) falls short of what should reasonably be allowed.

(4) Where an appeal under this section is brought, the notice is of no 
effect until the appeal is finally determined or withdrawn.

(5) On an appeal under this section, a magistrates’ court may uphold 
the notice or quash it.

(6) The court may uphold a notice even if copies of it have not been 
served in accordance with section 9ZD if the court is satisfied that 
no person on whom a copy should have been, but was not, served 
has been substantially prejudiced by the failure.

9ZF Scheduled monument enforcement notice: power of entry

(1) A person duly authorised in writing by the Welsh Ministers may at 
any reasonable time enter any land for any of the following 
purposes —

(a) ascertaining whether a scheduled monument enforcement 
notice should be served;

(b) securing that a scheduled monument enforcement notice is 
affixed for the purposes of service in accordance with section 
56(2)(b);

(c) ascertaining whether a scheduled monument enforcement 
notice has been complied with.

(2) If steps specified in a scheduled monument enforcement notice for 
the purposes of section 9ZC(3)(d) have not been taken within the 
period so specified, a person duly authorised by the Welsh 
Ministers may—

(a) at any reasonable time enter the land in, on or under which 
the monument is situated and take the steps concerned; and 

(b) recover from the person who is then the owner or lessee of 
the monument or land expenses incurred by them in doing 
so.

(3) The liability under subsection (2)(b) of a person who is the owner 
of a monument or land merely by virtue of being entitled to receive 
the rack rent as trustee for another person is limited to the total 
amount of money the person has or has had by virtue of that 

Tudalen y pecyn 193
A 12(1)



28

entitlement.

(4) Where, on a claim by the owner of a scheduled monument or land, 
it appears to a magistrates’ court that the occupier of the 
monument or land is preventing the owner from carrying out the 
work required by a scheduled monument enforcement notice, the 
court may by warrant authorise the owner to enter the land and 
carry out the work.

9ZG Failure to comply with scheduled monument enforcement 
notice

(1) This section applies where after the end of a period specified in a 
scheduled monument enforcement notice for the purposes of 
section 9ZC(3)(c) or (d)—

(a) the works specified as being required to cease have not 
ceased; or

(b) the steps specified as being required to be taken have not 
been taken.

(2) The person who is for the time being owner of the scheduled 
monument or of the land in, on or under which it is situated is in 
breach of the notice.

(3) If the owner of a monument or land is in breach of a scheduled 
monument enforcement notice, the owner is guilty of an offence.

(4) An offence under this section may be charged by reference to a 
day or to some longer period; accordingly, a person may, in 
relation to the same scheduled monument enforcement notice, be 
convicted of more than one offence under this section by reference 
to different periods.

(5) In proceedings against a person for an offence under this section, 
it is a defence for the person to prove that the person did 
everything the person could be expected to do to secure that—

(a) in a case concerning works required to cease, the works did 
cease; or

(b) in a case concerning steps required to be taken, the steps 
were taken.

(6) In proceedings against a person for an offence under this section, 
it is a defence for the person to prove that the person did not know, 
and could not reasonably have been expected to know, of the 
existence of the scheduled monument enforcement notice. 

(7) A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on 
summary conviction, or on conviction on indictment, to a fine.

Tudalen y pecyn 194
A 12(1)



29

(8) In determining the amount of a fine to be imposed on a person 
convicted under this section, the court must in particular have 
regard to any financial benefit which has accrued or appears likely 
to accrue to the person in consequence of the execution of the 
works to which the scheduled monument enforcement notice 
relates.

9ZH Effect of scheduled monument consent on notice

(1) This section applies if, after the issue of a scheduled monument 
enforcement notice, consent is granted under section 2(3A)—

(a) for the retention of any work to which the notice relates; or

(b) permitting the retention of works without complying with a 
condition subject to which a previous scheduled monument 
consent was granted.

(2) The notice ceases to have effect in so far as it—

(a) requires the work or works to cease;

(b) requires steps to be taken involving the works not being 
retained; or

(c) requires steps to be taken for complying with that condition.

Scheduled monuments: temporary stop notices

9ZI Temporary stop notice

(1) This section applies where it appears to the Welsh Ministers that 
works affecting a scheduled monument situated in Wales or land 
in, on or under which there is such a scheduled monument have 
been or are being carried out in contravention of section 2(1) or 
(6).

(2) The Welsh Ministers may issue a notice under this section 
(referred to in this Part as a “temporary stop notice”) if, having 
regard to the effect of the works on the monument as one of 
national importance, they consider that it is expedient that the 
works are stopped immediately (or that part of them is).

(3) A temporary stop notice must be in writing and must—

(a) specify the works in question;

(b) prohibit execution of the works (or so much of them as is 
specified in the notice);

(c) set out the Welsh Ministers’ reasons for issuing the notice; 
and

Tudalen y pecyn 195
A 12(1)
A 13(1)



30

(d) include a statement of the effect of section 9ZK.

(4) A temporary stop notice may be served on a person who appears 
to the Welsh Ministers—

(a) to be carrying out the works or causing them to be carried 
out; or

(b) to have an interest in the monument or land.

(5) The Welsh Ministers must display a copy of the notice on the 
monument or land (except where doing so might damage the 
monument, in which case it is sufficient to display the notice in a 
prominent position as close to the monument or land as is 
reasonably practicable).

(6) A temporary stop notice takes effect when the copy of it is first 
displayed in accordance with subsection (5).

(7) A temporary stop notice ceases to have effect—

(a) at the end of the period of 28 days beginning with the day on 
which the copy of it is first displayed in accordance with 
subsection (5); or

(b) if the notice specifies a shorter period beginning with that 
day, at the end of that period.

(8) But if the Welsh Ministers withdraw the notice before the time 
when it would otherwise cease to have effect under subsection (7), 
the notice ceases to have effect on its withdrawal.

(9) The Welsh Ministers may not issue a subsequent temporary stop 
notice in relation to the same works unless they have, since 
issuing the previous notice, taken other enforcement action in 
relation to the contravention referred to in subsection (1).

(10) The reference in subsection (9) to taking other enforcement action 
includes a reference to obtaining an injunction under section 9ZM. 

9ZJ Temporary stop notice: power of entry

A person duly authorised in writing by the Welsh Ministers may at 
any reasonable time enter any land for any of the following 
purposes —

(a) ascertaining whether a temporary stop notice should be 
served;

(b) securing the display or removal of a temporary stop notice or 
securing that it is affixed for the purposes of service in 
accordance with section 56(2)(b);

Tudalen y pecyn 196
A 13(1)



31

(c) ascertaining whether a temporary stop notice has been 
complied with;

(d) considering a claim for compensation under section 9ZL.

9ZK Temporary stop notice: offence

(1) A person is guilty of an offence if the person contravenes, or 
causes or permits a contravention of, a temporary stop notice—

(a) which has been served on the person; or

(b) a copy of which has been displayed in accordance with 
section 9ZI(5).

(2) An offence under this section may be charged by reference to a 
day or to some longer period; accordingly, a person may, in 
relation to the same temporary stop notice, be convicted of more 
than one offence under this section by reference to different 
periods.

(3) In proceedings against a person for an offence under this section, 
it is a defence for the person to prove that the person did not know, 
and could not reasonably have been expected to know, of the 
existence of the temporary stop notice. 

(4) In proceedings against a person for an offence under this section, 
it is a defence for the person to prove—

(a) that the works were urgently necessary in the interests of 
safety or health; and

(b) that notice in writing of the need for the works was given to 
the Welsh Ministers as soon as reasonably practicable.

(5) A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on 
summary conviction, or on conviction on indictment, to a fine.

(6) In determining the amount of a fine to be imposed on a person 
convicted under this section, the court must in particular have 
regard to any financial benefit which has accrued or appears likely 
to accrue to the person in consequence of the offence.

9ZL Temporary stop notice: compensation

(1) A person who, on the day when a temporary stop notice is first 
displayed in accordance with section 9ZI(5), has an interest in the 
monument or land concerned is, on making a claim to the Welsh 
Ministers within the prescribed time and manner, entitled to be 
paid compensation by them in respect of any loss or damage 
directly attributable to the effect of the notice.

A

Tudalen y pecyn 197
 13(1)



32

(2) But subsection (1) applies only if—

(a) the works specified in the notice do not contravene section 
2(1) or (6); or

(b) the Welsh Ministers withdraw the notice other than following 
the grant of scheduled monument consent, after the day 
mentioned in subsection (1), which authorises the works.

(3) The loss or damage in respect of which compensation is payable 
under this section includes a sum payable in respect of a breach of 
contract caused by the taking of action necessary to comply with 
the notice.

(4) No compensation is payable under this section in the case of loss 
or damage suffered by a claimant if—

(a) the claimant was required to provide information under section 
57, and

(b) the loss or damage could have been avoided if the claimant 
had provided the information or otherwise co-operated with 
the Welsh Ministers when responding to the notice.

Scheduled monuments: injunctions

9ZM Injunctions

(1) This section applies where the Welsh Ministers consider it 
necessary or expedient for any actual or apprehended 
contravention of section 2(1) or (6) in respect of a scheduled 
monument situated in Wales or land in, on or under which there is 
such a scheduled monument to be restrained by injunction.

(2) The Welsh Ministers may apply to the High Court or the county 
court for an injunction, whether or not they have exercised or are 
proposing to exercise any of their other powers under this Act.

(3) On an application under subsection (2), the court may grant such 
an injunction as it thinks appropriate for the purpose of restraining 
the contravention.

26 Power of entry on land believed to contain an ancient 
monument

(1) A person duly authorised in writing by the Secretary of State may 
at any reasonable time enter any land in, on or under which the 
Secretary of State knows or has reason to believe there is an 
ancient monument for the purpose of inspecting the land (including 
any building or other structure on the land) with a view to recording 

Tudalen y pecyn 198
A 13(1)

A
 14



33

any matters of archaeological or historical interest.

(2) Subject to subsection (3) below, a person entering any land in 
exercise of the power conferred by subsection (1) above may carry 
out excavations in the land for the purpose of archaeological 
investigation.

(3) No excavation shall be made in exercise of the power conferred by 
subsection (2) above except with the consent of every person 
whose consent to the making of the excavation would be required 
apart from this section.

(4) But subsection (3) does not apply in relation to excavations in the 
land by a person authorised by the Welsh Ministers under 
subsection (1) if the Welsh Ministers know or have reason to 
believe that an ancient monument they know or believe to be in, on 
or under the land is or may be at risk of imminent damage or 
destruction.

27 General provisions as to compensation for depreciation under 
Part I

(1) For the purpose of assessing any compensation to which this 
section applies, the rules set out in section 5 of the Land 
Compensation Act 1961 or, in relation to land in Scotland, the rules 
set out in section 12 of the Land Compensation (Scotland) Act 
1963 shall, so far as applicable and subject to any necessary 
modifications, have effect as they have effect for the purpose of 
assessing compensation for the compulsory acquisition of an 
interest in land.

(2) This section applies to any compensation payable under section 7 
or 9 section 1AD, 7, 9 or 9ZLof this Act in respect of any loss or 
damage consisting of depreciation of the value of an interest in 
land.

(3) Where an interest in land is subject to a mortgage--

(a) any compensation to which this section applies, which is 
payable in respect of depreciation of the value of that interest, 
shall be assessed as if the interest were not subject to the 
mortgage;

(b) a claim for any such compensation may be made by any 
mortgagee of the interest, but without prejudice to the making 
of a claim by the person entitled to the interest;

(c) no compensation to which this section applies shall be 
payable in respect of the interest of the mortgagee (as 
distinct from the interest which is subject to the mortgage); 

A 19

A 4(3) ac
A 13(2)

Tudalen y pecyn 199



34

and

(d) any compensation to which this section applies which is 
payable in respect of the interest which is subject to the 
mortgage shall be paid to the mortgagee, or, if there is more 
than one mortgagee, to the first mortgagee, and shall in 
either case be applied by him as if it were proceeds of sale.

28 Offence of damaging certain ancient monuments

(1) A person who without reasonable excuse destroys or damages 
any protected monument situated in England -

(a) knowing that it is a protected monument; and

(b) intending to destroy or damage the monument or being
reckless as to whether the monument would be destroyed or 
damaged;

shall be guilty of an offence.

(1A) A person who without lawful excuse destroys or damages a 
protected monument situated in Wales is guilty of an offence if the 
person—

(a) knew or ought reasonably to have known that it was a 
protected monument; and

(b) intended to destroy or damage the monument or was 
reckless as to whether the monument would be damaged or 
destroyed.

(2) This section applies to anything done by or under the authority of 
the owner of the monument, other than an act for the execution of 
excepted works, as it applies to anything done by any other 
person.

In this subsection "excepted works" means works for which 
scheduled monument consent has been given under this Act 
(including any consent granted by order under section 3) or for 
which development consent has been granted.

(3) In this section "protected monument" means any scheduled 
monument and any monument under the ownership or 
guardianship of the Secretary of State or the Commission or a 
local authority by virtue of this Act.

(4) A person guilty of an offence under this section shall be liable--

(a) on summary conviction, to a fine not exceeding the statutory 
maximum or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six 
months or both; or

A 16(2)

Tudalen y pecyn 200
A 16(3)



35

(b) on conviction on indictment, to a fine or to imprisonment for a 
term not exceeding two years or both.

29 Compensation orders for damage to monuments under 
guardianship in England and Wales

Where the owner or any other person is convicted of an offence 
involving damage to a monument situated in England and Wales 
which was at the time of the offence under the guardianship of the 
Secretary of State or the Commission or any local authority by 
virtue of this Act, any compensation order made under section 130 
of the Powers of Criminal Courts (Sentencing) Act 2000 
(compensation orders against convicted persons) in respect of that 
damage shall be made in favour of the Secretary of State or the 
Commission or the local authority in question (as the case may 
require).

30 Disposal of land acquired under Part I

(1) Subject to the following provisions of this section, the Secretary of 
State or the Commission or any local authority may dispose of any 
land acquired by them under section 10, 11 or 21 of this Act.

(1A) The Secretary of State shall consult with the Commission before 
disposing of any land situated in England under this section.

(1B) The Commission shall consult with the Secretary of State before
disposing of any land under this section.

(2) A local authority shall consult with the Secretary of State before 
disposing of any land under this section.

(3) Subject to subsection (4) below, where the land in question is or 
includes a monument, the Secretary of State or the Commission or 
the local authority (as the case may be) may only dispose of it on 
such terms as will in their opinion ensure the preservation of the 
monument.

(4) Subsection (3) above does not apply in any case where the 
Secretary of State or the Commission or the local authority (as the 
case may be) are satisfied that it is no longer practicable to 
preserve the monument (whether because of the cost of 
preserving it or otherwise).

31 Voluntary contributions towards expenditure under Part I

The Secretary of State or any local authority may receive voluntary 

Tudalen y pecyn 201



36

contributions for or towards the cost of any expenditure incurred by 
them under this Part of this Act (whether in relation to any 
particular monument or land or otherwise).

32 Interpretation of Part I

(1) In this Part of this Act "maintenance" and "maintain" have the 
meanings given by section 13(7) of this Act, and expressions to 
which a meaning is given for the purposes of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 or the Planning (Listed Buildings and 
Conservation Areas) Act 1990 or (as regards Scotland) for the 
purposes of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 
or the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) 
(Scotland) Act 1997 have the same meaning as in the said Acts of 
1990 or (as the case may require) as in the said Acts of 1997.

(2) References in this Part of this Act to a monument, in relation to the 
acquisition or transfer of any monument (whether under a power 
conferred by this Part of this Act or otherwise), include references 
to any interest in or right over the monument.

(3) For the purposes of this Part of this Act the Secretary of State or 
the Commission or a local authority are the owners of a monument 
by virtue of this Act if the Secretary of State or the Commission or 
the local authority (as the case may be) have acquired it under 
section 10, 11 or 21 of this Act.

Part III

Miscellaneous and Supplemental

Register of historic parks and gardens in Wales

41A Register of historic parks and gardens in Wales

(1) The Welsh Ministers must compile and maintain a register (to be 
known as “the register of historic parks and gardens”) of such of 
the following grounds in Wales as appear to them to be of special 
historic interest—

(a) parks,

(b) gardens,

(c) designed ornamental landscapes,

(d) places of recreation,

(e) other designed grounds.

(2) The Welsh Ministers must decide whether, or to what extent, it 
would be appropriate to include as part of the registration of 

Tudalen y pecyn 202
A 18(1)



37

grounds of a description referred to in subsection (1)—

(a) any building or water on, or adjacent or contiguous to, those 
grounds, or

(b) any land adjacent or contiguous to those grounds.

(3) For the purpose of maintaining the register, the Welsh Ministers 
may from time to time modify it by—

(a) adding an entry,

(b) removing an entry, or

(c) amending an entry.

(4) As soon as reasonably practicable after including grounds in the 
register or modifying the register, the Welsh Ministers must 
inform—

(a) the owner of the grounds in question,

(b) if the owner is not the occupier, the occupier, and

(c) each local authority or National Park Authority in whose area 
the grounds are situated.

(5) Where the Welsh Ministers include grounds in the register or 
modify the register under subsection (3)(a) or (c), the duty to 
inform under subsection (4) also includes a duty to send each of 
the persons concerned a copy of the entry or modified entry (as 
the case may be).

(6) The Welsh Ministers must publish the up-to-date register in such 
manner as they think appropriate.

Restrictions on use of metal detectors

42 Restrictions on use of metal detectors

(1) If a person uses a metal detector in a protected place without the 
written consent of the Commission (in the case of a place situated 
in England) or of the Secretary of State (in any other case) he shall 
be guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction or, in 
Scotland, on conviction before a court of summary jurisdiction, to a 
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale.

(2) In this section--

"metal detector" means any device designed or adapted for 
detecting or locating any metal or mineral in the ground; and

"protected place" means any place which is either--

(a) the site of a scheduled monument or of any monument under 

Tudalen y pecyn 203
A 18(1)



38

the ownership or guardianship of the Secretary of State or the 
Commission or a local authority by virtue of this Act; or

(b) situated in an area of archaeological importance.

(3) If a person without written consent removes any object of 
archaeological or historical interest which he has discovered by the 
use of a metal detector in a protected place he shall be guilty of an 
offence and liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding 
the statutory maximum or on conviction on indictment to a fine. 
The reference in this subsection to written consent is to that of the 
Commission (where the place in question is situated in England) or 
of the Secretary of State (in any other case).

(4) A consent granted by the Secretary of State or the Commission for 
the purposes of this section may be granted either unconditionally 
or subject to conditions.

(5) If any person--

(a) in using a metal detector in a protected place in accordance 
with any consent granted by the Secretary of State or the 
Commission for the purposes of this section; or

(b) in removing or otherwise dealing with any object which he 
has discovered by the use of a metal detector in a protected 
place in accordance with any such consent;

fails to comply with any condition attached to the consent, he shall 
be guilty of an offence and liable, in a case falling within paragraph 
(a) above, to the penalty provided by subsection (1) above, and in 
a case falling within paragraph (b) above, to the penalty provided 
by subsection (3) above.

(6) In any proceedings for an offence under subsection (1) above, it 
shall be a defence for the accused to prove that he used the metal 
detector for a purpose other than detecting or locating objects of 
archaeological or historical interest.

(7) In any proceedings for an offence under subsection (1) or (3) 
above relating to a protected place situated in England, it shall be 
a defence for the accused to prove that he had taken all reasonable
precautions to find out whether the place where he used the metal 
detector was a protected place and did not believe that it was.

(8) In proceedings for an offence under subsection (1) or (3) relating 
to a protected place situated in Wales, it is a defence for the 
accused to prove that the accused—

(a) had taken all reasonable steps to find out whether the place 
in which the metal detector was used was a protected place; 
and

A 17(2)

Tudalen y pecyn 204
A 17(3)



39

(b) did not know, and had no reason to believe, that the place 
was a protected place.

Powers of entry

43 Power of entry for survey and valuations

(1) Any person authorised under this section may at any reasonable 
time enter any land for the purpose of surveying it, or estimating its 
value, in connection with any proposal to acquire that or any other 
land under this Act or in connection with any claim for 
compensation under this Act in respect of any such acquisition or 
for any damage to that or any other land.

(2) A person is authorised under this section if he is an officer of the 
Valuation Office of the Inland Revenue Department or a person 
duly authorised in writing by the Secretary of State or other 
authority proposing to make the acquisition which is the occasion 
of the survey or valuation or (as the case may be) from whom in 
accordance with this Act compensation in respect of the damage is 
recoverable.

(3) Subject to section 44(9) of this Act, the power to survey land 
conferred by this section shall be construed as including power to 
search and bore for the purposes of ascertaining the nature of the 
subsoil or the presence of minerals therein.

44 Supplementary provisions with respect to powers of entry

(1) A person may not in the exercise of any power of entry under this 
Act, other than that conferred by section 43, enter any building or 
part of a building occupied as a dwelling house without the consent 
of the occupier.

(2) Subject to the following provisions of this subsection, a person 
may not in the exercise of any power of entry under this Act 
demand admission as of right to any land which is occupied unless 
prior notice of the intended entry has been given to the occupier--

(a) where the purpose of the entry is to carry out any works on 
the land (other than excavations in exercise of the power 
under section 26 or 38 of this Act), not less than fourteen 
days before the day on which admission is demanded; or

(b) in any other case, not less than twenty-four hours before 
admission is demanded.

This subsection does not apply in relation to the power of entry 
under section 5 of this Act.

A 17(3)

Tudalen y pecyn 205



40

(3) A person seeking to enter any land in exercise of any power of 
entry under this Act shall, if so required by or on behalf of the 
owner or occupier thereof, produce evidence of his authority 
before entering.

(4) Any power of entry under this Act shall be construed as including 
power for any person entering any land in exercise of the power of 
entry to take with him any assistance or equipment reasonably 
required for the purpose to which his entry relates and to do there 
anything reasonably necessary for carrying out that purpose.

(5) Without prejudice to subsection (4) above, where a person enters 
any land in exercise of any power of entry under this Act for the 
purpose of carrying out any archaeological investigation or 
examination of the land, he may take and remove such samples of 
any description as appear to him to be reasonably required for the 
purpose of archaeological analysis.

(6) Subject to subsection (7) below, where any works are being 
carried out on any land in relation to which any power of entry 
under this Act is exercisable, a person acting in the exercise of that 
power shall comply with any reasonable requirements or 
conditions imposed by the person by whom the works are being 
carried out for the purpose of preventing interference with or delay 
to the works.

(7) Any requirements or conditions imposed by a person by whom any 
works are being carried out shall not be regarded as reasonable 
for the purposes of subsection (6) above if compliance therewith 
would in effect frustrate the exercise of the power or the purpose of 
the entry; and that subsection does not apply where the works in 
question are being carried out in contravention of section 2(1) or 
(6) or 35 of this Act.

(8) Any person who intentionally obstructs a person acting in the 
exercise of any power of entry under this Act shall be guilty of an 
offence and liable on summary conviction or, in Scotland, on 
conviction before a court of summary jurisdiction, to a fine not 
exceeding level 3 on the standard scale.

(9) Where under section 43 of this Act a person proposes to carry out 
any works authorised by virtue of subsection (3) of that section--

(a) he shall not carry out those works unless notice of his 
intention to do so was included in the notice required by 
subsection (2)(a) above; and

(b) if the land in question is held by statutory undertakers, and 
those undertakers object to the proposed works on the 
grounds that the carrying out thereof would be seriously 

Tudalen y pecyn 206



41

detrimental to the carrying on of their undertaking, the works 
shall not be carried out except with the authority of the 
Secretary of State.

Financial provisions

45 Expenditure on archaeological investigation

(1) The Secretary of State may undertake, or assist in, or defray or 
contribute towards the cost of, an archaeological investigation of 
any land (other than land in England) which he considers may 
contain an ancient monument or anything else of archaeological or 
historical interest.

(1A) The Commission may undertake, or assist in, or defray or 
contribute towards the cost of, an archaeological investigation of 
any land in England which they consider may contain an ancient 
monument or anything else of archaeological or historical interest; 
and the reference to an ancient monument in this subsection shall 
be construed as if the reference in section 61(12)(b) of this Act to 
the Secretary of State were to the Commission.

(2) Any local authority may undertake, or assist in, or defray or 
contribute towards the cost of, an archaeological investigation of 
any land in or in the vicinity of their area, being land which they 
consider may contain an ancient monument or anything else of 
archaeological or historical interest.

(3) The Secretary of State or the Commission or any local authority 
may publish the results of any archaeological investigation 
undertaken, assisted, or wholly or partly financed by them under 
this section in such manner and form as they think fit.

(4) Without prejudice to the application, by virtue of section 53 of this 
Act, of any other provision of this Act to land which is not within 
Great Britain, the powers conferred by this section shall be 
exercisable in relation to any such land which forms part of the sea 
bed within the seaward limits of United Kingdom territorial waters 
adjacent to the coast of Great Britain (or, as regards the powers 
mentioned in subsection (1A) above, England).

46 Compensation for damage caused by exercise of certain 
powers under this Act

(1) Subject to subsection (2) below, where, in the exercise in relation 
to any land of any power to which this section applies, any damage 
has been caused to that land or to any chattels on that land, any 
person interested in that land or those chattels may recover 

Tudalen y pecyn 207



42

compensation in respect of that damage from the Secretary of 
State or the Commission or other authority by or on whose behalf 
the power was exercised.

(2) Where any such damage is caused in the exercise of any such 
power by or on behalf of any person for the time being holding 
appointment as the investigating authority for an area of 
archaeological importance under section 34 of this Act, 
compensation shall be recoverable in accordance with this section 
from the Commission (if the area in question is situated in 
England) or from the Secretary of State (in any other case).

(3) This section applies to any power to enter, or to do anything, on 
any land under any of the following sections of this Act, that is to 
say, sections 6, 6A, 9ZF, 9ZJ, 26, 38, 39, 40 and 43.

(4) References in subsection (1) above to chattels shall be construed 
in relation to Scotland as references to moveables.

47 General provisions with respect to claims for compensation 
under this Act

(1) Any claim for compensation under this Act shall be made within 
the time and in the manner prescribed.

(2) Any question of disputed compensation under this Act shall be 
referred to and determined by the Upper Tribunal or (in the case of 
any land situated in Scotland) by the Lands Tribunal for Scotland.

(3) In relation to the determination of any such question, the 
provisions of section 4 of the Land Compensation Act 1961 or (as 
the case may be) of sections 9 and 11 of the Land Compensation 
(Scotland) Act 1963 shall apply, but the references in section 4 of 
the Act of 1961 and section 11 of the Act of 1963 to the acquiring 
authority shall be construed as references to the authority by 
whom the compensation claimed is payable under this Act.

Application to special cases

50 Application to Crown land

(1) Notwithstanding any interest of the Crown in Crown land, but 
subject to the following provisions of this section--

(a) a monument which for the time being is Crown land may be 
included in the Schedule; and

(b) any restrictions or powers imposed or conferred by any of the 
provisions of this Act shall apply and be exercisable in 
relation to Crown land and in relation to anything done on 

A 12(2) ac
A 13(3)

Tudalen y pecyn 208



43

Crown land otherwise than by or on behalf of the Crown, but 
not so as to affect any interest of the Crown therein.

(2) Except with the consent of the appropriate authority--

(a) no power under this Act to enter, or to do anything, on any 
land shall be exercisable in relation to land which for the time 
being is Crown land; and

(b) no interest in land which for the time being is Crown land 
shall be acquired compulsorily under Part I of this Act.

(3) In relation to any operations proposed to be carried out on Crown 
land otherwise than by or on behalf of the Crown, an operations 
notice served under section 35 of this Act shall not be effective for 
the purposes of that section unless it is accompanied by a 
certificate from the appropriate authority in the prescribed form 
consenting to the exercise in relation to that land in connection 
with those operations of the powers conferred by sections 38 and 
40 of this Act.

(3A) Crown land may be included in the register of historic parks and 
gardens (see section 41A).

(4) In this section "Crown land" means land in which there is a Crown 
interest or a Duchy interest; "Crown interest" means an interest 
belonging to Her Majesty in right of the Crown, or belonging to a 
Government department, or held in trust for Her Majesty for the 
purposes of a Government department, and includes any estate or 
interest held in right of the Prince and Steward of Scotland; "Duchy 
interest" means an interest belonging to Her Majesty in right of the 
Duchy of Lancaster, or belonging to the Duchy of Cornwall; and for 
the purposes of this section "the appropriate authority", in relation 
to any land--

(a) in the case of land belonging to Her Majesty in right of the 
Crown and forming part of the Crown Estate, means the 
Crown Estate Commissioners, and, in relation to any other 
land belonging to Her Majesty in right of the Crown, means 
the Government department having the management of that 
land;

(b) in relation to land belonging to Her Majesty in right of the 
Duchy of Lancaster, means the Chancellor of the Duchy;

(c) in relation to land belonging to the Duchy of Cornwall, means 
such person as the Duke of Cornwall, or the possessor for 
the time being of the Duchy of Cornwall, appoints;

(d) in the case of land belonging to a Government department or 
held in trust for Her Majesty for the purposes of a 
Government department, means that department;

A 18(2)

Tudalen y pecyn 209



44

and, if any question arises as to what authority is the appropriate 
authority in relation to any land, that question shall be referred to 
the Treasury, whose decision shall be final.

In this subsection "Government department" includes any Minister 
of the Crown.

51 Ecclesiastical property

(1) Without prejudice to the provisions of the Acquisition of Land 
(Authorisation Procedure) Act 1946 with respect to notices served 
under that Act, where under any of the provisions of this Act a 
notice is required to be served on an owner of land, and the land is 
ecclesiastical property, a like notice shall be served on the 
Diocesan Board of Finance for the diocese in which the land is 
situated.

(2) Where any ecclesiastical property is vested in the incumbent of a 
benefice which is vacant it shall for the purposes of this Act be 
treated as being vested in the Diocesan Board of Finance for the 
diocese in which the land is situated.

(3) Any sum which under section 7, 9 or 46 of this Act is payable in 
relation to land which is ecclesiastical property, and apart from this 
subsection would be payable to an incumbent, shall be paid to the 
Diocesan Board of Finance for the diocese in which the land is 
situated, to be applied for the purposes for which the proceeds of a 
sale by agreement of the land would be applicable under any 
enactment or Measure authorising, or disposing of the proceeds 
of, such a sale.

(4) Where any sum is recoverable under section 8 of this Act in 
respect of land which is ecclesiastical property the Diocesan Board 
of Finance for the diocese in which the land is situated may apply 
any money or securities held by it in the payment of that sum.

(5) In this section "ecclesiastical property" means land belonging to an 
ecclesiastical benefice of the Church of England, or being or 
forming part of a church subject to the jurisdiction of a bishop of 
any diocese of the Church of England or the site of such a church, 
or being or forming part of a burial ground subject to such 
jurisdiction.

52 Application to the Isles of Scilly

The Secretary of State may, after consultation with the Council of 
the Isles of Scilly, by order provide for the application to those Isles 
of the provisions of this Act--

Tudalen y pecyn 210



45

(a) as if those Isles were a district and the Council of the Isles 
were the council of that district; and

(b) in other respects subject to such modifications as may be 
specified in the order.

52A The Broads

Parts I and II and section 45(2) and (3) of this Act shall apply, in 
relation to the Broads (as defined by the Norfolk and Suffolk 
Broads Act 1988), as if the Broads Authority were a local authority.

53 Monuments in territorial waters

(1) A monument situated in, on or under the sea bed within the 
seaward limits of United Kingdom territorial waters adjacent to the 
coast of Great Britain (referred to below in this section as a 
monument in territorial waters) may be included in the Schedule 
under section 1(3) of this Act, and the remaining provisions of this 
Act shall extend accordingly to any such monument which is a 
scheduled monument (but not otherwise).

(2) The entry in the Schedule relating to any monument in territorial 
waters shall describe the monument as lying off the coast of 
England, or of Scotland, or of Wales; and, subject to subsection 
(2B), any such monument shall be treated for the purposes of this 
Act as situated in the country specified for the purposes of this 
subsection in the entry relating to the monument in the Schedule.

(2A) The functions under this Act conferred on the Welsh Ministers by 
the Historic Environment (Wales) Act 2015 (as well as those 
already transferred to them) are exercisable in relation to Wales 
within the meaning of the Government of Wales Act 2006 (c. 32) 
(which includes the sea adjacent to Wales out as far as the 
seaward boundary of the territorial sea (see section 158(1) of that 
Act)).

(2B) Accordingly, a monument is not to be treated by virtue of section 
53(2) as being in Wales unless it is situated in Wales within the 
meaning of section 158(1) of the Government of Wales Act 2006 
(c.32).

(3) In relation to any monument in territorial waters which is under the 
ownership or guardianship of the Secretary of State or the 
Commission or any local authority by virtue of this Act, references 
in this Act to land associated with the monument (or to associated 
land) include references to any part of the sea bed occupied by the 
Secretary of State or by the Commission or by a local authority for 

A 20(1)

Tudalen y pecyn 211
A 20(2)



46

any such purpose relating to the monument as is mentioned in 
section 15(1) of this Act.

(4) Without prejudice to any jurisdiction exercisable apart from this 
subsection, proceedings for any offence under this Act committed 
in United Kingdom territorial waters adjacent to the coast of Great 
Britain may be taken, and the offence may for all incidental 
purposes be treated as having been committed, in any place in 
Great Britain.

(5) It is hereby declared that, notwithstanding that by virtue of this 
section this Act may affect individuals or bodies corporate outside 
the United Kingdom, it applies to any individual whether or not he 
is a British subject, and to any body corporate whether or not 
incorporated under the law of any part of the United Kingdom.

(6) A constable shall on any monument in territorial waters have all 
the powers, protection and privileges which he has in the area for 
which he acts as constable.

(7) References in this section to the sea bed do not include the 
seashore or any other land which, though covered (intermittently or 
permanently) by the sea, is within Great Britain.

Supplemental

54 Treatment and preservation of finds

(1) Where a person enters any land in exercise of any power of entry 
under this Act for any of the following purposes, that is to say--

(a) to carry out any excavations in the land or any operations 
affecting any ancient monument situated in, on or under the 
land;

(b) to observe any operations on the land in exercise of the 
power under section 6(3)(a) or (4)(b) or 6A(2)(a) of this Act; 
or

(c) to carry out any archaeological examination of the land;

he may take temporary custody of any object of archaeological or 
historical interest discovered during the course of those 
excavations or operations or (as the case may be) during the 
course of that examination, and remove it from its site for the 
purpose of examining, testing, treating, recording or preserving it.

(2) The Secretary of State or other authority by or on whose behalf the 
power of entry was exercised may not retain the object without the 
consent of the owner beyond such period as may be reasonably 
required for the purpose of examining and recording it and carrying 

Tudalen y pecyn 212



47

out any test or treatment which appears to the Secretary of State 
or to that other authority to be desirable for the purpose of 
archaeological investigation or analysis or with a view to restoring 
or preserving the object.

(3) Nothing in this section shall affect any right of the Crown under the 
Treasure Act 1996.

55 Proceedings for questioning validity of certain orders, etc

(1) If any person--

(a) is aggrieved by any order to which this section applies and 
desires to question the validity of that order, on the grounds 
that it is not within the powers of this Act, or that any of the 
relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation 
to it; or

(b) is aggrieved by any action on the part of the Secretary of 
State to which this section applies and desires to question the 
validity of that action, on the grounds that it is not within the 
powers of this Act, or that any of the relevant requirements 
have not been complied with in relation to it;

he may, within six weeks from the relevant date, make an 
application under this section to the High Court or (in Scotland) to 
the Court of Session.

(2) This section applies to any designation order and to any order 
under section 33(4) of this Act varying or revoking a designation 
order.

(3) This section applies to action on the part of the Secretary of State 
of either of the following descriptions, that is to say--

(a) any decision of the Secretary of State on an application for 
scheduled monument consent; and

(b) the giving by the Secretary of State of any direction under 
section 4 of this Act modifying or revoking a scheduled 
monument consent.

(3A) This section applies to a decision on a review under section 1AE 
(review by Welsh Ministers or appointed person).

(4) In subsection (1) above "the relevant date" means--

(a) in relation to an order, the date on which notice of the making 
of the order is published (or, as the case may be, first 
published) in accordance with Schedule 2 to this Act; and

(b) in relation to any action on the part of the Secretary of State, 

A 4(4)

Tudalen y pecyn 213



48

the date on which that action is taken.

(5) On any application under this section the High Court or (in 
Scotland) the Court of Session--

(a) may by interim order suspend the operation of the order or 
action, the validity whereof is questioned by the application, 
until the final determination of the proceedings;

(b) if satisfied that the order or action in question is not within the 
powers of this Act, or that the interests of the applicant have 
been substantially prejudiced by a failure to comply with any 
of the relevant requirements in relation thereto, may quash 
that order or action in whole or in part.

(6) In this section "the relevant requirements" means--

(a) in relation to any order to which this section applies, any 
requirements of this Act or of any regulations made under this 
Act which are applicable to that order; and

(b) in relation to any action to which this section applies, any 
requirements of this Act or of the Tribunals and Inquiries Act 
1992 or of any regulations or rules made under this Act or 
under that Act which are applicable to that action.

(7) Except as provided by this section, the validity of any order or 
action to which this section applies shall not be questioned in any 
legal proceedings whatsoever; but nothing in this section shall 
affect the exercise of any jurisdiction of any court in respect of any 
refusal or failure on the part of the Secretary of State to take a 
decision on an application for scheduled monument consent.

56 Service of documents

(1) Any notice or other document required or authorised to be served 
under this Act may be served either--

(a) by delivering it to the person on whom it is to be served; or

(b) by leaving it at the usual or last known place of abode of that 
person or, in a case where an address for service has been 
given by that person, at that address; or

(c) by sending it in a pre-paid registered letter, or by the 
recorded delivery service, addressed to that person at his 
usual or last known place of abode or, in a case where an 
address for service has been given by that person, at that 
address; or

Tudalen y pecyn 214



49

(ca) in a case where—

(i) the notice or other document relates to a monument 
situated in Wales or land in Wales; and

(ii) an address for service using electronic communications 
has been given by that person,

by sending it using electronic communications, in accordance 
with the condition set out in subsection (1A); or

(d) in the case of an incorporated company or body, by delivering 
it to the secretary or clerk of the company or body at their 
registered or principal office, or sending it in a pre-paid 
registered letter, or by the recorded delivery service, 
addressed to the secretary or clerk of the company or body at 
that office.

(1A) The condition mentioned in subsection (1)(ca) is that the notice or 
document must be—

(a) capable of being accessed by the person mentioned in that 
provision;

(b) legible in all material respects; and

(c) in a form sufficiently permanent to be used for subsequent 
reference;

and for this purpose “legible in all material respects” means that 
the information contained in the notice or document is available to 
that person to no lesser extent than it would be if served or given 
by means of a notice or document in printed form.

(2) Where any such notice or document is required or authorised to be 
served on any person as being the owner or occupier of any 
monument or other land--

(a) it may be addressed to the "owner" or (as the case may 
require) to the "occupier" of that monument or land 
(describing it) without further name or description; and

(b) if the usual or last known place of abode of the person in 
question cannot be found, it may be served by being affixed 
conspicuously to the monument or to some object on the site 
of the monument or (as the case may be) on the land.

(3) In this section, “Wales” has the same meaning as in the 
Government of Wales Act 2006 (c. 32) (see section 158(1) of that 
Act).

A

Tudalen y pecyn 215
A 21(1)
 21(3)

A 21(2)



50

57 Power to require information as to interests in land

(1) For the purpose of enabling the Secretary of State or the 
Commission or a local authority to exercise any function under this 
Act, the Secretary of State or the Commission or the local authority 
may require the occupier of any land and any person who, either 
directly or indirectly, receives rent in respect of any land to state in 
writing the nature of his interest therein, and the name and 
address of any other person known to him as having an interest 
therein, whether as a freeholder, owner . . . mortgagee, lessee, or 
otherwise.

(2) Any person who, having been required under this section to give 
any information, fails without reasonable excuse to give that 
information, shall be guilty of an offence and liable on summary 
conviction or, in Scotland, on conviction before a court of summary 
jurisdiction, to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale.

(3) Any person who, having been so required to give any information, 
knowingly makes any mis-statement in respect of it, shall be guilty 
of an offence and liable--

(a) on summary conviction or, in Scotland, on conviction before a 
court of summary jurisdiction, to a fine not exceeding the 
statutory maximum; or

(b) on conviction on indictment to a fine.

58 Offences by corporations

(1) Where an offence under this Act which has been committed by a 
body corporate is proved to have been committed with the consent 
or connivance of, or to be attributable to any neglect on the part of, 
a director, manager, secretary or other similar officer of the body 
corporate, or any person who was purporting to act in any such 
capacity, he, as well as the body corporate, shall be guilty of that 
offence and be liable to be proceeded against accordingly.

(2) In subsection (1) above the expression "director", in relation to any 
body corporate established by or under an enactment for the 
purpose of carrying on under national ownership an industry or 
part of an industry or undertaking, being a body corporate whose 
affairs are managed by the members thereof, means a member of 
that body corporate.

59 Prosecution of offences: Scotland

Notwithstanding anything in section 136 of the Criminal Procedure 

Tudalen y pecyn 216



51

(Scotland) Act 1995, summary proceedings in Scotland for an offence 
under this Act may be commenced at any time within one year from 
the date on which evidence sufficient in the opinion of the prosecutor 
to warrant proceedings came to his knowledge; and a certificate 
purporting to be signed by the prosecutor stating that date shall be 
conclusive.

60 Regulations and orders

(1) Any order or regulations made under this Act may make different 
provision for different cases to which the order or (as the case may 
be) the regulations apply.

(1A) Any power of the Welsh Ministers to make regulations or an order 
under this Act includes power to make such incidental, 
supplemental, consequential, transitory, transitional or saving 
provision as the Welsh Ministers consider appropriate.

(2) Any power of the Secretary of State to make regulations under this 
Act, and the power to make orders under sections 3, 37, 52, 61 
and 65 of this Act shall be exercisable by statutory instrument; and 
any statutory instrument containing any such regulations or order, 
other than one containing regulations under section 19 of this Act, 
shall be subject to annulment in pursuance of a resolution of either 
House of Parliament.

(3) Any power of the Welsh Ministers to make regulations under this 
Act or an order under section 3, 37 or 61 is exercisable by 
statutory instrument.

(4)  A statutory instrument containing regulations under section 1AA or 
9ZB may not be made by the Welsh Ministers unless a draft of the 
instrument has been laid before, and approved by a resolution of, 
the National Assembly for Wales.

(5)  Any other statutory instrument containing such regulations or an 
order made by the Welsh Ministers under this Act, other than 
regulations under section 19, is subject to annulment in pursuance 
of a resolution of the National Assembly for Wales.

61 Interpretation

(1) In this Act—

“address”, in relation to electronic communications, means a 
number or address used for the purposes of such communications;

"ancient monument" has the meaning given by subsection (12) 
below;

A 39(1)

A

Tudalen y pecyn 217
 21(4)

A 39(2)



52

"area of archaeological importance" means an area designated as 
such under section 33 of this Act;

"the Commission" means the Historic Buildings and Monuments 
Commission for England;

"designation order" means an order under that section;

"development consent" means development consent under the 
Planning Act 2008;

“electronic communication” has the same meaning as in the 
Electronic Communications Act 2000;

"enactment" includes an enactment in any local or private Act of 
Parliament, and an order, rule, regulation, byelaw or scheme made 
under an Act of Parliament;

"flooding operations" means covering land with water or any other 
liquid or partially liquid substance;

"functions" includes powers and duties;

"guardianship deed" has the meaning given by section 12(6) of this 
Act;

“interim protection” has the meaning given by section 1AB(3);

"land" means--

(a) in England and Wales, any corporeal hereditament;

(b) in Scotland, any heritable property;

including a building or a monument and, in relation to any 
acquisition of land, includes any interest in or right over land;

"local authority" means--

(a) in England . . ., the council of a county or district, . . . the 
council of a London borough, and the Common Council of the 
City of London;

(aa) in Wales, the council of a county or county borough; and

(b) in Scotland, the planning authority within the meaning of Part
IX of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973;

"monument" has the meaning given by subsection (7) below;

"owner", in relation to any land in England and Wales means 
(except for the purposes of sections 9ZA and 9ZB and paragraph 
2(1) of Schedule 1 to this Act and any regulations made for the 
purposes of that paragraph) a person, other than a mortgagee not 
in possession, who, whether in his own right or as trustee for any 
other person, is entitled to receive the rack rent of the land, or 

A 21(4)

A 4(5)

A 11(2)(a)

Tudalen y pecyn 218



53

where the land is not let at a rack rent, would be so entitled if it 
were so let;

"possession" includes receipt of rents and profits or the right to 
receive rents and profits (if any);

"prescribed" means prescribed by regulations made by the 
Secretary of State;

"the Schedule" has the meaning given by section 1(1) of this Act;

"scheduled monument" has the meaning given by section 1(11) of 
this Act and references to "scheduled monument consent" shall be 
construed in accordance with section 2(3) and (3B) and 3(5) of this
Act;

"tipping operations" means tipping soil or spoil or depositing 
building or other materials or matter (including waste materials or 
refuse) on any land; and

"universal postal service provider" means a universal service 
provider within the meaning of Part 3 of the Postal Services Act 
2011; and references to the provision of a universal postal service 
shall be construed in accordance with that Part;

"works" includes operations of any description and, in particular 
(but without prejudice to the generality of the preceding provision) 
flooding or tipping operations and any operations undertaken for 
purposes of agriculture (within the meaning of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 or, as regards Scotland, the Town and 
Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997) or forestry (including 
afforestation).

(2) In this Act "statutory undertakers" means--

(a) persons authorised by any enactment to carry on any railway, 
light railway, tramway, road transport, water transport, canal, 
inland navigation, dock, harbour, pier or lighthouse 
undertaking, or any undertaking for the supply of . . ., . . . or 
hydraulic power;

(b) . . . the Civil Aviation Authority, . . . a universal postal service 
provider in connection with the provision of a universal postal 
service and any other authority, body or undertakers which by 
virtue of any enactment are to be treated as statutory 
undertakers for any of the purposes of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 or of the Town and Country Planning 
(Scotland) Act 1997; and

(c) any other authority, body or undertakers specified in an 
order made by the Secretary of State under this paragraph.

(2A) The undertaking of a universal postal service provider so far as 

A 6(2)

Tudalen y pecyn 219



54

relating to the provision of a universal postal service shall be taken 
to be his statutory undertaking for the purposes of this Act; and 
references in this Act to his undertaking shall be construed 
accordingly.

(2B) Where—

(a) an electronic communication is used for the purpose of 
serving or giving a notice or other document on or to any 
person for the purposes of this Act; and

(b) the communication is received by that person outside that 
person’s business hours, 

it is to be treated as having been received on the next working day; 
and in this subsection “working day” means a day which is not a 
Saturday, Sunday, Bank Holiday or other public holiday.

(3) For the purposes of sections 14(1) and 21(2) of this Act and 
paragraph 6(1)(b) and (2)(b) of Schedule 3 to this Act a person 
shall be taken to be immediately affected by the operation of a 
guardianship deed relating to any land if he is bound by that deed 
and is in possession or occupation of the land.

(4) For the purposes of this Act "archaeological investigation" means 
any investigation of any land, objects or other material for the 
purpose of obtaining and recording any information of 
archaeological or historical interest and (without prejudice to the 
generality of the preceding provision) includes in the case of an 
archaeological investigation of any land--

(a) any investigation for the purpose of discovering and revealing 
and (where appropriate) recovering and removing any objects 
or other material of archaeological or historical interest 
situated in, on or under the land; and

(b) examining, testing, treating, recording and preserving any 
such objects or material discovered during the course of any 
excavations or inspections carried out for the purposes of any 
such investigation.

(5) For the purposes of this Act, an archaeological examination of any 
land means any examination or inspection of the land (including 
any buildings or other structures thereon) for the purpose of 
obtaining and recording any information of archaeological or 
historical interest.

(6) In this Act (other than in section 9ZA) references to land 
associated with any monument (or to associated land) shall be 
construed in accordance with section 15(6) of this Act.

(7) "Monument" means (subject to subsection (8) below)--

S

Tudalen y pecyn 220
11(2)(b)

A 21(5)



55

(a) any building, structure or work, whether above or below the 
surface of the land, and any cave or excavation;

(b) any site comprising the remains of any such building, 
structure or work or of any cave or excavation; and

(c) any site comprising, or comprising the remains of, any 
vehicle, vessel, aircraft or other movable structure or part 
thereof which neither constitutes nor forms part of any work 
which is a monument within paragraph (a) above; and

(d) any site in Wales (other than one falling within paragraph (b) 
or (c) above) comprising any thing, or group of things, that 
evidences previous human activity;

and any machinery attached to a monument shall be regarded as 
part of the monument if it could not be detached without being 
dismantled.

(7A) In subsection (7)(d) “Wales” has the meaning given by section 
158(1) of the Government of Wales Act 2006 (c. 32).

(8) Subsection (7)(a) above does not apply to any ecclesiastical 
building for the time being used for ecclesiastical purposes, and 
subsection (7)(c) above does not apply--

(a) to a site comprising any object or its remains unless the 
situation of that object or its remains in that particular site is a 
matter of public interest;

(b) to a site comprising, or comprising the remains of, any vessel 
which is protected by an order under section 1 of the 
Protection of Wrecks Act 1973 designating an area round the 
site as a restricted area.

(9) For the purposes of this Act, the site of a monument includes not 
only the land in or on which it is situated but also any land 
comprising or adjoining it which appears to the Secretary of State 
or the Commission or a local authority, in the exercise in relation to 
that monument of any of their functions under this Act, to be 
essential for the monument's support and preservation.

(10) References in this Act to a monument include references--

(a) to the site of the monument in question; and

(b) to a group of monuments or any part of a monument or group 
of monuments.

(11) References in this Act to the site of a monument--

(a) are references to the monument itself where it consists of a 
site; and

A 22(2)(a)

A

Tudalen y pecyn 221
 22(3)

A 22(2)(b)



56

(b) in any other case include references to the monument itself.

(12) "Ancient monument" means--

(a) any scheduled monument, and

(b) any other monument which in the opinion of the Secretary of 
State is of public interest by reason of the historic, 
architectural, traditional, artistic or archaeological interest 
attaching to it.

(13) In this section "remains" includes any trace or sign of the previous 
existence of the thing in question.

SCHEDULE A1

introduced by section 1AC

LAPSE OF INTERIM PROTECTION

1 This Schedule applies where interim protection ceases to have 
effect in relation to a monument as a result of the issue of a notice 
under section 1AB(4)(b) or (5)(b).

2 The fact that the interim protection has ceased to have effect does 
not affect the liability of any person to be prosecuted and punished 
for an offence under section 2, 9ZG, 9ZK, 28 or 42 committed with 
respect to the monument while the interim protection had effect.

3 Any proceedings on or arising out of an application for scheduled 
monument consent with respect to the monument lapse, in so far 
as they relate to consent required by virtue of the interim 
protection; and any such consent granted lapses to the same 
extent.

4 (1) Any scheduled monument enforcement notice served by the 
Welsh Ministers with respect to the monument ceases to have 
effect, in so far as the notice relates to works affecting anything in 
respect of which the interim protection had effect.

(2) Any proceedings on or arising out of such a notice under section 
9ZE or 9ZF(4) lapse, in so far as the notice relates to works 
affecting anything in respect of which the interim protection had 
effect.

(3) Notwithstanding sub-paragraph (1), section 9ZF(2) continues to 
have effect as respects any expenses incurred by a person 
authorised by the Welsh Ministers as mentioned in section 9ZF(1), 
and with respect to any sums paid on account of such expenses.

5 Any temporary stop notice served by the Welsh Ministers with 

A 3(3) ac 
Atodlen 1

Tudalen y pecyn 222



57

respect to the monument ceases to have effect, in so far as the 
notice relates to works affecting anything in respect of which the 
interim protection had effect.

6 Any proceedings on an application made by the Welsh Ministers 
under section 9ZM with respect to the monument lapse, in so far 
as they relate to the restraint of any actual or apprehended 
contravention in relation to anything in respect of which the interim 
protection had effect.

SCHEDULE A2

introduced by section 1AE

DECISIONS ON REVIEWS BY PERSON APPOINTED BY WELSH 
MINISTERS

Decisions on reviews by appointed persons

1 (1) The Welsh Ministers may by regulations prescribe the classes of 
reviews under section 1AE on which a decision is to be made by a 
person appointed by the Welsh Ministers for the purpose instead 
of by the Welsh Ministers.

(2) Decisions on reviews of a prescribed class are to be made 
accordingly.

(3) This paragraph does not affect any provision in this Act or any 
instrument made under it that an application for a review is to be 
made to the Welsh Ministers.

(4) A person appointed under this paragraph is referred to in this 
Schedule as “an appointed person”.

Powers and duties of appointed person

2 (1) An appointed person has the same powers and duties in relation to 
a review under section 1AE as the Welsh Ministers have under—

(a) subsections (3)(a) and (b) and (5) of that section; and

(b) regulations made by virtue of subsection (6)(e), (f) or (g) of 
that section.

(2) Where an appointed person makes a decision on a review, the 
decision is to be treated as that of the Welsh Ministers.

(3) Except as provided by section 55, the validity of that decision is not 
to be questioned in any legal proceedings.

(4) No application may be made to the High Court under section 55 on 

A 3(3) ac 
Atodlen 1

Tudalen y pecyn 223



58

the ground that a decision on a review ought to have been made 
by the Welsh Ministers and not by an appointed person unless the 
person who made the application for the review challenges the 
appointed person’s power to make the decision before the decision 
is made.

Appointment of another person to make a decision on a review

3 (1) At any time before an appointed person has made a decision on a 
review under section 1AE the Welsh Ministers may—

(a) revoke the person’s appointment; and

(b) appoint another person under paragraph 1 to make the 
decision instead.

(2) Where such a new appointment is made, the review, and any 
inquiry or other hearing in connection with the review, must be 
begun afresh. 

(3) Nothing in sub-paragraph (2) requires any person to be given an 
opportunity to make fresh representations or to modify or withdraw 
any representations already made.

Public local inquiries, hearings and written representations

4 (1) An appointed person may appoint an assessor to provide advice 
on—

(a) any matters arising at a public local inquiry or hearing held by 
the appointed person in connection with a review under 
section 1AE or in consequence of such an inquiry or hearing; 
or

(b) any matters arising in written representations made to the 
appointed person in connection with such a review or in 
consequence of such representations.

(2) Section 250(2) and (3) of the Local Government Act 1972 (c.70) 
(local inquiries: evidence) applies to a public local inquiry held by 
an appointed person.

Directions

5 (1) The Welsh Ministers may direct that anything that would fall to be 
done by an appointed person in connection with a review under 
section 1AE, other than the making of a decision on the review 
under subsection (3)(b) of that section, is to be done instead by the 
Welsh Ministers.

A 3(3) ac 
Atodlen 1

Tudalen y pecyn 224



59

(2) A direction given under sub-paragraph (1) may be amended or 
withdrawn by a further direction.

Delegation

6 (1) An appointed person may delegate to another person anything that 
would fall to be done by the appointed person in connection with a 
review under section 1AE, other than—

(a) the conduct of a public local inquiry or hearing; and

(b) the making of a decision on the review under subsection 
(3)(b) of that section.

(2) A delegation under sub-paragraph (1) is to be to the extent, and on 
the terms, that the appointed person determines and may be 
amended or revoked.

Supplementary provision

7 Where an appointed person is a member of the staff of the Welsh 
Government, the functions of making a decision on a review and 
doing anything in connection with it conferred on the person by this 
Schedule are to be treated for the purposes of the Public Services 
(Ombudsman) Wales Act 2005 (c.10) as functions of the Welsh 
Government.

SCHEDULE 1

CONTROL OF WORKS AFFECTING SCHEDULED MONUMENTS

Sections 2, 4

Part I

Applications for Scheduled Monument Consent

1 (1) Provision may be made by regulations under this Act with respect 
to the form and manner in which applications for scheduled 
monument consent are to be made, the particulars to be included 
therein and the information to be provided by applicants or (as the 
case may be) by the Secretary of State in connection therewith.

(2) Any scheduled monument consent (including scheduled 
monument consent granted by order under section 3 of this Act) 
shall (except so far as it otherwise provides) enure for the benefit 
of the monument and of all persons for the time being interested 
therein.

A 3(3) ac 
Atodlen 1

Tudalen y pecyn 225



60

(3) The Welsh Ministers may by regulations make provision as to 
cases in which an applicant for scheduled monument consent in 
relation to a monument situated in Wales may make the 
application otherwise than in the form provided for under 
sub-paragraph (1); and such provision may confer a discretion on 
the Welsh Ministers.

2 (1) The Secretary of State may refuse to entertain an application for 
scheduled monument consent unless it is accompanied by one or 
other of the following certificates signed by or on behalf of the 
applicant, that is to say--

(a) a certificate stating that, at the beginning of the period of 
twenty-one days ending with the application, no person other 
than the applicant was the owner of the monument;

(b) a certificate stating that the applicant has given the requisite 
notice of the application to all the persons other than the 
applicant who, at the beginning of that period, were owners of 
the monument;

(c) a certificate stating that the applicant is unable to issue a 
certificate in accordance with either of the preceding 
paragraphs, that he has given the requisite notice of the 
application to such one or more of the persons mentioned in 
paragraph (b) above as are specified in the certificate, that he 
has taken such steps as are reasonably open to him to 
ascertain the names and addresses of the remainder of those 
persons and that he has been unable to do so;

(d) a certificate stating that the applicant is unable to issue a 
certificate in accordance with paragraph (a) above, that he 
has taken such steps as are reasonably open to him to 
ascertain the names and addresses of the persons 
mentioned in paragraph (b) above and that he has been 
unable to do so.

(2) Any certificate issued for the purposes of sub-paragraph (1) 
above--

(a) shall contain such further particulars of the matters to which 
the certificate relates as may be prescribed by regulations 
made for the purposes of this paragraph; and

(b) shall be in such form as may be so prescribed,

and any reference in that sub-paragraph to the requisite notice is a 
reference to a notice in the form so prescribed.

(3) Regulations made for the purposes of this paragraph may make 
provision as to who, in the case of any monument, is to be treated 

A 5(2)

Tudalen y pecyn 226



61

as the owner for those purposes.

(4) If any person issues a certificate which purports to comply with the 
requirements of this paragraph or of regulations made by the 
Welsh Ministers under it and which contains a statement which he 
knows to be false or misleading in a material particular, or 
recklessly issues a certificate which purports to comply with those 
requirements and which contains a statement which is false or 
misleading in a material particular, he shall be guilty of an offence 
and liable on summary conviction or, in Scotland, on conviction 
before a court of summary jurisdiction, to a fine not exceeding level 
3 on the standard scale.

2A As soon as practicable after receiving an application for scheduled 
monument consent in relation to a monument situated in England, 
the Secretary of State shall send a copy of the application to the 
Commission.

2B (1) The Welsh Ministers may refuse to entertain an application for 
scheduled monument consent if—

(a) within the period of 2 years ending with the date on which the 
application is received, the Welsh Ministers have refused a 
similar application; and

(b) in their opinion, there has been no significant change in any 
material considerations since the similar application was 
refused.

(2) The Welsh Ministers may refuse to entertain an application for 
scheduled monument consent if the application is made at a time 
when a similar application is under consideration.

(3) For the purposes of this paragraph, an application for scheduled 
monument consent is to be taken to be similar to another such 
application only if the works to which the applications relate are, in 
the Welsh Ministers’ opinion, the same or substantially the same.

3 (1) The Secretary of State may grant scheduled monument consent in 
respect of all or any part of the works to which an application for 
scheduled monument consent relates.

(2) Before determining whether or not to grant scheduled monument 
consent on any application therefor, the Secretary of State shall
either--

(a) cause a public local inquiry to be held; or

(b) afford to the applicant, and to any other person to whom it 
appears to the Secretary of State expedient to afford it, an 
opportunity of appearing before and being heard by a person 
appointed by the Secretary of State for the purpose.

A 7

Tudalen y pecyn 227
A 8



62

(2A) In the application of this paragraph to the Welsh Ministers, 
subparagraph (2) has effect as if for “shall” there were substituted 
“may”.

(3) Before determining whether or not to grant scheduled monument 
consent on any application therefor the Secretary of State--

(a) shall in every case consider any representations made by 
any person with respect to that application before the time 
when he considers his decision thereon (whether in 
consequence of any notice given to that person in 
accordance with any requirements of regulations made by 
virtue of paragraph 2 above or of any publicity given to the 
application by the Secretary of State, or otherwise); 

(b) shall also, if any inquiry or hearing has been held in 
accordance with sub-paragraph (2) above, consider the 
report of the person who held it and

(c) shall, if the monument in question is situated in England, 
consult with the Commission.

(4) The Secretary of State shall serve notice of his decision with 
respect to the application on the applicant and on every person 
who has made representations to him with respect to the 
application.

4 (1) Subsections (2) to (5) of section 250 of the Local Government Act 
1972 (evidence and costs at local inquiries) shall apply to a public 
local inquiry held in pursuance of paragraph 3(2) above in relation 
to a monument situated in England and Wales as they apply where 
a Minister or the Secretary of State causes an inquiry to be held 
under subsection (1) of that section.

(2) Subsections (2) to (8) of section 210 of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973 (evidence and expenses at local inquiries) 
shall apply to a public local inquiry held in pursuance of paragraph 
3(2) above in relation to a monument situated in Scotland as they 
apply where a Minister or the Secretary of State causes an inquiry 
to be held under subsection (1) of that section.

Part II

Modification and Revocation of Scheduled Monument Consent

5 (1) Before giving a direction under section 4 of this Act modifying or 
revoking a scheduled monument consent the Secretary of State 
shall serve a notice of proposed modification or revocation on--

A 9

Tudalen y pecyn 228



63

(a) the owner of the monument and (if the owner is not the 
occupier) the occupier of the monument, and

(b) any other person who in the opinion of the Secretary of State 
would be affected by the proposed modification or revocation.

(1A) Where the monument in question is situated in England, the 
Secretary of State shall consult with the Commission before 
serving a notice under this paragraph, and on serving such a 
notice he shall send a copy of it to the Commission.

(2) A notice under this paragraph shall--

(a) contain a draft of the proposed modification or revocation and 
a brief statement of the reasons therefor; and

(b) specify the time allowed by sub-paragraph (5) below for 
making objections to the proposed modification or revocation 
and the manner in which any such objections can be made.

(3) Where the effect of a proposed modification (or any part of it) 
would be to exclude any works from the scope of the scheduled 
monument consent in question or in any manner to affect the 
execution of any of the works to which the consent relates, the 
notice under this paragraph relating to that proposed modification 
shall indicate that the works affected must not be executed after 
the receipt of the notice or (as the case may require) must not be 
so executed in a manner specified in the notice.

(4) A notice of proposed revocation under this paragraph shall indicate 
that the works to which the scheduled monument consent in 
question relates must not be executed after receipt of the notice.

(5) A person served with a notice under this paragraph may make an 
objection to the proposed modification or revocation at any time 
before the end of the period of twenty-eight days beginning with 
the date on which the notice was served.

6 (1) If no objection to a proposed modification or revocation is duly 
made by a person served with notice thereof in accordance with 
paragraph 5 above, or if all objections so made are withdrawn, the 
Secretary of State may give a direction under section 4 of this Act 
modifying or revoking the scheduled monument consent in 
question in accordance with the notice.

(2) If any objection duly made as mentioned in sub-paragraph (1) 
above is not withdrawn, then, before giving a direction under 
section 4 of this Act with respect to the proposed modification or 
revocation, the Secretary of State shall either--

Tudalen y pecyn 229



64

(a) cause a public local inquiry to be held; or

(b) afford to any such person an opportunity of appearing before 
and being heard by a person appointed by the Secretary of 
State for the purpose.

(3) If any person by whom an objection has been made avails himself 
of the opportunity of being heard, the Secretary of State shall 
afford to each other person served with notice of the proposed 
modification or revocation in accordance with paragraph 5 above, 
and to any other person to whom it appears to the Secretary of 
State expedient to afford it, an opportunity of being heard on the 
same occasion.

(4) Before determining in a case within sub-paragraph (2) above 
whether to give a direction under section 4 of this Act modifying or 
revoking the scheduled monument consent in accordance with the 
notice, the Secretary of State--

(a) shall in every case consider any objections duly made as 
mentioned in sub-paragraph (1) above and not withdrawn; 
and

(b) shall also, if any inquiry or hearing has been held in 
accordance with sub-paragraph (2) above, consider the 
report of the person who held it.

(5) After considering any objections and report he is required to 
consider in accordance with sub-paragraph (4) above the 
Secretary of State may give a direction under section 4 of this Act 
modifying or revoking the scheduled monument consent either in 
accordance with the notice or with any variation appearing to him 
to be appropriate.

7 As soon as may be after giving a direction under section 4 of this 
Act the Secretary of State shall send a copy of the direction to 
each person served with notice of its proposed effect in 
accordance with paragraph 5 above and to any other person 
afforded an opportunity of being heard in accordance with 
paragraph 6(3) above.

8 (1) Where in accordance with sub-paragraph (3) of paragraph 5 above 
a notice under that paragraph indicates that any works specified in 
the notice must not be executed after receipt of the notice, the 
works so specified shall not be regarded as authorised under Part I 
of this Act at any time after the relevant service date.

(2) Where in accordance with that sub-paragraph a notice under that 
paragraph indicates that any works specified in the notice must not 
be executed after receipt of the notice in a manner so specified, 
the works so specified shall not be regarded as authorised under 

Tudalen y pecyn 230



65

Part I of this Act if executed in that manner at any time after the 
relevant service date.

(3) Where in accordance with sub-paragraph (4) of paragraph 5 above 
a notice under that paragraph indicates that the works to which the 
scheduled monument consent relates must not be executed after 
receipt of the notice, those works shall not be regarded as 
authorised under Part I of this Act at any time after the relevant 
service date.

(4) The preceding provisions of this paragraph shall cease to apply in 
relation to any works affected by a notice under paragraph 5 
above--

(a) if within the period of twenty-one months beginning with the 
relevant service date the Secretary of State gives a direction 
with respect to the modification or revocation proposed by 
that notice in accordance with paragraph 6 above, on the 
date when he gives that direction;

(b) if within that period the Secretary of State serves notice on 
the occupier or (if there is no occupier) on the owner of the 
monument that he has determined not to give such a 
direction, on the date when he serves that notice; and

(c) in any other case, at the end of that period.

(5) In this paragraph "the relevant service date" means, in relation to a 
notice under paragraph 5 above with respect to works affecting 
any monument, the date on which that notice was served on the 
occupier or (if there is no occupier) on the owner of the monument.

9 (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2) below, subsections (2) to (5) of 
section 250 of the Local Government Act 1972 (evidence and 
costs at local inquiries) shall apply to a public inquiry held in 
pursuance of paragraph 6(2) above as they apply where a Minister 
or the Secretary of State causes an inquiry to be held under 
sub-section (1) of that section.

(2) Subsection (4) of that section (costs of the Minister causing the 
inquiry to be held to be defrayed by such local authority or party to 
the inquiry as the Minister may direct) shall not apply except in so 
far as the Secretary of State is of opinion, having regard to the 
object and result of the inquiry, that his costs should be defrayed 
by any party thereto.

(3) In the application of this paragraph to Scotland, in sub-paragraph 
(1) for the words " subsections (2) to (5) of section 250 of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (evidence and costs at local inquiries)" there 
shall be substituted the words " subsections (2) to (8) of section 
210 of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 (evidence and 

Tudalen y pecyn 231



66

expenses at local inquiries)", and in sub-paragraph (2) for the 
words " subsection (4) of that section (costs" there shall be 
substituted the words " subsection (7) of that section (expenses".

Tudalen y pecyn 232



Dogfen ategol i’w hystyried

Llywodraeth Cymru

Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru)

Drafft

Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng 
Nghymru – Canllawiau Statudol

Drafft yw’r ddogfen hon sydd wedi ei pharatoi i gyd-fynd â Bil 
yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru). Nod y ddogfen yw rhoi 
dealltwriaeth i Aelodau’r Cynulliad, rhanddeiliaid a’r cyhoedd 
o’r polisi, y cyngor a’r canllawiau a fydd yn cyd-fynd â’r 
ddeddfwriaeth.

Mae rhai adrannau o’r ddogfen hon yn ddibynnol ar 
ddarpariaethau Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) fel 
y’i cyflwynwyd i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru ar 1 Mai 
2015. Mae’n bosibl, felly, y caiff y ddogfen ei newid ar ôl 
i’r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol graffu ar  y Bil ac yn sgil unrhyw 
ddiwygiadau canlyniadol i’r darpariaethau deddfwriaethol. 
Yn dilyn y newidiadau hynny, caiff ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus 
llawn ei gynnal ar y ddogfen cyn iddi gael ei chyhoeddi. Mae’n 
debyg y caiff yr ymgynghoriad hwnnw ei gynnal yn 2016.

1 Mai 2015

Rhif: WG24306

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 
CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 8 Atodiad 4 / Paper 8 Annexe 4 

Tudalen y pecyn 233



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

0202 RH
EO

LI

DRAFFT

Cofnodion Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

Mai 2015

Canllawiau Statudol

Tudalen y pecyn 234



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

iiiiii

Datganiad o Ddiben

Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

iii

Canllawiau statudol yw Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol sy’n esbonio sut mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau 
cynllunio lleol lunio a diweddaru cofnodion amgylchedd 
hanesyddol a darparu mynediad iddynt. Mae hefyd yn 
nodi safonau a meincnodau ar gyfer cynnwys a chwmpas, 
safonau data, mynediad cyhoeddus ac ymgysylltu â’r 
cyhoedd, darparu gwasanaethau ac archwilio mewn 
perthynas â chofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.

Mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ystyried y 
canllawiau statudol hyn, a gyhoeddir gan Weinidogion 
Cymru o dan y pwerau yn adran 36 o Fil yr Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol (Cymru),1 a dim ond os gallant gyfiawnhau 
gwneud hynny y byddant yn gallu gwyro oddi wrthynt.

Mae Adrannau 33 a 34 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
(Cymru) yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i bob awdurdod 
cynllunio lleol yng Nghymru lunio a diweddaru cofnod 
amgylchedd hanesyddol sydd ar gael i’r cyhoedd.2

Mae Pont Grog y Borth yn strwythur rhestredig gradd II.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Mae Adran 35 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) 
yn galluogi awdurdodau cynllunio lleol i ddewis llunio, 
rheoli a chynnal eu cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol eu 
hunain neu gyflawni eu swyddogaethau drwy unigolyn 
neu sefydliad arall, naill ai’n unigol neu ar y cyd ag 
awdurdod cynllunio lleol arall.3

Mae Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yn darparu 
gwybodaeth am amgylchedd hanesyddol Cymru er budd 
y cyhoedd ac i’w defnyddio ganddo. Maent yn chwarae 
rôl allweddol yn y broses gynllunio fel y sail dystiolaeth 
ar gyfer gwneud penderfyniadau ac yn ategu polisi 
amgylchedd hanesyddol a chyngor a roddir drwy Bolisi 
Cynllunio Cymru, Pennod 6: Yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
a Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 24: Yr Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol.

Tudalen y pecyn 235



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

11

Cynnwys

Cyflwyniad	 2

1.	 Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 	 3 
1.1 	Beth yw Cofnod Amgylchedd Hanesyddol?	 3
1.2 	Ar gyfer Beth y Defnyddir Cofnod  

Amgylchedd Hanesyddol?	 4
1.3 	Beth yw Perthynas Cofnod Amgylchedd 

Hanesyddol â Chofnodion Eraill?	 4

2.	 Rolau a Chyfrifoldebau	 5
2.1 	Awdurdodau Cynllunio Lleol	 5
2.2 	Llywodraeth Cymru	 6
2.3 	Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru 	 6

3.	 Cynnwys a Chwmpas	 7
3.1 	Cynnwys	 7
3.2. 	Terfynau Amser	 12
3.3 	Terfynau Daearyddol	 12
3.4	 Sicrhau bod Cynnwys y Cofnod  

Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yn Gyfredol	 12
3.5 	Casgliadau Cyfeirio Ategol	 13
3.6 	Adneuo Deunydd Archif Sylfaenol	 13

4.	 Safonau Data	 14
4.1 	Cydymffurfio â Safonau Data  

Cenedlaethol y DU	 14
4.2	 Rhannu Data	 14

5.	 Mynediad Cyhoeddus ac Ymgysylltu  
â’r Cyhoedd	 15

6.	 Darparu Gwasanaethau	 16
6.1 	Cynlluniau, Polisïau a Gwasanaethau	 16
6.2 	Staff	 16
6.3 	Seilwaith 	 16

7.	 Codi Ffioedd	 17

8.	 Cydymffurfiaeth	 18

Atodiadau	 19
1 	 Gwasanaethau Cofnodion Amgylchedd 

Hanesyddol yng Nghymru	 19 
2	 Safonau a Meincnodau Cofnodion  

Amgylchedd Hanesyddol	 20

Cyfeiriadau	 24

Gwybodaeth Bellach	 25

Cysylltiadau	 25

Tai gweithwyr haearn, sy’n rhestredig gradd II, yn Forge Row, Cwmafon. Dyma’r enghraifft orau o dai teras diwydiannol sydd 
wedi goroesi yn eu lleoliad gwreiddiol.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Tudalen y pecyn 236



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

22

Cyflwyniad 

Mae siambr gladdu Cors y Gedol yn heneb gofrestredig. Ystyrir ei bod o bwysigrwydd cenedlaethol gan ei bod yn ehangu ein 
gwybodaeth am arferion claddu a defodau cynhanesyddol.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Mae amgylchedd hanesyddol Cymru wedi’i lunio gan genedlaethau’r gorffennol. 
Mae’n dangos i ni o ble rydym wedi dod ac mae’n gwella ansawdd ein bywydau. 
Mae’r hanes sydd o’n cwmpas yn helpu i’n diffinio fel cenedl. Mae’r amgylchedd 
hanesyddol hefyd yn fregus; mae pen draw iddo fel adnodd. Mae ein huchelgais 
i warchod a rheoli’r amgylchedd hanesyddol yn effeithiol yn ddibynnol ar gael 
gwybodaeth awdurdodol o safon.

O dan ddarpariaethau Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
(Cymru),4 mae’n rhaid i bob awdurdod cynllunio lleol 
yng Nghymru lunio a diweddaru cofnod amgylchedd 
hanesyddol (CAH) ar gyfer ei ardal weinyddol. Mae’n 
rhaid i’r awdurdod cynllunio lleol hefyd sicrhau bod ei 
CAH ar gael i’r cyhoedd a rhoi cyngor a chymorth i’r rhai 
sydd am gael gafael ar y wybodaeth a geir ynddo a’i deall.

Mae Adran 35 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), 
yn galluogi awdurdodau cynllunio lleol i ddewis llunio, 
rheoli a chynnal eu cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol eu 
hunain neu gyflawni eu swyddogaethau drwy unigolyn 
neu sefydliad arall, naill ai’n unigol neu ar y cyd ag 
awdurdod cynllunio lleol arall. 

Mae’r canllawiau hyn yn esbonio rôl a chyfrifoldebau 
awdurdodau cynllunio lleol, Llywodraeth Cymru a 
Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru (CBHC) o ran 

CAHau. Maent hefyd yn nodi safonau a meincnodau 
ar gyfer cynnwys a chwmpas, safonau data, mynediad 
cyhoeddus ac ymgysylltu â’r cyhoedd, darparu 
gwasanaethau ac archwilio mewn perthynas â’r 
cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.

Nid yw’r canllawiau hyn yn ymdrin ag agweddau 
cysylltiedig ar weithgarwch rheoli gwybodaeth am yr 
amgylchedd hanesyddol a gyflawnir gan awdurdodau 
cynllunio lleol, megis cofnodi prosesau busnes mewn 
systemau cefn swyddfa yn systematig — gan gynnwys 
trafodaethau cyn ymgeisio, ceisiadau am gydsyniad a 
chamau gorfodi. Ac nid ydynt yn gymwys ychwaith i 
gofnodion sy’n ymwneud â’r amgylchedd hanesyddol a 
ddatblygwyd gan dirfeddianwyr mawr, megis Ystadau 
Amddiffyn neu’r Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol, neu 
gyrff eraill. 

Tudalen y pecyn 237



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

33

1. Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol
1.1 Beth yw Cofnod 
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol?
Mae’r amgylchedd hanesyddol yn cynnwys pob agwedd 
ar yr ardal o’n hamgylch a adeiladwyd, a ffurfiwyd 
neu y dylanwadwyd arni gan weithgareddau dynol o’r 
cyfnodau cynharaf i’r cyfnodau mwyaf diweddar. Storfa 
gwybodaeth wedi’i threfnu’n systematig yw CAH am yr 
amgylchedd hanesyddol mewn ardal benodol ac mae 
ar gael i bawb. Caiff ei chynnal a’i diweddaru er budd y 
cyhoedd.

Mae CAHau yn cynnwys gwybodaeth ac yn cyfeirio 
at wybodaeth am dirweddau, adeiladau, safleoedd 
archeolegol a darganfyddiadau hanesyddol. Maent hefyd 
yn cynnwys cofnodion pobl sy’n ymwneud ag ymchwilio 
i’r amgylchedd hanesyddol, ffynonellau gwybodaeth 
am eu hardaloedd a’r broses rheoli cadwraeth. Mae 
cynnwys CAHau yn ffrwyth degawdau o weithgarwch 
casglu a choladu gwybodaeth o amrywiaeth o 
ffynonellau, gan gynnwys cofnodion cynnar yr Arolwg 
Ordnans, Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru 
(a gynhelir gan CBHC), amgueddfeydd, archifdai a 

llyfrgelloedd. Maent hefyd yn cynnwys gwybodaeth gan y 
cyhoedd a chanlyniadau gwaith maes archeolegol. 

Mae CAH yn cynnwys cronfa ddata ddigidol sydd wedi’i 
chysylltu â system gwybodaeth ddaearyddol (GIS) a 
ategir gan ddeunydd cyfeirio cysylltiedig. Gall deunydd 
cyfeirio fod ar ffurf ddigidol neu bapur a chynnwys 
ffotograffau a dynnwyd o’r awyr, copïau o fapiau 
cynnar ac adroddiadau hynafiaethwyr, astudiaethau o 
nodweddion, llenyddiaeth ’lwyd’ nas cyhoeddwyd a 
llyfrgell gyfeirio sy’n cynnwys ffynonellau eilaidd. 

Mae CAH yn adnodd deinamig sy’n datblygu drwy’r 
amser y mae angen ei gynnal ac ychwanegu ato yn 
barhaus wrth i wybodaeth newydd am yr amgylchedd 
hanesyddol ddod i law. Felly, ni all CAH byth fod yn 
gofnod diffiniol. Mae angen neilltuo adnodd staffio 
penodol â chymwysterau priodol i gynnal y CAH a 
sicrhau y gall y cyhoedd ei ddefnyddio.

Darperir y cynnwys sylfaenol sy’n ofynnol gan CAH, fel 
y’i nodir ym Mil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),5 yn 
adran 3.1.

Mae cloddiad archaeolegol yn ffynhonnell o wybodaeth a ddylai gael ei chadw yn y cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t Y

m
dd

iri
ed

ol
ae

th
 A

rc
ha

eo
leg

ol
 D

yfe
d

Tudalen y pecyn 238



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

44

1.2 Ar gyfer Beth y Defnyddir 
Cofnod Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol? 
Mae gwasanaethau CAHau yn sicrhau bod gwybodaeth 
ar gael am amgylchedd hanesyddol Cymru er 
budd y cyhoedd ac yn cyflawni amrywiaeth eang o 
swyddogaethau sy’n cynnwys y canlynol: 

•	 gwella gwybodaeth a dealltwriaeth o’r amgylchedd 
hanesyddol

•	 helpu i gadw, rheoli a gwarchod yr amgylchedd 
hanesyddol

•	 llywio polisïau strategol a chynlluniau datblygu lleol 

•	 llywio penderfyniadau ynghylch rheoli datblygu 

•	 cefnogi mentrau adfywio a arweinir gan dreftadaeth, 
mentrau i wella’r amgylchedd a mentrau twristiaeth 
ddiwylliannol 

•	 cyfrannu at addysg a chynhwysiant cymdeithasol 

•	 annog y cyhoedd i fynd ati i ddarganfod treftadaeth 
leol, a’i gwerthfawrogi a’i mwynhau. 

Yng Nghymru, mae CAHau wedi datblygu o’r cofnodion 
o safleoedd a henebion a sefydlwyd yn y 1970au gan 
bedair ymddiriedolaeth archeolegol Cymru er mwyn 
cynorthwyo eu rhaglenni gwaith eu hunain a rhoi 
gwybodaeth a chyngor archeolegol i berchenogion, 
datblygwyr, cynllunwyr a rhanddeiliaid eraill. Ceir 
trosolwg o wasanaethau CAHau yng Nghymru yn 
Atodiad 1.

1.3 Beth yw Perthynas Cofnod 
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol â 
Chofnodion Eraill?
Yn ogystal â CAHau, ceir ffynonellau eraill o wybodaeth 
am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol. Yn genedlaethol, 
Llywodraeth Cymru yw’r brif ffynhonnell ar gyfer cofnodion 
sy’n ymwneud â henebion ac adeiladau sydd yng ngofal y 
wladwriaeth ac asedau hanesyddol dynodedig sydd o bwys 
cenedlaethol gan gynnwys adeiladau rhestredig, henebion 
cofrestredig, llongddrylliadau dynodedig a pharciau a gerddi 
hanesyddol cofrestredig. Gall y cyhoedd gael gafael ar 
ddata wedi’u mapio a data disgrifiadau ar gyfer yr asedau 
hanesyddol hyn drwy wasanaeth amgylchedd hanesyddol 
Llywodraeth Cymru, sef Cadw.6 

Mae CBHC yn cynnal Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol 
Cymru, sef yr archif genedlaethol ar gyfer amgylchedd 
hanesyddol Cymru. Mae Coflein yn darparu mynediad 
cyhoeddus ar-lein i Gofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol 
Cymru.7 Mae CBHC hefyd yn cynnal ac yn datblygu 
porth Cymru Hanesyddol8 fel porth ar-lein i’r cofnodion 
cenedlaethol a rhanbarthol ac yn curadu’r cofnod morol  
ar gyfer dyfroedd tiriogaethol Cymru.

Mae Amgueddfa Genedlaethol Cymru ac amgueddfeydd 
rhanbarthol a lleol yn cadw cofnodion sy’n ymwneud â’r 
darganfyddiadau archeolegol a’r casgliadau hanesyddol sydd 
yn eu gofal. 

Mae Fframwaith ar gyfer Cofnodion sy’n Ymwneud ag 
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru wedi’i sefydlu rhwng 
prif ddeiliaid (a restrir uchod) cofnodion o’r fath er mwyn 
sicrhau cydweithrediad rhyngddynt ac y caiff data eu 
rhannu. 

Gall y cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol helpu gydag addysg a 
chynhwysiant cymdeithasol.

Mae Castell Dolbadarn yn heneb gofrestredig y mae Cadw’n 
gofalu amdani’n uniongyrchol, ar ran Llywodraeth Cymru.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Tudalen y pecyn 239



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

55

2. Rolau a Chyfrifoldebau
2.1 Awdurdodau Cynllunio Lleol 
O dan adran 33 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), 
mae gan awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ddyletswydd i lunio 
a diweddaru CAH sydd ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar gyfer 
eu hardaloedd gweinyddol.9 Mae’n rhaid rhoi cyngor a 
chymorth i’r rhai sydd am gael gafael ar y wybodaeth a 
geir mewn CAHau a’i deall. Disgwylir i CAHau gyrraedd y 
safonau a nodir yn y canllawiau hyn (gweler Atodiad 2).

Gall awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ddewis:

•	 llunio, rheoli a chynnal eu CAH eu hunain neu

•	 gweithio gydag awdurdodau cynllunio lleol eraill er 
mwyn creu, rheoli a chynnal CAH ar y cyd neu

•	 cyflawni eu swyddogaethau drwy fabwysiadu a 
chefnogi CAH a ddatblygwyd ac a gynhelir gan drydydd 
parti. Gallant wneud hyn ar eu pen eu hunain neu ar y 
cyd ag awdurdodau cynllunio eraill. 

Os bydd awdurdod cynllunio lleol yn penderfynu cyflawni 
ei swyddogaethau naill ai ar y cyd ag awdurdod arall neu 
drwy drydydd parti bydd yn rhaid iddo lunio cytundeb 
ffurfiol â’r awdurdod neu’r trydydd parti hwnnw a chael 
caniatâd ysgrifenedig Gweinidogion Cymru. Felly, mae’n 
rhaid ymgynghori â Gweinidogion Cymru yn gynnar 
(ynghyd â darpar ddarparwr y gwasanaeth). Wrth ystyried 
rhoi caniatâd o’r fath, bydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn 
cyfeirio at y safonau a nodir yn y canllawiau hyn.

Mae’n rhaid i wasanaethau CAHau awdurdodau cynllunio 
lleol, neu’r darparwr gwasanaethau a ddewiswyd 
ganddynt, gyrraedd y safonau a nodir yn y canllawiau 
hyn. Caiff holl CAHau awdurdodau cynllunio lleol 
(gan gynnwys y rhai a gynhelir gan drydydd parti) eu 
harchwilio gan CBHC (gweler adran 2.3).

Pan gaiff swyddogaethau awdurdodau cynllunio 
lleol o ran CAHau eu cyflawni gan drydydd parti, yr 
awdurdod cynllunio lleol fydd yn gyfrifol o hyd am yr 
hyn a wneir (neu nas gwneir), fel y diogelir atebolrwydd 
democrataidd a rhwymedïau arferol cyfraith gyhoeddus. 

Yn hanesyddol, nododd Cylchlythyr 60/96 y Swyddfa 
Gymreig (Cynllunio a’r Amgylchedd Hanesyddol) y dylai 
awdurdodau cynllunio lleol sydd heb eu staff archeolegol 
a’u cofnodion safleoedd a henebion eu hunain wneud 
defnydd llawn o arbenigedd Ymddiriedolaethau 
Archeolegol Cymru wrth reoli datblygiadau a chynghori 
ar gynllunio, os oes modd drwy fabwysiadu’r Cofnodion 
Safleoedd a Henebion rhanbarthol a gynhelir gan yr 
Ymddiriedolaethau yn ffurfiol. 

Yn ymarferol, mae pob awdurdod cynllunio lleol yng 
Nghymru wedi mabwysiadu’r pedwar CAH rhanbarthol, 
sef y term a ddefnyddir ar gyfer y cofnodion safleoedd 
a henebion. Fe’u cynhelir gan ymddiriedolaethau 
archeolegol Cymru drwy femoranda cyd-ddealltwriaeth 
rhwng y partïon.

Mae Capel Jerwsalem, Bethesda, yn rhestredig gradd I; mae’r tu mewn, a’i fanylder cywrain, yn ddiddorol iawn.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
, C

om
isi

w
n 

Br
en

hin
ol

 H
en

eb
io

n 
Cy

m
ru

Tudalen y pecyn 240



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

66

2.2. Llywodraeth Cymru
O dan ddarpariaethau Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
(Cymru),10 gall Gweinidogion Cymru gyhoeddi canllawiau 
ar gyfer CAHau ond mae’n ofynnol iddynt ymgynghori â 
phob awdurdod cynllunio lleol a’r cyfryw unigolion neu 
sefydliadau eraill a ystyriant yn briodol.

Bydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn monitro awdurdodau 
cynllunio lleol er mwyn sicrhau bod eu dyletswyddau o 
ran gwasanaethau CAHau yn cael eu cyflawni’n effeithiol 
drwy adolygu gwasanaethau yn erbyn y safonau a nodir 
yn y canllawiau hyn. Os na fydd awdurdod cynllunio 
lleol yn darparu ei wasanaethau CAH yn foddhaol, bydd 
Gweinidog Cymru yn gweithio gyda’r awdurdod cynllunio 
lleol, a darparwr y gwasanaeth CAH os yw’n gymwys, er 
mwyn cytuno ar gynllun i unioni diffygion.

2.3 Comisiwn Brenhinol 
Henebion Cymru (CBHC)
Sefydlwyd CBHC11 yn 1908 ac ar hyn o bryd mae ei 
rôl a’i gyfrifoldebau yn deillio o Warant Brenhinol 2000. 
Mae’n gweithio fel Corff a Noddir gan Lywodraeth 
Cymru sy’n cael ei gyllid craidd gan Lywodraeth Cymru. 
Ers 1964 bu CBHC yn gyfrifol am guradu Cofnod 
Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru.

Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru yw’r archif 
a’r rhestr eiddo genedlaethol ar gyfer amgylchedd 
hanesyddol Cymru, ochr yn ochr ag archifau tebyg yn 
Lloegr a’r Alban. Mae’n cadw cofnodion a gasglwyd drwy 
weithgareddau ymchwiliol CBHC yn ogystal â chofnodion 
a gyfrannwyd gan amrywiaeth eang o sefydliadau ac 
unigolion preifat eraill.

O dan ei drefniadau gweithredol gyda Llywodraeth 
Cymru, bu CBHC yn gyfrifol am oruchwylio cofnodion 
sy’n ymwneud â’r amgylchedd hanesyddol. Ar ran 
Llywodraeth Cymru, bydd CBHC yn monitro safonau 
a lefelau gwasanaeth pob CAH a fabwysiadwyd 
gan awdurdodau cynllunio drwy gydgysylltu a dilysu 
archwiliadau bob pum mlynedd er mwyn adolygu 
ansawdd data, dangos perfformiad yn erbyn pob un 
o’r dangosyddion a nodi anghenion o ran gwella. Dylid 
cyhoeddi crynodeb o’r archwiliad ar wefan y CAH.

Mae Goleudy’r Parlwr Du yn rhestredig gradd II. Mae’n 
enghraifft dda o oleudy cynnar.

Mae Pencae, ger y Rhiw, yn rhestredig gradd II; mae’r 
bwthyn a’r beudy yn nodweddiadol o’r ardal.©

 H
aw

lfr
ain

t y
 G

or
on

 (2
01

5)
, C

ad
w

, L
lyw

od
ra

et
h 

Cy
m

ru
©

 H
aw

lfr
ain

t y
 G

or
on

 (2
01

5)
, C

ad
w

, L
lyw

od
ra

et
h 

Cy
m

ru

Tudalen y pecyn 241



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

77

3. Cynnwys a Chwmpas 
3.1 Cynnwys 
Mae’r adran hon yn rhoi rhestr o’r hyn y disgwylir i 
CAHau ei gynnwys o dan adran 33 o Fil yr Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol (Cymru)12 ac yn esbonio’r gofynion sylfaenol 
ar gyfer pob un o’r categorïau hyn. 

(a) Manylion pob adeilad yn ardal yr awdurdod 
cynllunio lleol mewn rhestr a luniwyd neu a 
gymeradwywyd gan Weinidogion Cymru o dan 
adran 1 o Ddeddf Cynllunio (Adeiladau Rhestredig 
ac Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) 1990 (cym. 9).13

(b) Manylion pob ardal yn ardal yr awdurdod 
cynllunio lleol sydd wedi’i dynodi’n ardal 
gadwraeth o dan adran 69 o’r Ddeddf honno.14

(c) Manylion pob heneb yn ardal yr awdurdod 
cynllunio lleol a nodir yn y Gofrestr a luniwyd ac 
a gynhelir gan Weinidogion Cymru o dan adran 
1 o Ddeddf Henebion a Mannau Archeolegol 
1979 (cym. 46).15

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Mae Tŷ Penarth, ger y Drenewydd ym Mhowys, yn 
adeilad rhestredig gradd II.

Mae rhan o dref Dolgellau wedi ei dynodi’n ardal 
gadwraeth.

Mae’r amddiffynfeydd gwrth-danciau o’r Ail Ryfel Byd 
ar draeth Fairbourne, Gwynedd, wedi’u cofrestru  fel 
heneb o bwysigrwydd cenedlaethol.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
, C

ad
w

, L
lyw

od
ra

et
h 

Cy
m

ru

Tudalen y pecyn 242



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

88

Asedau hanesyddol a warchodir yn statudol neu 
sydd wedi’u cofrestru o dan Ddeddf 1979 neu 
Ddeddf 1990 (a-d) 

Cadw, ar ran Gweinidogion Cymru, sy’n gyfrifol am nodi 
a dynodi adeiladau rhestredig (a), henebion cofrestredig 
(c), a pharciau a gerddi hanesyddol cofrestredig (ch). 
Rheolir y rhestrau diffiniol a chyfredol o bob un o’r 
categorïau hyn o ased hanesyddol gan Cadw. Mae’n rhaid 

(d) Manylion pob safle gwrthdaro yn ardal 
yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol yr ystyria’r 
awdurdod ei fod o ddiddordeb hanesyddol.

Safleoedd gwrthdaro (d)
Mae Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn 
diffinio ’safle gwrthdaro’ fel maes brwydr neu safle 
lle y digwyddodd rhyw wrthdaro arall a oedd yn 
cynnwys lluoedd milwrol, neu safle lle y digwyddodd 
gweithgareddau arwyddocaol a oedd yn ymwneud â 
brwydr neu wrthdaro arall o’r fath.17

Mae CBHC wrthi’n llunio rhestr o feysydd brwydrau 
hanesyddol yng Nghymru. Mae’n rhaid i’r CAH gynnwys 
y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am yr eitemau sydd wedi’u 
cofnodi ar y rhestr hon sy’n berthnasol i ardal yr 
awdurdod cynllunio lleol, pan gânt eu darparu gan 
CBHC, ynghyd â dolenni i’r gronfa ddata ar-lein a gynhelir 
gan CBHC.

(ch) Manylion pob un o’r tiroedd yn ardal yr 
awdurdod cynllunio lleol a nodir yn y gofrestr 
o barciau a gerddi hanesyddol a luniwyd ac a 
gynhelir gan Weinidogion Cymru o dan adran 
41A o’r Ddeddf honno.16

i’r CAH gynnwys y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am bob 
un o’r grwpiau hyn o asedau sy’n berthnasol i ardal yr 
awdurdod cynllunio lleol, pan gânt eu darparu gan Cadw, 
ynghyd â dolenni i’r gronfa ddata ar-lein a reolir gan 
Cadw. 
Yr awdurdodau cynllunio lleol sy’n gyfrifol am ddiffinio a 
dynodi ardaloedd cadwraeth (b). Mae’n rhaid cynnwys 
manylion o fewn CAH yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Mae’r gerddi yn Aberglasne wedi’u cynnwys 
ar y Gofrestr Parciau a Gerddi Hanesyddol 
fel safle gradd II.

Credir bod brwydr Bryn Glas, yn ystod gwrthryfel 
Owain Glyndŵr , wedi digwydd yma ym Mhyllalai, 
Powys.

Tudalen y pecyn 243



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

99

(dd) Pan fo awdurdod cynllunio (ar ei ben ei 
hun neu ar y cyd ag unigolion eraill) yn cynnal 
rhestr o dirweddau hanesyddol yng Nghymru, 
manylion pob tirwedd hanesyddol yn ardal yr 
awdurdod cynllunio lleol a nodir ar y rhestr.

Tirweddau Hanesyddol (dd) 
Mae cofrestr o dirweddau hanesyddol wedi’i llunio 
ar y cyd gan Cadw, ICOMOS (UK) a Chyngor Cefn 
Gwlad Cymru (sydd bellach yn rhan o Cyfoeth Naturiol 
Cymru).18

Mae ymddiriedolaethau archeolegol Cymru wedi gwneud 
gwaith manwl i ddisgrifio nodweddion y tirweddau 

hanesyddol cofrestredig hyn. Mae’n rhaid i’r CAH 
gynnwys manylion pob un o’r tirweddau hanesyddol 
cofrestredig sy’n berthnasol i ardal yr awdurdod cynllunio 
lleol, ynghyd â manylion y gwaith disgrifio cysylltiedig, 
a dolenni i’r cronfeydd data ar-lein a gynhelir gan 
ymddiriedolaethau archeolegol Cymru.

(e) Manylion pob Safle Treftadaeth y Byd yn 
ardal yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol.

Safleoedd Treftadaeth y Byd (e) 
Mae’n rhaid i’r CAH gynnwys manylion pob rhan o Safle 
Treftadaeth y Byd sy’n berthnasol i ardal yr awdurdod 
cynllunio lleol. Dylai’r CAH ddarparu dolen i’r cynllun 
rheoli diweddaraf ar gyfer y Safle Treftadaeth y Byd 
ac unrhyw ganllawiau cynllunio ategol cysylltiedig, 
perthnasol.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Mae’r drefn hanesyddol hon ar gaeau yn Rhosili ar 
Benrhyn Gŵyr wedi’i chofnodi fel tirwedd hanesyddol.

Mae Castell Conwy a muriau’r dref yn un o’r pedwar 
safle sydd yn Safle Treftadaeth y Byd: Cestyll a Muriau 
Trefi’r Brenin Edward yng Ngwynedd.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
, C

om
isi

w
n 

Br
en

hin
ol

 H
en

eb
io

n 
Cy

m
ru

Tudalen y pecyn 244



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

1010

(f) Manylion pob ardal neu safle arall neu bob 
lle arall yn ardal yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol yr 
ystyria’r awdurdod ei bod/fod o ddiddordeb 
hanesyddol, archeolegol neu bensaernïol.

Safleoedd eraill o ddiddordeb hanesyddol, 
archeolegol neu bensaernïol (f) 

Nid yw’r rhan fwyaf o’r asedau hanesyddol yn ardal 
awdurdod cynllunio lleol yn cael eu gwarchod yn statudol. 
Fodd bynnag, maent oll yn cyfrannu i ryw raddau at ei 
diddordeb hanesyddol, archeolegol neu bensaernïol. 

Gallai eitemau a gofnodir ar y CAH gynnwys safleoedd 
archeolegol anghofrestredig, adeiladau hanesyddol neu 
strwythurau anrhestredig, parciau a gerddi hanesyddol, 
meysydd brwydrau a thirweddau nad ydynt yn ymddangos 
ar y cofrestrau neu’r rhestrau perthnasol, neu leoliadau 
sy’n cynnwys tystiolaeth baleo-amgylcheddol bwysig. 
Gallent hefyd gynnwys lleoliadau nad oes ganddynt 
unrhyw dystiolaeth ffisegol weladwy, ond a allai fod yn 
gysylltiedig â chyfeiriadau hanesyddol, teipograffyddol 

neu ddogfennol, enw lle neu arteffact archeolegol a 
ddarganfuwyd. 

Mae rhai awdurdodau cynllunio lleol yn cynnal rhestrau 
o asedau hanesyddol o ddiddordeb lleol arbennig. 
Os oes rhestr o’r fath yn bodoli, mae’n rhaid i’r CAH 
gynnwys manylion diweddaraf pob eitem a gofnodir ar 
restr o’r fath. 

Yn achos awdurdod cynllunio lleol arfordirol, y mae ei 
ardal yn cynnwys rhan o’r forlan, gall y CAH gynnwys 
unrhyw dreftadaeth forol yr ystyria’r awdurdod cynllunio 
lleol ei bod o ddiddordeb hanesyddol, archeolegol 
neu bensaernïol. Dylai’r CAH gynnwys dolen briodol i 
gofnod morwrol Cymru ar-lein a gynhelir gan CBHC, 
sy’n cynnwys safleoedd llongddrylliadau ac ardaloedd â 
photensial archeolegol mawr (gweler adran 3.3). 

(ff) Gwybodaeth am y ffordd y mae datblygiad 
hanesyddol, archeolegol neu bensaernïol ardal 
yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol neu unrhyw ran 
ohoni wedi cyfrannu at gymeriad presennol yr 
ardal neu ran ohoni ac am sut y gellir diogelu’r 
cymeriad hwnnw.

Cymeriad Hanesyddol (ff) 

Mae’n rhaid i’r CAH gynnwys unrhyw waith sydd wedi’i 
wneud i ddisgrifio nodweddion tirwedd hanesyddol 

(gweler (dd) uchod hefyd), ond hefyd unrhyw waith 
disgrifio nodweddion sydd wedi’i wneud mewn 
amgylcheddau treflun neu amgylcheddau morlun. 

Mae llawer o gofebion rhyfel yn bwysig i gymunedau 
lleol. Mae’r Neuadd Goffa yn y Barri wedi cael 
cydnabyddiaeth fel adeilad pwysig yn lleol.

Mae cymeriad hanesyddol  canol tref Merthyr Tudful 
wedi ei siapio gan y diwydiannau haearn a glo lleol.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
, C

om
isi

w
n 

Br
en

hin
ol

 H
en

eb
io

n 
Cy

m
ru

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
, C

om
isi

w
n 

Br
en

hin
ol

 H
en

eb
io

n 
Cy

m
ru

Tudalen y pecyn 245



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

1111

(g) Manylion ymchwiliadau perthnasol a 
gynhaliwyd yn ardal yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol 
a chanfyddiadau’r ymchwiliadau hynny.

Ymchwiliadau perthnasol (g) 
Mae’n rhaid i’r CAH gynnwys manylion gwaith ymchwilio 
hanesyddol neu archeolegol sydd wedi’i wneud yn ardal 
yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol gan gynnwys canfyddiadau’r 
ymchwiliadau hynny. Gallai ymchwiliadau o’r fath gynnwys 
asesiadau desg, gwaith dadansoddi hanesyddol, arolygon 

Mae’n rhaid i gynnwys CAH gael ei gofnodi mewn set 
ddata wedi’i mynegeio a gynhelir yn broffesiynol ac a 
gedwir ar system wybodaeth ddigidol briodol mewn 
fformatau testunol, graffig a map, fel y bo’n briodol. 

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t, 

Am
gu

ed
df

a 
G

en
ed

lae
th

ol
 C

ym
ru

Gall archwilio ddigwydd ar sawl ffurf: mae’n debyg bod 
yr olion troed hyn ar Wastadoedd Gwent tua 7,500 
mlwydd oed.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Mae Castell Cricieth yn heneb gofrestredig o bwysigrwydd cenedlaethol sydd yng ngofal Cadw, ar ran Llywodraeth Cymru.

topograffig neu geoffisegol archeolegol ac ymyriadau 
archeolegol (gan gynnwys gweithgarwch casglu arteffactau 
arwyneb, cloddio tyllau arbrofol, cloddio ffosydd arbrofol, 
gwaith cloddio archeolegol a gwaith samplu paleo-
amgylcheddol). 

Dylai fod systemau clir ar gyfer cyfeirio at wybodaeth 
ddiffiniol, statudol gyfredol a gwybodaeth arall sy’n 
ymwneud â’r amgylchedd hanesyddol a gedwir gan 
sefydliadau eraill a chael gafael ar y wybodaeth honno.

Tudalen y pecyn 246



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

1212

3.2 Terfynau Amser 
Ni ddylai fod unrhyw derfynau amser ar y wybodaeth a 
gofnodir mewn CAH: dylai gynnwys data sy’n ymwneud â 
phob cyfnod, o’r gweithgarwch dynol cynharaf i’r presennol. 

3.3 Terfynau Daearyddol 
Diffinnir y rhain gan ffin weinyddol yr awdurdod lleol a 
gwmpesir gan CAH. Yn achos ardaloedd awdurdodau 
cynllunio lleol sy’n cynnwys arfordir, mae ymestyn 
cwmpas daearyddol CAH tua’r môr y tu hwnt i’r ffin 
weinyddol yn debygol o gynyddu cyfraniad yr awdurdod 
at brosesau Rheolaeth Integredig ar Barthau Arfordirol a 
chynllunio morol, yn ogystal â rhoi darlun mwy cyflawn o 
orffennol yr ardal. Er enghraifft, er mwyn cofnodi effaith 
erydu arfordirol neu gynnydd yn lefel y môr, sydd i’w 
priodoli i newid yn yr hinsawdd nawr ac yn y gorffennol, 
ar dreftadaeth ddiwylliannol. Fodd bynnag, bydd 
penderfyniadau o’r fath yn parhau i gael eu gwneud yn ôl 
disgresiwn awdurdodau cynllunio lleol. 

Mae CBHC yn cynnal cofnod morwrol Cymru sy’n 
cynnwys cofnodion llongau ac awyrennau a gollwyd ar y 
môr, ac ardaloedd â photensial archeolegol mawr. Mae’r 
cofnod hwn yn rhan o Gofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol 
Cymru ac mae ar gael i’w ddefnyddio gan yr awdurdod 
cynllunio lleol ac fe’i defnyddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru 
wrth wneud gwaith cynllunio ar y môr.

3.4 Sicrhau bod Cynnwys y 
Cofnod Amgylchedd Hanesyddol 
yn Gyfredol 
Mae angen rheoli CAHau er mwyn sicrhau eu bod yn 
adlewyrchu natur yr amgylchedd hanesyddol sy’n newid 
a’n dealltwriaeth o’i arwyddocâd yn gywir.19 Rhaid i 
wybodaeth CAHau fod yn gywir, gan gynnwys: 

•	 darganfyddiadau a dehongliadau newydd 

•	 dynodiadau newydd a diwygiedig 

•	 yr ymchwil a’r cyhoeddiadau diweddaraf 

•	 cofnodion a chanlyniadau ymchwiliadau newydd

•	 newidiadau sylweddol i’r asedau hanesyddol a 
gofnodwyd eisoes. 

Daw gwybodaeth o’r fath o amrywiaeth o ffynonellau, 
o ddarganfyddiadau ar hap gan aelodau o’r cyhoedd 
a darganfyddiadau annisgwyl gan berchenogion eiddo, 
datblygwyr a rheolwyr tir i ymchwiliadau systematig a 
wneir fel rhan o arolygon cenedlaethol, gwaith ymchwil 
a arweinir gan brifysgolion, gwaith maes a gwaith cofnodi 
a ariennir gan ddatblygwyr, prosiectau cymunedol neu 
ymchwil breifat. 

Yn benodol, dylai awdurdodau cynllunio lleol sicrhau y 
caiff gwybodaeth am asedau treftadaeth a’r amgylchedd 
hanesyddol ehangach a gynhyrchir fel rhan o’r broses 
gynllunio ei hadneuo yn eu CAHau. 

Trapiau pysgod ger Poppit Sands yn Sir Benfro.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
, C

om
isi

w
n 

Br
en

hin
ol

 H
en

eb
io

n 
Cy

m
ru

Tudalen y pecyn 247



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

1313

3.5 Casgliadau Cyfeirio Ategol 
Mae angen i CAH gadw casgliadau o ddeunyddiau 
cyfeirio cyhoeddedig a chopïau gwaith o ddeunydd 
archifol sy’n ategu’r wybodaeth ddigidol a geir yn ei 
gronfa ddata. Mae gan gasgliadau cyfeirio ategol rôl 
werthfawr i’w chwarae o ran ateb ymholiadau. Dylid 
cadw a chynnal casgliadau o dan amodau amgylcheddol 
ac amodau storio priodol er mwyn eu diogelu yn yr 
hirdymor. 

Gall gwaith newydd ddatgelu gwybodaeth newydd y dylid ei 
hychwanegu at y cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.

Gall ychwanegu cofebion rhyfel at gofnodion amgylchedd 
hanesyddol fod yn ddefnyddiol

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

3.6 Adneuo Deunydd Archif 
Sylfaenol
Dylai deunydd archifol gwreiddiol a reolir neu a gaffaelir 
gan y CAH (lle nad yw’r sawl sy’n cynhyrchu’r data yn 
gyfrifol am eu hadneuo a/neu nad oes unrhyw opsiynau 
gorfodi ar gael) gael ei adneuo gydag archif achrededig 
megis Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru. Gall 
CBHC gynnig cyngor a dylid ymgynghori ag ef yn gynnar 
lle y bo’n bosibl. 

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
, C

om
isi

w
n 

Br
en

hin
ol

 H
en

eb
io

n 
Cy

m
ru

Tudalen y pecyn 248



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

1414

4. Safonau Data 

4.1 Cydymffurfio â Safonau Data 
Cenedlaethol y DU 
Mae’n rhaid i’r wybodaeth a geir mewn CAH 
gydymffurfio â safonau data cenedlaethol cyfredol ar 
gyfer gwybodaeth am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol.20

Mae CBHC yn hwyluso’r gwaith o ddatblygu a chynnal 
safonau data yng Nghymru ac yn cynnull Gweithgor 
Safonau Data Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru.

4.2 Rhannu Data
Dylai CAHau allu darparu data digidol, a’u derbyn a’u 
hymgorffori, mewn fformatau y bwriedir iddynt helpu 
i gyfnewid data rhwng systemau gwybodaeth cydnaws 
priodol. Yn benodol, dylent allu rhyngweithredu â 

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

systemau GIS corfforaethol a systemau cynllunio cefn 
swyddfa’r awdurdodau cynllunio lleol a gwmpesir 
ganddynt. 

Mae’r Fframwaith ar gyfer Cofnodion sy’n Ymwneud ag 
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru wedi’i sefydlu rhwng 
prif ddeiliaid y cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol yng 
Nghymru. Mae’r fframwaith yn seiliedig ar egwyddorion 
mynediad hawdd, rhannu data a chydweithredu er mwyn 
galluogi sefydliadau sy’n cymryd rhan i gael y wybodaeth 
sydd ei hangen er mwyn diwallu eu hanghenion busnes. 
Disgwylir i CAHau gyfrannu at y camau gweithredu a’r 
blaenoriaethau a nodir yn y fframwaith.

Carnedd gron o ddechrau’r Oes Efydd yw Bryn Cader Faner yng Ngwynedd.

Tudalen y pecyn 249



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

1515

5. Mynediad Cyhoeddus ac  
Ymgysylltu â’r Cyhoedd
Mae adran 34 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) 
yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol 
sicrhau bod eu CAHau ar gael i’r cyhoedd eu harchwilio 
ac ymateb i geisiadau rhesymol am gopïau o ran o’r 
cofnod. Mae hefyd yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i’r awdurdod 
cynllunio lleol roi cyngor ar y wybodaeth a geir yn y 
cofnod a chymorth i adfer a deall y wybodaeth honno. 
O ganlyniad, mae’n rhaid i’w wybodaeth a gedwir mewn 
CAHau, gyda rhai eithriadau,21 fod ar gael i’r cyhoedd.

Fel arfer mae defnyddwyr CAHau yn cynnwys datblygwyr, 
ymgynghorwyr cynllunio/amgylcheddol, ymgymerwyr 
statudol, perchenogion eiddo, rheolwyr tir, ffermwyr, 
ymchwilwyr academaidd, cymdeithasau lleol, haneswyr/
archeolegwyr amatur, athrawon, myfyrwyr ac aelodau 
o’r cyhoedd sydd â diddordeb — yn ogystal â gweithwyr 
proffesiynol ym maes yr amgylchedd hanesyddol sy’n 
gweithio yn y sector cyhoeddus, y sector preifat a’r sector 
gwirfoddol. O ganlyniad, mae’n bosibl y bydd angen 
cyfryngu a dehongli cynnwys confensiynol a chynnwys ar-
lein, gan ddibynnu ar y defnyddiwr. 

Mae’n debyg y bydd gan bob defnyddiwr anghenion 
penodol, a fydd yn gofyn am lefelau gwahanol o gymorth 
a mynediad amrywiol o ran amser. Er mwyn sicrhau’r lefel 
uchaf bosibl o fynediad cyhoeddus, bydd angen amrywiaeth 
o drefniadau mynediad, gan gynnwys, er enghraifft, 
gyfleusterau ar gyfer ymwelwyr â’r CAH ac ar gyfer ymdrin 
ag ymholiadau dros y ffôn ac ymholiadau electronig.

Dylai staff CAHau allu darparu gwasanaeth effeithiol i bob 
defnyddiwr, tra’n rheoli galwadau eraill ar eu hamser. Dylid 
cyhoeddi amser ymateb penodol ar gyfer ymholiadau a dylid 
ystyried mai hwn yw’r amser ymateb hwyaf a ganiateir. Dylai 
CAHau fynd ati i wella’r gwasanaeth y maent yn ei ddarparu 
i ddefnyddwyr drwy gasglu adborth a gweithredu arno.

Dylai awdurdodau cynllunio lleol fynd ati i hyrwyddo 
mynediad i CAHau. Mae’n arfer da datblygu rhaglen 
allgymorth sy’n hyrwyddo’r CAH ac yn annog pobl i wneud 
mwy o ddefnydd ohono. Mae hyn yn hanfodol i wneud y 
canlynol: 

•	 nodi a thargedu cynulleidfaoedd newydd ar gyfer y 
CAH 

•	 cadw ac annog defnyddwyr presennol CAHau 

•	 creu cyfleoedd i gymunedau lleol gymryd rhan yn y 
gwaith o gynnal a gwella’r CAH 

•	 datblygu synergeddau â gweithgareddau allgymorth a 
gyflawnir gan wasanaethau treftadaeth a gwasanaethau 
amgylcheddol eraill. 

Mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol gyfeirio at eu 
gwasanaethau CAH ar eu gwefan.

Dylid hefyd sicrhau bod cynnwys perthnasol ar-lein hefyd 
ar gael drwy borth Cymru Hanesyddol a gynhelir gan 
CBHC, a phyrth priodol eraill, megis Archwilio.22

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t Y

m
dd

iri
ed

ol
ae

th
 A

rc
ha

eo
leg

ol
 D

yfe
d

Tai arbennig yn Llanfairfechan, a gynlluniwyd gan H.L. 
North. Mae bellach yn ardal gadwraeth.

Caiff y cyhoedd fynediad at y Cofnodion Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol lleol yn swyddfeydd Ymddiriedolaeth 
Archaeolegol Dyfed.

Tudalen y pecyn 250



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

1616

6. Darparu Gwasanaethau 

6.1 Cynlluniau, Polisïau a 
Gwasanaethau 
Er mwyn rheoli CAH yn effeithiol, mae’n rhaid i 
wasanaethau CAH ddatblygu cynlluniau a pholisïau 
perthnasol y cytunir arnynt ac a adolygir yn rheolaidd er 
mwyn cydymffurfio â’r safonau a’r meincnodau a nodir yn 
Atodiad 2. 

6.2 Staff 
Mae’n rhaid i ddarparwyr gwasanaethau CAH gyflogi staff 
curadol cymwys ac ymroddedig â chymwysterau priodol i 
lunio eu cofnod a’i ddiweddaru, a chyfathrebu’n effeithiol 
â’r cynulleidfaoedd amrywiol sy’n ei ddefnyddio. 

Dylai’r staff gynnwys personél â’r cymwysterau a’r profiad 
sy’n briodol i gasglu, curadu a dehongli amrywiaeth eang 
o adnoddau gwybodaeth am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol 
a chyfryngu mynediad iddynt. 

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Gweithfeydd Haearn Clydach, ger Brynmawr; mae wedi ei gadw a’i arddangos er mwyn i’r cyhoedd gael deall a gwerthfawrogi 
hanes yr ardal.

Mae’n hanfodol cynnal sgiliau staff CAH fel y gallant 
ddarparu gwasanaethau gwybodaeth a gwasanaethau 
cynghori o ansawdd uchel. Felly, dylai datblygiad 
proffesiynol parhaus (DPP) a hyfforddiant fod ar gael 
iddynt. 

6.3 Seilwaith 
Mae’n rhaid darparu digon o le er mwyn sicrhau 
gweithrediad effeithiol y CAH o ddydd i ddydd, gan 
gynnwys darparu ar gyfer mynediad cyhoeddus ac 
ar gyfer storio adnoddau annigidol. Mae’n rhaid rhoi 
gweithdrefnau storio data, diogelwch a rheoli risg cadarn 
ar waith er mwyn diogelu rhag ymddygiad maleisus, ei 
ganfod a’i gywiro fel y gall technoleg a gwasanaethau 
hanfodol wrthsefyll heriau aflonyddol megis ymosodiadau 
seibr. Dylai fod gan bob eitem o feddalwedd 
ddogfennaeth system glir a chyfredol, yn arbennig 
meddalwedd bwrpasol.

Tudalen y pecyn 251



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

1717

7. Codi Ffioedd 

Mae’n rhaid darparu mynediad cyhoeddus i CAH am 
ddim. Fodd bynnag, mae adran 34 o Fil yr Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol (Cymru)23 yn darparu ar gyfer codi ffioedd 
am wasanaethau sy’n gofyn am adnoddau ac yn eu 
defnyddio, sef: 

•	 darparu copi o ran o’r CAH, megis atgynhyrchu a 
chyflenwi copïau o wybodaeth a gedwir yn y CAH 

•	 rhoi cyngor a chymorth, megis gwasanaeth â 
blaenoriaeth a ddarperir gan staff CAH 

•	 llunio dogfennau sy’n cynnwys gwybodaeth a gafwyd 
o’r CAH, megis llunio adroddiadau yn seiliedig ar 
ddadansoddiadau o gynnwys CAH. 

Bwriedir i ffioedd adennill costau’r gwasanaethau hyn. 
Mae’n rhaid nodi polisïau codi ffioedd mewn polisi 
mynediad i gofnodion (ynghyd ag unrhyw delerau 
ac amodau defnydd eraill, gan gynnwys hawlfraint a 
threfniadau trwyddedu). 

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Cynlluniwyd Caffi Moranedd, Cricieth, gan Clough Williams-Ellis, mae’n adeilad rhestredig gradd II.

Tudalen y pecyn 252



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

1818

8. Cydymffurfiaeth
Mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol fodloni eu 
hunain bod cynlluniau a pholisïau sy’n ymwneud â’u 
cofnod yn cydymffurfio â deddfwriaeth berthnasol, gan 
gynnwys ond heb fod yn gyfyngedig i’r canlynol: 

•	 Deddf Gwahaniaethu ar sail Anabledd 199524 

•	 Deddf Diogelu Data 199825

•	 Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 200026

•	 Rheoliadau Gwybodaeth Amgylcheddol 200427 

•	 Safonau’r Gymraeg28 

Mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol fodloni 
eu hunain bod polisïau ar gyfer rheoli eu cofnod yn 
cydymffurfio â chyfraith hawlfraint y DU.29 Fel rheol 

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Mae gwrthgloddiau caer Coed y Bwynydd o’r Oes Haearn yn heneb gofrestredig.

gyffredinol, dylid sefydlu hawlfraint mewn perthynas â 
chynnwys CAH a’i diogelu mewn ffordd sy’n sicrhau y 
bydd y cyhoedd yn gallu gwneud defnydd anghyfyngedig 
ohono yn y dyfodol. 

Yn ymarferol, daw cynnwys o amrywiaeth eang o 
ffynonellau. Mae’n rhaid hysbysu’r rhai sy’n cyfrannu 
gwybodaeth y bydd ar gael i’r cyhoedd a dylai hawlildiad 
perchenogaeth hawlfraint gael ei lofnodi lle bynnag y bo’n 
bosibl.

Bydd angen i CAHau ystyried hawlfreintiau a 
thrwyddedau trydydd partïon sy’n ymwneud â deunydd a 
gaffaelir ganddynt er mwyn osgoi eu torri.

Tudalen y pecyn 253



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

1919

Atodiadau
Atodiad 1: Cofnodion 
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng 
Nghymru
Yng Nghymru ar hyn o bryd mae pedwar CAH 
rhanbarthol a luniwyd ac a gynhelir gan y pedair 
ymddiriedolaeth archeolegol yng Nghymru (sef Clwyd-
Powys, Dyfed, Morgannwg-Gwent a Gwynedd). Gyda’i 
gilydd, mae’r CAHau rhanbarthol hyn yn darparu 
catalog cynhwysfawr sy’n cynnwys tua 200,000 o 
gofnodion unigol o safleoedd archeolegol a hanesyddol a 
darganfyddiadau o bob cyfnod ledled Cymru. 

Y pedwar CAH yng Nghymru yw disgynyddion 
uniongyrchol y cofnodion safleoedd a henebion a 
sefydlwyd yn y 1970au gan y pedair ymddiriedolaeth 
archeolegol yng Nghymru. Lluniwyd y cofnodion 
safleoedd a henebion er mwyn cynorthwyo rhaglenni 
gwaith yr ymddiriedolaethau ac mewn ymateb i’r ffaith 
nad oedd unrhyw wybodaeth archeolegol ar gael 
i berchenogion, datblygwyr a chynllunwyr a’r olion 
archeolegol a oedd yn cael eu colli o ganlyniad i hynny 
drwy ddatblygu trefol a gwledig. 

Gyda’i gilydd, mae’r pedwar CAH hyn yn ymdrin yn 
gynhwysfawr â Chymru gyfan:

•	 CAH Clwyd-Powys (a gynhelir gan Ymddiriedolaeth 
Archeolegol Clwyd-Powys) — Sir Ddinbych, Sir y 
Fflint, Wrecsam, Powys, rhan o Barc Cenedlaethol 
Bannau Brycheiniog, rhan o Gonwy)

•	 CAH Dyfed (a gynhelir gan Ymddiriedolaeth 
Archeolegol Dyfed) — Sir Benfro, Sir Gaerfyrddin, 
Ceredigion, Parc Cenedlaethol Arfordir Penfro a rhan 
o Barc Cenedlaethol Bannau Brycheiniog

•	 CAH Morgannwg-Gwent (a gynhelir gan 
Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Morgannwg-Gwent) — 
Abertawe, Castell-nedd Port Talbot, Rhondda Cynon 
Taf, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Bro Morgannwg, Caerdydd, 
Merthyr Tudful, Caerffili, Blaenau Gwent, Sir Fynwy, 
Torfaen, Casnewydd a rhan o Barc Cenedlaethol 
Bannau Brycheiniog

•	 CAH Gwynedd (a gynhelir gan Ymddiriedolaeth 
Archeolegol Gwynedd) — Ynys Môn, Gwynedd, Parc 
Cenedlaethol Eryri a rhan o Gonwy.

Yn 2008, trosglwyddwyd perchenogaeth o’r CAHau 
rhanbarthol i bedair ymddiriedolaeth elusennol CAH. 
Fodd bynnag, mae’r CAHau yn parhau i gael eu rheoli 
a’u cynnal gan y pedair ymddiriedolaeth archeolegol yng 
Nghymru. 

Mae mynediad cyhoeddus ar-lein i’r CAHau rhanbarthol 
ar gael drwy Archwilio.30 Datblygwyd y system drwy 
bartneriaeth rhwng y pedair ymddiriedolaeth archeolegol 
yng Nghymru er mwyn darparu mynediad cyhoeddus 
ehangach i’r adnodd gwerthfawr hwn. 

19

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t: 

Ym
dd

iri
ed

ol
ae

th
 a

rc
he

ol
og

ol
 y

ng
 N

gh
ym

ru

Tudalen y pecyn 254



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

20

Atodiad 2: Safonau a Meincnodau 
Cofnodion Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol
Mae’n rhaid i CAHau Cymru gyrraedd y safonau canlynol. 
Lluniwyd cyfres o feincnodau a ddefnyddir i asesu pob 
CAH. Datblygwyd y meincnodau gan CBHC ar ôl trafod 
â rhanddeiliaid allweddol.

1. Archwilio

Meincnod 1: Archwiliad pum mlynedd sy’n mesur y CAH a’i wasanaethau yn erbyn y meincnodau. 
Blaengynlluniau blynyddol ar gyfer gwella gwasanaethau ac ymdrin â sylwadau o adborth defnyddwyr 
ac adroddiad archwilio bob pum mlynedd.

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Archwiliad o wybodaeth bob pum mlynedd er mwyn adolygu cydymffurfiaeth â meincnodau’r CAH, asesu 
ansawdd data a nodi anghenion o ran gwella. 

b)	 Blaengynllun pum mlynedd sy’n nodi blaenoriaethau ar gyfer gwaith gwella yn seiliedig ar adborth defnyddwyr 
a chanlyniadau’r archwiliad o wybodaeth.

c)	 Dull o ymgynghori â rhanddeiliaid allweddol a defnyddwyr gwasanaethau er mwyn datblygu blaengynlluniau.

Mae’r safonau yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i CAHau fodloni 
meincnodau mewn pum maes allweddol, sef: 

1.	 Archwilio

2.	 Cynnwys a chwmpas 

3.	 Safonau data 

4.	 Mynediad cyhoeddus ac ymgysylltu â’r cyhoedd

5.	 Darparu gwasanaethau 

2. Cynnwys a Chwmpas 

Meincnod 2: CAH sy’n cynnwys gwybodaeth am safleoedd, digwyddiadau a llyfryddiaethau sy’n 
cydymffurfio â gofynion adran 33 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru).31

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Data a gaiff eu diweddaru’n rheolaidd. 

b)	 Ymdriniaeth gynhwysfawr o adnodd yr amgylchedd hanesyddol. 

c)	 System wybodaeth sy’n integreiddio data gofodol â gwybodaeth sy’n seiliedig ar destun, gwybodaeth ddigidol a 
gwybodaeth ar ffurf copi caled. 

Meincnod 3: Casgliad cyfeirio ategol o ddeunydd ar ffurf copi caled a deunydd digidol a gaiff ei 
gatalogio a’i reoli.

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Mae’n rhaid cadw a chynnal deunydd cyfeirio ategol o dan amodau amgylcheddol priodol.

b)	 Mae’n rhaid croesfynegeio’r catalog o gasgliadau cyfeirio â’r cofnod cyfrifiadurol. 

c)	 Dylid cynnwys rhaglen ar gyfer digideiddio deunydd sy’n cael ei reoli’n uniongyrchol gan y CAH mewn 
blaengynlluniau blynyddol lle y bo’n briodol.

Tudalen y pecyn 255



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

21

Meincnod 4: Datganiad o bolisi ar gyfer adneuo deunydd archif sylfaenol.

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Dylid adneuo deunydd archif sylfaenol (digidol ac annigidol) a reolir neu a gaffaelir gan y CAH gydag archif 
achrededig megis Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru.

b)	 Bydd angen polisi gwaredu ar gyfer trosglwyddiadau fesul cam, gan gynnwys meini prawf amser.

3. Safonau Data

Meincnod 5: Cydymffurfio â safonau data cenedlaethol.

Diffinnir safonau data cenedlaethol gan broffil cydymffurfiaeth MIDAS Heritage ar gyfer cofnodion amgylchedd 
hanesyddol.32 Mae gwaith mynegeio data o safon uchel a bodolaeth data a mapiau gofodol da yn hanfodol er 
mwyn chwilio (a chroeschwilio) CAH yn effeithiol. Mae’n hanfodol defnyddio terminoleg y cytunwyd arni yn 
genedlaethol. Mae INSCRIPTION33 yn gasgliad o ’restrau geiriau’ o derminoleg y cytunwyd arno a gynhelir neu a 
argymhellir gan y Fforwm ar Safonau Gwybodaeth ym maes Treftadaeth (FISH).34 Hon yw’r ffynhonnell ddiffiniol 
o wybodaeth am y safonau terminoleg cenedlaethol yr argymhellir y dylid eu defnyddio ar y cyd â phroffil 
cydymffurfiaeth MIDAS Heritage. 

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Cydymffurfiaeth â phroffil cydymffurfiaeth sylfaenol MIDAS Heritage fel y’i cymhwysir yng Nghymru ac â 
therminoleg y cytunwyd arni gan Weithgor Safonau Data Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru. 

b)	 Cydymffurfiaeth â safonau cenedlaethol ar gyfer data gofodol a chanllawiau ar arfer da o ran GIS.

c)	 Llawlyfr cofnodi ategol sy’n nodi rheolau, protocolau a safonau ar gyfer mewnbynnu data.

ch)	Cymryd rhan yng Ngweithgor Safonau Data Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru er mwyn datblygu, hyrwyddo a 
gweithredu safonau data yng Nghymru.

Meincnod 6: Rhannu a chyfnewid data â sefydliadau perthnasol eraill.

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Rhaglen reolaidd o rannu a chyfnewid gwybodaeth â darparwyr gwybodaeth eraill yn sector yr amgylchedd 
hanesyddol o dan delerau’r Fframwaith ar gyfer Cofnodion sy’n Ymwneud â’r Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng 
Nghymru.

b)	 Darparu data yn rheolaidd i Cymru Hanesyddol mewn fformat y cytunwyd arno gyda CBHC.

Tudalen y pecyn 256



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

22

4. Mynediad Cyhoeddus ac Ymgysylltu â’r Cyhoedd

Meincnod 7: Cyfleusterau a ddarperir ar gyfer gwasanaethau defnyddwyr gan gynnwys ymholiadau gan 
ymwelwyr ac ymholiadau drwy’r post, dros y ffôn ac ar-lein.

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Ardal waith sydd â chyfarpar priodol ac a reolir ar gyfer defnyddwyr, gan gynnwys goruchwyliaeth gan staff a all 
ymateb i ymholiadau.

b)	 Trefniadau ar gyfer ymateb i ymholiadau gan ymwelwyr ac ymholiadau drwy’r post, dros y ffôn a thrwy e-bost 
o fewn amserau ymateb cyhoeddedig.

c)	 Mynediad cyhoeddus am ddim ar-lein i fynegai safleoedd cronfa ddata’r CAH o leiaf drwy’r rhyngrwyd.

Meincnod 8: Dull effeithiol o gael adborth gan ddefnyddwyr sy’n ymweld, defnyddwyr o bell a 
defnyddwyr ar-lein.

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Cofnod a gynhelir o ddefnyddwyr a’u mathau o ymholiadau sy’n deillio o ddefnydd lleol ac o bell (er enghraifft, 
defnydd o’r we, ymholiadau dros y ffôn ac ymweliadau gan ymchwilwyr). 

b)	 Gwybodaeth a gesglir yn systematig am foddhad defnyddwyr.

Meincnod 9: Gweithgareddau allgymorth sy’n seiliedig ar y CAH er mwyn hyrwyddo gwybodaeth 
ehangach a defnydd o’r CAH.

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Datblygu a nodi gweithgareddau allgymorth er mwyn datblygu cynulleidfaoedd newydd a hyrwyddo defnydd 
ehangach o adnoddau yn seiliedig ar ymatebion defnyddwyr ac ymchwil i’r farchnad. Gallai hyn amrywio o 
fformatau cyfryngol a fformatau data newydd i arddangosfeydd, taflenni, llwybrau, diwrnodau agored, rhaglenni 
maes, ac ati. 

5. Darparu Gwasanaethau

Meincnod 10: Diffinnir polisïau a gwasanaethau yn glir ac maent ar gael i ddefnyddwyr yn electronig ac 
ar ffurf copi caled. 

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Polisïau ysgrifenedig sy’n nodi’r lefelau o wasanaeth:

•	 Y dibenion y cynhelir y CAH ar eu cyfer.

•	 Cwmpas, cwmpas daearyddol a chynnwys adnoddau gwybodaeth sydd ar gael drwy’r gwasanaeth (digidol, 
annigidol a chasgliadau cyfeirio).

•	 Y grwpiau proffesiynol a chyhoeddus y mae’n ceisio eu gwasanaethu.

•	 Mynediad i gofnodion, gan gynnwys trefniadau ar gyfer diwallu anghenion mathau gwahanol o ddefnyddiwr.

•	 Trefniadau ar gyfer adneuo deunyddiau archifol sylfaenol.

b)	 Cyhoeddi manylion am ddefnydd cyhoeddus, gan gynnwys oriau agor a pholisi codi tâl.

Tudalen y pecyn 257



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

23

Meincnod 11: Staff i reoli’r CAH a’i wasanaethau.

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Dylai’r staff gynnwys personél â chymwysterau, profiad ac aelodaeth o gyrff proffesiynol perthnasol sy’n 
briodol i reoli amrywiaeth eang o adnoddau gwybodaeth am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol. 

b)	 Cynllun hyfforddi i helpu staff i barhau i ddatblygu.

Meincnod 12: Cytundebau seilwaith a chymorth ar gyfer systemau hanfodol a chynllun parhad 
gwasanaeth.

Dangosyddion:

a)	 Polisïau ar gyfer diogelu systemau data a gwybodaeth sy’n lliniaru bygythiadau cymwys.

b)	 Cynllun asesu risg a pharatoi ar gyfer argyfwng er mwyn sicrhau parhad gwasanaeth.

c)	 Trefniadau ar gyfer cefnogi systemau gwybodaeth.

ch)	Cofnod o wybodaeth a ddefnyddir gan ymholwyr sy’n ymweld ac ymholwyr o bell er mwyn nodi ac 
olrhain unrhyw achosion o gamddefnyddio gwybodaeth a ddarperir gan y CAH.

d)	 Adolygu cytundebau cymorth yn rheolaidd.

Tudalen y pecyn 258



Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

2424

Cyfeiriadau
1 	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  

Rhan 4, Adran 36¬

2	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  
Rhan 4, Adrannau 33 a 34¬

3	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  
Rhan 4, Adran 35¬

4 	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  
Rhan 4, Adrannau 33-36¬

5	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  
Rhan 4, Adran 33¬

6 	 Cadw yw gwasanaeth amgylchedd hanesyddol 
Llywodraeth Cymru, yn gweithio i sicrhau 
amgylchedd hanesyddol hygyrch a ddiogelir yn 
dda i Gymru www.llyw.cymru/cadw¬

7 	 Coflein www.coflein.gov.uk¬

8 	 Cymru Hanesyddol www.historicwales.gov.uk¬

9 	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  
Rhan 4, Adran 33¬

10 	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  
Rhan 4, Adran 36¬

11 	 CBHC www.cbhc.gov.uk¬

12 	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  
Rhan 4, Adran 33¬

13 	 Deddf Cynllunio (Adeiladau Rhestredig ac 
Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) 1990, Adran 1¬

14	 Deddf Cynllunio (Adeiladau Rhestredig ac 
Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) 1990, Adran 69¬

15 	 Deddf Henebion a Mannau Archeolegol 1979, 
Adran 1¬

16 	 Deddf Henebion a Mannau Archeolegol 1979, 
Adran 41A¬

17	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  
Rhan 4, Adran 33 (3)¬

18 	 ICOMOS UK www.icomos-uk.org;  
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru  
www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk¬

19	 I gael deall yr arwyddocâd, gweler Egwyddorion 
Cadwraeth Cadw ar gyfer Rheoli Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol Cymru mewn Ffordd Gynaliadwy, 
2011¬

20 	 MIDAS Heritage – The UK Historic 
Environment Data Standard, v1.1¬

21 	 Eithriadau??¬

22 	 Mae Cymru Hanesyddol www.historicwales.
gov.uk; Archwilio www.archwilio.org.uk yn 
rhoi mynediad i’r cyhoedd i’r pedwar CAH 
rhanbarthol a gynhelir gan ymddiriedolaethau 
archeolegol Cymru¬

23 	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  
Rhan 4, Adran 34¬

24 	 Deddf Gwahaniaethu ar sail Anabledd 1995¬

25	 Deddf Diogelu Data 1998¬

26	 Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 2000¬

27 	 Rheoliadau Gwybodaeth Amgylcheddol 2004¬

28 	 Rheoliadau Safonau’r Gymraeg (Gweinidogion 
Cymru, Cynghorau Sir a Chynghorau 
Bwrdeistref Sirol ac Awdurdodau Parciau 
Cenedlaethol) 2015¬

29 	 Deddf Hawlfraint, Dyluniadau a Phatentau 
1988¬

30 	 Archwilio www.archwilio.org.uk¬

31 	 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru),  
Rhan 4, Adran 33¬

32 	 MIDAS Heritage compliance profile 
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/images-
books/publications/midas-heritage/¬

33	 INSCRIPTION¬

34 	 Forum on Information Standards in Heritage 
(FISH)¬

24

Tudalen y pecyn 259

http://www.llyw.cymru/cadw
http://www.coflein.gov.uk
http://www.historicwales.gov.uk
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/cy/ukpga/1998/48/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/cy/ukpga/1998/48/contents
www.cbhc.gov.uk
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/cy/ukpga/1990/9/section/1
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/cy/ukpga/1990/9/section/1
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/cy/ukpga/1990/9/section/69
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1979/46
http://www.icomos-uk.org
http://cadw.wales.gov.uk/historicenvironment/conservation/conservationprinciples/?skip=1&lang=cy
http://cadw.wales.gov.uk/historicenvironment/conservation/conservationprinciples/?skip=1&lang=cy
http://cadw.wales.gov.uk/historicenvironment/conservation/conservationprinciples/?skip=1&lang=cy
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/midas-heritage
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/midas-heritage
http://historicwales.gov.uk/#
http://historicwales.gov.uk/#
http://www.archwilio.org.uk
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/cy/ukpga/1995/50/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1998/29/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/cy/ukpga/2000/36/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/cy/uksi/2004/3391/contents/made
http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/consultation/141106-regulations-welsh-language-standards-cy.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/consultation/141106-regulations-welsh-language-standards-cy.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/consultation/141106-regulations-welsh-language-standards-cy.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/consultation/141106-regulations-welsh-language-standards-cy.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/cy/ukpga/1988/48/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/cy/ukpga/1988/48/contents
http://www.archwilio.org.uk
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/midas-heritage/
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/midas-heritage/
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/midas-heritage/
http://www.fish-forum.info/inscript.htm
http://fishforum.weebly.com/
http://fishforum.weebly.com/


Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

252525

Gwybodaeth Bellach

Llywodraeth Cymru
Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
Plas Carew
Uned 5/7 Cefn Coed
Parc Nantgarw
Caerdydd
CF15 7QQ

Ffôn 01443 336000
cadw@wales.gsi.gov.uk
www.llyw.cymru/cadw

Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru
CBHC
Plas Crug
Aberystwyth
Ceredigion
Ffôn 01970 621200
nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk
www.cbhc.gov.uk

Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru
nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk
www.coflein.gov.uk

Awdurdodau Cynllunio Lleol
Gellir cysylltu â swyddogion cadwraeth awdurdodau 
cynllunio lleol drwy wefan yr awdurdod lleol perthnasol.

Ymddiriedolaethau Archeolegol Cymru
Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Clwyd-Powys 
41 Stryd Lydan, Y Trallwng SY21 7RR
Ffôn 01938 553670
trust@cpat.org.uk
www.cpat.org.uk

Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Dyfed
Neuadd y Sir, 8 Stryd Caerfyrddin, Llandeilo SA19 6AF 
Ffôn 01558 823121

info@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk
www.dyfedarchaeology.org.uk

Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Morgannwg-Gwent
Heathfield House, Heathfield, Abertawe SA1 6EL
Ffôn 01792 655208
enquiries@ggat.org.uk
www.ggat.org.uk

Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Gwynedd
Craig Beuno, Ffordd y Garth, Bangor LL57 2RT
Ffôn 01248 352535
gat@heneb.co.uk
www.heneb.co.uk

Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru)

Polisi Cynllunio Cymru – Pennod 6: Yr Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol

Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 24: Yr Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol

MIDAS Heritage – The UK Historic Environment Data 
Standard, v1.1

INSCRIPTION 

Forum on Information Standards in Heritage (FISH)

Porth Cymru Hanesyddol 
www.historicwales.gov.uk

Archwilio – mynediad cyhoeddus i’r pedwar CAH a 
gynhelir gan ymddiriedolaethau archeolegol Cymru 
www.archwilio.org.uk 

Cysylltiadau 

Tudalen y pecyn 260

www.llyw.cymru/cadw
http://www.cbhc.gov.uk
http://www.cpat.org.uk/w_index.htm
http://www.cpat.org.uk/w_index.htm
http://www.ggat.org.uk/index_cym.html
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/midas-heritage
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/midas-heritage
http://www.fish-forum.info/inscript.htm
http://fishforum.weebly.com/
http://historicwales.gov.uk/#
http://www.archwilio.org.uk


Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

26

Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru 
Plas Carew 
Uned 5/7 Cefn Coed 
Parc Nantgarw 
CaerdyddCF15 7QQ 
01443 336000 
cadw@wales.gsi.gov.uk 
www.llyw.cymru/cadw

Cadw yw gwasanaeth amgylchedd hanesyddol 
Llywodraeth Cymru, yn gweithio i sicrhau amgylchedd 
hanesyddol hygyrch a ddiogelir yn dda i Gymru.

 

© Hawlfraint y Goron 2015
ISBN 978-1-85760-369-9 
WG24306

Mae’r bont yng Nghrucywel, Powys, yn strwythur rhestredig gradd I ac yn heneb gofrestredig.

©
 H

aw
lfr

ain
t y

 G
or

on
 (2

01
5)

, C
ad

w
, L

lyw
od

ra
et

h 
Cy

m
ru

Mae’r cyhoeddiad hwn wedi’i drwyddedu o dan delerau
f3.0 Trwydded Llywodraeth Agored ac eithrio lle nodir
yn wahanol. I weld y drwydded hon, ewch i http://www.
nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/
version/3 neu ysgrifennwch at The Information Policy
Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU
neu anfonwch e-bost i: psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk

Lle nodir deunydd gan drydydd parti, rhaid cael caniatâd 
deiliad yr hawlfraint, gan gynnwys Cadw, Ymddiriedolaeth 
Archeolegol Dyfed, Amgueddfa Cymru a Chomisiwn 
Brenhinol Henebion Cymru.

Mae’r cyhoeddiad hwn ar gael mewn fformatau amgen.
Am fanylion, cysylltwch â Cadw yn y cyfeiriad uchod neu
ffoniwch 01443 336000.

DRAFFT

Tudalen y pecyn 261

http://www.llyw.cymru/cadw
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3


Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 262

Eitem 8 Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42


	Agenda
	2 Y Bil Rhentu Cartrefi (Cymru): Sesiwn dystiolaeth 4 - Y Sefydliad Tai Siartredig, Cartrefi Cymunedol Cymru, Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru
	CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 1 (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 2 (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 3 (Saesneg yn unig)

	3 Y Bil Rhentu Cartrefi (Cymru): Sesiwn dystiolaeth 5 - Cymorth Cymru a Tai Pawb
	CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 5 (Saesneg yn unig)

	4 Y Bil Rhentu Cartrefi (Cymru): Sesiwn dystiolaeth 6 - Tribiwnlys Eiddo Preswyl Cymru
	5 Papurau i’w nodi
	CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 7 (Saesnrg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 8
	CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 8 Atodiad 1
	CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 8 Atodiad 2
	CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 8 Atodiad 3
	CELG(4)-12-15 Papur 8 Atodiad 4
	Structure Bookmarks
	Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru
	Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru
	Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru
	Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

	Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru
	Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

	02
	02
	02


	02
	02
	02


	20
	20
	20


	Rhif: WG24306
	Rhif: WG24306

	Figure
	Llywodraeth Cymru
	Llywodraeth Cymru
	Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru)
	Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru)


	Dogfen ategol i’w hystyried
	Dogfen ategol i’w hystyried
	Dogfen ategol i’w hystyried


	Drafft
	Drafft
	Drafft

	Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng 
	Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng 
	Nghymru – Canllawiau Statudol

	Drafft yw’r ddogfen hon sydd wedi ei pharatoi i gyd-fynd â Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru). Nod y ddogfen yw rhoi dealltwriaeth i Aelodau’r Cynulliad, rhanddeiliaid a’r cyhoedd o’r polisi, y cyngor a’r canllawiau a fydd yn cyd-fynd â’r ddeddfwriaeth.
	Mae rhai adrannau o’r ddogfen hon yn ddibynnol ar ddarpariaethau Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) fel y’i cyflwynwyd i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru ar 1 Mai 2015. Mae’n bosibl, felly, y caiff y ddogfen ei newid ar ôl i’r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol graffu ar  y Bil ac yn sgil unrhyw ddiwygiadau canlyniadol i’r darpariaethau deddfwriaethol. Yn dilyn y newidiadau hynny, caiff ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus llawn ei gynnal ar y ddogfen cyn iddi gael ei chyhoeddi. Mae’n debyg y caiff yr ymgynghoriad hwnnw ei gynnal yn 2
	1 Mai 2015

	Figure
	Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru
	Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru
	Canllawiau Statudol

	RHEOLI
	RHEOLI
	RHEOLI


	DRAFFT
	DRAFFT
	DRAFFT


	Mai 2015
	Mai 2015
	Mai 2015


	Figure
	Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru
	Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru

	Datganiad o Ddiben
	Datganiad o Ddiben

	Figure
	Mae Pont Grog y Borth yn strwythur rhestredig gradd II.
	Mae Pont Grog y Borth yn strwythur rhestredig gradd II.

	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Canllawiau statudol yw Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol sy’n esbonio sut mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol lunio a diweddaru cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol a darparu mynediad iddynt. Mae hefyd yn nodi safonau a meincnodau ar gyfer cynnwys a chwmpas, safonau data, mynediad cyhoeddus ac ymgysylltu â’r cyhoedd, darparu gwasanaethau ac archwilio mewn perthynas â chofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.
	Canllawiau statudol yw Rheoli Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol sy’n esbonio sut mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol lunio a diweddaru cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol a darparu mynediad iddynt. Mae hefyd yn nodi safonau a meincnodau ar gyfer cynnwys a chwmpas, safonau data, mynediad cyhoeddus ac ymgysylltu â’r cyhoedd, darparu gwasanaethau ac archwilio mewn perthynas â chofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.
	Mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ystyried y canllawiau statudol hyn, a gyhoeddir gan Weinidogion Cymru o dan y pwerau yn adran 36 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), a dim ond os gallant gyfiawnhau gwneud hynny y byddant yn gallu gwyro oddi wrthynt.
	1
	1


	Mae Adrannau 33 a 34 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i bob awdurdod cynllunio lleol yng Nghymru lunio a diweddaru cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol sydd ar gael i’r cyhoedd.
	2
	2


	Mae Adran 35 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn galluogi awdurdodau cynllunio lleol i ddewis llunio, rheoli a chynnal eu cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol eu hunain neu gyflawni eu swyddogaethau drwy unigolyn neu sefydliad arall, naill ai’n unigol neu ar y cyd ag awdurdod cynllunio lleol arall.
	3
	3


	Mae Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yn darparu gwybodaeth am amgylchedd hanesyddol Cymru er budd y cyhoedd ac i’w defnyddio ganddo. Maent yn chwarae rôl allweddol yn y broses gynllunio fel y sail dystiolaeth ar gyfer gwneud penderfyniadau ac yn ategu polisi amgylchedd hanesyddol a chyngor a roddir drwy Bolisi Cynllunio Cymru, Pennod 6: Yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol a Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 24: Yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol.
	Cynnwys
	 2
	Cyflwyniad

	 3 
	1..Cofnodion.Amgylchedd.Hanesyddol.

	 3
	1.1  Beth yw Cofnod Amgylchedd Hanesyddol?

	 4
	1.2  Ar gyfer Beth y Defnyddir Cofnod Amgylchedd Hanesyddol?
	 


	 4
	1.3  Beth yw Perthynas Cofnod Amgylchedd Hanesyddol â Chofnodion Eraill?

	 5
	2..Rolau.a.Chyfrifoldebau

	 5
	2.1  Awdurdodau Cynllunio Lleol

	 6
	2.2  Llywodraeth Cymru

	 6
	2.3  Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru 

	 7
	3..Cynnwys.a.Chwmpas

	 7
	3.1  Cynnwys

	 12
	3.2.  Terfynau Amser

	 12
	3.3  Terfynau Daearyddol

	 12
	3.4 Sicrhau bod Cynnwys y Cofnod Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yn Gyfredol
	 


	 13
	3.5  Casgliadau Cyfeirio Ategol

	 13
	3.6  Adneuo Deunydd Archif Sylfaenol

	 14
	4..Safonau.Data

	 14
	4.1  Cydymffurfio â Safonau Data Cenedlaethol y DU
	 


	 14
	4.2 Rhannu Data

	 15
	5..Mynediad.Cyhoeddus.ac.Ymgysylltu.â’r.Cyhoedd
	 


	 16
	6..Darparu.Gwasanaethau

	6.1  Cynlluniau, Polisïau a Gwasanaethau 16
	6.1  Cynlluniau, Polisïau a Gwasanaethau 16

	6.2  Staff 16
	6.2  Staff 16

	6.3  Seilwaith  16
	6.3  Seilwaith  16

	7..Codi.Ffioedd.17
	7..Codi.Ffioedd.17

	8..Cydymffurfiaeth.18
	8..Cydymffurfiaeth.18

	Atodiadau.19
	Atodiadau.19

	1  Gwasanaethau Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru 19 
	1  Gwasanaethau Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru 19 

	 20
	2 Safonau a Meincnodau Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol
	 


	Cyfeiriadau.24
	Cyfeiriadau.24

	Gwybodaeth.Bellach.25
	Gwybodaeth.Bellach.25

	Cysylltiadau.25
	Cysylltiadau.25


	iii
	iii
	iii


	Figure
	Tai gweithwyr haearn, sy’n rhestredig gradd II, yn Forge Row, Cwmafon. Dyma’r enghraifft orau o dai teras diwydiannol sydd wedi goroesi yn eu lleoliad gwreiddiol.
	Tai gweithwyr haearn, sy’n rhestredig gradd II, yn Forge Row, Cwmafon. Dyma’r enghraifft orau o dai teras diwydiannol sydd wedi goroesi yn eu lleoliad gwreiddiol.

	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Figure
	Cyflwyniad 
	Cyflwyniad 

	Mae amgylchedd hanesyddol Cymru wedi’i lunio gan genedlaethau’r gorffennol. Mae’n dangos i ni o ble rydym wedi dod ac mae’n gwella ansawdd ein bywydau. Mae’r hanes sydd o’n cwmpas yn helpu i’n diffinio fel cenedl. Mae’r amgylchedd hanesyddol hefyd yn fregus; mae pen draw iddo fel adnodd. Mae ein huchelgais i warchod a rheoli’r amgylchedd hanesyddol yn effeithiol yn ddibynnol ar gael gwybodaeth awdurdodol o safon.
	Mae amgylchedd hanesyddol Cymru wedi’i lunio gan genedlaethau’r gorffennol. Mae’n dangos i ni o ble rydym wedi dod ac mae’n gwella ansawdd ein bywydau. Mae’r hanes sydd o’n cwmpas yn helpu i’n diffinio fel cenedl. Mae’r amgylchedd hanesyddol hefyd yn fregus; mae pen draw iddo fel adnodd. Mae ein huchelgais i warchod a rheoli’r amgylchedd hanesyddol yn effeithiol yn ddibynnol ar gael gwybodaeth awdurdodol o safon.
	O dan ddarpariaethau Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), mae’n rhaid i bob awdurdod cynllunio lleol yng Nghymru lunio a diweddaru cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol (CAH) ar gyfer ei ardal weinyddol. Mae’n rhaid i’r awdurdod cynllunio lleol hefyd sicrhau bod ei CAH ar gael i’r cyhoedd a rhoi cyngor a chymorth i’r rhai sydd am gael gafael ar y wybodaeth a geir ynddo a’i deall.
	4
	4


	Mae Adran 35 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), yn galluogi awdurdodau cynllunio lleol i ddewis llunio, rheoli a chynnal eu cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol eu hunain neu gyflawni eu swyddogaethau drwy unigolyn neu sefydliad arall, naill ai’n unigol neu ar y cyd ag awdurdod cynllunio lleol arall. 
	Mae’r canllawiau hyn yn esbonio rôl a chyfrifoldebau awdurdodau cynllunio lleol, Llywodraeth Cymru a Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru (CBHC) o ran CAHau. Maent hefyd yn nodi safonau a meincnodau ar gyfer cynnwys a chwmpas, safonau data, mynediad cyhoeddus ac ymgysylltu â’r cyhoedd, darparu gwasanaethau ac archwilio mewn perthynas â’r cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.
	Nid yw’r canllawiau hyn yn ymdrin ag agweddau cysylltiedig ar weithgarwch rheoli gwybodaeth am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol a gyflawnir gan awdurdodau cynllunio lleol, megis cofnodi prosesau busnes mewn systemau cefn swyddfa yn systematig — gan gynnwys trafodaethau cyn ymgeisio, ceisiadau am gydsyniad a chamau gorfodi. Ac nid ydynt yn gymwys ychwaith i gofnodion sy’n ymwneud â’r amgylchedd hanesyddol a ddatblygwyd gan dirfeddianwyr mawr, megis Ystadau Amddiffyn neu’r Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol, neu gyrff erai
	1. Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol
	1.1 Beth yw Cofnod Amgylchedd Hanesyddol?
	Mae’r amgylchedd hanesyddol yn cynnwys pob agwedd ar yr ardal o’n hamgylch a adeiladwyd, a ffurfiwyd neu y dylanwadwyd arni gan weithgareddau dynol o’r cyfnodau cynharaf i’r cyfnodau mwyaf diweddar. Storfa gwybodaeth wedi’i threfnu’n systematig yw CAH am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol mewn ardal benodol ac mae ar gael i bawb. Caiff ei chynnal a’i diweddaru er budd y cyhoedd.
	Mae CAHau yn cynnwys gwybodaeth ac yn cyfeirio at wybodaeth am dirweddau, adeiladau, safleoedd archeolegol a darganfyddiadau hanesyddol. Maent hefyd yn cynnwys cofnodion pobl sy’n ymwneud ag ymchwilio i’r amgylchedd hanesyddol, ffynonellau gwybodaeth am eu hardaloedd a’r broses rheoli cadwraeth. Mae cynnwys CAHau yn ffrwyth degawdau o weithgarwch casglu a choladu gwybodaeth o amrywiaeth o ffynonellau, gan gynnwys cofnodion cynnar yr Arolwg Ordnans, Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru (a gynhelir gan CBHC), a
	Mae CAH yn cynnwys cronfa ddata ddigidol sydd wedi’i chysylltu â system gwybodaeth ddaearyddol (GIS) a ategir gan ddeunydd cyfeirio cysylltiedig. Gall deunydd cyfeirio fod ar ffurf ddigidol neu bapur a chynnwys ffotograffau a dynnwyd o’r awyr, copïau o fapiau cynnar ac adroddiadau hynafiaethwyr, astudiaethau o nodweddion, llenyddiaeth ’lwyd’ nas cyhoeddwyd a llyfrgell gyfeirio sy’n cynnwys ffynonellau eilaidd. 
	Mae CAH yn adnodd deinamig sy’n datblygu drwy’r amser y mae angen ei gynnal ac ychwanegu ato yn barhaus wrth i wybodaeth newydd am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol ddod i law. Felly, ni all CAH byth fod yn gofnod diffiniol. Mae angen neilltuo adnodd staffio penodol â chymwysterau priodol i gynnal y CAH a sicrhau y gall y cyhoedd ei ddefnyddio.
	Darperir y cynnwys sylfaenol sy’n ofynnol gan CAH, fel y’i nodir ym Mil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), yn .
	5
	5

	adran 3.1

	1.2 Ar gyfer Beth y Defnyddir Cofnod Amgylchedd Hanesyddol? 
	Mae gwasanaethau CAHau yn sicrhau bod gwybodaeth ar gael am amgylchedd hanesyddol Cymru er budd y cyhoedd ac yn cyflawni amrywiaeth eang o swyddogaethau sy’n cynnwys y canlynol: 
	• gwella gwybodaeth a dealltwriaeth o’r amgylchedd hanesyddol
	• helpu i gadw, rheoli a gwarchod yr amgylchedd hanesyddol
	• llywio polisïau strategol a chynlluniau datblygu lleol 
	• llywio penderfyniadau ynghylch rheoli datblygu 
	• cefnogi mentrau adfywio a arweinir gan dreftadaeth, mentrau i wella’r amgylchedd a mentrau twristiaeth ddiwylliannol 
	• cyfrannu at addysg a chynhwysiant cymdeithasol 
	• annog y cyhoedd i fynd ati i ddarganfod treftadaeth leol, a’i gwerthfawrogi a’i mwynhau. 
	Yng Nghymru, mae CAHau wedi datblygu o’r cofnodion o safleoedd a henebion a sefydlwyd yn y 1970au gan bedair ymddiriedolaeth archeolegol Cymru er mwyn cynorthwyo eu rhaglenni gwaith eu hunain a rhoi gwybodaeth a chyngor archeolegol i berchenogion, datblygwyr, cynllunwyr a rhanddeiliaid eraill. Ceir trosolwg o wasanaethau CAHau yng Nghymru yn .
	Atodiad 1

	1.3 Beth yw Perthynas Cofnod Amgylchedd Hanesyddol â Chofnodion Eraill?
	Yn ogystal â CAHau, ceir ffynonellau eraill o wybodaeth am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol. Yn genedlaethol, Llywodraeth Cymru yw’r brif ffynhonnell ar gyfer cofnodion sy’n ymwneud â henebion ac adeiladau sydd yng ngofal y wladwriaeth ac asedau hanesyddol dynodedig sydd o bwys cenedlaethol gan gynnwys adeiladau rhestredig, henebion cofrestredig, llongddrylliadau dynodedig a pharciau a gerddi hanesyddol cofrestredig. Gall y cyhoedd gael gafael ar ddata wedi’u mapio a data disgrifiadau ar gyfer yr asedau hanesyddol 
	6
	6


	Mae CBHC yn cynnal Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru, sef yr archif genedlaethol ar gyfer amgylchedd hanesyddol Cymru. Mae Coflein yn darparu mynediad cyhoeddus ar-lein i Gofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru. Mae CBHC hefyd yn cynnal ac yn datblygu porth Cymru Hanesyddol fel porth ar-lein i’r cofnodion cenedlaethol a rhanbarthol ac yn curadu’r cofnod morol ar gyfer dyfroedd tiriogaethol Cymru.
	7
	7

	8
	8

	 

	Mae Amgueddfa Genedlaethol Cymru ac amgueddfeydd rhanbarthol a lleol yn cadw cofnodion sy’n ymwneud â’r darganfyddiadau archeolegol a’r casgliadau hanesyddol sydd yn eu gofal. 
	Mae Fframwaith ar gyfer Cofnodion sy’n Ymwneud ag Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru wedi’i sefydlu rhwng prif ddeiliaid (a restrir uchod) cofnodion o’r fath er mwyn sicrhau cydweithrediad rhyngddynt ac y caiff data eu rhannu. 
	2. Rolau a Chyfrifoldebau
	2.1 Awdurdodau Cynllunio Lleol 
	O dan adran 33 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), mae gan awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ddyletswydd i lunio a diweddaru CAH sydd ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar gyfer eu hardaloedd gweinyddol. Mae’n rhaid rhoi cyngor a chymorth i’r rhai sydd am gael gafael ar y wybodaeth a geir mewn CAHau a’i deall. Disgwylir i CAHau gyrraedd y safonau a nodir yn y canllawiau hyn ().
	9
	9

	gweler Atodiad 2

	Gall awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ddewis:
	• llunio, rheoli a chynnal eu CAH eu hunain neu
	• gweithio gydag awdurdodau cynllunio lleol eraill er mwyn creu, rheoli a chynnal CAH ar y cyd neu
	• cyflawni eu swyddogaethau drwy fabwysiadu a chefnogi CAH a ddatblygwyd ac a gynhelir gan drydydd parti. Gallant wneud hyn ar eu pen eu hunain neu ar y cyd ag awdurdodau cynllunio eraill. 
	Os bydd awdurdod cynllunio lleol yn penderfynu cyflawni ei swyddogaethau naill ai ar y cyd ag awdurdod arall neu drwy drydydd parti bydd yn rhaid iddo lunio cytundeb ffurfiol â’r awdurdod neu’r trydydd parti hwnnw a chael caniatâd ysgrifenedig Gweinidogion Cymru. Felly, mae’n rhaid ymgynghori â Gweinidogion Cymru yn gynnar (ynghyd â darpar ddarparwr y gwasanaeth). Wrth ystyried rhoi caniatâd o’r fath, bydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn cyfeirio at y safonau a nodir yn y canllawiau hyn.
	Mae’n rhaid i wasanaethau CAHau awdurdodau cynllunio lleol, neu’r darparwr gwasanaethau a ddewiswyd ganddynt, gyrraedd y safonau a nodir yn y canllawiau hyn. Caiff holl CAHau awdurdodau cynllunio lleol (gan gynnwys y rhai a gynhelir gan drydydd parti) eu harchwilio gan CBHC ().
	gweler adran 2.3

	Pan gaiff swyddogaethau awdurdodau cynllunio lleol o ran CAHau eu cyflawni gan drydydd parti, yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol fydd yn gyfrifol o hyd am yr hyn a wneir (neu nas gwneir), fel y diogelir atebolrwydd democrataidd a rhwymedïau arferol cyfraith gyhoeddus. 
	Yn hanesyddol, nododd Cylchlythyr 60/96 y Swyddfa Gymreig (Cynllunio a’r Amgylchedd Hanesyddol) y dylai awdurdodau cynllunio lleol sydd heb eu staff archeolegol a’u cofnodion safleoedd a henebion eu hunain wneud defnydd llawn o arbenigedd Ymddiriedolaethau Archeolegol Cymru wrth reoli datblygiadau a chynghori ar gynllunio, os oes modd drwy fabwysiadu’r Cofnodion Safleoedd a Henebion rhanbarthol a gynhelir gan yr Ymddiriedolaethau yn ffurfiol. 
	Yn ymarferol, mae pob awdurdod cynllunio lleol yng Nghymru wedi mabwysiadu’r pedwar CAH rhanbarthol, sef y term a ddefnyddir ar gyfer y cofnodion safleoedd a henebion. Fe’u cynhelir gan ymddiriedolaethau archeolegol Cymru drwy femoranda cyd-ddealltwriaeth rhwng y partïon.
	2.2. Llywodraeth Cymru
	O dan ddarpariaethau Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), gall Gweinidogion Cymru gyhoeddi canllawiau ar gyfer CAHau ond mae’n ofynnol iddynt ymgynghori â phob awdurdod cynllunio lleol a’r cyfryw unigolion neu sefydliadau eraill a ystyriant yn briodol.
	10
	10


	Bydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn monitro awdurdodau cynllunio lleol er mwyn sicrhau bod eu dyletswyddau o ran gwasanaethau CAHau yn cael eu cyflawni’n effeithiol drwy adolygu gwasanaethau yn erbyn y safonau a nodir yn y canllawiau hyn. Os na fydd awdurdod cynllunio lleol yn darparu ei wasanaethau CAH yn foddhaol, bydd Gweinidog Cymru yn gweithio gyda’r awdurdod cynllunio lleol, a darparwr y gwasanaeth CAH os yw’n gymwys, er mwyn cytuno ar gynllun i unioni diffygion.
	2.3 Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru (CBHC)
	Sefydlwyd CBHC yn 1908 ac ar hyn o bryd mae ei rôl a’i gyfrifoldebau yn deillio o Warant Brenhinol 2000. Mae’n gweithio fel Corff a Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru sy’n cael ei gyllid craidd gan Lywodraeth Cymru. Ers 1964 bu CBHC yn gyfrifol am guradu Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru.
	11
	11


	Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru yw’r archif a’r rhestr eiddo genedlaethol ar gyfer amgylchedd hanesyddol Cymru, ochr yn ochr ag archifau tebyg yn Lloegr a’r Alban. Mae’n cadw cofnodion a gasglwyd drwy weithgareddau ymchwiliol CBHC yn ogystal â chofnodion a gyfrannwyd gan amrywiaeth eang o sefydliadau ac unigolion preifat eraill.
	O dan ei drefniadau gweithredol gyda Llywodraeth Cymru, bu CBHC yn gyfrifol am oruchwylio cofnodion sy’n ymwneud â’r amgylchedd hanesyddol. Ar ran Llywodraeth Cymru, bydd CBHC yn monitro safonau a lefelau gwasanaeth pob CAH a fabwysiadwyd gan awdurdodau cynllunio drwy gydgysylltu a dilysu archwiliadau bob pum mlynedd er mwyn adolygu ansawdd data, dangos perfformiad yn erbyn pob un o’r dangosyddion a nodi anghenion o ran gwella. Dylid cyhoeddi crynodeb o’r archwiliad ar wefan y CAH.
	3. Cynnwys a Chwmpas 
	3.1 Cynnwys 
	Mae’r adran hon yn rhoi rhestr o’r hyn y disgwylir i CAHau ei gynnwys o dan adran 33 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) ac yn esbonio’r gofynion sylfaenol ar gyfer pob un o’r categorïau hyn. 
	12
	12


	(a).Manylion.pob.adeilad.yn.ardal.yr.awdurdod.cynllunio.lleol.mewn.rhestr.a.luniwyd.neu.a.gymeradwywyd.gan.Weinidogion.Cymru.o.dan.adran.1.o.Ddeddf.Cynllunio.(Adeiladau.Rhestredig.ac.Ardaloedd.Cadwraeth).1990.(cym..9).
	13
	13


	(b).Manylion.pob.ardal.yn.ardal.yr.awdurdod.cynllunio.lleol.sydd.wedi’i.dynodi’n.ardal.gadwraeth.o.dan.adran.69.o’r.Ddeddf.honno.
	14
	14


	(c).Manylion.pob.heneb.yn.ardal.yr.awdurdod.cynllunio.lleol.a.nodir.yn.y.Gofrestr.a.luniwyd.ac.a.gynhelir.gan.Weinidogion.Cymru.o.dan.adran.1.o.Ddeddf.Henebion.a.Mannau.Archeolegol.1979.(cym..46).
	15
	15


	(ch).Manylion.pob.un.o’r.tiroedd.yn.ardal.yr.awdurdod.cynllunio.lleol.a.nodir.yn.y.gofrestr.o.barciau.a.gerddi.hanesyddol.a.luniwyd.ac.a.gynhelir.gan.Weinidogion.Cymru.o.dan.adran.41A.o’r.Ddeddf.honno.
	16
	16


	Asedau hanesyddol a warchodir yn statudol neu 
	Asedau hanesyddol a warchodir yn statudol neu 
	sydd wedi’u cofrestru o dan Ddeddf 1979 neu 
	Ddeddf 1990 (a-d) 

	Cadw, ar ran Gweinidogion Cymru, sy’n gyfrifol am nodi 
	Cadw, ar ran Gweinidogion Cymru, sy’n gyfrifol am nodi 
	a dynodi adeiladau rhestredig (a), henebion cofrestredig 
	(c), a pharciau a gerddi hanesyddol cofrestredig (ch). 
	Rheolir y rhestrau diffiniol a chyfredol o bob un o’r 
	categorïau hyn o ased hanesyddol gan Cadw. Mae’n rhaid 
	i’r CAH gynnwys y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am bob 
	un o’r grwpiau hyn o asedau sy’n berthnasol i ardal yr 
	awdurdod cynllunio lleol, pan gânt eu darparu gan Cadw, 
	ynghyd â dolenni i’r gronfa ddata ar-lein a reolir gan 
	Cadw. 

	Yr awdurdodau cynllunio lleol sy’n gyfrifol am ddiffinio a dynodi ardaloedd cadwraeth (b). Mae’n rhaid cynnwys manylion o fewn CAH yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol.
	(d).Manylion.pob.safle.gwrthdaro.yn.ardal.yr.awdurdod.cynllunio.lleol.yr.ystyria’r.awdurdod.ei.fod.o.ddiddordeb.hanesyddol.
	Safleoedd gwrthdaro (d)
	Mae Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn diffinio ’safle gwrthdaro’ fel maes brwydr neu safle lle y digwyddodd rhyw wrthdaro arall a oedd yn cynnwys lluoedd milwrol, neu safle lle y digwyddodd gweithgareddau arwyddocaol a oedd yn ymwneud â brwydr neu wrthdaro arall o’r fath.
	17
	17


	Mae CBHC wrthi’n llunio rhestr o feysydd brwydrau hanesyddol yng Nghymru. Mae’n rhaid i’r CAH gynnwys y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am yr eitemau sydd wedi’u cofnodi ar y rhestr hon sy’n berthnasol i ardal yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol, pan gânt eu darparu gan CBHC, ynghyd â dolenni i’r gronfa ddata ar-lein a gynhelir gan CBHC.
	(dd).Pan.fo.awdurdod.cynllunio.(ar.ei.ben.ei.hun.neu.ar.y.cyd.ag.unigolion.eraill).yn.cynnal.rhestr.o.dirweddau.hanesyddol.yng.Nghymru,.manylion.pob.tirwedd.hanesyddol.yn.ardal.yr.awdurdod.cynllunio.lleol.a.nodir.ar.y.rhestr.
	Tirweddau Hanesyddol (dd) 
	Mae cofrestr o dirweddau hanesyddol wedi’i llunio ar y cyd gan Cadw, ICOMOS (UK) a Chyngor Cefn Gwlad Cymru (sydd bellach yn rhan o Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru).
	18
	18


	Mae ymddiriedolaethau archeolegol Cymru wedi gwneud gwaith manwl i ddisgrifio nodweddion y tirweddau hanesyddol cofrestredig hyn. Mae’n rhaid i’r CAH gynnwys manylion pob un o’r tirweddau hanesyddol cofrestredig sy’n berthnasol i ardal yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol, ynghyd â manylion y gwaith disgrifio cysylltiedig, a dolenni i’r cronfeydd data ar-lein a gynhelir gan ymddiriedolaethau archeolegol Cymru.
	(e).Manylion.pob.Safle.Treftadaeth.y.Byd.yn.ardal.yr.awdurdod.cynllunio.lleol.
	Safleoedd Treftadaeth y Byd (e) 
	Mae’n rhaid i’r CAH gynnwys manylion pob rhan o Safle Treftadaeth y Byd sy’n berthnasol i ardal yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol. Dylai’r CAH ddarparu dolen i’r cynllun rheoli diweddaraf ar gyfer y Safle Treftadaeth y Byd ac unrhyw ganllawiau cynllunio ategol cysylltiedig, perthnasol.
	(f).Manylion.pob.ardal.neu.safle.arall.neu.bob.lle.arall.yn.ardal.yr.awdurdod.cynllunio.lleol.yr.ystyria’r.awdurdod.ei.bod/fod.o.ddiddordeb.hanesyddol,.archeolegol.neu.bensaernïol.
	Safleoedd eraill o ddiddordeb hanesyddol, 
	Safleoedd eraill o ddiddordeb hanesyddol, 
	archeolegol neu bensaernïol (f) 

	Nid yw’r rhan fwyaf o’r asedau hanesyddol yn ardal awdurdod cynllunio lleol yn cael eu gwarchod yn statudol. Fodd bynnag, maent oll yn cyfrannu i ryw raddau at ei diddordeb hanesyddol, archeolegol neu bensaernïol. 
	Gallai eitemau a gofnodir ar y CAH gynnwys safleoedd archeolegol anghofrestredig, adeiladau hanesyddol neu strwythurau anrhestredig, parciau a gerddi hanesyddol, meysydd brwydrau a thirweddau nad ydynt yn ymddangos ar y cofrestrau neu’r rhestrau perthnasol, neu leoliadau sy’n cynnwys tystiolaeth baleo-amgylcheddol bwysig. Gallent hefyd gynnwys lleoliadau nad oes ganddynt unrhyw dystiolaeth ffisegol weladwy, ond a allai fod yn gysylltiedig â chyfeiriadau hanesyddol, teipograffyddol neu ddogfennol, enw lle ne
	Mae rhai awdurdodau cynllunio lleol yn cynnal rhestrau o asedau hanesyddol o ddiddordeb lleol arbennig. Os oes rhestr o’r fath yn bodoli, mae’n rhaid i’r CAH gynnwys manylion diweddaraf pob eitem a gofnodir ar restr o’r fath. 
	Yn achos awdurdod cynllunio lleol arfordirol, y mae ei ardal yn cynnwys rhan o’r forlan, gall y CAH gynnwys unrhyw dreftadaeth forol yr ystyria’r awdurdod cynllunio lleol ei bod o ddiddordeb hanesyddol, archeolegol neu bensaernïol. Dylai’r CAH gynnwys dolen briodol i gofnod morwrol Cymru ar-lein a gynhelir gan CBHC, sy’n cynnwys safleoedd llongddrylliadau ac ardaloedd â photensial archeolegol mawr (). 
	gweler adran 3.3

	(ff).Gwybodaeth.am.y.ffordd.y.mae.datblygiad.hanesyddol,.archeolegol.neu.bensaernïol.ardal.yr.awdurdod.cynllunio.lleol.neu.unrhyw.ran.ohoni.wedi.cyfrannu.at.gymeriad.presennol.yr.ardal.neu.ran.ohoni.ac.am.sut.y.gellir.diogelu’r.cymeriad.hwnnw.
	Cymeriad Hanesyddol (ff) 
	Cymeriad Hanesyddol (ff) 

	Mae’n rhaid i’r CAH gynnwys unrhyw waith sydd wedi’i wneud i ddisgrifio nodweddion tirwedd hanesyddol (gweler (dd) uchod hefyd), ond hefyd unrhyw waith disgrifio nodweddion sydd wedi’i wneud mewn amgylcheddau treflun neu amgylcheddau morlun. 
	(g).Manylion.ymchwiliadau.perthnasol.a.gynhaliwyd.yn.ardal.yr.awdurdod.cynllunio.lleol.a.chanfyddiadau’r.ymchwiliadau.hynny.
	Ymchwiliadau perthnasol (g) 
	Mae’n rhaid i’r CAH gynnwys manylion gwaith ymchwilio hanesyddol neu archeolegol sydd wedi’i wneud yn ardal yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol gan gynnwys canfyddiadau’r ymchwiliadau hynny. Gallai ymchwiliadau o’r fath gynnwys asesiadau desg, gwaith dadansoddi hanesyddol, arolygon topograffig neu geoffisegol archeolegol ac ymyriadau archeolegol (gan gynnwys gweithgarwch casglu arteffactau arwyneb, cloddio tyllau arbrofol, cloddio ffosydd arbrofol, gwaith cloddio archeolegol a gwaith samplu paleo-amgylcheddol). 
	Mae’n rhaid i gynnwys CAH gael ei gofnodi mewn set ddata wedi’i mynegeio a gynhelir yn broffesiynol ac a gedwir ar system wybodaeth ddigidol briodol mewn fformatau testunol, graffig a map, fel y bo’n briodol. 
	Dylai fod systemau clir ar gyfer cyfeirio at wybodaeth ddiffiniol, statudol gyfredol a gwybodaeth arall sy’n ymwneud â’r amgylchedd hanesyddol a gedwir gan sefydliadau eraill a chael gafael ar y wybodaeth honno.
	3.2 Terfynau Amser 
	Ni ddylai fod unrhyw derfynau amser ar y wybodaeth a gofnodir mewn CAH: dylai gynnwys data sy’n ymwneud â phob cyfnod, o’r gweithgarwch dynol cynharaf i’r presennol. 
	3.3 Terfynau Daearyddol 
	Diffinnir y rhain gan ffin weinyddol yr awdurdod lleol a gwmpesir gan CAH. Yn achos ardaloedd awdurdodau cynllunio lleol sy’n cynnwys arfordir, mae ymestyn cwmpas daearyddol CAH tua’r môr y tu hwnt i’r ffin weinyddol yn debygol o gynyddu cyfraniad yr awdurdod at brosesau Rheolaeth Integredig ar Barthau Arfordirol a chynllunio morol, yn ogystal â rhoi darlun mwy cyflawn o orffennol yr ardal. Er enghraifft, er mwyn cofnodi effaith erydu arfordirol neu gynnydd yn lefel y môr, sydd i’w priodoli i newid yn yr hi
	Mae CBHC yn cynnal cofnod morwrol Cymru sy’n cynnwys cofnodion llongau ac awyrennau a gollwyd ar y môr, ac ardaloedd â photensial archeolegol mawr. Mae’r cofnod hwn yn rhan o Gofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru ac mae ar gael i’w ddefnyddio gan yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol ac fe’i defnyddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru wrth wneud gwaith cynllunio ar y môr.
	3.4 Sicrhau bod Cynnwys y Cofnod Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yn Gyfredol 
	Mae angen rheoli CAHau er mwyn sicrhau eu bod yn adlewyrchu natur yr amgylchedd hanesyddol sy’n newid a’n dealltwriaeth o’i arwyddocâd yn gywir. Rhaid i wybodaeth CAHau fod yn gywir, gan gynnwys: 
	19
	19


	• darganfyddiadau a dehongliadau newydd 
	• dynodiadau newydd a diwygiedig 
	• yr ymchwil a’r cyhoeddiadau diweddaraf 
	• cofnodion a chanlyniadau ymchwiliadau newydd
	• newidiadau sylweddol i’r asedau hanesyddol a gofnodwyd eisoes. 
	Daw gwybodaeth o’r fath o amrywiaeth o ffynonellau, o ddarganfyddiadau ar hap gan aelodau o’r cyhoedd a darganfyddiadau annisgwyl gan berchenogion eiddo, datblygwyr a rheolwyr tir i ymchwiliadau systematig a wneir fel rhan o arolygon cenedlaethol, gwaith ymchwil a arweinir gan brifysgolion, gwaith maes a gwaith cofnodi a ariennir gan ddatblygwyr, prosiectau cymunedol neu ymchwil breifat. 
	Yn benodol, dylai awdurdodau cynllunio lleol sicrhau y caiff gwybodaeth am asedau treftadaeth a’r amgylchedd hanesyddol ehangach a gynhyrchir fel rhan o’r broses gynllunio ei hadneuo yn eu CAHau. 
	3.5 Casgliadau Cyfeirio Ategol 
	Mae angen i CAH gadw casgliadau o ddeunyddiau cyfeirio cyhoeddedig a chopïau gwaith o ddeunydd archifol sy’n ategu’r wybodaeth ddigidol a geir yn ei gronfa ddata. Mae gan gasgliadau cyfeirio ategol rôl werthfawr i’w chwarae o ran ateb ymholiadau. Dylid cadw a chynnal casgliadau o dan amodau amgylcheddol ac amodau storio priodol er mwyn eu diogelu yn yr hirdymor. 
	3.6 Adneuo Deunydd Archif Sylfaenol
	Dylai deunydd archifol gwreiddiol a reolir neu a gaffaelir gan y CAH (lle nad yw’r sawl sy’n cynhyrchu’r data yn gyfrifol am eu hadneuo a/neu nad oes unrhyw opsiynau gorfodi ar gael) gael ei adneuo gydag archif achrededig megis Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru. Gall CBHC gynnig cyngor a dylid ymgynghori ag ef yn gynnar lle y bo’n bosibl. 
	4. Safonau Data 
	4.1 Cydymffurfio â Safonau Data Cenedlaethol y DU 
	Mae’n rhaid i’r wybodaeth a geir mewn CAH gydymffurfio â safonau data cenedlaethol cyfredol ar gyfer gwybodaeth am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol.
	20
	20


	Mae CBHC yn hwyluso’r gwaith o ddatblygu a chynnal safonau data yng Nghymru ac yn cynnull Gweithgor Safonau Data Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru.
	4.2 Rhannu Data
	Dylai CAHau allu darparu data digidol, a’u derbyn a’u hymgorffori, mewn fformatau y bwriedir iddynt helpu i gyfnewid data rhwng systemau gwybodaeth cydnaws priodol. Yn benodol, dylent allu rhyngweithredu â systemau GIS corfforaethol a systemau cynllunio cefn swyddfa’r awdurdodau cynllunio lleol a gwmpesir ganddynt. 
	Mae’r Fframwaith ar gyfer Cofnodion sy’n Ymwneud ag Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru wedi’i sefydlu rhwng prif ddeiliaid y cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol yng Nghymru. Mae’r fframwaith yn seiliedig ar egwyddorion mynediad hawdd, rhannu data a chydweithredu er mwyn galluogi sefydliadau sy’n cymryd rhan i gael y wybodaeth sydd ei hangen er mwyn diwallu eu hanghenion busnes. Disgwylir i CAHau gyfrannu at y camau gweithredu a’r blaenoriaethau a nodir yn y fframwaith.
	5. Mynediad Cyhoeddus ac Ymgysylltu â’r Cyhoedd
	 

	Mae adran 34 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol sicrhau bod eu CAHau ar gael i’r cyhoedd eu harchwilio ac ymateb i geisiadau rhesymol am gopïau o ran o’r cofnod. Mae hefyd yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i’r awdurdod cynllunio lleol roi cyngor ar y wybodaeth a geir yn y cofnod a chymorth i adfer a deall y wybodaeth honno. O ganlyniad, mae’n rhaid i’w wybodaeth a gedwir mewn CAHau, gyda rhai eithriadau, fod ar gael i’r cyhoedd.
	21
	21


	Fel arfer mae defnyddwyr CAHau yn cynnwys datblygwyr, ymgynghorwyr cynllunio/amgylcheddol, ymgymerwyr statudol, perchenogion eiddo, rheolwyr tir, ffermwyr, ymchwilwyr academaidd, cymdeithasau lleol, haneswyr/archeolegwyr amatur, athrawon, myfyrwyr ac aelodau o’r cyhoedd sydd â diddordeb — yn ogystal â gweithwyr proffesiynol ym maes yr amgylchedd hanesyddol sy’n gweithio yn y sector cyhoeddus, y sector preifat a’r sector gwirfoddol. O ganlyniad, mae’n bosibl y bydd angen cyfryngu a dehongli cynnwys confensiy
	Mae’n debyg y bydd gan bob defnyddiwr anghenion penodol, a fydd yn gofyn am lefelau gwahanol o gymorth a mynediad amrywiol o ran amser. Er mwyn sicrhau’r lefel uchaf bosibl o fynediad cyhoeddus, bydd angen amrywiaeth o drefniadau mynediad, gan gynnwys, er enghraifft, gyfleusterau ar gyfer ymwelwyr â’r CAH ac ar gyfer ymdrin ag ymholiadau dros y ffôn ac ymholiadau electronig.
	Dylai staff CAHau allu darparu gwasanaeth effeithiol i bob defnyddiwr, tra’n rheoli galwadau eraill ar eu hamser. Dylid cyhoeddi amser ymateb penodol ar gyfer ymholiadau a dylid ystyried mai hwn yw’r amser ymateb hwyaf a ganiateir. Dylai CAHau fynd ati i wella’r gwasanaeth y maent yn ei ddarparu i ddefnyddwyr drwy gasglu adborth a gweithredu arno.
	Dylai awdurdodau cynllunio lleol fynd ati i hyrwyddo mynediad i CAHau. Mae’n arfer da datblygu rhaglen allgymorth sy’n hyrwyddo’r CAH ac yn annog pobl i wneud mwy o ddefnydd ohono. Mae hyn yn hanfodol i wneud y canlynol: 
	• nodi a thargedu cynulleidfaoedd newydd ar gyfer y CAH 
	• cadw ac annog defnyddwyr presennol CAHau 
	• creu cyfleoedd i gymunedau lleol gymryd rhan yn y gwaith o gynnal a gwella’r CAH 
	• datblygu synergeddau â gweithgareddau allgymorth a gyflawnir gan wasanaethau treftadaeth a gwasanaethau amgylcheddol eraill. 
	Mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol gyfeirio at eu gwasanaethau CAH ar eu gwefan.
	Dylid hefyd sicrhau bod cynnwys perthnasol ar-lein hefyd ar gael drwy borth Cymru Hanesyddol a gynhelir gan CBHC, a phyrth priodol eraill, megis Archwilio.
	22
	22


	6. Darparu Gwasanaethau 
	6.1 Cynlluniau, Polisïau a Gwasanaethau 
	Er mwyn rheoli CAH yn effeithiol, mae’n rhaid i wasanaethau CAH ddatblygu cynlluniau a pholisïau perthnasol y cytunir arnynt ac a adolygir yn rheolaidd er mwyn cydymffurfio â’r safonau a’r meincnodau a nodir yn . 
	Atodiad 2

	6.2 Staff 
	Mae’n rhaid i ddarparwyr gwasanaethau CAH gyflogi staff curadol cymwys ac ymroddedig â chymwysterau priodol i lunio eu cofnod a’i ddiweddaru, a chyfathrebu’n effeithiol â’r cynulleidfaoedd amrywiol sy’n ei ddefnyddio. 
	Dylai’r staff gynnwys personél â’r cymwysterau a’r profiad sy’n briodol i gasglu, curadu a dehongli amrywiaeth eang o adnoddau gwybodaeth am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol a chyfryngu mynediad iddynt. 
	Mae’n hanfodol cynnal sgiliau staff CAH fel y gallant ddarparu gwasanaethau gwybodaeth a gwasanaethau cynghori o ansawdd uchel. Felly, dylai datblygiad proffesiynol parhaus (DPP) a hyfforddiant fod ar gael iddynt. 
	6.3 Seilwaith 
	Mae’n rhaid darparu digon o le er mwyn sicrhau gweithrediad effeithiol y CAH o ddydd i ddydd, gan gynnwys darparu ar gyfer mynediad cyhoeddus ac ar gyfer storio adnoddau annigidol. Mae’n rhaid rhoi gweithdrefnau storio data, diogelwch a rheoli risg cadarn ar waith er mwyn diogelu rhag ymddygiad maleisus, ei ganfod a’i gywiro fel y gall technoleg a gwasanaethau hanfodol wrthsefyll heriau aflonyddol megis ymosodiadau seibr. Dylai fod gan bob eitem o feddalwedd ddogfennaeth system glir a chyfredol, yn arbennig
	7. Codi Ffioedd 
	Mae’n rhaid darparu mynediad cyhoeddus i CAH am ddim. Fodd bynnag, mae adran 34 o Fil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru) yn darparu ar gyfer codi ffioedd am wasanaethau sy’n gofyn am adnoddau ac yn eu defnyddio, sef: 
	23
	23


	• darparu copi o ran o’r CAH, megis atgynhyrchu a chyflenwi copïau o wybodaeth a gedwir yn y CAH 
	• rhoi cyngor a chymorth, megis gwasanaeth â blaenoriaeth a ddarperir gan staff CAH 
	• llunio dogfennau sy’n cynnwys gwybodaeth a gafwyd o’r CAH, megis llunio adroddiadau yn seiliedig ar ddadansoddiadau o gynnwys CAH. 
	Bwriedir i ffioedd adennill costau’r gwasanaethau hyn. Mae’n rhaid nodi polisïau codi ffioedd mewn polisi mynediad i gofnodion (ynghyd ag unrhyw delerau ac amodau defnydd eraill, gan gynnwys hawlfraint a threfniadau trwyddedu). 
	8. Cydymffurfiaeth
	Mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol fodloni eu hunain bod cynlluniau a pholisïau sy’n ymwneud â’u cofnod yn cydymffurfio â deddfwriaeth berthnasol, gan gynnwys ond heb fod yn gyfyngedig i’r canlynol: 
	• Deddf Gwahaniaethu ar sail Anabledd 1995 
	24
	24


	• Deddf Diogelu Data 1998
	25
	25


	• Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 2000
	26
	26


	• Rheoliadau Gwybodaeth Amgylcheddol 2004 
	27
	27


	• Safonau’r Gymraeg 
	28
	28


	Mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol fodloni eu hunain bod polisïau ar gyfer rheoli eu cofnod yn cydymffurfio â chyfraith hawlfraint y DU. Fel rheol gyffredinol, dylid sefydlu hawlfraint mewn perthynas â chynnwys CAH a’i diogelu mewn ffordd sy’n sicrhau y bydd y cyhoedd yn gallu gwneud defnydd anghyfyngedig ohono yn y dyfodol. 
	29
	29


	Yn ymarferol, daw cynnwys o amrywiaeth eang o ffynonellau. Mae’n rhaid hysbysu’r rhai sy’n cyfrannu gwybodaeth y bydd ar gael i’r cyhoedd a dylai hawlildiad perchenogaeth hawlfraint gael ei lofnodi lle bynnag y bo’n bosibl.
	Bydd angen i CAHau ystyried hawlfreintiau a thrwyddedau trydydd partïon sy’n ymwneud â deunydd a gaffaelir ganddynt er mwyn osgoi eu torri.

	Figure
	Mae siambr gladdu Cors y Gedol yn heneb gofrestredig. Ystyrir ei bod o bwysigrwydd cenedlaethol gan ei bod yn ehangu ein gwybodaeth am arferion claddu a defodau cynhanesyddol.
	Mae siambr gladdu Cors y Gedol yn heneb gofrestredig. Ystyrir ei bod o bwysigrwydd cenedlaethol gan ei bod yn ehangu ein gwybodaeth am arferion claddu a defodau cynhanesyddol.

	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Figure
	Mae cloddiad archaeolegol yn ffynhonnell o wybodaeth a ddylai gael ei chadw yn y cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.
	Mae cloddiad archaeolegol yn ffynhonnell o wybodaeth a ddylai gael ei chadw yn y cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.

	© Hawlfraint Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Dyfed
	© Hawlfraint Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Dyfed

	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Gall y cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol helpu gydag addysg a chynhwysiant cymdeithasol.
	Gall y cofnod amgylchedd hanesyddol helpu gydag addysg a chynhwysiant cymdeithasol.

	Figure
	Mae Castell Dolbadarn yn heneb gofrestredig y mae Cadw’n gofalu amdani’n uniongyrchol, ar ran Llywodraeth Cymru.
	Mae Castell Dolbadarn yn heneb gofrestredig y mae Cadw’n gofalu amdani’n uniongyrchol, ar ran Llywodraeth Cymru.

	Figure
	Figure
	Mae Capel Jerwsalem, Bethesda, yn rhestredig gradd I; mae’r tu mewn, a’i fanylder cywrain, yn ddiddorol iawn.
	Mae Capel Jerwsalem, Bethesda, yn rhestredig gradd I; mae’r tu mewn, a’i fanylder cywrain, yn ddiddorol iawn.

	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru

	Mae Goleudy’r Parlwr Du yn rhestredig gradd II. Mae’n enghraifft dda o oleudy cynnar.
	Mae Goleudy’r Parlwr Du yn rhestredig gradd II. Mae’n enghraifft dda o oleudy cynnar.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Mae Pencae, ger y Rhiw, yn rhestredig gradd II; mae’r bwthyn a’r beudy yn nodweddiadol o’r ardal.
	Mae Pencae, ger y Rhiw, yn rhestredig gradd II; mae’r bwthyn a’r beudy yn nodweddiadol o’r ardal.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Mae Tyˆ Penarth, ger y Drenewydd ym Mhowys, yn adeilad rhestredig gradd II.
	Mae Tyˆ Penarth, ger y Drenewydd ym Mhowys, yn adeilad rhestredig gradd II.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Mae rhan o dref Dolgellau wedi ei dynodi’n ardal gadwraeth.
	Mae rhan o dref Dolgellau wedi ei dynodi’n ardal gadwraeth.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Mae’r amddiffynfeydd gwrth-danciau o’r Ail Ryfel Byd ar draeth Fairbourne, Gwynedd, wedi’u cofrestru  fel heneb o bwysigrwydd cenedlaethol.
	Mae’r amddiffynfeydd gwrth-danciau o’r Ail Ryfel Byd ar draeth Fairbourne, Gwynedd, wedi’u cofrestru  fel heneb o bwysigrwydd cenedlaethol.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Mae’r gerddi yn Aberglasne wedi’u cynnwys ar y Gofrestr Parciau a Gerddi Hanesyddol fel safle gradd II.
	Mae’r gerddi yn Aberglasne wedi’u cynnwys ar y Gofrestr Parciau a Gerddi Hanesyddol fel safle gradd II.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Credir bod brwydr Bryn Glas, yn ystod gwrthryfel Owain Glyndwˆr , wedi digwydd yma ym Mhyllalai, Powys.
	Credir bod brwydr Bryn Glas, yn ystod gwrthryfel Owain Glyndwˆr , wedi digwydd yma ym Mhyllalai, Powys.

	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru

	Figure
	Mae’r drefn hanesyddol hon ar gaeau yn Rhosili ar Benrhyn Gwˆyr wedi’i chofnodi fel tirwedd hanesyddol.
	Mae’r drefn hanesyddol hon ar gaeau yn Rhosili ar Benrhyn Gwˆyr wedi’i chofnodi fel tirwedd hanesyddol.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Mae Castell Conwy a muriau’r dref yn un o’r pedwar safle sydd yn Safle Treftadaeth y Byd: Cestyll a Muriau Trefi’r Brenin Edward yng Ngwynedd.
	Mae Castell Conwy a muriau’r dref yn un o’r pedwar safle sydd yn Safle Treftadaeth y Byd: Cestyll a Muriau Trefi’r Brenin Edward yng Ngwynedd.

	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru

	Figure
	Mae llawer o gofebion rhyfel yn bwysig i gymunedau lleol. Mae’r Neuadd Goffa yn y Barri wedi cael cydnabyddiaeth fel adeilad pwysig yn lleol.
	Mae llawer o gofebion rhyfel yn bwysig i gymunedau lleol. Mae’r Neuadd Goffa yn y Barri wedi cael cydnabyddiaeth fel adeilad pwysig yn lleol.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru

	Mae cymeriad hanesyddol  canol tref Merthyr Tudful wedi ei siapio gan y diwydiannau haearn a glo lleol.
	Mae cymeriad hanesyddol  canol tref Merthyr Tudful wedi ei siapio gan y diwydiannau haearn a glo lleol.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint, Amgueddfa Genedlaethol Cymru
	© Hawlfraint, Amgueddfa Genedlaethol Cymru

	Gall archwilio ddigwydd ar sawl ffurf: mae’n debyg bod yr olion troed hyn ar Wastadoedd Gwent tua 7,500 mlwydd oed.
	Gall archwilio ddigwydd ar sawl ffurf: mae’n debyg bod yr olion troed hyn ar Wastadoedd Gwent tua 7,500 mlwydd oed.

	Figure
	Mae Castell Cricieth yn heneb gofrestredig o bwysigrwydd cenedlaethol sydd yng ngofal Cadw, ar ran Llywodraeth Cymru.
	Mae Castell Cricieth yn heneb gofrestredig o bwysigrwydd cenedlaethol sydd yng ngofal Cadw, ar ran Llywodraeth Cymru.

	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Figure
	Trapiau pysgod ger Poppit Sands yn Sir Benfro.
	Trapiau pysgod ger Poppit Sands yn Sir Benfro.

	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru

	Figure
	Gall gwaith newydd ddatgelu gwybodaeth newydd y dylid ei hychwanegu at y cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.
	Gall gwaith newydd ddatgelu gwybodaeth newydd y dylid ei hychwanegu at y cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol.

	Gall ychwanegu cofebion rhyfel at gofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol fod yn ddefnyddiol
	Gall ychwanegu cofebion rhyfel at gofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol fod yn ddefnyddiol

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron, Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru

	Figure
	Carnedd gron o ddechrau’r Oes Efydd yw Bryn Cader Faner yng Ngwynedd.
	Carnedd gron o ddechrau’r Oes Efydd yw Bryn Cader Faner yng Ngwynedd.

	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Figure
	Figure
	Caiff y cyhoedd fynediad at y Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol lleol yn swyddfeydd Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Dyfed.
	Caiff y cyhoedd fynediad at y Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol lleol yn swyddfeydd Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Dyfed.

	© Hawlfraint Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Dyfed
	© Hawlfraint Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Dyfed

	Tai arbennig yn Llanfairfechan, a gynlluniwyd gan H.L. North. Mae bellach yn ardal gadwraeth.
	Tai arbennig yn Llanfairfechan, a gynlluniwyd gan H.L. North. Mae bellach yn ardal gadwraeth.

	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Gweithfeydd Haearn Clydach, ger Brynmawr; mae wedi ei gadw a’i arddangos er mwyn i’r cyhoedd gael deall a gwerthfawrogi hanes yr ardal.
	Gweithfeydd Haearn Clydach, ger Brynmawr; mae wedi ei gadw a’i arddangos er mwyn i’r cyhoedd gael deall a gwerthfawrogi hanes yr ardal.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Cynlluniwyd Caffi Moranedd, Cricieth, gan Clough Williams-Ellis, mae’n adeilad rhestredig gradd II.
	Cynlluniwyd Caffi Moranedd, Cricieth, gan Clough Williams-Ellis, mae’n adeilad rhestredig gradd II.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Mae gwrthgloddiau caer Coed y Bwynydd o’r Oes Haearn yn heneb gofrestredig.
	Mae gwrthgloddiau caer Coed y Bwynydd o’r Oes Haearn yn heneb gofrestredig.

	Figure
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru

	Atodiadau
	Atodiadau
	Atodiad 1: Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru
	Yng Nghymru ar hyn o bryd mae pedwar CAH 
	Yng Nghymru ar hyn o bryd mae pedwar CAH 
	rhanbarthol a luniwyd ac a gynhelir gan y pedair 
	ymddiriedolaeth archeolegol yng Nghymru (sef Clwyd-
	Powys, Dyfed, Morgannwg-Gwent a Gwynedd). Gyda’i 
	gilydd, mae’r CAHau rhanbarthol hyn yn darparu 
	catalog cynhwysfawr sy’n cynnwys tua 200,000 o 
	gofnodion unigol o safleoedd archeolegol a hanesyddol a 
	darganfyddiadau o bob cyfnod ledled Cymru. 

	Y pedwar CAH yng Nghymru yw disgynyddion 
	Y pedwar CAH yng Nghymru yw disgynyddion 
	uniongyrchol y cofnodion safleoedd a henebion a 
	sefydlwyd yn y 1970au gan y pedair ymddiriedolaeth 
	archeolegol yng Nghymru. Lluniwyd y cofnodion 
	safleoedd a henebion er mwyn cynorthwyo rhaglenni 
	gwaith yr ymddiriedolaethau ac mewn ymateb i’r ffaith 
	nad oedd unrhyw wybodaeth archeolegol ar gael 
	i berchenogion, datblygwyr a chynllunwyr a’r olion 
	archeolegol a oedd yn cael eu colli o ganlyniad i hynny 
	drwy ddatblygu trefol a gwledig. 

	Gyda’i gilydd, mae’r pedwar CAH hyn yn ymdrin yn 
	Gyda’i gilydd, mae’r pedwar CAH hyn yn ymdrin yn 
	gynhwysfawr â Chymru gyfan:

	• CAH Clwyd-Powys (a gynhelir gan Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Clwyd-Powys) — Sir Ddinbych, Sir y Fflint, Wrecsam, Powys, rhan o Barc Cenedlaethol Bannau Brycheiniog, rhan o Gonwy)
	• CAH Dyfed (a gynhelir gan Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Dyfed) — Sir Benfro, Sir Gaerfyrddin, Ceredigion, Parc Cenedlaethol Arfordir Penfro a rhan o Barc Cenedlaethol Bannau Brycheiniog
	• CAH Morgannwg-Gwent (a gynhelir gan Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Morgannwg-Gwent) — Abertawe, Castell-nedd Port Talbot, Rhondda Cynon Taf, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Bro Morgannwg, Caerdydd, Merthyr Tudful, Caerffili, Blaenau Gwent, Sir Fynwy, Torfaen, Casnewydd a rhan o Barc Cenedlaethol Bannau Brycheiniog
	• CAH Gwynedd (a gynhelir gan Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Gwynedd) — Ynys Môn, Gwynedd, Parc Cenedlaethol Eryri a rhan o Gonwy.
	Yn 2008, trosglwyddwyd perchenogaeth o’r CAHau 
	Yn 2008, trosglwyddwyd perchenogaeth o’r CAHau 
	rhanbarthol i bedair ymddiriedolaeth elusennol CAH. 
	Fodd bynnag, mae’r CAHau yn parhau i gael eu rheoli 
	a’u cynnal gan y pedair ymddiriedolaeth archeolegol yng 
	Nghymru. 

	Mae mynediad cyhoeddus ar-lein i’r CAHau rhanbarthol 
	Mae mynediad cyhoeddus ar-lein i’r CAHau rhanbarthol 
	ar gael drwy Archwilio.
	30
	30

	 
	Datblygwyd y system drwy 
	bartneriaeth rhwng y pedair ymddiriedolaeth archeolegol 
	yng Nghymru er mwyn darparu mynediad cyhoeddus 
	ehangach i’r adnodd gwerthfawr hwn. 

	Atodiad 2: Safonau a Meincnodau Cofnodion Amgylchedd Hanesyddol
	Mae’n rhaid i CAHau Cymru gyrraedd y safonau canlynol. 
	Mae’n rhaid i CAHau Cymru gyrraedd y safonau canlynol. 
	Lluniwyd cyfres o feincnodau a ddefnyddir i asesu pob 
	CAH. Datblygwyd y meincnodau gan CBHC ar ôl trafod 
	â rhanddeiliaid allweddol.

	Mae’r safonau yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i CAHau fodloni 
	Mae’r safonau yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i CAHau fodloni 
	meincnodau mewn pum maes allweddol, sef: 

	1. Archwilio
	2. Cynnwys a chwmpas 
	3. Safonau data 
	4. Mynediad cyhoeddus ac ymgysylltu â’r cyhoedd
	5. Darparu gwasanaethau 
	1..Archwilio
	Meincnod.1:.Archwiliad.pum.mlynedd.sy’n.mesur.y.CAH.a’i.wasanaethau.yn.erbyn.y.meincnodau..Blaengynlluniau.blynyddol.ar.gyfer.gwella.gwasanaethau.ac.ymdrin.â.sylwadau.o.adborth.defnyddwyr.ac.adroddiad.archwilio.bob.pum.mlynedd.
	Dangosyddion:
	a) Archwiliad o wybodaeth bob pum mlynedd er mwyn adolygu cydymffurfiaeth â meincnodau’r CAH, asesu ansawdd data a nodi anghenion o ran gwella. 
	b) Blaengynllun pum mlynedd sy’n nodi blaenoriaethau ar gyfer gwaith gwella yn seiliedig ar adborth defnyddwyr a chanlyniadau’r archwiliad o wybodaeth.
	c) Dull o ymgynghori â rhanddeiliaid allweddol a defnyddwyr gwasanaethau er mwyn datblygu blaengynlluniau.
	2..Cynnwys.a.Chwmpas.
	Meincnod.2:.CAH.sy’n.cynnwys.gwybodaeth.am.safleoedd,.digwyddiadau.a.llyfryddiaethau.sy’n.cydymffurfio.â.gofynion.adran.33.o.Fil.yr.Amgylchedd.Hanesyddol.(Cymru).
	31
	31


	Dangosyddion:
	a) Data a gaiff eu diweddaru’n rheolaidd. 
	b) Ymdriniaeth gynhwysfawr o adnodd yr amgylchedd hanesyddol. 
	c) System wybodaeth sy’n integreiddio data gofodol â gwybodaeth sy’n seiliedig ar destun, gwybodaeth ddigidol a gwybodaeth ar ffurf copi caled. 
	Meincnod.3:.Casgliad.cyfeirio.ategol.o.ddeunydd.ar.ffurf.copi.caled.a.deunydd.digidol.a.gaiff.ei.gatalogio.a’i.reoli.
	Dangosyddion:
	a) Mae’n rhaid cadw a chynnal deunydd cyfeirio ategol o dan amodau amgylcheddol priodol.
	b) Mae’n rhaid croesfynegeio’r catalog o gasgliadau cyfeirio â’r cofnod cyfrifiadurol. 
	c) Dylid cynnwys rhaglen ar gyfer digideiddio deunydd sy’n cael ei reoli’n uniongyrchol gan y CAH mewn blaengynlluniau blynyddol lle y bo’n briodol.
	Meincnod.4:.Datganiad.o.bolisi.ar.gyfer.adneuo.deunydd.archif.sylfaenol.
	Dangosyddion:
	a) Dylid adneuo deunydd archif sylfaenol (digidol ac annigidol) a reolir neu a gaffaelir gan y CAH gydag archif achrededig megis Cofnod Henebion Cenedlaethol Cymru.
	b) Bydd angen polisi gwaredu ar gyfer trosglwyddiadau fesul cam, gan gynnwys meini prawf amser.
	3..Safonau.Data
	Meincnod.5:.Cydymffurfio.â.safonau.data.cenedlaethol.
	Diffinnir safonau data cenedlaethol gan broffil cydymffurfiaeth MIDAS Heritage ar gyfer cofnodion amgylchedd hanesyddol. Mae gwaith mynegeio data o safon uchel a bodolaeth data a mapiau gofodol da yn hanfodol er mwyn chwilio (a chroeschwilio) CAH yn effeithiol. Mae’n hanfodol defnyddio terminoleg y cytunwyd arni yn genedlaethol. Mae INSCRIPTION yn gasgliad o ’restrau geiriau’ o derminoleg y cytunwyd arno a gynhelir neu a argymhellir gan y Fforwm ar Safonau Gwybodaeth ym maes Treftadaeth (FISH). Hon yw’r ffy
	32
	32

	33
	33

	34
	34


	Dangosyddion:
	a) Cydymffurfiaeth â phroffil cydymffurfiaeth sylfaenol MIDAS Heritage fel y’i cymhwysir yng Nghymru ac â therminoleg y cytunwyd arni gan Weithgor Safonau Data Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru. 
	b) Cydymffurfiaeth â safonau cenedlaethol ar gyfer data gofodol a chanllawiau ar arfer da o ran GIS.
	c) Llawlyfr cofnodi ategol sy’n nodi rheolau, protocolau a safonau ar gyfer mewnbynnu data.
	ch) Cymryd rhan yng Ngweithgor Safonau Data Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru er mwyn datblygu, hyrwyddo a gweithredu safonau data yng Nghymru.
	Meincnod.6:.Rhannu.a.chyfnewid.data.â.sefydliadau.perthnasol.eraill.
	Dangosyddion:
	a) Rhaglen reolaidd o rannu a chyfnewid gwybodaeth â darparwyr gwybodaeth eraill yn sector yr amgylchedd hanesyddol o dan delerau’r Fframwaith ar gyfer Cofnodion sy’n Ymwneud â’r Amgylchedd Hanesyddol yng Nghymru.
	b) Darparu data yn rheolaidd i Cymru Hanesyddol mewn fformat y cytunwyd arno gyda CBHC.
	4..Mynediad.Cyhoeddus.ac.Ymgysylltu.â’r.Cyhoedd
	Meincnod.7:.Cyfleusterau.a.ddarperir.ar.gyfer.gwasanaethau.defnyddwyr.gan.gynnwys.ymholiadau.gan.ymwelwyr.ac.ymholiadau.drwy’r.post,.dros.y.ffôn.ac.ar-lein.
	Dangosyddion:
	a) Ardal waith sydd â chyfarpar priodol ac a reolir ar gyfer defnyddwyr, gan gynnwys goruchwyliaeth gan staff a all ymateb i ymholiadau.
	b) Trefniadau ar gyfer ymateb i ymholiadau gan ymwelwyr ac ymholiadau drwy’r post, dros y ffôn a thrwy e-bost o fewn amserau ymateb cyhoeddedig.
	c) Mynediad cyhoeddus am ddim ar-lein i fynegai safleoedd cronfa ddata’r CAH o leiaf drwy’r rhyngrwyd.
	Meincnod.8:.Dull.effeithiol.o.gael.adborth.gan.ddefnyddwyr.sy’n.ymweld,.defnyddwyr.o.bell.a.defnyddwyr.ar-lein.
	Dangosyddion:
	a) Cofnod a gynhelir o ddefnyddwyr a’u mathau o ymholiadau sy’n deillio o ddefnydd lleol ac o bell (er enghraifft, defnydd o’r we, ymholiadau dros y ffôn ac ymweliadau gan ymchwilwyr). 
	b) Gwybodaeth a gesglir yn systematig am foddhad defnyddwyr.
	Meincnod.9:.Gweithgareddau.allgymorth.sy’n.seiliedig.ar.y.CAH.er.mwyn.hyrwyddo.gwybodaeth.ehangach.a.defnydd.o’r.CAH.
	Dangosyddion:
	a) Datblygu a nodi gweithgareddau allgymorth er mwyn datblygu cynulleidfaoedd newydd a hyrwyddo defnydd ehangach o adnoddau yn seiliedig ar ymatebion defnyddwyr ac ymchwil i’r farchnad. Gallai hyn amrywio o fformatau cyfryngol a fformatau data newydd i arddangosfeydd, taflenni, llwybrau, diwrnodau agored, rhaglenni maes, ac ati. 
	5..Darparu.Gwasanaethau
	Meincnod.10:.Diffinnir.polisïau.a.gwasanaethau.yn.glir.ac.maent.ar.gael.i.ddefnyddwyr.yn.electronig.ac.ar.ffurf.copi.caled..
	Dangosyddion:
	a) Polisïau ysgrifenedig sy’n nodi’r lefelau o wasanaeth:
	• Y dibenion y cynhelir y CAH ar eu cyfer.
	• Cwmpas, cwmpas daearyddol a chynnwys adnoddau gwybodaeth sydd ar gael drwy’r gwasanaeth (digidol, annigidol a chasgliadau cyfeirio).
	• Y grwpiau proffesiynol a chyhoeddus y mae’n ceisio eu gwasanaethu.
	• Mynediad i gofnodion, gan gynnwys trefniadau ar gyfer diwallu anghenion mathau gwahanol o ddefnyddiwr.
	• Trefniadau ar gyfer adneuo deunyddiau archifol sylfaenol.
	b) Cyhoeddi manylion am ddefnydd cyhoeddus, gan gynnwys oriau agor a pholisi codi tâl.
	Meincnod.11:.Staff.i.reoli’r.CAH.a’i.wasanaethau.
	Dangosyddion:
	a) Dylai’r staff gynnwys personél â chymwysterau, profiad ac aelodaeth o gyrff proffesiynol perthnasol sy’n briodol i reoli amrywiaeth eang o adnoddau gwybodaeth am yr amgylchedd hanesyddol. 
	b) Cynllun hyfforddi i helpu staff i barhau i ddatblygu.
	Meincnod.12:.Cytundebau.seilwaith.a.chymorth.ar.gyfer.systemau.hanfodol.a.chynllun.parhad.gwasanaeth.
	Dangosyddion:
	a) Polisïau ar gyfer diogelu systemau data a gwybodaeth sy’n lliniaru bygythiadau cymwys.
	b) Cynllun asesu risg a pharatoi ar gyfer argyfwng er mwyn sicrhau parhad gwasanaeth.
	c) Trefniadau ar gyfer cefnogi systemau gwybodaeth.
	ch) Cofnod o wybodaeth a ddefnyddir gan ymholwyr sy’n ymweld ac ymholwyr o bell er mwyn nodi ac olrhain unrhyw achosion o gamddefnyddio gwybodaeth a ddarperir gan y CAH.
	d) Adolygu cytundebau cymorth yn rheolaidd.

	Figure
	Figure
	© Hawlfraint: Ymddiriedolaeth archeologol yng Nghymru
	© Hawlfraint: Ymddiriedolaeth archeologol yng Nghymru

	19
	19
	19


	Cyfeiriadau
	Cyfeiriadau

	1  Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adran 36
	1  Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adran 36
	 
	¬

	2 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adrannau 33 a 34
	 
	¬

	3 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adran 35
	 
	¬

	4  Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adrannau 33-36
	 
	¬

	5 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adran 33
	 
	¬

	6  Cadw yw gwasanaeth amgylchedd hanesyddol Llywodraeth Cymru, yn gweithio i sicrhau amgylchedd hanesyddol hygyrch a ddiogelir yn dda i Gymru 
	www.llyw.cymru/cadw
	¬

	7  Coflein 
	www.coflein.gov.uk
	¬

	8  Cymru Hanesyddol 
	www.historicwales.gov.uk
	¬

	9  Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adran 33
	 
	¬

	10  
	Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adran 36
	 

	¬

	11  CBHC 
	www.cbhc.gov.uk
	¬

	12  Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adran 33
	 
	¬

	13  , Adran 1
	Deddf Cynllunio (Adeiladau Rhestredig ac Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) 1990
	¬

	14 Deddf Cynllunio (Adeiladau Rhestredig ac Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) 1990
	, Adran 69
	¬

	15  , Adran 1
	Deddf Henebion a Mannau Archeolegol 1979
	¬

	16  Deddf Henebion a Mannau Archeolegol 1979, Adran 41A
	¬

	17 Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adran 33 (3)
	 
	¬

	18  ICOMOS UK 
	www.icomos-uk.org; Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk¬
	 
	 


	19 I gael deall yr arwyddocâd, gweler , 2011
	Egwyddorion Cadwraeth Cadw ar gyfer Rheoli Amgylchedd Hanesyddol Cymru mewn Ffordd Gynaliadwy
	¬

	20  1
	MIDAS Heritage – The UK Historic Environment Data Standard, v1.
	¬

	21  Eithriadau??
	¬

	22  Mae Cymru Hanesyddol ; Archwilio  yn rhoi mynediad i’r cyhoedd i’r pedwar CAH rhanbarthol a gynhelir gan ymddiriedolaethau archeolegol Cymru
	www.historicwales.gov.uk
	www.archwilio.org.uk
	¬

	23  Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adran 34
	 
	¬

	24  5
	Deddf Gwahaniaethu ar sail Anabledd 199
	¬

	25 
	Deddf Diogelu Data 1998
	¬

	26  2000
	Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth
	¬

	27  
	Rheoliadau Gwybodaeth Amgylcheddol 2004
	¬

	28  5
	Rheoliadau Safonau’r Gymraeg (Gweinidogion Cymru, Cynghorau Sir a Chynghorau Bwrdeistref Sirol ac Awdurdodau Parciau Cenedlaethol) 201
	¬

	29  
	Deddf Hawlfraint, Dyluniadau a Phatentau 1988
	¬

	30  Archwilio 
	www.archwilio.org.uk
	¬

	31  Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru), Rhan 4, Adran 33
	 
	¬

	32  
	MIDAS Heritage compliance profile
	 

	https://www.historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/midas-heritage/
	¬

	33 
	INSCRIPTION
	¬

	34  
	Forum on Information Standards in Heritage (FISH)
	¬


	24
	24
	24


	Gwybodaeth Bellach
	Gwybodaeth Bellach
	Bil yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru)
	Polisi Cynllunio Cymru – Pennod 6: Yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol
	Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 24: Yr Amgylchedd Hanesyddol
	MIDAS Heritage – The UK Historic Environment Data Standard, v1.1
	MIDAS Heritage – The UK Historic Environment Data Standard, v1.1

	 
	INSCRIPTION

	Forum on Information Standards in Heritage (FISH)
	Forum on Information Standards in Heritage (FISH)

	Porth Cymru Hanesyddol
	 
	www.historicwales.gov.uk

	Archwilio – mynediad cyhoeddus i’r pedwar CAH a gynhelir gan ymddiriedolaethau archeolegol Cymru 
	 
	www.archwilio.org.uk

	Cysylltiadau 

	Llywodraeth.Cymru
	Llywodraeth.Cymru
	Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	Plas Carew
	Uned 5/7 Cefn Coed
	Parc Nantgarw
	Caerdydd
	CF15 7QQ
	Ffôn 01443 336000
	cadw@wales.gsi.gov.uk
	www.llyw.cymru/cadw
	www.llyw.cymru/cadw

	Comisiwn.Brenhinol.Henebion.Cymru
	CBHC
	Plas Crug
	Aberystwyth
	Ceredigion
	Ffôn 01970 621200
	nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk
	www.cbhc.gov.uk
	www.cbhc.gov.uk

	Cofnod.Henebion.Cenedlaethol.Cymru
	nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk
	www.coflein.gov.uk
	Awdurdodau.Cynllunio.Lleol
	Gellir cysylltu â swyddogion cadwraeth awdurdodau cynllunio lleol drwy wefan yr awdurdod lleol perthnasol.
	Ymddiriedolaethau.Archeolegol.Cymru
	Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Clwyd-Powys 
	41 Stryd Lydan, Y Trallwng SY21 7RR
	Ffôn 01938 553670
	trust@cpat.org.uk
	trust@cpat.org.uk

	www.cpat.org.uk
	www.cpat.org.uk

	Ymddiriedolaeth.Archeolegol.Dyfed
	Neuadd y Sir, 8 Stryd Caerfyrddin, Llandeilo SA19 6AF Ffôn 01558 823121
	info@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk
	www.dyfedarchaeology.org.uk
	Ymddiriedolaeth.Archeolegol.Morgannwg-Gwent
	Heathfield House, Heathfield, Abertawe SA1 6EL
	Ffôn 01792 655208
	enquiries@ggat.org.uk
	www.ggat.org.uk
	www.ggat.org.uk

	Ymddiriedolaeth.Archeolegol.Gwynedd
	Craig Beuno, Ffordd y Garth, Bangor LL57 2RT
	Ffôn 01248 352535
	gat@heneb.co.uk
	www.heneb.co.uk
	Cadw, Llywodraeth CymruPlas CarewUned 5/7 Cefn CoedParc NantgarwCaerdyddCF15 7QQ01443 336000cadw@wales.gsi.gov.uk
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	www.llyw.cymru/cadw

	Cadw yw gwasanaeth amgylchedd hanesyddol Llywodraeth Cymru, yn gweithio i sicrhau amgylchedd hanesyddol hygyrch a ddiogelir yn dda i Gymru.
	 
	 
	Figure

	© Hawlfraint y Goron 2015
	ISBN 978-1-85760-369-9WG24306
	 

	Mae’r cyhoeddiad hwn wedi’i drwyddedu o dan delerau
	f3.0 Trwydded Llywodraeth Agored ac eithrio lle nodir
	yn wahanol. I weld y drwydded hon, ewch i
	 http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/

	 neu ysgrifennwch at The Information Policy
	version/3

	Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU
	neu anfonwch e-bost i: psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk
	Lle nodir deunydd gan drydydd parti, rhaid cael caniatâd deiliad yr hawlfraint, gan gynnwys Cadw, Ymddiriedolaeth Archeolegol Dyfed, Amgueddfa Cymru a Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru.
	Mae’r cyhoeddiad hwn ar gael mewn fformatau amgen.
	Am fanylion, cysylltwch â Cadw yn y cyfeiriad uchod neu
	ffoniwch 01443 336000.

	25
	25
	25


	Artifact
	Mae’r bont yng Nghrucywel, Powys, yn strwythur rhestredig gradd I ac yn heneb gofrestredig.
	Mae’r bont yng Nghrucywel, Powys, yn strwythur rhestredig gradd I ac yn heneb gofrestredig.

	DRAFFT
	DRAFFT
	DRAFFT


	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru
	© Hawlfraint y Goron (2015), Cadw, Llywodraeth Cymru






	8 Bil Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cymru): Ystyried dull craffu’r Pwyllgor



